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- NEW CHARGE CODES

RSMO PENAL MOCODE Ncic SUBMIT

RANGE CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,

OPT
217400 F D 59033120 5512 YES
301.010 4918699.0 5499 NO
565.072 F B 13018--.- 13-- YES
565.072 F B 13021—.- 13-- YES
565.073 F C 13024~ 13— YES
565073 F C 13026--.- 13- YES
570210 M C 15107---  23-- OPT
589.425 M A 22331120 312 OPT
589.425 F D 22333120 3612 YES
589.425 M A 22335130 3613 OPT
589425 F D 22337130 3613 YES
589425 M A 22339130 3613 OPT
589.425 F D 2234113.0 3613 YES
589.425 M A 22343130 3513 OPT
589.425 F D 22345130 3613 YES:
569.425 M A 22347130 3613 OPT
589.425 F D 22349130 3613 YES

MAJOR CATEGORY

36

13

13

13

13

15

HLTH/SFTY

MTROR VEH
ASSAULT

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

STEALING

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

22 SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

SEX OFNS

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY FURNISH, DELIVER, RECEIVE, OR CONSENT TO
RECEIVE UNFIT FOOD TO/FOR OFFENDERS

LOCAL LOG TRUCK PULL TRAILER MORE THAN 2 AXLES

DOMESTIC ASSAULT-1ST DEGREE-PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
OFFENDER

DOMESTIC ASSAULT-1ST DEGREE-PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

DOMESTIC ASSAULT-2ND DEGREE-PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
OFFENDER

DOMESTIC ASSAULT-2ND DEGREE-PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY LIBRARY MATERIALS UNDER
$500

FAILURE TO SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM TO CHIEF
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE TO SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM TO CHIEF
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT-1ST OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAIL TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR
OFFENDER REGISTRATION-1ST OFFENSE

FAIL TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR
OFFEN!?EH REGISTHATION-ZND!SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
NEW ADDHESS-_1_ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM LAW ENF ﬁOCEMENT OF
NEW ADDRESS-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTION-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT; /EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTION-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
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Missouri Charge Code Manual
Instructions for Use

This manual contains three primary sections with a supplemental section that contains charge
codes that were either added or revised from the previous year. The first section is grouped by
Major Category and sorted in ascending order by Missouri Charge Code. This section allows the
user to locate the proper charge code information by selecting the correct crime category and
reading the literal description of the offenses to identify the best charge. After each Major
Category group, there is a list of NCIC/State Modifiers specific for that crime. The numeric
modifiers are used to complete the Missouri Charge Code for the offense identified.

The second section is sorted in ascending order by Missouri State Statute.This section can best
be utilized to locate the correct charge information if the state statute is known. Immediately
following this section is a list of all NCIC/State Modifiers used to complete the Missouri Charge
Code for the offense identified.

The third section contains the Local Municipal Charge Codes, grouped by Major Category, and
sorted in ascending order by the assigned charge codes. These charge codes need to be used when
reporting Local Ordinance violations to the Central Repository in order for the system to

recognize the offense.

The first two sections are organized into columns that include Submit Fingerprints, Penal Range,
Missouri or United States Statutes, Missouri Charge Code, NCIC Code (National Crime

Information Center), and the literal description of the offense. These. sections are for reporting
felony and misdemeanor offenses. The Submit Fingerprints column identifies the mandatory reportable
offense by "YES". This indicates that fingerprints have to be taken on both state and federal cards
for that offense and submitted to the Central Repository to be entered into criminal history. Optional
"OPT" identifies the offenses for which fingerprints can be taken and submitted to the Central
Repository to be entered into criminal history. "NO" identifies the offenses for which fingerprints
should not be taken and should not be submitted to the Central Repository. The information in

the following columns: Penal Range, Literal description, Statute, Missouri Charge Code, and

NCIC Code need to be entered on the State Criminal Fingerprint Card before being submitted to
the Central Repository. Without complete fingerprints and accurate arrest information,

a criminal record cannot be established or added to an existing criminal history. The Local
Ordinance Charge Code section is also organized by columns that include: Submit

Fingerprints, Charge Code, NCIC Code, Penal Range and Literal Description.

The Missouri Charge Code is a unique eight digit number used to identify a specific charge. If
the Missouri Code identifier associated with the charges selected for submission is not complete,
the missing information should be completed by the following process. Select the correct two
digit state modifier from the NCIC/ State modifier list for the offense and enter the corresponding
digits into the first blank code location. The 99 (free text) modifier should only be used when
other modifiers are not applicable. The remaining code location is completed by entering the
correct modifier for either not applicable, attempt, accessory, or conspiracy for that offense.

The modifiers are as follows: .0 Not Applicable, .1 Attempt, .2 Accessory, and .3 Conspiracy.
These modifiers are listed at the end of each Major Category group.

The following is an example for completing Missouri Charge Code and NCIC code based on a
subject that has been arrested for the offense of "assault on law enforcement officer - 1st degree".
The charge information for this offense can be located either in Section | under the Major Category
Index ASSAULT, page 8, or in Section I by Missouri State Statute number 565.081, RSMO,

page 147. The modifiers for Assault are on page 168
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Example from Section | Page 8

SUBMIT RSMO PENAL MISSOURI NCIC " DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS USC RANGE CODE CODE
YES, NO, OPT
YES 565.081 F A 13100_._ 13__ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER - 1ST DEGREE

The Missouri Charge Code for this offense is 13100__._ . Find the modifier for this section on Page 8
(See below). In this case the modifier for Aggravated Assault - Police - Gun is 10.

01  AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - GUN

02 AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - WEAPON

03 AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - STRONGARM
04 AGGRAV ASSAULT - NON-FAMILY - GUN

05 AGGRAV ASSAULT - NON-FAMILY - WEAPON
06 AGGRAV ASSAULT - STRONGARM

07 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFFICIAL - GUN

08 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFFICIAL - WEAPON
09 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFFICIAL - STRONGARM
10 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - GUN

11 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - WEAPON

12 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - STRONGARM
13  SIMPLE ASSAULT

14 AGGRAV ASSAULT - GUN

15  AGGRAV ASSAULT - WEAPON

16  INTIMIDATION

99  ASSAULT - (FREE TEXT)

.0 Not Applicable .1 Attempt .2 Accessory .3 Conspiracy

For the remaining position enter the code for "Not Applicable” (.0) since the charge was not an attempt,
accessory, or conspiracy. Therefore, the complete Missouri charge code for assault police officer - first degree
offense is 1310010.0. To complete the NCIC code 13__ use the same two digit modifier (10) as entered

in the Missouri Charge Code. Therefore, the complete NCIC code is 1310.

Since the charge is a felony, it is classified as a mandatory reportable offense and entered into the Criminal
History System. The NCIC code associated with this charge would trigger a caution indicator when entered
into the Criminal History System. These caution indicators can be invaluable when identifying a potentially
hazardous situation for law enforcement personnel when dealing with such an individual.

This manual has been distributed by the Missouri State Highway Patrol. Inquiries regarding the use of this
manual may be directed to the Missouri State Highway Patrol, Criminal Records and Identification Division,
Criminal History Services Unit at telephone number 573-526-6345. Written inquiries may be addressed to
Post Office Box 9500, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102. This manual is also available on the Missouri State
Highway Patrol's web site, www.mshp.dps.mo.gov. The manual may be found in the Publications section
located on the left side of the Home Page.
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10- HOMICIDE

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

11 - SEXUAL ASSAULT

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES
YES

YES

YES
YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
RANGE CODE
565.020 F A 10021_._ 09__
565.021 F A 10031__._ 09__
565.021 F A 1003509._ 0909
565.023 F B 1004199._ 0999
565.024 F G 1005110._ 0910
565.024 F D 1005210._ 0910
565.024 F C 1005309._ 0809
306.111 F C 10054_._ 09__
18USC51-1116 F C  55090_ . 0909
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

566.030

566.030

566.030

566.030

566.034
566.032

RANGE

CODE

11005__._

11008__._

11012__._

11016_._

1102216._
11025__._

DESCRIPTION

MURDER - 1ST DEGREE

MURDER - 2ND DEGREE

MURDER 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR - INTOXICATED
VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-1ST DEGREE
INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-2ND DEGREE
INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VEHICULAR-INTOXICATED
INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - WATERCRAFT

MURDER OF A FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST

01  HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - FAMILY MEMBER - GUN
02 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - FAMILY - WEAPON

03 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - NON-FAMILY - GUN

04 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - NON-FAMILY - WEAPON
05 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - PUB. OFF. - GUN

NCIC/STATE 06 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - PUB. OFF. - WEAPON
MODIFIER 07 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - POL. OFF, - GUN

NCIC CODE

11_

1M_

11

11__

1116
11

08 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - POL. OFF. - WEAPON
09 HOMICIDE - NEGLIG. MANSL. - VEH

10 HOMICIDE - NEGLIG. MANSL. - VEH - WEAPON

11 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - GUN

12 HOMICIDE - WILLFUL KILL - WEAPON

13 HOMICIDE - JOHN OR JANE DOE - NO WARRANT
99 HOMICIDE - (FREE TEXT)

-2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

DESCRIPTION

FORCIBLE RAPE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE
COMPULSION; SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A
DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS
VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON

FORCIBLE RAPE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE
COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE RAPE - ATTEMPTED SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE RAPE - ATTEMPTED SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

STATUTORY RAPE - 2ND DEGREE

STATUTORY RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE
WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD
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11 - SEXUAL ASSAULT (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 566.032 F 11032__._
YES 566.040 F C 11040_._
YES 566.064 F C 1107716._
YES 566.060 11082__._
YES 566.060 F 11084__._
YES 566.060 F 11086__._
YES 566.060 F 11086__._
YES 566.062 F 11095__._
YES 566.062 F 11097_"._
YES 566.070 F C 11100_._

.0 NOT APPLICABLE

1 ATTEMPT

NCIC CODE

1_

1M__
1116
"

11

11__

1_

NCIC/STATE 08
MODIFIER 09

RANGE

.2 ACCESSORY

DESCRIPTION

STATUTORY RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE
WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 - SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
OR DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT
OR SUBJECTS THE VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH MORE
THAN ONE PERSON/THE VICTIM IS LESS THAN 12 YEARS OF
AGE

SEXUAL ASSAULT
STATUTORY SODOMY - 2ND DEGREE

FORCIBLE SODOMY - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY
FORCIBLE COMPULSION; SERIOUS PHYSICAL

INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH MORE
THAN ONE PERSON

FORCIBLE SODOMY - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY
FORCIBLE COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE SODOMY - ATTEMPTED DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE SODOMY - ATTEMPTED DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION

STATUTORY SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS THE VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH
MORE THAN ONE PERSON/THE VICTIM IS LESS THAN 12 YEARS
OF AGE

STATUTORY SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD

DEVIATE SEXUAL ASSAULT

01  RAPE-GUN

02 RAPE WITH WEAPON

03 RAPE - STRONG-ARM

04 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - BOY - GUN

05 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - MAN - GUN

06 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - GIRL - GUN

07 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - WOMAN - GUN

SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - BOY - WEAPON

SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - MAN - WEAPON

10 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - GIRL - WEAPON

11 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - WOMAN - WEAPON
12 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - BOY - STRONG-ARM
13 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - MAN - STRONG-ARM
14 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - GIRL - STRONG-ARM
15 SEX ASSAULT - SODOMY - WOMAN - STRONG-ARM
16 STAT RAPE - NO FORCE

17 SEX ASSAULT - CARNAL ABUSE

18 RAPE - ELDERLY

19 RAPE - DISABLED

20 SEX ASSAULT - ELDERLY

21 SEX ASSAULT - DISABLED

22 RAPE - DRUG-INDUCED

23 SEXUAL ASSAULT - DRUG-INDUCED

98 RAPE - (FREE TEXT)

99 SEX ASSAULT - (FREE TEXT)

.3 CONSPIRACY
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12 - ROBBERY

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 569.020 F A
YES 569.030 F B
YES 569.025 F A
YES 569.035 F B
YES 578.305 F B
YES 18USC2113 F
YES 18UsC2 F

MISSOURI
CODE

12010__._
12020__._
12035__._
12045__._
12050__._
5512011._

5512112._

NCIC CODE

12__
12__
12__
12 -
12__
1211
1212

DESCRIPTION

ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE

ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE

PHARMACY ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE
PHARMACY ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE
BUS HIJACKING

BANK ROBBERY

CAR JACKING-ARMED

01 ROBBERY - BUSINESS - GUN

02 ROBBERY - BUSINESS - WEAPON

03 ROBBERY - BUSINESS - STRONG-ARM
04 ROBBERY - STREET - GUN

NCIC/STATE 05 ROBBERY - STREET - WEAPON
MODIFIER 06 ROBBERY - STREET - STRONG-ARM
RANGE

07 ROBBERY - RESID - GUN

08 ROBBERY - RESID - WEAPON

09 ROBBERY - RESID - STRONG-ARM
10 FORCIBLE PURSE SNATCHING

11 ROBBERY - BANKING - TYPE INST
12 CARJACKING - ARMED

99 ROBBERY - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

13 - ASSAULT
SuBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 565.072 F A
YES 565.050

YES 565.072

YES 565.074

YES 565.074 M A
YES 665.050 F B
YES 565.072 F A
YES 565.072 F A
YES 565.073 F C
YES 565.073 F A
YES 565.060 F C

MISSOURI
CODE

13009__

13011__._
13015__._
13017__,

13019__._
13020__._
13025__._

13027 _._

13029__._
13028__._

13031__._

NCIC CODE

13__

13__

18__

13
18__
13

18__

18__
13__

18__

DESCRIPTION

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE- SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY

ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE - 3RD/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE- 1ST /2ND OFFENSE
ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE

DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE
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13 - ASSAULT (CONT'D)

SUBMIT ASMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 565073 F B 13032_._ 13_  DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC
ASSAULT OFFENDER

YES 565060 F C 1303399._ 1399  ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR INJURY

YES 306.111  F 1303499, 1399  ASSAULT - WATERCRAFT - 2ND DEGREE

YES 565070 F D 13039_._ 13_  ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE - WITH PHYSICAL INJURY - THIRD OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

YES 565070 M A 13040__._ 13__ ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE WITH PHYSICAL INJURY

YES 557.035 F D 1304599._ 1399  ASSAULT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-3RD DEGREE

YES 565070 M C 13050__._ 13_ ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE

YES 565075 F D 13055_-_ 13_ ASSAULT WHILE ON SCHOOL PROPERTY

YES 578305 F A 13060__._ 13 ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING WITH A
WEAPON

YES 578305 F C 13070_._ 13_ ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING

YES 217385 F B 13071_._ 13_  VIOLENCE TO AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS OR TO AN INMATE BY AN INMATE

YES 217405 F C 13075_._ 13__  OFFENDER ABUSE BY AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS

YES 565085 F C 13090_._ 13_ UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF ANOTHER IN PROTECTING
THE PRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

YES 565081 F A 13100_._ 13_ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 1ST DEGREE

YES 565081 F A 13105_._ 13_  ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL - 1ST DEGREE

YES 565082 F B 13110_._ 13__  ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(RECKLESS/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565082 F B 13112_._ 13 ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (RECKLESS/SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565082 F B 13115_._ 13__ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE
INTOXICATED (ALCOHOL/DRUG) - VEHICULAR

YES 565083 M A 1311616.0 1316 ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (APPREHENSION OF
PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565083 M A 1311916.0 1316 ASSAYULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (APPREHENSION
OF PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565.083 M A 13121_._ 13__  ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(PHYSICAL CONTACT)

YES 565083 M A 13122_._ 13__ ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER (PHYSICAL CONTACT)

YES 565.083 M A 13123_._ 13__ ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565083 M A 13124_._ 13_ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (PHYSICAL
INJURY)

YES 565082 F B 1312508._ 1308  ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL WHILE INTOXICATED
(ALCOHOL/DRUG) - VEHICULAR

YES 565082 F B 13135_._ 13_  ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL

(DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)
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13 - ASSAULT (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 565.082 F C 13137__._ 13 ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (BY

MEANS OTHER THAN DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROQUS
INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER (DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

YES 565.082 F C 13142_ . 18__ ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER (BY MEANS OTHER THAN DEADLY
WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565.082 F C 13144_ . _ 13__ ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE-MEANS OF DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT)

YES 565.082 F C 13146_.._ 13__ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE- MEANS OF DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT)

ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE-CREATE RISK OF DEATH /SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY)

YES 565.082 F C 13150_._ 13 ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE-CREATE RISK OF DEATH/SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY

YES 565.082 F C 13152_._ 13__ ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(PURPOSELY/RECKLESSLY PLACE PERSON IN APPREHENSION
OF IMMEDIATE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 565.082 F C 13154__,_ 18__ ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(PURPOSELY/RECKLESSLY PLACE PERSON IN APPREHENSION
OF IMMEDIATE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)

YES 18USC111 F 55130__._ 13__ ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER

YES 565.082 F B 13140_._ 13

YES 565.082 F C 13148_ ._ 13

01  AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - GUN
02 AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - WEAPON
03 AGGRAV ASSAULT - FAMILY - STRONG-ARM
04 AGGRAV ASSAULT - NON-FAMILY - GUN
05 AGGRAV ASSAULT - NON-FAMILY - WEAPON
06 AGGRAV ASSAULT - NON-FAMILY - STRONG-ARM
NCIC/STATE 07 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFF - GUN
MODIFIER 08 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFF - WEAPON
RANGE 09 AGGRAV ASSAULT - PUB OFF - STRONG-ARM
10 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - GUN
11 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - WEAPON
12 AGGRAV ASSAULT - POL OFF - STRONG-ARM
13  SIMPLE ASSAULT
14 AGGRAV ASSAULT - GUN
15 AGGRAV ASSAULT - WEAPON
16  INTIMIDATION (INCLUDES STALKING)
99  ASSAULT - (FREE TEXT)

0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

14 - BURGLARY
YES 569.160 F B  14010_._ 22 BURGLARY - 1ST DEGREE
YES 569170 F C 14020_._ 22 BURGLARY - 2ND DEGREE
YES 569.180  F D  1403006._ 2206 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
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14 - BURGLARY (CONT'D)

01 BURGL - SAFE - VAULT
NCIC/STATE 02 BURGL - FORCED ENTRY - RESID
MODIFIER 03 BURGL - FORCED ENTRY - NON-RESID
RANGE 04 BURGL - NO FORCED ENTRY - RESID
05 BURGL - NO FORCED ENTRY - NON-RESID
06 BURGL - TOOLS - POSSESS
07 BURGL - BANKING - TYPE INST
99 BURGLARY - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

15 - STEALING
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 570.030 F A 1501499._ 2399  THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA BY TRUCK, TRAILER, RAIL
TANK CAR, STORAGE TANK, FIELD TANK OR FIELD
APPLICATION

YES 570.030 F C 1501699.0 2399  THEFT OF AMMONIUM NITRATE

YES 570.030 F C 1501799._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AS DEFINED
BY SECTION 195.010, RSMo

YES 570.030 F B 15018__._ 23 THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS
$25,000 OR MORE)

YES 570.030 F B 1501999.0 2399  THEFT/ATTEMPT THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA CR LIQUID
NITROGEN

YES 570.030 F C 15021__._ 23 THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS $500
OR MORE BUT LESS THAN $25,000)

YES 570.030 F C 1502399._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING OF ANY FIREARM

YES 570.030 F C 1502499.0 2399  THEFT OF ANY HISTORICAL DOCUMENT (VALUE $500 OR
MORE)

YES 570.030 F C 1502599._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING OF ANY CREDIT CARD OR LETTER OF CREDIT

YES 570.030 F C 1502799._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING ANY ANIMAL OF THE SPECIES OF HORSE,
MULE, ASS, CATTLE, SWINE, SHEEP, OR GOAT

YES 570.030 F C 1502999._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING LIVE FISH RAISED FOR COMMERCIAL SALE
WITH A VALUE OF SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS

YES 570.030 F B 1503199._ 2399  LIVESTOCK THEFT IN EXCESS OF $3,000 IN VALUE - PRIOR
OFFENDER

YES 570.033 F D 15032__._ 23__ STEALING ANIMALS

OPT 570.030 M A 15083__._ 23 THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS LESS
THAN $500)

YES 570.040 F D 15036_._ 23 STEALING RELATED OFFENSES - 3RD OFFENSE

. (STEALING/BUYING/RECEIVING)

YES 570.030 F C 1503799._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING OF ANY WILL OR UNRECORDED DEED
AFFECTING REAL PROPERTY

YES 570.030 F C 1503899.0 2399  STEALING BY FORCE

YES 570.030 F C 1503999._ 2399  THEFT/STEALING A UNITED STATES NATIONAL FLAG
DESIGNED, INTENDED AND USED FOR DISPLAY ON BUILDINGS
OR STATIONARY FLAGSTAFFS IN THE OPEN

OPT 570.030 M A 1504299._ 2399  STEALING MOTOR FUEL
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15 - STEALING (CONT'D)

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES
OPT
YES
YES
YES
NO
YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES
OPT
OPT
YES

YES

YES

OPT

OPT

YES
YES
YES
YES
OPT
YES

5§70.030

570.030

§70.030

578.330

570.300
570.300
411.770
570.210
570.210
570.210
570.217

570.217
570.219

570.220
§70.225

570.225
570.230
570.240
578.409

578.409

578.409

578.409

578.445

18USCs41
18USC1153
18USC659
18USC1708
18USC641
18USC659

mM M EZT_M M M= =T MM

mE 2 = m

m

Z 2 M m om T

OO0 0w o >» 0

o

MISSOURI
CODE

1504499, _

1504699. _

1504899, _

15050__._

15065__._
15075__._
15080__._
1509799.0
1510399.0
1510599.0
15110__._

15120__._
15130__._

15140__._
1515299._

1515399, _
1517099._
1518099._
1521008._

1521108._

1521208._

1521308._

15250__._

5523014._
5523115._
5523212, _
5§523316._
5623414, _
5§523512._

NCIC CODE

2399

2399

2399

23

23__
23__
23__
2399
2399
2399
23__

23__

23

2399

2399
2399
2399
2308

2308

2308

2308

23

2314
2315
2312
2316
2314
2312

DESCRIPTION

THEFT/STEALING ANY ORIGINAL COPY OF AN ACT, BILL OR
RESOLUTION, INTRODUCED OR ACTED UPON BY THE
LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

THEFT/STEALING ANY PLEADING, NOTICE, JUDGMENT OR ANY
OTHER RECORD OR ENTRY OF ANY COURT OF THIS STATE,
ANY OTHER STATE OR OF THE UNITED STATES

THEFT/STEALING ANY BOOK OF REGISTRATION OR LIST OF
VOTERS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 115 RSMo

REMOVE BAGGAGE FROM BUS OR TERMINAL WITHOUT
OWNERS CONSENT

THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - $500 OR MORE

THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - < $500

STEALING GRAIN

LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY (GREATER THAN $25,00)
LIBRARY THEFT /DEFACE/DESTROY ($500-$25,000)

LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY (LESS THAN $500)

MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION -
OVER $1,000

MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

MAKING FALSE ENTRIES IN RECORDS OF FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION

CHECK KITING

UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - MORE THAN 1000 ARTICLES/
UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES

UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
SALE OF UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
FAILURE TO LABEL RECORDING

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY OVER
$100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM
OVER $10,000 TO $100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM
OVER $300 TO $10,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO
$300

POSSESSION OF A DEVICE DESIGNED TO OPEN / BREAK INTO
A COIN-OPERATED VENDING MACHINE

THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED OVER $100
THEFT FROM US GOVT RESERVATION

THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE OVER $100
THEFT FROM US MAIL

THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED AT UNDER $100
THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE UNDER $100
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15 - STEALING (CONT'D)

MODIFIER
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT
YES 570.030 F C 15020__._ 24__
YES 570.030 F C 15022_.0 24__
YES 18UsSC10-2312 F 5524009._ 2409
MODIFIER
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT

16 - KIDNAPPING

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 565.110 F A
YES 565.110 F B
YES 565.115 F A
YES 565.120 F C
YES 565.130 F D
YES 565.130 M A
YES 565.150 F D
YES 565.150 M A
YES 565.153 F D
YES 565.156 F D

MISSOURI
CODE

16010__._
16020__._

16025__._
16030__._
16040__._
16050__._
1606089._
1607089._
16080__._
16090__._

NCIC CODE

10
10__

10__
10__
10__
10

1099
1099
10__
10__

01 POCKETPICKING

02 PURSE SNATCHING - NO FORCE
03 SHOPLIFTING

04 LARC - PARTS FROM VEHICLE

NCIC/STATE 05 LARC - FROM AUTO

06 LARC - FROM SHIPMENT

07 LARC - FROM COIN MACHINE

08 LARC-FROMBLDG

09 LARC-FROM YARDS

10 LARC - FROM MAILS

11 LARC - FROM BANKING - TYPE INST
12 LARC - FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT
13 OBSTRUCT CORRESPONDENCE (POSTAL)
14 THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY

15 LARC ON US GOVT RESERV

16 LARC - POSTAL

99 LARCENY - (FREE TEXT)

2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

STEALING OF A MOTOR VEHICLE
STEALING A WATERCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A STOLEN VEHICLE - DYER
ACT

01 THEFT AND SALE VEHICLE

02 THEFT AND STRIP VEHICLE

03 THEFT AND USE VEHICLE OTHER CRIME
04 VEHICLE THEFT

NCIC/STATE 05 THEFT VEHICLE BY BAILEE

06 RECEIVE STOLEN VEHICLE

07 STRIP STOLEN VEHICLE

08 POSSESS STOLEN VEHICLE

09 INTERSTATE TRANSP STOLEN VEHICLE

10 AIRCRAFT THEFT

11 UNAUTH USE OF VEHICLE - (INCLUDES JOYRIDING)
99 STOLEN VEHICLE - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

DESCRIPTION

KIDNAPPING

KIDNAPPING- FACILITATING A FELONY OR FLIGHT
THEREAFTER-INFLICTING INJURY-TERRORIZING

CHILD KIDNAPPING

FELONIOUS RESTRAINT

FALSE IMPRISONMENT - REMOVED FROM STATE
FALSE IMPRISONMENT

INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY

INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING

CHILD ABDUCTION
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16 - KIDNAPPING (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT) _
YES 565.165 M A 16100__._ 10__  ASSISTING IN CHILD ABDUCTION OR PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
YES 18USC1201 F 55100__._ 10 KIDNAPPING OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST

01 KIDNAP MINOR FOR RANSOM
02 KIDNAP ADULT FOR RANSOM
03 KIDNAP MINOR FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT
NCIC/STATE 04 KIDNAP ADULT FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT
MODIFIER 05 KIDNAP MINOR
RANGE 06 KIDNAP ADULT
07 KIDNAP HOSTAGE FOR ESCAPE
08 ABDUCT - NO RANSOM OR ASSAULT
09  KIDNAP - HIJACK AIRCRAFT
10 KIDNAP MINOR - PARENTAL
11 KIDNAP MINOR - NONPARENTAL
20 FALSE IMPRISONMENT - MINOR - NONPARENTAL
21 FALSE IMPRISONMENT - MINOR - PARENTAL
99 KIDNAPPING - (FREE TEXT)

O NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

17 - ARSON
SUBMIT RASMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 569.040 F B 17010_._ 20__  ARSON - 1ST DEGREE
YES 569.040 F A 17012_._ 20__  ARSON - 1ST DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
OR DEATH
YES 569.050 F C 17020_._ 20__  ARSON - 2ND DEGREE
YES 569.050 F B 17022, 20__  ARSON - 2ND DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
OR DEATH
YES 569.055 F D 17030_._ 20__  KNOWINGLY BURNING OR EXPLODING
OPT 569.060 M A 17040_._ 20__  RECKLESS BURNING OR EXPLODING
OPT 569.065 M B 17050_._ 20 NEGLIGENT BURNING OR EXPLODING

01 ARSON - BUSINESS - ENDANGERED LIFE
02 ARSON - RESID - ENDANGERED LIFE
03 ARSON - BUSINESS - DEFRAUD INSURER
NCIC/STATE 04 ARSON - RESID - DEFRAUD INSURER
MODIFIER 05 ARSON - BUSINESS
RANGE 06 ARSON - RESIDENCE
07 BURNING OF (IDENTIFY OBJECT)
08 ARSON - PUB - BLDG - ENDANGERED - LIFE
09 ARSON - PUB - BLDG
99 ARSON - (FREE TEXT)

ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY :3 CONSPIRACY
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18 - FORGERY

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
OPT
YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

19 - FRAUD

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES

OPT
OPT

OPT

RSMO USC

570.090
570.103
570.103
570.103
570.100
5§70.110
334.250

18USC472
18USC2315
18USC2314
31USC471
31USC472
31UsC129

PENAL
RANGE

M E_ M T M oM
0O >» O » T O O

M M M M m M

MISSOURI NCIC CODE
CODE

18010__._ 25__
18011 __._ 25__
18012__._ 25__
18013__._ 25__
1802008._ 2508
18030__._ 25:
1804089, _ 2589
5525003._ 2503
55251__._ 25__
5525209._ 2509
5525301._ 2501
5525404._ 2504
5525507._ 2507

DESCRIPTION

FORGERY

COUNTERFEITING

COUNTERFEITING

COUNTERFEITING

POSSESSION OF A FORGING INSTRUMENT
ISSUING A FALSE INSTRUMENT OR CERTIFICATE

FILING ANOTHER'S MEDICAL LICENSE AS OWN OR FORGING
AFFIDAVIT OF IDENTIFICATION

COUNTERFEITING

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF ILLEGAL CHECKS
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF FORGED SECURITIES
FORGERY OF US TREASURY CHECK

UTTERING FORGED US TREASURY CHECK

POSSESSION OF COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES

01 FORGERY OF CHECKS

02 FORGERY OF

03 COUNTERFEITING OF

04 PASS FORGED - (USE "PASS" FOR "UTTER" AND/OR
"DISTRIBUTE")

NCIC/STATE 05 PASS COUNTERFEITED - (USE "PASS" FOR "UTTER"

MODIFIER
RANGE

AND/OR "DISTRIBUTE")
06 POSSESS FORGED
07 POSSESS COUNTERFEITED
08 TOOLS FOR FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING
09 TRANSPORT FORGED
10 TRANSPORT COUNTERFEITED
11 TRANSPORT TOOLS FOR FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING
89 FORGERY - (FREE TEXT)
99 COUNTERFEITING - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

RSMO USC PENAL

570.120

570.125

570.120
570.125

570.135

RANGE

MISSOURI NCIC CODE
CODE

1901106.0 2606
1901699._ 2699
1902206.0 2606
1902689._ 2699
1902799._ 2699

DESCRIPTION

PASSING BAD CHECK - $500 OR MORE - NO
ACCOUNT/INSUFFICIENT FUNDS

FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT/S -
VALUE OF $500 OR MORE

PASSING BAD CHECK - LESS THAN $500

FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT/S-VALUE
LESS THAN $500

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR ATTEMPT TO GAIN CREDIT GOODS
OR SERVICES OF ANOTHER WITHOUT CONSENT
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 570.130 F D 1903005._ 2605  FRAUDULENT USE OF CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE OF $500
OR MORE)

OPT 570.130 M A 1904005._ 2605  FRAUDULENT USE OF A CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE LESS
THAN $500)

OPT 327.291 M A 1904199._ 2699  PRACTICE AS A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR WITHOUT A
VALID LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

YES 407.436 F D 19042 _._ 26__  DEFRAUDING OF CREDIT CARD HOLDER, ISSUER OR
ACQUIRER BY AN AUTHORIZED MERCHANT (OR EMPLOYEE
THEREOF)

OPT 407.436 M B 19043 ._ 26 _  USING A CREDIT DEVICE FOR FRAUDULENT OR DECEPTIVE
PURPOSES BY A CREDIT SERVICES ORGANIZATION (OR
REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF)

YES 407.020 F D 19045 ._ 26__  DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE

OPT 407.108 M A 1904699.0 2699  SELLER/TELEMARKETER WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY FAILED TO
KEEP VERIFIABLE AUTHORIZATIONS AND REQUIRED RECORDS

YES 407.108 F D 19047__._ 26 TELEMARKETER/SELLER KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN

AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE-
PRIOR/PERSISTENT OFFENDER

YES 407.108 F D 19048__._ 26__ TELEMARKETER/SELLER, KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN
AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE
OPT 407.108 M A 19049 _._ 26__ TELEMARKETER/SELLER, KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN

AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE

OPT 570.140 M A 18050_._ 26__ DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE

OPT 436.212 M B 1905199._ 2699 MISLEADING INFORMATION OR FINANCIAL INDUCEMENTS BY
ATHLETE AGENTS

OPT 351.574 M 19052__._ 26__ TRANSACTING BUSINESS WITHOUT AUTHORITY

OPT 436.150 M C 19053__._ 26__ VIOLATION OF ROYALTY REGULATIONS

OPT 358.440 M A 18054_-._ 26__ KNOWINGLY SIGNING A FALSE DOCUMENT RELATED TO A
LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

OPT 351.713 M A 1905599._ 2699 SIGNING FALSE DOCUMENT RELATING TO BUSINESS
INSTITUTION

OPT 351.265 | 19056__._ 26__ REPRESENTATION OF A FALSIFIED PROXY

OPT 329.060 I 1905799._ 2699 PRACTICING AN OCCUPATION BEYOND THE EXPIRATION OF A
TEMPORARY LICENSE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED IN
COSMETOLOGY

OPT 329.255 | 1905889.0 2699 ENGAGING IN A PRACTICE/BUSINESS OR OFFERING TO

ENGAGE OR ENGAGING IN THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY ACTS
WITHOUT A COSMETOLOGY LICENSE

OPT 265.494 M A 1905999._ 2699 ANY MISLEADING OR DECEPTIVE PRACTICES IN
ADVERTISING/OFFERING FOR SALE / SELL ALL OR PART OF A
CARCASS / FOOD PLAN

OPT 028.639 M B 1906199._ 2699 MISREPRESENT IDENTITY TO A CERTIFICATION AUTHORITY
UNDER THE MO SIGNATURES ACT

YES 574.105 F B 1906599._ 2699 MONEY LAUNDERING

OPT 570.160 M A 1907007._ 2607 FALSE & BAIT ADVERTISING

OPT 570.170 M A 19075__._ 26__ BAIT ADVERTISING

YES 570.180 F D 19080__._ 26__ DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS - $500 OR MORE
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT
YES
OPT
YES

OPT
OPT

YES

YES

OPT

OPT

YES

YES

OPT

YES
OPT
YES

OPT
OPT
YES
YES

YES

YES
YES

YES
OPT

OPT

YES

RSMO USC PENAL

570.180
570.190
5§70.190
413.229

413.229
217.075

413.229

287.128

287.128

288.380

285.306

285.308

454.440

205.967
205.967
301.390

150.465
150.100
301.400
407.295

301.401

320.089
407.516

407.521
407.526

407.531

407.536

RANGE

m = M =

=
b

m
=)

m mE =

MISSOURI

CODE

19090__._
1910099._
1911099._
1912399._

1912499._
19125__._

1912699.0
19131__._
19132__._
1914007._
19145__._

19146__._

19147__._

1915007._
1916007._
1917399._

1917499._
1917599._
1918099._
19185__._

1919099._

1919599._
1920399._

1921499._
1922399._

1923389._

19245_ .

NCIC CODE

26__
2699
2699
2699

2699
26__

2699

26__

2607

26

26__

2607
2607
2699

2699
2699
2699
26__

2699

2699
2699

2699
2699

2699

26__

DESCRIPTION

DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS
TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD
TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD

PURPOSELY VIOLATE ANY PROVISION INVOLVING WEIGHTS
AND MEASURES - 3RD/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE - OR
USED/POSSESSED ALTERED COMMERCIAL DEVICE

VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED FOR RECORDS
MAINTAINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES - 1ST OR 2ND
OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S
COMPENSATION - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S
COMPENSATION

RECEIVING UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION UNDER FALSE
PRETENSE

EMPLOYEE REFUSAL TO COMPLETE A CHILD SUPPORT
WITHHOLDING FORM

EMPLOYEE STATING ON A WITHHOLDING FORM THAT CHILD
SUPPORT IS NOT OWED WHEN SUCH EMPLOYEE KNOWINGLY
OWES SUPPORT

VIOLATION INVOLVING CHILD SUPPORT / PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
INFORMATION

OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY
OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY

SALE OR POSSESSION OF MOTOR VEHICLE-TRAILER-BOAT-
MOTOR VEHICLE TIRE- OUTBOARD MOTOR- FARM EQUIPMENT-
CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR PARTS WITH MISSING OR
FALSIFIED IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS

ILLEGAL SALES BY AN ITINERANT VENDOR OR PEDDLER
DEALING AS A MERCHANT WITHOUT A LICENSE
REMOVAL OR DEFACING MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER

IMPROPER USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS BY FAILURE
TO AFFIX LOGO OR BY INSURER SPECIFYING USE IN REPAIR

REMOVE OR DEFACE MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER ON SPECIAL
MOBILE EQUIPMENT

IMPROPER LABEL - FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

CAUSE ODOMETER IN MOTOR VEHICLE TO REGISTER FALSE
MILEAGE

ODOMETER FRAUD 2ND DEGREE

OPERATING VEHICLE WITH DISCONNECTED OR
MALFUNCTIONING ODOMETER

REMOVING / ALTERING POSTED NOTICE IN VEHICLE
INDICATING TRUE MILEAGE

DEFACING, OBSCURING OR OTHERWISE FALSIFYING ANY
ODOMETER READING
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES
YES
YES
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES
YES

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.224
407.433

407.433

407.1144

407.1144

407.1144

407.1144

409.101
409.410
409.201
367.045

367.045

367.045

367.506

409.301
367.506

339.541

E M EZTZTnmnmom oM

M M m ™

> 0 @ >» U0 O >

MISSOURI

CODE

19252,
19254_ .
19256__._
192568__,_
19260__._
19262_ .
19264__._
1927089._

1927599._

1928009.0

1928209.0

1928409.0

1928609.0

19300__._
19305__._
19310__._
1931699._

1931799._

1931899._

1931999._

19320__._
1932199._

1933099._

NCIC CODE

26__
26__
26__
26__
26__
26__
26__

2699

2699

2609

2609

2609

2609

26__
26__
26__
2699

2699

2699

2699

26__
2699

2699

DESCRIPTION

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $100,001 OR MORE)

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $10,001-$100,000)

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $501-$10,000)

IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT-2ND OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE UP TO $500)- 1ST OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT-1ST OFFENSE
TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN IDENTITIES

KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD OR W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT
CARD HOLDER - SALES RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANS
W/OUT CONSENT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE
JAN 1, 2003 FOR ALL REGISTERS PUT INTO SERVICE 1/1/03 OR
THEREAFTER. EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2005 FOR REGISTERS
ALREADY IN SERVICE)

KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD OR W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT

CARD HOLDER - SALES RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANS
W/OUT CONSENT - 1ST OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2003 FOR

‘ALL REGISTERS PUT INTO SERVICE 1/1/03 OR THEREAFTER.

EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2005 FOR REGISTERS ALREADY IN
SERVICE)

WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE IDENTITY/FALSE OR
MISLEADING INFORMATION IN SUBJECT LINE OF ANY
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE

WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV:" AS 1ST FOUR
CHARACTERS IN SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE

WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV: ADLT" AS 1ST
EIGHT CHARACTERS IN SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL CONTAINING OBSCENE
MATERIAL

WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY TRANSMIT UNSOLICITED
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE AFTER BEING
NOTIFIED NOT TO SEND FURTHER SUCH MESSAGES

FRAUDULENT SECURITY PRACTICE
MAKE FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT
FAILED TO REGISTER AS BROKER / DEALER

FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - $150 OR
MORE

FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - MORE
THAN $50 AND LESS THAN $150

FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - LESS
THAN $50

VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SALE OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS -
1ST OFFENSE

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINING OR ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN REAL
ESTATE APPRAISER'S LICENSE OR PRACTICING AS
APPRAISER WITHOUT LICENSE
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

YES

YES
YES

OPT

OPT
OPT

OPT
YES
OPT

YES

YES

OPT

YES

YES

YES
YES

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

443.879

339.546

256.477

256.483

595.045

407.300
407.080

407.095

407.420
407.020

067.1663

407.610
700.045

700.390
429.012
429.012

429.013

429.014

429.014

276.421

411.260

411.287
411.37

276.582

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

19331_._

1933299._

1934399._
1934499._

193562__._

19358__._
19360__._

19365__._

19367 __._
19368__._

1936999._

19371_._
19378__._

19380__._
19400__._
19410__._

19420__._
19430__._
19440__._
19450__._

19460__._

19470__._
19480__._

1948199._

NCIC CODE

2699

2699
2699

26

26
26

26__

26
26__

2699

26__
26__

26__
26__
26__

26

26__

26__

26__

26
26__

2699

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO FILE OR DELIBERATELY DECEIVING IN A REPORT
REQUIRED BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS
LICENSE ACT

VIOLATES OR PERSONALLY PARTICIPATES OR IS AN
ACCESSORY TO ANY VIOLATION OF SECTIONS (339.500 -
339.549)

FRAUD RELATED TO GEOLOGICAL WORK

ALTERING GEOLOGIST'S WORK; OPERATION WITH EXPIRED /
SUSPENDED / REVOKED REGISTRATION

FRAUDULENT CLAIM OR FALSE STATEMENT IN CONNECTION
FOR COMPENSATION FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME

FAILURE TO KEEP REGISTER OF COPPER WIRE PURCHASE

INTERFERENCE WITH OR AVOIDANCE OF CIVIL INVESTIGATION
INTO UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISING PRACTICES

ANY PERSON WILLFULLY AND KNOWINGLY VIOLATING AN
ORDER OF ATTORNEY GENERAL RELATING TO CHARITABLE
SOLICITATIONS

PYRAMID SALES SCHEMES PROHIBITED

DECEPTION, FRAUD, FALSE PRETENSE, FALSE PROMISE,
MISREPRESENTATION, UNFAIR PRACTICE OR CONCEALMENT,
SUPPRESSION OR OMISSION OF ANY MATERIAL FACT IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OR ADVERTISEMENT OF ANY
MERCHANDISE IN TRADE OR COMMERCE OR THE
SOLICITATION OF FUNDS FOR CHARITABLE PURPOSE IS
UNLAWFUL PRACTICE

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS IN SECTIONS 67.1600 TO 67.1663
DEALING WITH HOME EQUITY PROGRAM

FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL ON TIME SHARE PROMOTION

VIOLATIONS IN REGISTRATION / COMPLIANCE WITH CODE IN
MANUFACTURE AND SALES OF MOBILE HOMES

FAILURE OF OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF A LIEN
ANY CONTRACTOR ISSUING A FRAUDULENT LIEN WAIVER

CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE OF LIEN
PROVISIONS

FALSIFYING SIGNATURE OF AN OWNER WITH INTENT TO
DEFRAUD

LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT
OF OWNER OVER $500

LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT
OF OWNER UNDER $500

GRAIN DEALERS - FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

GRAIN WAREHOUSE - FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

VIOLATION OF AN ORDER TO STOP SHIPPING GRAIN

ISSUING A COUNTERFEIT WAREHOUSE RECEIPT FOR GRAIN /
ISSUANCE OF RECEIPT BY UNLICENSED PERSON

FAILURE OF GRAIN DEALER TO DISPLAY LICENSING NOTICE
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

OPT

OPT

YES

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES

OPT

YES

OPT

YES

OPT

YES

YES

YES

OPT

OPT

YES

RSMO USC PENAL

030.756

301.142

301.141

411.517

301.141

302.233

302.233

411.778

411.661

578.377

578.377

578.379

578.379

578.381

578.381

205.965

205.965

578.385

578.385

578.387

578.389

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

1948599._
1949799._
1949999, _

19500__._
1950199.0
1950599.0
1950799.0

19509__._

1951 0_;.__
19605__._
19616__._
19625__._
19635__._
19645_ .
19654__._
1965599, _
1965699._
19665__._
19675__.

19680__._

19690__._

NCIC CODE

2699

2699

2699

26__

2699

2699

2699

26__

26__

26

26__

26__

26__

26__

26

2699

2699

26

26__

26__

26

DESCRIPTION

FALSE STATEMENT ON LOAN APPLICATION BY FARMING
OPERATION, SMALL BUSINESS OR JOB ENHANCEMENT
BUSINESS

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY
1, 2005)

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY
1, 2005)

FILING FALSE RECORDS RELATING TO GRAIN WAREHOUSES

PHYSICIAN OR OTHER HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONER FALSELY
VERIFY/CERTIFY A DISABILITY FOR A LICENSE PLATE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

COMMITS/ASSISTS ANOTHER IN COMMITTING FRAUD OR
DECEPTION DURING LICENSE EXAMINATION

KNOWINGLY CONCEAL OR PROVIDE FALSE INFORMATION OR
COMMIT FRAUD IN APPLICATION FOR LICENSE/PERMIT

FAILURE OF AN AGRICULTURAL WAREHOUSE OR GRAIN
DEALER TO DISPLAY NOTIFICATION OF STATE / FED
LICENSING STATUS

VIOLATION OF ANY OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO GRAIN
DEALERS & WAREHOUSES

UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500 OR
MORE

UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500
OR MORE

UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500 OR
MORE

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT
LICENSE - 2ND OFFENSE

DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT
LICENSE - 1ST OFFENSE

PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - $500 OR
MORE

PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - LESS
THAN $500

DISCLOSING INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION OR PROCEEDING
RELATING TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

EVERY PERSON WHO HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF
TWO VIOLATIONS FOR CRIMES RELATING TO LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE APPLICATION FOR OR RECEIPT OF PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE UPON SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION OF THESE
OFFENSES BE GUILTY OF CLASS C FELONY
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION

FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT 137.420 M A 1970199._ 2699 FALSE CERTIFICATION TO STATEMENT FILED WITH COUNTY
ASSESSOR WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD

YES 561.021 M A 19706__._ 26__ KNOWINGLY, WITH MALICE, FILE A FALSE COMPLAINT AGAINST
AN INDIVIDUAL IN REFERENCE TO THE ETHICS LAW

YES 561.021 M A 19707_._ 26__ KNOWINGLY VIOLATE CONFIDENTIALITY OF AN ETHICS
COMPLAINT AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL

OPT 561.021 | 19708__._ 26__ MALICIOUS ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE DECISIONS OF CITY
OFFICIALS IN CITIES GREATER THAN 400,000

OPT 171.181 M A 19710_._ 26 BOARD MEMBER OF A SIX DIRECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT

SELLING OR PROVIDING COMMODITIES TO THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BY SECTIONS 105.450 TO

105.458

YES 197.326 F D 1972599._ 2699 OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE -
2ND OFFENSE

YES 197.326 M B 1972799._ 2699 OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE -
1ST OFFENSE

OPT 578.395 M 19731__._ 26__ TICKET SCALPING

YES 570.155 F 19750_.._ 26__ INITIATING SPORTS BRIBERY

YES 570.154 M 19760__._ 26__ ACCEPTING SPORTS BRIBERY

YES 375.537 F D 19770__._ 26__ CONCEALING, TRANSFERRING, OR DESTROYING ANY
PROPERTY BELONGING TO AN INSURER

YES 374.216 F C 19772__._ 26__ FILING A FALSE INSURANCE STATEMENT

OPT 375.1156 M A 19774__._ 26__ VIOLATION OF AN ORDER ISSUED UNDER THE "INSURERS
SUPERVISION, REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION ACT"

YES 375.991 F 1977599._ 2699 COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT

YES 374.210 F 19776__._ 26__ FILING FALSE STATEMENT

OPT 374.210 M 19777 __._ 26__ FILING FALSE STATEMENT

YES 375.390 F D 19778__._ 26__ USING FUNDS OF INSURANCE COMPANY FOR PRIVATE GAIN

YES 375.991 F C 1977999._ 2699 COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT - PRIOR
OFFENSE

OPT 600.086 M A 19800__._ 26__ FALSIFICATION OF AFFIDAVIT TO OBTAIN PUBLIC DEFENDER
SERVICES

OPT 378.636 M A 1981099._ 2699 MAKING FALSE STATEMENT IN APPLICATION TO FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

OPT 378.636 1 1982089._ 2699 SOLICITING MEMBERSHIP IN UNAUTHORIZED FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

OPT 447.575 M B 19840__._ 26__ INTENTIONALLY MAKING A FALSE STATEMENT IN AN
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY REPORT

YES 622.470 F 1984507._ 2607 FALSIFICATION OR DESTRUCTION OF CARRIER RECORDS OR
FALSE STATEMENT TO THE DIVISION

YES 260.207 F D 1985099._ 2699 FAILURE BY OPERATOR OF RECOVERY/WASTE PROCESSING
FACILITY OR LANDFILL TO NOTIFY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

YES 260.208 F D 1985199._ 2699 FAILURE BY PROVIDER OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES TO NOTIFY SUBDIVISION OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

OPT 198.090 M A 1986099._ 2699 DIVERSION OF NURSING HOME RESIDENT'S FUNDS
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19 - FRAUD (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT 198.080 M C 1986599._ 2699 FAILURE OF NURSING HOME OPERATOR TO MAKE RECEIPT OF
VALUABLES / KEEP RESIDENT'S FUND SEPARATE
YES 198.097 F D 1987099._ 2699 MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OF ELDERLY NURSING HOME
RESIDENTS
YES 198.158 1987599._ 2699 MISUSE OF MEDICAID MONEY IN OPERATING A NURSING HOME
YES 570.145 F B 19882__._ 26__ FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE $1000 OR =)
YES 570.145 F C 19884__._ 26__ FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE $500 - $999)
YES 570.145 F D 19886__._ 26__ FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE $50 - $499)
YES 570.145 M A 19888__._ 26__ FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE < $50)
OPT 407.2015 M A 1989099.0 2699 BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY SELLER VIOLATING ANY PROVISIONS
OF SECTION 407.2015
YES 214.410 F 1990099._ 2699 VIOLATION OF CEMETERY TRUST FUND LAW
YES 660.305 M 1991099._ 2699 DIVERTING PROPERTY OR FUNDS / FALSIFYING SERVICE
DOCUMENTS (RE: IN HOME SERVICE CLIENT)
YES 18USC1341  F 5526003._ 2603 MAIL FRAUD
YES 7USC2023 F 5526107._ 2607 MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO SECURE FEDERAL
EMPLOYMENT
NCIC/STATE 01 FRAUD - CONFIDENCE GAME
MODIFIER 02 FRAUD - SWINDLE
RANGE 03 MAIL FRAUD
04 FRAUD - IMPERSON
05 FRAUD - ILLEG USE CREDIT CARDS
06 INSUFF FUNDS CHECK
07 FRAUD - FALSE STATEMENT
08 FRAUD BY WIRE
09 FRAUD AND ABUSE - COMPUTER
99 FRAUD - (FREE TEXT)
ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
OPT 570.150 M A 19060_ ._ 26__ COMMERCIAL BRIBERY
01 BRIBE - GIVING
NCIC/STATE 02 BRIBE - OFFERING
MODIFIER 03 BRIBE - RECEIVING
RANGE 04 BRIBE -{FREE TEXT)
05 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
06 GRATUITY - GIVING
07 GRATUITY - OFFERING
08 GRATUITY - RECEIVING
09 GRATUITY - (FREE TEXT)
10 KICKBACK - GIVING
11 KICKBACK - OFFERING
12 KICKBACK - RECEIVING
13 KICKBACK - (FREE TEXT)
99 BRIBERY - (FREE TEXT)
ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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20 - GAMBLING

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
OPT
OPT
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
OPT

OPT

OPT
YES

YES

YES
YES
OPT

YES
YES

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES
OPT

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

572.020
572.020
572.020
572.030
572.040
572.080
572.060
572.070
313.817

313.817

313.290
313.290

313.290

313.610
313.660
313.670

313.680
313.690

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.700
313.830

313.830

=T g g = M= M

> » » O » U O @ OQ

MISSOURI
CODE

20010__._
2002099._
20030__._
20040__._
20050__._
2006014._
2007014._
2008008._
2008599.0

2009099.0

20100__._
20110__._

20120__._

20140__._
20150__._
20160__._

20200__._
20210__._

2022599._

2022799._

2022999._

2023199._

20250__._

2025799.0

20259

NCIC CODE

39__
3999
39

39__
39

3914
3914
3908
3999

3999

39__
39__

39__

39__
39__
39__

39
39__

3999

3999

3999

3999

39__
3999

39__

DESCRIPTION

GAMBLING - PROFESSIONAL PLAYER

GAMBLING WITH MINOR

GAMBLING

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 1ST DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 2ND DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING DEVICE

PRESENT FALSE I.D. iN ORDER TO GAIN ENTRANCE TO A
GAMBLING BOAT, CASH A CHECK, VERIFY SUCH PERSON IS
LEGALLY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT ON THE GAMBLING BOAT -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PRESENT FALSE I.D. IN ORDER TO GAIN ENTRANCE TO A
GAMBLING BOAT, CASH A CHECK, VERIFY SUCH PERSON IS
LEGALLY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT ON THE GAMBLING BOAT -
1ST OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF SELLING LOTTERY TICKETS

FRAUD COUNTERFEITS / ALTERS / FORGES STATE LOTTERY
TICKET

INTENT TO DEFRAUD BY MANUFACTURE / POSSESSION OF
COUNTERFEIT STATE LOTTERY TICKET OR DEVICE

PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
OFF-TRACK WAGERING

MINORS WAGERING OR ALLOWING MINORS TO WAGER OR
ENTER WAGERING AREA

RACING HORSES UNDER ASSUMED NAMES

BRIBERY OF TRACK OFFICIAL; PASSING FRAUDULENT PARI-
MUTUEL TICKET; UNAUTHORIZED ADMISSIONS SALES

PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS MAKING/ATTEMPT TO
MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS MAKING/ATTEMPT TO
MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT- 1ST
OFFENSE

AIDING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS IN ENTERING A
GAMBLING BOAT OR IN MAKING/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER
WHILE ON SUCH BOAT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

AIDING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS IN ENTERING A
GAMBLING BOAT OR IN MAKING/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER
WHILE ON SUCH BOAT - 1ST OFFENSE

ADMINISTERING DRUGS TO A HORSE

PERMITTING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS TO MAKE
A WAGER - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PERMITTING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 TO MAKE A
WAGER - 1ST OFFENSE
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20 - GAMBLING (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 313.830 F D 20260_._ 39__ VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING
(JURISDICTION OF PORT CITY)
OPT 313.830 M B 2026121._ 3921 LICENSEE EXCHANGES TOKENS, CHIPS, ETC. FOR USE ON

GAMBLING FOR ANYTHING OF VALUE, EXCEPT FOR WAGERS
ON GAMBLING OR EXCHANGES FOR MONEY

OPT 313.020 M A 2026299._ 3999 KNOWINGLY MADE FALSE STATEMENT TO GAMING
COMMISSION
OPT 313.025 M A 2026599._ 3999 PERSON LEASING PREMISE / SELLING OR LEASING

EQUIPMENT OR SUPPLIES / FURNISHING COMMODITIES OR
SERVICES TO BINGO LICENSEE PARTICIPATED IN OPERATING

BINGO GAME

OPT 313.004 M A 2027099, 3999  ILLEGAL ASSOCIATION WITH A GAMBLING BOAT OR UNLAWFUL
ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS FROM A GAMBLING APPLICANT OR
LICENSEE

OPT 313.030 M A 2027299, 3999  FAILED TO IMMEDIATELY REPORT CHANGES IN OFFICERS /
DIRECTORS / OFFICIALS TO COMMISSION

OPT 313,030 M A 2027599, 3999  FAILED TO DISPLAY BINGO LICENSE IN AREA OF BINGO GAME

OPT 313.035 M 2027799._ 3999  INELIGIBLE PERSON / ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATED IN THE
MANAGEMENT / CONDUCT / OPERATION OF BINGO GAME

YES 313.004 F D 2028099, 3999  VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING
OWNERSHIP

OPT 313,040 M C 2028399, 3999  VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.040, BINGO RESTRICTIONS

YES 313.040 F D 2028499, 3999  MISUSE OF BINGO RECEIPTS

o°T 313.045 M A 2028599, 3999  FAILED TO MAKE ANNUAL REPORT TO GAMING COMMISSION

OPT 313.050 M A 2029099, 8999  FAILED TO KEEP THREE YEARS OF COMPLETE RECORDS /
OPEN RECORDS / FOR INSPECTION BY THE COMMISSION
(ORGANIZATION)

OPT 313.052 M A 2029599, 3999  VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.052, ACTS DISCREDITING BINGO
OPERATIONS

OPT 313057 M A 2031099._ 3999  VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.057, PERTAINING TO BINGO
MANUFACTURE / SUPPLIERS / HALL PROVIDERS

OPT 313.060 M A 2032099, 3999  ILLEGAL DISPOSITION OF NET RECEIPTS FROM BINGO AT
VETERAN'S HOSPITAL

OPT 313.080 M A 2033099, 3999  VIOLATION OF BINGO REGULATIONS

01 BOOKMAKING
02 CARD GAME - OPERATING
04 CARD GAME
05 DICE GAME - OPERATING
07 DICE GAME
08 GAMBLING DEVICE - POSSESS
09 GAMBLING DEVICE - TRANSPORT
NCIC/STATE 10 GAMBLING DEVICE - NOT REGISTERED
MODIFIER 11 GAMBLING DEVICE
RANGE 12 GAMBLING GOODS - POSSESS
13 GAMBLING GOODS - TRANSPORT
14 GAMBLING GOODS
15 LOTTERY - OPERATING
16 LOTTERY - RUNNER
18 LOTTERY
19 SPORTS TAMPERING
20 TRANSMIT WAGER INFORMATION
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20 - GAMBLING (CONT'D)

21 ESTABLISH GAMBLING PLACE
99 GAMBLING - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
21 - COMMERCIALIZED SEXUAL OFFENSES
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 567.020 M B 2101004._ 4004  PROSTITUTION
YES 567.020 F D 2101504._ 4004  PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
YES 567.030 F D 2102205._ 4005  PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-14 YRS AND YOUNGER
YES 567.030 M A 2102705._ 4005  PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-OVER 14 YRS UNDER 18 YRS
YES 567.030 M B 2102905._ 4005  PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION- 18 YRS AND OLDER
YES 567.050 F B 21030_._ 40__  PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 1ST DEGREE
YES 567.060 F C 21040__._ 40__  PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 2ND DEGREE
YES 567.070 F D 21050_._ 40__  PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 3RD DEGREE
YES 567.020 F B 21055040 4004  ACTOR KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV PERFORMED AN ACT
OF PROSTITUTION
YES 43USC2421 F 5540006._ 4006  INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A FEMALE FOR iIMMORAL
PURPOSES - MANN ACT
01 KEEPING THE HOUSE ILL FAME
02 PROCURE FOR PROSTITUTE
03 COMMERCIAL SEX - HOMOSEXUAL PROSTITUTION
NCIC/STATE 04 PROSTITUTION
MODIFIER 05 FREQUENT HOUSE ILL FAME
RANGE 06 TRANSPORT FEMALE INTERSTATE FOR IMMORAL
PURPOSES
07 PROCURE FOR PROSTITUTE WHO IS A MINOR
08 PROCURE FOR PROSTITUTE WHO IS AN ADULT
09 TRANSPORT INTERSTATE FOR COMMERCIALIZED SEX
99 COMMERCIAL SEX - (FREE TEXT)
ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
22 - SEX OFFENSES
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 566.090 M 22010__._ 36__  SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE
YES 566.090 F D 22011_._ 36__  SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON / PART OF
RITUAL OR CEREMONY
YES 566.093 M A 22012 . 36__  SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR OFFENDER
YES 566.093 M B 22013_._ 36_  SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE
YES 566.095 M C 22014_._ 36__  SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 3RD DEGREE
YES 566.100 F B 22021_._ 36 SEXUAL ABUSE - DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON OR SERIOUS

PHYSICAL INJURY
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22 - SEX OFFENSES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT

FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES

YES
YES
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

566.100
566.083
566.083

568.065
568.020
566.067

566.067
566.068

566.068
566.111

566.111
566.145

568.080

568.080
568.090
565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

589.425

589.425

RANGE CODE

F C 22022_ .
D 22025 ._

C 22035__._
2206599._
22090__._
22102__._

F B 22107__._
22110__._

A 22115,

F D 2212006.0

M A 2212506.0
F D 2213099.0

F B 22200__._

F C 22205_ ._
C 22206__._
F D 2230099.0

M A 22305990
F D 2231099.0
M A 22315990
M A 2232099.0
M B 22325990
F C 22330120

F D 22332120

NCIC CODE

36__
36__
36__

3699
36__
36__

36__
36__

3606

3606
3699

36

36__
36__
3699

3699

3699

3699

3699

3699

3612

3612

DESCRIPTION

SEXUAL ABUSE
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 1ST OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

GENITAL MUTILATION
INCEST

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHAPTER 566 / DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON /
SERIOUS INJURY RITUAL OR CEREMONY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON / DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT / SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY / PART OF RITUAL
OR CEREMONY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE

UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER SECTION 566.111

UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL

SEXUAL CONTACT WITH AN INMATE OR RESIDENT OF A JAIL,
PRISON, OR CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE - SERIOUS
EMOTIONAL INJURY

USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE
PROMOTING A SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A CHILD

ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT
OF A SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGHRAM - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT
OF A SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT
OR PROGRAM - 2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT
OR PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS
REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS
REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE
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22 - SEX OFFENSES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

566.147

566.147

566.147

566.147

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

2233413.0

2233613.0

2233813.0

2234013.0

2234213.0

2234413.0

2234613.0

2234813.0

2235013.0

2235213.0

2235413.0

2235613.0

NCIC CODE

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

3613

DESCRIPTION

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER
REGISTRATION STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER
REGISTRATION STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-
18T OFFENSE

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN
STATEMENT FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED BY
SEC 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN
STATEMENT FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED BY
SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED BY
SEC 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED BY
SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF CHANGE IN
ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF CHANGE IN
ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED BY SEC 589.425(1)-1ST
OFFENSE

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000 FT
OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF SEXUAL
NATURE CRIME-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000 FT
OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF SEXUAL
NATURE CRIME-1ST OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FT OF SCHOOL /CHILD CARE FACILITY-2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FT OF SCHOOL /CHILD CARE FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

NCIC/STATE 01  SEX OFFENSE - AGAINST CHILD - FONDLING

MODIFIER
RANGE

02 HOMOSEXUAL ACT WITH GIRL
03 HOMOSEXUAL ACT WITH BOY

04 INCEST WITH MINOR

05 INDECENT EXPOSURE

06 BESTIALITY

07 INCEST WITH ADULT

08 SEDUCTION OF ADULT

09 HOMOSEXUAL ACT WITH WOMAN

10 HOMOSEXUAL ACT WITH MAN

11 PEEPING TOM

12 FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER
13 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION VIOLATION
14 INDECENT EXPOSURE TO MINOR
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22 - SEX OFFENSES (CONT'D)

15 INDECENT EXPOSURE TO ADULT

NCIC/STATE 16 LEWD OR LASCIVIOUS ACTS WITH MINOR
MODIFIER 17 SEXUALLY VIOLATE HUMAN REMAINS/NECROPHILIA
RANGE 18 MOLESTATION OF MINOR
19 VOYEURISM
20 SEX OFFENSE - ELDERLY
21  SEX OFFENSE - DISABLED
22 TRANSPORT INTERSTATE FOR SEXUAL ACTIVITY
99 SEX OFFENSE - (FREE TEXT)
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
23 - DAMAGE PROPERTY
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 569.080 F C 23010_._ 29_ TAMPERING - 1ST DEGREE, WITH SERVICE OF UTILITY OR
INSTITUTION _
YES 569.080 F C 23015_._ 29__  TAMPERING - 1ST DEGREE, WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE,
MOTOR BOAT, ETC.
OPT 305100 M 23016__._ 29__  INTERFERE/TAMPER WITH AIRDROME, FLYING FIELD, AIRWAY
OR LIGHTS, MARKERS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT THEREOF
YES 569.090 F D 23020_,_ 29__ TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE - 2ND DEGREE
YES 569.090 M A 23030_._ 29_  TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER - 2ND DEGREE
YES 557.085  F 2303102, 2902  TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER, MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION
OPT 569.090 M A 23032_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER - 2ND DEGREE
oPT 569.090 M A 23034 29__  TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE, MOTOR BOAT,
ETC. - 2ND DEGREE
YES 569.095 F D 23043 _-._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN
PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE
oPT 569.095 M A 23053_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA - VALUE < $500
YES 569.097 F C 23063_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER
SYSTEM OR NETWORK - DAMAGE IS $1,000 OR MORE
YES 569.097 F D 23065_._ 29 TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT TO DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE
YES 569.097 F D 23068_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER,
SYSTEM OR NETWORK - DAMAGE IS $500 - $1,000
OPT 569.097 M A 23083_._ 29 TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT - VALUE < $500
YES 569.099 F D 23095_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER/S TO DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE
OPT 569.099 M A 23105_._ 29__  TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER/S - VALUE < $500
YES 557035 F 2310899._ 2999  PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION - 2ND
DEGREE
YES 569.100 F 23110__._ 29__ PROPERTY DAMAGE - 1ST DEGREE
oPT 569.120 M 23185__._ 29__  PROPERTY DAMAGE - 2ND DEGREE
OPT 214131 M 23170__._ 29__ ABANDONED CEMETERY OR PRIVATE BURYING GROUND, TO
DESTROY, MUTILATE, DEFACE, DISFIGURE OR REMOVE TOMB,
MONUMENT, GRAVE STONE, FENCE RAILING OR
ORNAMENTATION
YES 557035 F C 2310699._ 2999  PROPERTY DAMAGE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-1ST

DEGREE
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23 - DAMAGE PROPERTY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

OPT
NO

YES
YES

YES

OPT

OPT

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
RANGE CODE
214.455 M A 2317599._ 2999
574.085 F C 23200_._ 29
574.085 F D 23220 . 29
574.085 F C 23225_._ 29
574.085 F D 23230_._ 29_
574.085 M A 23240_ ._ 29__
217.385 F C 23241_ ._ 29
221.353 F D 2324599._ 2999
253.420 M 23250__._ 29
578.409 B 23260 . 29
578.409 23261__._ 29
578.409 F D 23262 . 29
578.409 M 23263 ._ 29
060.355 M B 2326499._ 2999
578.418 F B 2327099._ 2999
578.418 F C 2327299._ 2999
578.418 F D 2327499._ 2999
578.418 M A 2327699._ 2999
18USC1705 F 5529003._ 2903
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT

DESCRIPTION

DEFACING NATIVE AMERICAN CEMETERY
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $2,000 TO $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER §$5,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $1,000 TO $5,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM

DAMAGE TO A DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS BUILDING OR
PROPERTY BY AN INMATE

DAMAGE TO JAIL / JAIL PROPERTY

VIOLATION RELATING TO EXCAVATION OF ABANDONED
SHIPWRECKS

PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $100,000

PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $10,000 TO
$100,000

PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $300 TO
$10,000

PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO $300

KNOWINGLY MOVE/REMOVE/DEFACE OR DESTROY BNDRY
MARKER, BENCH MARK OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL
MONUMENT

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS -
GREATER THAN $100,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS -
$1,001 - $100,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS- $501
- $1,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS LESS
THAN OR EQUAL TO $500

WILLFUL AND MALICIOUS INJURY TO MAIL RECEPTACLE

01 DAMAGE PROP - BUSINESS
02 DAMAGE PROP - PRIVATE

NCIC/STATE 03 DAMAGE PROP - PUBLIC

MODIFIER 04 DAMAGE PROP - BUSINESS - WITH EXPLOSIVE

05 DAMAGE PROP - PRIVATE - WITH EXPLOSIVE
06 DAMAGE PROP - PUBLIC - WITH EXPLOSIVE
99 DAMAGE PROPERTY - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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24 - STOLEN PROPERTY

“NOTE: STEALING RELATED OFFENSES - 3RD OFFENSE (STEALING/BUYING/RECEIVING) (SEE STEALING CATEGORY RSMO:

§70.040 MO CODE: 15036)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL

FINGERPRINTS RANGE

YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 570.080 F C
OPT 570080 M
YES 570.085 F
OPT 570085 M B
YES 578.150 F C
OPT 578150 M A
OPT 447560 M
OPT 447575 M A
YES 18USC2314 F
YES 18USC659 F
OPT 18USCG59 M

MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
CODE
24015__._ 28 RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - $500 OR MORE/OR AS A

DEALER IN GOODS OF THIS TYPE

24025_ ._ 28__ RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - < $500

24035__._ 28__ ALTERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER - VALUE $500 OR MORE

24045__._ 28__ ALTERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER - VALUE < $500

2410599._ 2899 FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTAL PROPERTY - VALUE
OF $500 OR MORE

2411599._ 2899 FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTAL PROPERTY - VALUE
< $500

24120__._ 28__ VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO UNCLAIMED
PROPERTY INFORMATION

24130__._ 28__ REFUSAL TO PAY OR DELIVER ABANDONED PROPERTY

5528002._ 2802 INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

5528104._ 2804 POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE
SHIPMENT

55628204._ 2804 POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE

SHIPMENT - VALUE UNDER $100

01 SALE OF STOLEN PROPERTY

NCIC/STATE 02 TRANSPORT INTERSTATE STOLEN PROPERTY
MODIFIER 03 RECEIVE STOLEN PROPERTY

RANGE

04 POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY
05 CONCEAL STOLEN PROPERTY
99 STOLEN PROPERTY - (FREE TEXT)

0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

25 - OBSCENITY
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 573.020 D
YES 573.030
YES 573030 M A
YES 573087 F C
YES 573.037 D
YES 573.040 F D
YES 573040 M A

MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
CODE '

25010__._ 37_ PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE

25022__ . 5 PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS AFTER HAVING
PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS SECTION

25024__ ._ 37__ PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS OR OBSCENITY -
2ND DEGREE

2502704.0 3704 POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY-2ND OFFENSE

2502904.0 3704 POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

25032__._ 37_ FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS AFTER
HAVING PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR
OFFENSE UNDER THIS SECTION

25034 ._ 37__ FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS
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25 - OBSCENITY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES

OPT

YES

YES

26 - FAMILY OFFENSES

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES
YES
YES

OPT
YES

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

573.060

573.060
573.065
573.025
573.035
573.025

573.035

573.090

573.100

§73.100

m M Mmoo N =

> 0O m O »

@

MISSOURI
CODE

25042__._

25044

25046__._
25050__._
25063__._
25065

25070__._

25120__._

25130__._

25140__._

NCIC CODE

37_

37

37__
37_
37 _
37_

37_

37__

37__

37

DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL AFTER
HAVING PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR
OFFENSE UNDER THIS SECTION

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL

COERCING ACCEPTANCE OF OBSCENE MATERIAL
PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE
PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 2ND DEGREE
KNOWINGLY PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO A MINOR -
1ST DEGREE

KNOWINGLY PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO A MINOR -
2ND DEGREE

VIDEO CASSETTES / PORNOGRAPHIC FOR MINORS - RENTING,
SELLING, OR FAILING TO DISPLAY IN A SEPARATE AREA -
SECTION 573.010

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING
DIRECT OR RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION
OR PROPOSAL WHICH IS OBSCENE OR INDECENT - 2ND
OFFENSE

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING
DIRECT OR RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION,
OR PROPOSAL WHICH IS OBSCENE OR INDECENT

00 OBSCENE MATERIAL
01 OBSCENE MATERIAL - MANUFACTURE

NCIC/STATE 02 OBSCENE MATERIAL - SELL

MODIFIER
RANGE

03 OBSCENE MATERIAL - MAILING

04 OBSCENE MATERIAL - POSSESS
05 OBSCENE MATERIAL - DISTRIBUTE
06 OBSCENE MATERIAL - TRANSPORT
07 OBSCENE COMMUNICATION

99 OBSCENITY - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

568.010
568.030
568.032
568.040

568.040
568.045

m M m =2

=

O o o >»

MISSOURI
CODE

2601004._
2602106._
2602206._
26031__._

26040__._
26045__._

NCIC CODE

3804
3806
3806
38__

38__

DESCRIPTION

BIGAMY
ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 1ST DEGREE
ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 2ND DEGREE

NON-SUPPORT IN EACH OF SIX INDIVIDUAL MONTHS WITHIN
ANY TWELVE MONTH PERIOD, AMOUNT OWED IS IN EXCESS
OF $5,000

NON-SUPPORT
ENDANGERING WELFARE OF A CHILD - 1ST DEGREE
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26 - FAMILY OFFENSES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 568.045 F B 26048 . 38_.  ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY -
1ST DEGREE OR 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
YES 568.050 M A 26050__._ 38__  ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD
YES 568.050 F D 26053 38__  ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY -
2ND DEGREE
YES 568.060 F A 2605402, 3802  ABUSE OF CHILD - RESULTING IN DEATH
YES 568.060 F B 26055_._ 88__  ABUSE OF CHILD - SERIOUS EMOTIONAL INJURY
YES 568.060 F C 2606302._ 3802  ABUSE OF CHILD
OPT 568.070 M B 2607099, 3899  UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION WITH CHILD
YES 455.085 F D 26083_._ 388__  VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF
PROTECTION WITHIN 5 YEARS
YES 455.085 M A 26084 . 38__  VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF
PROTECTION
YES 455,538 M A 26086_._ 38__  EX PARTE (CHILD PROTECTION)
OPT 568.110 M B 26120 ._ 88__  FAILURE TO REPORT CHILD USED IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE
YES 568.175 F C 26130_._ 38__  TRAFFICKING IN CHILDREN
OPT 167.020 M A 2614799._ 3899  KNOWINGLY SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION RE:
RESIDENCY FOR SCHOOL REGISTRATION
OPT 167.023 M B 2614999, 3899  MAKING FALSE STATEMENT RE: PRIOR HISTORY FOR
PURPOSES OF SCHOOL ENROLLMENT
OPT 167.031 M C 26150_._ 38__  VIOLATION OF EDUCATION REQUIREMENT FOR A CHILD
YES 453.110 F D 2616099._ 3899  UNLAWFULLY SURRENDERING CUSTODY OR TRANSFERRING
CUSTODY OF A MINOR CHILD WITHOUT OBTAINING A COURT
ORDER APPROVING OR ORDERING TRANSFER OF CUSTODY
YES 565.180 F A 2616509.0 3809  ELDER ABUSE - 1ST DEGREE
YES 565.182 2617009.0 3809  ELDER ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE
YES 565.184 M A 2617509.0 3809  ELDER ABUSE - 3RD DEGREE
01 NEGLECT FAMILY
02 CRUELTY TOWARD CHILD
03 CRUELTY TOWARD WIFE
NCIC/STATE 04 BIGAMY
MODIFIER 05 CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQ OF MINOR
RANGE 06 NEGLECT CHILD (INCLUDES NON-SUPPORT OF CHILD)
07 NONPAYMENT OF ALIMONY
08 NONSUPPORT OF PARENT
09 CRUELTY TOWARD ELDERLY
10 CRUELTY TOWARD DISABLED
11 NEGLECT ELDERLY
12 NEGLECT DISABLED
99 FAMILY OFFENSE - (FREE TEXT)
.ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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27 - OBSTRUCTING POLICE

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 575.080 M 2701003._ 4803  MAKING FALSE REPORT
YES 043.600 M 2701503._ 4803  FILING FALSE REPORT ON HIGHWAY PATROL EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM
OPT 190.308 2701703.__ 4803  MISUSING "911*
YES 575.150 2702001._ 4801  RESISTING / INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY
YES 575.150 27035_._ 48__  RESISTING ARREST BY FLEEING - CREATING SUBSTANTIAL
RISK OR SERIOUS INJURY/DEATH TO ANY PERSON
YES 575.150 M A 2704001._ 4801  RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST, DETENTION OR STOP
OPT 575.190 M C 2706007._ 4807  REFUSAL TO IDENTIFY AS A WITNESS
YES 2101012 M 2706503.0 4803  KNOWINGLY MAKE A FALSE REPORT THAT TRIGGERS AN
*AMBER ALERT"
YES 043.405 M A 2707003._ 4803  MAKING A FALSE REPORT OF MISSING CHILDREN
OPT 575.145 M A 27075_._ 48__  WILLFULLY FAILING/REFUSING TO OBEY OR
RESISTING/OPPOSING A SHERIFF OR DEPUTY SHERIFF IN THE
PROPER DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES
OPT 043.170 M A 27080 ._ 48 WILLFULLY RESISTS OR OPPOSES A MEMBER OF THE PATROL
IN THE PROPER DISCHARGE OF HIS DUTIES
OPT 043.170 M A 27090_ . 48__  FAILED TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE SIGNAL DIRECTION
OF HIGHWAY PATROLMAN
01 RESISTING OFFICER
02 OBSTRUCT CRIMINAL INVEST
03 MAKING FALSE REPORT
04 EVIDENCE - DESTROYING
05 WITNESS - DISSUADING
06 WITNESS - DECEIVING
NCIC/STATE 07 REFUSING TO AID OFFICER
MODIFIER 08 COMPOUNDING CRIME
RANGE 09 UNAUTH COMMUNICATION WITH PRISONER
10 ILLEGAL ARREST
11 CROSSING POLICE LINES
12 FAILURE REPORT CRIME
13 FAILING TO MOVE ON
99 OBSTRUCT POLICE - (FREE TEXT)
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
28 - FLIGHT/ESCAPE
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 575,195 F D 2801501._ 4901  ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT OR DETENTION FROM SMH OR
DOC AS DEFINED IN SEC 575.195
YES 575.200 F A 2802001._ 4901  ESCAPING CUSTODY BY MEANS OF DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROQUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE
YES 575.200 F D 2803001._ 4901  ESCAPING CUSTODY UNDER ARREST FOR A FELONY
YES 575.200 M A 2804001._ 4901  ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY
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28 - FLIGHT/ESCAPE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES
YES

YES
YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

5§75.210

575.210

575.210
575.210
575.220

575.220
6§75.220
575.230

575.230
575.230
575.240

5§75.240
548.141
18USC3182
18USC751

18USC1073
18USC751

.0 NOT APPLICABLE

RANGE

CODE

2805001, _

28051__._

2805501._
2806501._
2808001._

2808501,
2809001._
28100__._

28115__._
28120__._
2813003._

2814003._
2817002._
5549002._
5549101._

5549202._
5549301._

-1 ATTEMPT

NCIC CODE

4901

49

4901
4901
4901

4903

4903
4902
4902
4901

4902
4901

DESCRIPTION

ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE

ESCAPE OR ATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTICONS

ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY FORCE
ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT

FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT MO DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS

FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT / FELONY CONVICTION
FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT

AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER BY USING DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT

AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER CONFINED FOR A FELONY
AIDING ESCAPE OF A PRISONER

PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMIT ESCAPE BY DEADLY
WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT

PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMITTING ESCAPE
FUGITIVE FROM OUT OF STATE
FEDERAL FUGITIVE

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD ON FELONY CHARGE OR ANY
CONVICTION

UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID PROSECUTION

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD FOR EXTRADITION OR
MISDEMEANOR CHARGE

01 ESCAPE

NCIC/STATE 02 FLIGHT TO AVOID

MODIFIER
RANGE

03 AIDING PRISONER ESCAPE
04 HARBORING ESCAPE/FUGITIVE
99 FLIGHT - ESCAPE - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS, LEGISLATURE

OR A COMMISSION
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 575.020 F D
OPT 575020 M
OPT 650.055 M
OPT 622380 M

MISSOURI
CODE

2801006._
2902006._
2902506._

2902699._

NCIC CODE

5006
5006
5006

5099

DESCRIPTION

CONCEALING AN OFFENSE - FELONY
CONCEALING AN OFFENSE

UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISSEMINATION OF IDENTIFIABLE
DNA INFORMATION

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH SUBPOENA OR ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEEDING
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29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS, LEGISLATURE

OR A COMMISSION (CONT'D)
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT 622.490 M 2902899._
YES 575.030 F 2903006._
OPT 575.030 M A 2904006._
YES 575,040 F A 29050__._
YES 575.040 F B 29060_._
YES 575.040 F C 29070__._
YES 575.040 F D 29075_._
YES 575.050 M A 29080_._
OPT 575.050 M C 29090_._
OPT 575.060 M B 29100_._
YES 575.100 F D 2911006._
YES 575,100 M A 2912006,
YES 575.110 M A 2913099._
YES 575.120 M A 2914506,
OPT 575.120 M B 2915006._
OPT 575.130 M B 2916006._
OPT 575.130 M B 2916699._
OPT 575.160 M B 2917006._
OPT 575.170 M C 2918007._
OPT 082.817 M B 29185 ._
YES 575.180 F D 2919007._
OPT 575.180 M A 2920007._
YES 575.250 M A 2921005._
YES 565.092 M A 2921599._
YES 565.084 C 20217__._
YES 575.260 C  2922006._
YES 575.270 C  2923006._
YES 575.270 M A 2924006._

NCIC CODE

5099

5006
5006

50__
5006
5006
5099
5006
5006
5006
5099

5006
5007

5007
5007
5005
5099

5006
5006

5006

DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF ANY LAW OR PROVISION OF THE
CONSTITUTION BY A CARRIER, OR FAILURE TO OBEY OR
AIDING IN FAILURE TO OBEY WHERE THERE IS NO OTHER
PENALTY

HINDERING PROSECUTION - FELONY
HINDERING PROSECUTION

PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR
MURDER

PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR FELONY
OTHER THAN MURDER

PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE

PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE NOT INVOLVING A FELONY
CHARGE

MAKE FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO MISLEAD A PUBLIC SERVANT
MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT

MAKING A FALSE DECLARATION

TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE - FELONY CHARGE
TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

TAMPERING WITH A PUBLIC RECORD

FALSE IMPERSONATION - LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
FALSE IMPERSONATION

SIMULATING LEGAL PROCESS

FILING A NONCONSENSUAL COMMON LAW LIEN PERTAINING
TO COURT COST

INTERFERENCE WITH LEGAL PROCESS
REFUSING TO MAKE EMPLOYEE AVAILABLE FOR SERVICE OF PF

VIOLATION OF SERVICE OF PROCESS AGENTS IN ST. LOUIS
CITY

FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT
FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT
DISTURBING A JUDICIAL PROCEEDING

TAMPERING WITH AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPT OF
CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF MENTAL HEALTH OR LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR WITH INTENT TO TAMPER WITH
SUCH EMPLOYEE, OR CAUSE / ATTEMPT TO CAUSE SUCH
EMPLOYEE TO COME INTO CONTACT WITH BLOOD, SEMINAL
FLUID, URINE OR FECES, BY THROWING, TOSSING OR
EXPELLING SUCH FLUID OR WASTE

TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL OFFICER
TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL PROCEEDING

TAMPERING WITH A VICTIM OR A WITNESS IN FELONY
PROSECUTION

TAMPERING WITH VICTIM OR WITNESS - TO INDUCE VICTIM OR
WITNESS TO TESTIFY FALSELY
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29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS, LEGISLATURE

OR A COMMISSION (CONT'D)
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 575.280 F C 2925008._
YES 575.280 F D 2926008._
YES 575.280 M A 2927008._
OPT 575.290 M B 2928006._
YES 575.300 M A 2929008._
OPT 575.310 M B 2930008._
YES 575.320 M A 29310__._
YES 217.120 F B 2931599.0
OPT 217.120 M A 2931803.0
YES 5§76.010 F 29320__._
OPT 590.195 B 2932799._
OPT 590.185 M B 2932999._
OPT 590.195 M B 2933199,
YES 409.109 F 2933599.0
OPT 576.030 M B 29340__._
YES 576.040 M 2835099._
OPT 483.165 M A 2935599, _
OPT 059.650 M 2935799._
YES 476.055 F 2936599._
OPT 476.055 M B 2936699._
YES 544.665 F 2837015._
OPT 544.665 M 2938015._
YES 559.036 F 2940012._
YES 217.720 F 2940599._
YES 217.720 M A 29406 ._
OPT 560.031 M 28450__._
YES 217.542 F D 2946013._
YES 476.110 M 2947005._
OPT 486.370 M 2948099._
OPT 484.020 M 2948599._

NCIC CODE

5008
5008
5008
5006
5008
5008
50

5199

5103

51__
5099

5099

5099

5099

5099
5099

5099

5099
5099

5015
5015
5012
5099

50

50__
5013
5005
5099

5099

DESCRIPTION

ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - JUDICIARY

ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - FELONY PROSECUTION
ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - OFFICIAL PROCEEDING
IMPROPER COMMUNICATION

MISCONDUCT BY JUROR

MISCONDUCT IN SELECTING OR SUMMONING A JUROR
MISCONDUCT IN ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

EMPLOYEE OF DOC, DIRECTLY/INDIRECTLY RECEIVES
ANYTHING OF VALUE FOR PROCURING, ATTEMPT/ASSIST TO
PROCURE, THE PARDON/PAROLE OF ANY OFFENDER

EMPLOYEE OF DOC RECEIVE ANY SERVICES, LEGAL TENDER
OR ARTICLE OF VALUE NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE
DEPARTMENT

BRIBERY OF PUBLIC SERVANT

HOLDS A COMMISSION AS PEACE OFFICER NOT LICENSED
FOR SUCH

KNOWINGLY GRANTS / CONTINUES COMMISSION AS A PEACE
OFFICER WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

PURPOSELY VIOLATE OTHER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 590
(REGARDING PEACE OFFICERS)

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SEC 409.108 REGARDING
INVESTIGATIONS/OTHER PROCEEDINGS

OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS
OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT - PUBLIC SERVANT

COURT CLERK FAILED TO PERFORM ACT OR DUTY REQUIRED
BY LAW

WILLFULLY NEGLECT OR REFUSE TO PERFORM ANY OF THE
DUTIES REQUIRED OF RECORDER

USING A CLOSED JUDICIAL RECORD FOR FINANCIAL GAIN

KNOWINGLY RELEASING INFORMATION FROM A CLOSED
JUDICIAL RECORD

FAILURE TO APPEAR - FELONY
FAILURE TO APPEAR - MISDEMEANOR / ORDINANCE CHARGE
PROBATION VIOLATION

PAROLE VIOLATION (FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES
ONLY)

PROBATION/PAROLE VIOLATION

DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF FINE SUMMONS / WARRANT
FAILURE TO RETURN TO HOUSE ARREST

CRIMINAL CONTEMPT OF COURT

MISCONDUCT OF NOTARY

PRACTICING LAW WITHOUT A LICENSE
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29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS, LEGISLATURE

OR A COMMISSION (CONT'D)
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 540120 M 29490__._ 50__  VIOLATION GRAND JURY OATH

YES 313550 M A 29500__._ 50__  REFUSAL TO ANSWER TO A SUBPOENA ISSUED BY MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

YES 313550 F D 29510_._ 50__  TESTIFYING FALSELY UNDER OATH BEFORE THE MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

OPT 513.607 M A 2951599, 5099  INTENTIONALLY / KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH
PROPERTY SEIZURE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

OPT 513653 M A 2951799._ 5099  INTENTIONALLY / KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH
PROPERTY SEIZURE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

OPT 544170 M A 2953099._ 5099  VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 544.170 (REGARDING
RELEASE OF PRISONER)

YES 577051 M C 2953506.0 5006  WILLFULLY REFUSE TO FURNISH REQUIRED ALCOHOL/DRUG
RELATED RECORDS TO HWY PATROL/DOR

OPT 221510 M A 2954099._ 5099  PURPOSELY FAILING TO PERFORM WARRANT CHECK PRIOR
TO RELEASE OF PRISONER

YES 18USC1621 F 55500__._ 50_  FEDERAL PERJURY

YES 18USC4213  F 5551011._ 5011  FEDERAL PAROLE VIOLATION

YES 18USC3651 F 5551512._ 5012  FEDERAL PROBATION VIOLATION
01 BAIL - SECURED BOND
02 BAIL - PERSONAL RECOG
03 PERJURY

NCIC/STATE 04 PERJURY - SUBORDINATION OF
MODIFIER 05 CONTEMPT OF COURT
RANGE 06 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
07 OBSTRUCTING COURT ORDER
08 MISCONDUCT - JUDIC OFFICER
09 CONTEMPT OF CONGRESS
10 CONTEMPT OF LEGISLATURE
11 PAROLE VIOLATION
12 PROBATION VIOLATION
13 CONDIT RELEASE VIOLATION
14 MANDATORY RELEASE VIOLATION
15 FAILURE TO APPEAR
16 VIOLATION OF A COURT ORDER
99 OBSTRUCT - (FREE TEXT)
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

YES 576010 F D 20320 ._ 51__  BRIBERY OF A PUBLIC SERVANT

YES 576020 F D 29330_._ 51__  ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT

YES 576040 M A 2936005._ 5105  MISUSE OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT

NCIC/STATE 03
MODIFIER 04

RANGE

01 BRIBE - GIVING

02 BRIBE - OFFERING
BRIBE - RECEIVING
BRIBE - (FREE TEXT)

05 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
06 GRATUITY - GIVING

07 GRATUITY - OFFERING
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29 - OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS, LEGISLATURE

OR A COMMISSION (CONT'D)

08 GRATUITY - RECEIVING
089 GRATUITY - (FREE TEXT)
NCIC/STATE 10 KICKBACK - GIVING
MODIFIER 11 KICKBACK - OFFERING
RANGE 12 KICKBACK - RECEIVING
13 KICKBACK - (FREE TEXT)
99 BRIBERY - (FREE TEXT)
.ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
30 - TREASON
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 576.070 F A 30010__._ Ol TREASON
01 TREASON
02 TREASON MISPRISION
NCIC/STATE 03 ESPIONAGE
MODIFIER 04 SABOTAGE
RANGE 05 SEDITION
06 SELECTIVE SERVICE
99 SOVEREIGNTY
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
31 - WEAPONS
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 571.015 F 3101099._ 5299 ARMED CRIMINAL ACTION
YES 557.035 F C 3101599._ 5299 UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION
YES 577.068 F D 3101699._ 5299 LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING - PRIOR OFFENDER
YES 577.068 M A 3101799._ 5299 LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING - 1ST OFFENSE
YES 571.030 F D 31020__._ 52__ UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTIONS 1 - 4)
YES 571.030 M B 31035__._ 52__ UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTIONS 6, 7 & 8)
YES 571.060 F D 3104014._ 5214 UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON
YES 571.060 M A 3105014._ 5214 UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON
YES 571.080 M A 3106014._ 5214 UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF CONCEALABLE WEAPON
YES 571.070 F ©  3107012._ 5212 UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A CONCEALABLE FIREARM
YES 571.020 F C 31075120 5212 KNOWINGLY POSSESS EXPLOSIVE, INCENDIARY OR
POISONOUS SUBSTANCE OR MATERIAL WITH PURPOSE TO
POSSESS, MANF, OR SELL AN EXPLOSIVE WEAPON
YES 571.020 F C 3108003._ 5203 UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE,
REPAIR OR SALE OF ILLEGAL WEAPON
YES 571.020 M A 3109003._ 5203 UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE,

REPAIR OR SALE OF ILLEGAL WEAPON
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31 - WEAPONS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
OPT
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL

571.045
571.050
571.080

571.030

571.030

578.310

389.653

6§71.030

571.030

578.310
571.030

571.020

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

578.310

571.030

571.030

578.320

RANGE

=
@

MISSOURI
CODE

3110001._
3111012._
31125__._

31127 _._

31129__._

3114006._
31145__._

3114713.0

3114913.0

3115099._
3115113._

3115213._

3115313._

3115413._

3115599.0

3115699.0

3116015._
31162__._
31164__.

3117003._

NCIC CODE

5201
5212
52

52__

52__

5206

52__

5213

5213

5299
5213

5213

5213

5213

5299

5299

5215

52__

5203

DESCRIPTION

DEFACING FIREARM
POSSESSION OF A DEFACED FIREARM

IMPROPER USE OF APPLICATION FOR, OR ALTERING OF A
FIREARM PERMIT

CARRYING A LOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY SCHOOL,
ONTO ANY SCHOOL BUS OR ONTO PREMISES OF SCHOOL
SANCTIONED ACTIVITY

CARRYING AN UNLOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY
SCHOOL, ONTO ANY SCHOOL BUS OR ONTO PREMISES OF
SCHOOL SANCTIONED ACTIVITY

PLANT OR PLACE BOMB EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR
TERMINAL

DISCHARGE A FIREARM OR WEAPON AT RAILRCAD TRAIN OR
RAILMOUNTED EQUIPMENT

DISCHARGE/ SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
OR SHOOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR
ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

DISCHARGE/ SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
OR SHOOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR
ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PRIOR OFFENDER

DISCHARGE FIREARM, HURL MISSILE AT, INTO, OR UPON BUS

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE -
PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE -
1ST OFFENSE

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING
A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PHYSICAL INJURY
/ DEATH

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING
A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - 1ST OFFENSE

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOQTING
A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING
A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PRIOR
OFFENDER

THREAT TO PLACE OR PLANT BOMB OR EXPLOSIVE AT OR
NEAR BUS OR TERMINAL

POSSESS / DISCHARGE LOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE
WEAPON WHILE INTOXICATED

POSSESS UNLOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE WEAPON WHILE
INTOXICATED

POSSESSION OF WEAPON, EXPLOSIVE OR HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL ON BUS OR IN TERMINAL
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31 - WEAPONS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 217.360 F B 31182_, 52 DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/ CONCEAL

GUN/KNIFE/'WEAPON/OTHER AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,
CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

OPT 571.101 M A 3118399.0 5299 DISCLOSING PROTECTED INFORMATION OF AN APPLICANT'S
STATUS OF A CONCEALED CARRY ENDORSEMENT OR A
CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION

YES 221111 F B 31195_._ 52__ DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A GUN - KNIFE -
WEAPON OR OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY THAT WILL
ENDANGER PRISONER OR EMPLOYEE

OPT 571.107 M B 3119702.0 5202 FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 3RD OFFENSE
NO 571.107 ! 3119802.0 5202 FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 2ND OFFENSE
NO 571.107 | 3119902.0 5202 FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 1ST OFFENSE
YES 571.150 F B 31200_._ 52__ POSSESSING A METAL PENETRATING BULLET DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME
YES 26USC5861 F 55520__._ 52__ VIOLATION OF THE NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
YES 18USC922 F 6652299, 5299 UNLAWFUL ACQUISITION OF FIREARMS
YES 18USC322 F 5552399. 5299 FALSIFICATION OF STATEMENT IN PURCHASE OF FIREARMS

01 ALTERING IDENTIFICATION ON WEAPON
02 CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON
03 CARRYING PROHIBITED WEAPON
04 EXPLOSIVES - TEACHING USE
05 EXPLOSIVES - TRANSPORTING
NCIC/STATE 06 EXPLOSIVES - USING
MODIFIER 07 INCENDIARY DEVICE - POSSESS
RANGE 08 INCENDIARY DEVICE - USING
09 INCENDIARY DEVICE - TEACHING USE
10 LICENSING - REGISTRATION WEAPON
11 EXPLOSIVES - POSSESSING
12 POSSESSION OF WEAPON
13 FIRING WEAPON
14 SELLING WEAPON
15 THREAT TO BOMB
16 THREAT TO BURN
99 WEAPON OFFENSE - (FREE TEXT)

ONOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS

“NOTE: THEFT/ATTEMPT THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA OR LIQUID NITROGEN (SEE STEALING CATEGORY RSMO: 570.030 MO
CODE: 1501999.0

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 195.130 F C 32255_ ._ 35__ KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE
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32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 217.360 F C 32322 . 35 DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/ CONCEAL

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,
CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

YES 221.111 F C 32327_._ 35__ DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE EXCEPT WITH A WRITTEN PRESCRIPTION

YES 195.202 F A 32448_ . 35__ POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR
LESS MARIJUANA PERSISTENT OFFENDER

YES 195.202 F B 32449_ ._ 35__ POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR
LESS MARIJUANA PRIOR OFFENDER

YES 195.202 F C 32450__._ 35__ POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35
GRAMS OR LESS OF MARIJUANA

OPT 195.202 M A 3245562._ 3562 DRUG VIOLATION - POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA

YES 195.204 F D 32460__._ 35__ FRAUDULENTLY ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

YES 195.211 F A 32461__._ 35__ MANF/PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO MANF/PRODUCE > 5 GRAMS

OF MARIJUANA OR ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN A
RESIDENCE W/CHILD OR WITHIN 2000' OF ANY SCHOOL,
COLLEGE OR SCHOOL BUS

YES 195.211 F A 32463__._ 35__ DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE CR
ATTEMPT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE
A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - PRIOR / PERSISTENT OFFENDER

YES 195.211 F B 32465__._ as__ DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE OR
ATTEMPT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUGCE

A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

YES 195.211 F C 32470__._ 35__ DISTRIBUTE OR DELIVER (SELL) NOT MORE THAN 5 GRAMS OF
MARIJUANA

YES 195.212 F B 32475_ . 35__ DISTRIBUTE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TO A MINOR

YES 195.213 F B 32480__._ 35__ PURCHASE OR TRANSPORT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
WITH A MINOR

YES 195.219 F A 3248199._ 3599 UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY

YES 195.219 F B 3248299._ 3589 UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY - PHYSICAL
INJURY

YES 195.219 F C 3248399._ 3599 UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY

YES 195.214 F A 32485_ . 35__ DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR SCHOOLS

YES 195.218 F A 32486__._ 35_ DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR PUBLIC
HOUSING OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTED HOUSING

YES 195.226 F D 32487_._ 35__ PROVIDING REAGENTS, SOLVENTS OR PRECURSOR

MATERIALS TO ANOTHER WITH INTENT OF ILLEGAL
PRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

YES 195.222 F A 32490__._ D__ TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -

1ST DEGREE
YES 195.222 F A 3249299._ 3599 TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -

15T DEGREE - NEAR SCHOOLS / PUBLIC HOUSING / HOTEL
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32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 195.223 F A 32495 . 85__  TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
2ND DEGREE

YES 195.222 F A 3249799._ 3599  TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
1ST DEGREE - WITHIN A MOTOR VEHICLE

YES 195.223 F B 32500_._ 35__  TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
2ND DEGREE

OPT 195233 M A 32505 . 35_  USE, OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO USE, DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA

YES 195.233 F D 8250650._ 3550  UNLAWFUL USE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA - AMPHETAMINE /
METHAMPHETAMINE

YES 195.235 F D 32510_._ 35_  DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL),
OR MANUFACTURE WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL) DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA

YES 195.241 M A 32515 ._ 35_  POSSESS AN IMITATION CONTROLLED DRUG

YES 195.242 F D 82520 ._ 35_  DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS OR MANUFACTURE WITH INTENT
TO DELIVER (SELL) IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

OPT 195244 M B 32525 35__  ADVERTISE TO PROMOTE SALE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA OR
DISTRIBUTION OF IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

YES 195.246 F D 3252699, 3599  POSSESSION OF ANY METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUG

WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE AMPHETAMINE,
METHAMPHETAMINE OR ANY OF THEIR ANALOGS

YES 195.248 F D 3252899._ 3599 MARKET, SELL, DISTRIBUTE, ADVERTISE OR LABEL ANY DRUG
PRODUCT CONTAINING EPHEDRINE NOT APPROVED
PURSUANT TO FEDERAL MONOGRAPHS

YES 195.252 F D 32530__._ 35__ DISTRIBUTE OR DISPENSE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT OBTAINING A REGISTRATION
YES 570.030 F C 3253173.0 3573 APPROPRIATE MATERIAL < $500 W/INTENT TO MANF,

COMPOUND, PROD, PREPARE, TEST OR ANALYZE
AMPHETAMINE OR METHAMPHETAMINE

OPT 195.252 M A 32535_ ._ 35__ REFUSE OR FAIL TO KEEP, FURNISH RECORDS,
NOTIFICATIONS, ORDER FORMS, STATEMENTS, INVOICES OR
INFORMATION REQUIRED

YES 195.254 F D 32540__._ 35__ MANUFACTURER, DISTRIBUTOR OR AGENT OR EMPLOYEE TO
DELIVER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

YES 195.256 F D 32545_ . 35__ MANUFACTURE, DELIVER OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO, A
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN A CONTAINER FALSELY
MARKED

YES 195.400 F D 32550__._ 35__ SELLER AND PURCHASER MUST SIGN DOCUMENT THAT
TRANSFER WAS MADE - FURNISH A REPORT OF TRANSACTION
TO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

YES 195.400 F C 32555_ ._ 35__ FOUND GUILTY SECOND TIME OF NOT SUBMITTING REPORT
TO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

YES 195.405 F D 32560__._ 35__ SELL, TRANSFER, FURNISH OR RECEIVE ANY SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT REGISTRATION

YES 195.420 F C 32566_._ 35__ POSSESS CHEMICALS WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE,

COMPOUND, CONVERT, PRODUCE, PROCESS, PREPARE, TEST
OR ALTER CHEMICAL TO CREATE CONTROLLED SUBSTANGE
OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ANALOGUE IN VIOLATION OF
SECTION 195.005 TO 195.425
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32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE :
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 195515 F D 3256873.0 3573  MANUFACTURER/WHOLESALER FAILED TO REPORT

SUSPICIOUS TRANSACTION OF METH PRECURSOR DRUGS TO
CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION 195.515

YES 338315 F D 32570_._ 35__  KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG
DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED PHARMACY - 2ND AND
SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION

YES 338315 M A 32575_._ 35__  KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG
DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED PHARMACY - 1ST OFFENSE

YES 338.333 F C 32581__._ 35__ ACTED AS WHOLESALE DRUG OR PHARMACY DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT OBTAINING LICENSE

YES 338.337 F C 32586__._ 35__ WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION OF DRUGS BY OUT-OF-STATE
DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT LICENSE

YES 338.340 F C 32591__._ 35__ SALE OF DRUGS BY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT
LICENSE

YES 195.418 M A 3260571._ 3571 RETAILER KNOWINGLY SELL MORE THAN 3 GRAMS OF ONE OR
MORE METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUGS

YES 578.154 F D 3261072._ 3572 POSSESSION OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA IN A NON-APPROVED

: CONTAINER *
YES 195.417 M A 3261573.0 3573 KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE OVER-THE-

COUNTER SALE > 2 PKGS DRUG CONTAINING SOLE ACTIVE
INGREDIENT OF EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

YES 195.417 M A 3262073.0 3573 KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE ANY NUMBER OF PKGS CONTAINING > 6
GRAMS OF DRUGS CONTAINING SOLE ACTIVE INGREDIENT OF
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

YES 195.417 M A 3262573.0 3573 KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE-OVER-THE-
' COUNTER SALE > 3 PKGS DRUG CONTAINING AS ONE ACTIVE
INGREDIENT EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

YES 195.417 M A 3263073.0 3573 KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE-OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE ANY NUMBER OF PKGS CONTAINING > 9
GRAMS OF DRUG CONTAINING AS ONE ACTIVE INGREDIENT
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

YES 195.417 M A 3263573.0 3573 KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY FAIL TO PROPERLY DISPLAY ALL
PKGS OF ANY DRUG HAVING SOLE ACTIVE INGREDIENT OF
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS.

YES 577.075 F A 3264073.0 3573 ANY PERSON NOT THE OWNER OR NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL
OF APPROVED CONTAINER, ALLOW THE RELEASE OF/ALLOW
TO ESCAPE ANHYDROUS AMMONIA - CAUSING DEATH OR
SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
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32 - DANGEROUS DRUGS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 577.075 F B 3264573.0 3573 ANY PERSON NOT THE OWNER OR NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL
OF APPROVED CONTAINER, ALLOW THE RELEASE OF/ALLOW
TO ESCAPE ANHYDROUS AMMONIA

YES 21USC841(A) F 55350__._ 35__ VIOLATION OF FEDERAL NARCOTIC LAW

01 HALLUCINOGEN - MFR
02 HALLUCINOGEN - DISTRIB
03 HALLUCINOGEN - SELL
04 HALLUCINOGEN - POSSESS
05 HALLUCINOGEN - (FREE TEXT)
10 HEROIN - SELL
11 HEROIN - SMUGGL
12 HEROIN - POSSESS
13 HEROIN - (FREE TEXT)
20 OPIUM OR DERIV - SELL
21 OPIUM OR DERIV - SMUGGL
22 OPIUM OR DERIV - POSSESS
23 OPIUM OR DERIV - (FREE TEXT)
NCIC/STATE 30 COCAINE - SELL
MODIFIER 31 COCAINE - SMUGGL

RANGE 32 COCAINE - POSSESS
33 COCAINE - (FREE TEXT)
40 SYNTH NARCOTIC - SELL
41 SYNTH NARCOTIC - SMUGGL
42 SYNTH NARCOTIC - POSSESS
43 SYNTH NARCOTIC - (FREE TEXT)
50 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT - POSSESS
60 MARIJUANA - SELL
61 MARIJUANA - SMUGGL
62 MARIJUANA - POSSESS
63 MARIJUANA - PRODUCING
64 MARIJUANA - (FREE TEXT)
70 AMPHETAMINE - MFR
71 AMPHETAMINE - SELL
72 AMPHETAMINE - POSSESS
73 AMPHETAMINE - (FREE TEXT)
80 BARBITURATE - MFR
81 BARBITURATE - SELL
82 BARBITURATE - POSSESS
83 BARBITURATE - (FREE TEXT)
99 DANGEROUS DRUGS - (FREE TEXT)

0O NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

33 - LIQUOR LAWS

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIOMAL (OPT)
OPT 311.290 M 3301099._ 4199 FAILURE TO KEEP A CLOSED PLACE - LICENSE PREMISES
NO 311.320 M 3302299._ 4199 BETWEEN 17 AND 21 YEARS OF AGE AND REPRESENTED SELF

AS OVER 21 YEARS FOR PURPOSE OF PURCHASING, ASKING
FOR, OR RECEIVING INTOXICATING LIQUOR

OPT 311.060 M 3302599._ 4199 FAILURE OF LICENSEE TO REPORT EMPLOYMENT OF
CONVICTED FELON
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33 - LIQUOR LAWS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

OPT
OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
NO

OPT
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

311.310
311.325
312.407
311.300
311.300
311.360
311191

311.180
311.240

311.480

312.405

311.097

311.580
312430
311.270
311.280
312.400
311.200
311.100
311.550
311.050
311.410
311.330

311.338
217.360

221111

311.420

311.450

312.050

RANGE

=T 22222 =2

= =
>

= =

=T mEn=E2=2 2 22T 22 =2

m =
o

CODE

3303099._
3304099._
3305099._
3306099._
3307099._
3308099._

3308599._

3309099._
3309599.0

3310099._

3311005._

3312004._

3313004._
3314004._
3315004._
3317099._
3319002._
3320002._
3323002._
3328502._
3331001._
3331503._
3333099._

3334099._
33355__._

3336504._

3337003._

3338203._

3340002._

NCIC CODE

4199
4199
4199
4199
4199
4199
4199

4199
4199

4199

4105

4104

4104
4104
4104
4199
4102
4102
4102
4102
4101
4103
4199

4199
4_

4104

4103

4103

4102

DESCRIPTION

SUPPLYING LIQUOR TO A MINOR OR INTOXICATED PERSON
MINOR IN POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR

MINOR IN POSSESSION OF NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR
MINOR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR

PERMIT MINOR TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING BEER
MISREPRESENTATION OF BRAND OF LIQUOR

FAILURE BY VINTAGE WINE AUCTIONEER TO ESTABLISH
SOURCE OF WINE

MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF LIQUOR WITHOUT LICENSE

CONDUCTING BUSINESS WITHOUT FEDERAL RECEIPT AFFIXED
TO LIQUOR LICENSE

PERMITTING CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON UNLICENSED
PREMISES

MISREPRESENT AGE BY MINOR TO OBTAIN NON-INTOXICATING
LIQUOR

PERSON IN POSSESSION OF FULL DRINK ON SUNDAY
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE SELL BEFORE HOUR

POSSESSION OF ILLEGALLY MANUFACTURED ALCOHOL
POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 3.2 PREMISES
POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 5.0 MALT LICENSE
PURCHASING FROM SCMEONE OTHER THAN WHOLESALER
SELLING 3.2 BEER TO MINOR

CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON PREMISES WHERE SOLD

SALE BY THE. DRINK WITHOUT LICENSE

SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR WITHOUT STATE LICENSE
MANUFACTURE LIQUOR WITHOUT PROPER LICENSE

ILLEGAL TRANSPORTATION OF LIQUOR

UNAUTHORIZED LIQUORS PROHIBITED ON PREMISES
LICENSED FOR SALE BY DRINK

VIOLATION OF WHOLESALE PRICE REGULATIONS

DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/ CONCEAL
ALKALOID OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, INTOXICATING
LIQUOR AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR
PRIVATE/PRISON

DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ALKALOID OR
SPIRITUOUS OR MALT LIQUOR

TRANSPORTING OVER 5 GALLONS OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR
INTERSTATE OR INTRASTATE WITHOUT PERMIT OR LICENSE

TRANSPORTING IN EXCESS OF 100 GALLONS OF ANY
ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR INTQ, WITHIN OR THROUGH MISSOURI
WITHOUT PROOF OF SHIPMENT

HAVING A LICENSE TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR BUT
HAVING OR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON THE
PREMISES
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33 - LIQUOR LAWS (CONT'D)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE

34 - PEACE DISTURBANCE

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES
OPT
OPT
OPT
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES
YES

YES
YES
NO

NO
NO
OPT
YES
YES

YES

1 ATTEMPT

NCIC/STATE 01 LIQUOR - MANUFACTURE
MODIFIER 02 LIQUOR - SELL

RANGE

03 LIQUOR - TRANSPORT
04 LIQUOR - POSSESS
99 LIQUOR - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE
574.010 M A 34011__._ 53__ PEACE DISTURBANCE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
574.010 M B 34012__._ 53__ PEACE DISTURBANCE - 1ST OFFENSE
574.020 M C 3402099._ 5399 PRIVATE PEACE DISTURBANCE
574.060 M C 3403099._ 5399 REFUSAL TO DISPERSE
574.040 M B 3404007._ 5307 UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY
574.070 F C 34045_._ 53__ PROMOTING CIVIL DISORDER IN THE 1ST DEGREE
557.035 F D 3404706._ 5306 RIOTING MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION
574.050 M A 34050__._ 53__ RIOTING
557.035 F D 3405509._ 5309 HARASSMENT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION TO FRIGHTEN
OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON
565.096 M A 3406009._ 5309 HARASSMENT TO FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON
565.095 F D 3406499._ 5399 INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
565.095 A 3406699._ 5399 INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE
569.070 F A 3407099._ 5389 CAUSING CATASTROPHE
578.315 M C 34080_.._ 53__ BREACH PEACE - UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL /DRUG,
FAIL OBEY REQUEST ON BUS OR AT TERMINAL
578.320 M C 34080_._ 53__ DISORDERLY CONDUCT IN A BUS TERMINAL
574.075 M 34105__._ 53__ DRUNKENNESS OR DRINKING IN CERTAIN PROHIBITED PLACES
578.095 M A 34125_ . 53__ PURPOSELY AND PUBLICLY DESECRATE THE NATIONAL FLAG
565.225 F C 3421099._ 5399 AGGRAVATED STALKING - 2ND OFFENSE
565.225 F D 3422099._ 5399 AGGRAVATED STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE OR STALKING 2ND
OFFENSE
565.225 M A 3423099._ 5399 STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE
01  ANARCHISM
02 RIOT - INCITING
03 RIOT - ENGAGING IN
04 RIOT - INTERFERE FIREMAN
NCIC/STATE 05 RIOT - INTERFERE OFFICER
MODIFIER 06 RIOT - (FREE TEXT)
RANGE 07 ASSEMBLY - UNLAWFUL
09 HARASSING COMMUNICATION
10 DESECRATING FLAG
11 DISORDERLY CONDUCT
99 PUBLIC PEACE - (FREE TEXT)
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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35 - ELECTION LAWS

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT 077.655 M A 3502599._ 5999  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROPER ELECTION PROCEDURE

OPT 116.100 M 3503299._ 5999  KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE WITHDRAWAL STATEMENT

OPT 116.060 M A 3504499, 5999  FALSELY SWEARING TO A CIRCULATORS AFFIDAVIT KNOWING
IT TO BE FALSE

OPT 116.060 M A 3504699._ 5999  KNOWINGLY ACCEPT/OFFER BRIBE IN EXCHANGE FOR
SIGNATURE ON A PETITION

OPT 130.031 M A 3506599._ 5999  PURPOSELY FAILING TO PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF
COMMITTEE TREASURER ON PRINTED MATTER RELATIVE TO A
CANDIDATE

YES 130.081 M A 3507099._ 5999  FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE REPORT
PURPOSELY

NO 130.081 [ 3507199._ 5999  FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCIAL REPORT

OPT 105.492 M B 3507599._ 5999  MISREPRESENTATION OR OMISSION OF FACTS IN FINANCIAL
INTEREST STATEMENT

YES 561.021 | 3507799._ 5999  FAILURE TO DISCLOSE THE SUM OF A CONTRIBUTION TO A
POLITICAL ENTITY IF OVER $3,000

OPT 130.028 M A 3507899.0 5998  ACCEPTING CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS INVOLUNTARILY
FROM EMPLOYEES OR MEMBERS

YES 115.631 F 3508099, 5999  CLASS ONE ELECTION OFFENSES

YES 115.633 F 3508299._ 5999  COMMITTING CLASS TWO ELECTION OFFENSES

OPT 115.635 M 3508499._ 5999  COMMITTING CLASS THREE ELECTION OFFENSES

OPT 115.637 M 3508699._ 5999  COMMITTING CLASS FOUR ELECTION OFFENSES

OPT 116.090 M A 3509099._ 5999  ILLEGALLY SIGNING PETITION

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY

*NOTE: ANY PERSON NOT THE OWNER OR NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL OF APPROVED CONTAINER, ALLOW THE RELEASE
OF/ALLOW TO ESCAPE ANHYDROUS AMMONIA (SEE DANGEROUS DRUGS CATEGORY RSMO: 577.075 MO CODE: 3264073.0 AND
3264573.0

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION

FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 568.052 F C 3600199._ 5599 LEAVING A CHILD < 10 YRS OF AGE UNATTENDED IN MOTOR
VEHICLE CAUSING A MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/FATAL
INJURY TO PEDESTRIAN - 1ST DEGREE

YES 568.052 M A 3600599._ 5599 LEAVING A CHILD < 10 YRS OF AGE UNATTENDED IN MOTOR
VEHICLE CAUSING A MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/ INJURY TO
PEDESTRIAN - 2ND DEGREE

YES 191.677 F A 3600699.0 5699 KNOWINGLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV BY BEING A BLOOD,
BLOOD PRODUCT, ORGAN, TISSUE OR SPERM DONOR
YES 191.677 F A 3600799.0 5599 RECKLESSLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN ACTOR IS

KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 191.677 F B 3600899.0 5599
YES 191.677 F B 3600999.0 5599
OPT 577.100 M B 3601099, 5599
OPT 192.300 M 3601199._ 5599
OPT 305.140 M A 3601299.0 5599
OPT 444.770 M 3601399.0 5599
NO 577.105 M 3601599._ 5599
YES 569.072 F B 3601899.0 5599
OPT 196.015 M 3602010._ 5510
OPT 277.209 M A 3602299, 5599
OPT 277.215 M 3602399._ 5599
YES 204.330 F D 3602599, 5599
YES 204.330 M A 3602799._ 5599
YES 336.020 M A 3602839.0 5599
OPT 064.463 M 3603099._ 5599
OPT 064.690 M A 3603399._ 5599
NO 064.295 M A 3603499.0 5599
OPT 064.895 M A 3603599._ 5599
OPT 067.1222 M A 3603799._ 5599
OPT 137177 M 3604099._ 5599
NO 269.130 M 3604199._ 5599
NO 269.020 M 3604299._ 5599
NO 577.076 M B 3604399.0 5599
YES 319.050 M B 3604599._ 5599

DESCRIPTION

BE OR ATTEMPT TO BE A BLOOD, BLOOD PROD, ORGAN,
TISSUE, SPERM DONOR WHEN ACTOR IS KNOWINGLY
INFECTED WITH HIV

RECKLESSLY RISK INFECTION OF ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN
ACTOR IS KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV

ABANDONMENT OF AN AIRTIGHT ICEBOX

PERSON, FIRM, CORPORATION OR ASSOCIATION VIOLATING
ANY OF THE ORDERS OR ORDINANCES ADOPTED,
PROMULGATED AND PUBLISHED BY COUNTY COMMISSION BY
(PERSON FILING CHARGES SHOULD WRITE IN SPECIFIC
ORDER OR ORDINANCE VIOLATED)

FAILURE TO DISPLAY A PILOT'S LICENSE UPON DEMAND
ENGAGING IN SURFACE MINING WITHOUT A PERMIT
REFUSING TO RELINQUISH PARTY LINE IN EMERGENCY

CRIMINAL WATER CONTAMINATION WITH THE INTENT OF
CAUSING DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

ADULTERATION OF FOOD

VIOLATION OF SECTION 277.209 RE: SLAUGHTERING
LIVESTOCK

PACKER FAILED TO REPORT

MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING
DEVICE ON SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 2ND OFFENSE

MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING
DEVICE ON SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 1ST OFFENSE

UNLAWFUL TO PRACTICE, ATTEMPT TO PRACTICE
OPTOMETRY WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

DUMPING IN AN UNLICENSED AREA

VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (SECOND AND THIRD CLASS COUNTIES)

VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (NON-CHARTER 1ST CLASS COUNTY)

VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (UNCORPORATED AREAS)

VIOLATION OF AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS
FAILURE TO SECURE A BUILDING PERMIT

FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE USED TO TRANSPORT BODIES OF
DEAD ANIMALS CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT SEEPAGE OR
DRIPPING FROM THE BODIES / TO PREVENT THE BODIES FROM
BEING SEEN BY PERSONS USING THE HIGHWAY

VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: DISPOSAL OF DEAD ANIMALS

LITTERING WITH CARCASSES: PUTTING ANY DEAD ANIMAL,
CARCASS OR PART THEREOF, INTO ANY WELL, SPRING, POND,
LAKE, WATERCOURSE OR REMOVING AND PLACING ANY DEAD
ANIMAL, CARCASS, PART THEREOF OR ANY NUISANCE IN OR
NEAR ANY PUBLIC ROAD, HIGHWAY, WATERCOURSE OR
PREMISES NOT HIS OWN

FAILURE TO NOTIFY AN OPERATOR OF AN UNDERGROUND
FACILITY WHEN EXCAVATING
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
OPT

OPT
OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT

YES

OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES
OPT
YES

OPT

YES

OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

YES

YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE

194.425
070.441

577.070
320.111
320.121

320.126

320.131

320.136

320.141
320.151

320.151

320.151

320.146

320.151

334.010
340.294
260.425

260.425

260.575

260.203
267.230

407.985

407.987

194.200
578.255

578.250

578.265

=

CODE

3604899,
3605599._

3606099._
3607399._
3607599._

3608399._
3608599._
3608799._

3610399.0
3610599.0

3610799.0
3610999.0
3611399.0
3611699.0

3612599._
3612789._
3613099._

3614099._
3614399._

3614599._
36152__._

3615599._
3615799._

3616599._
3617299._

3617899._

3618099._

NCIC CODE

5599
5699

5599
5599
5599

5589

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

5589

5599

5599
5599
5599

5599

5589

5599
85_.

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

DESCRIPTION

ABANDONMENT OF A CORPSE

VIOLATIONS OF RULES AND REGULATIONS OF RAPID TRANSIT
CAR, BUS OR OTHER CONVEYANCE

LITTERING
MANUFACTURE/SALE /SHIPPING FIREWORKS W/O PERMIT

SALE/ SHIPMENT OF FIREWORKS INTO CITY/ COUNTY WHICH
PROHIBITS SALE/POSSESSION OF FIREWORKS

POSSESS/TRANSPORT/USE/SALE OF DISPLAY OR PROXIMATE
FIREWORKS WITHOUT PERMIT

POSSESS/SALE/USE IN MO OR SHIP TO MO-OTHER THAN
CLASS C FIREWORKS

POSSEE/SALE/MANUFACTURE/TRANSPORT/SHIP/USE ILLEGAL
EXPLOSIVE FOR CONSUMER USE

SOLD FIREWORKS OUTSIDE LEGAL SELLING PERIOD

SALE/ATTEMPT SALE OF FIREWORKS TO CHILDREN UNDER 14
YEARS OF AGE W/O PARENT/GUARDIAN PRESENT

ALLOWED PERSON UNDER 16 YRS OF AGE TO SELL
FIREWORKS WITHOUT ADULT SUPERVISION

EXPLODE/IGNITE CONSUMER FIREWORKS NEAR CERTAIN
BUILDINGS

FAIL TO COMPLY WITH RESTRICTIONS ON DISPLAY, STORAGE
OR SALE OF FIREWORKS

IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM OR INTO ANY
MOTORIZED VEHICLE

UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF MEDICINE OR SURGERY
UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR
TRANSPORTATION PRACTICES

VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR
TRANSPORTATION PRACTICES

MINING COMPANIES - SUBMITTANCE OF FALSE OR
FRAUDULENT INFORMATION REGARDING CLEANUP OF
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF INFECTIOUS WASTE

INTERFERE WITH OR OBSTRUCT STATE VETERINARIAN IN
DISCHARGE OF DUTIES OR OWNER OR PERSONS NOTIFIED TO
QUARANTINE ANIMALS

FAILURE TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO CONVENIENCE BUSINESS

FAILURE TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEE OF CONVENIENCE BUSINESS
WITH PROPER SECURITY TRAINING

FAILURE TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF STILLBORN CHILD

INDUCE SYMPTOMS BY USE OF SOLVENTS OR POSSESS
SOLVENTS

INTENTIONALLY INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OR INDUCE
ANOTHER TO INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OF ANY SOLVENTS

KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY SELL OR TRANSFER
SOLVENTS TO CAUSE CERTAIN SYMPTOMS
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

YES
YES
OPT
YES

YES

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO
NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE

407.926

407.926

407.929

407.931

407.931

407.933

407.933

191.658

191.767

407.931

191.771

191,776
191.775

578.025
371.018
578.025
578.029

578.029

578.027

578.050

322.140

578.023

264.101
324.439

m 2 M M

=

O » O O

CODE

3618199._
3618299, _
3618399._
3618499._

3618599._

3618699._
3618799._

3619499, _
3619599._
3619699._
3619799._

3619899.0
3619999.0

3620099._
3620599._
3621089,_
3621599._

3621799._
3622099._

3623099._
3623299, _

3623599,

3624099._
3624199._

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

55__

5599

5599
5599

5599
5599
5599
5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599
5599

DESCRIPTION

SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS VIA MAIL OR
INTERNET TO ANY PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OLD-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS VIA MAIL OR
INTERNET TO ANY PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OLD - 1ST
OFFENSE

REPRODUCE/ALTER/MODIFY/MISREPRESENT WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR ID ISSUED BY
DOR (TO PURCHASE TOBACCO PRODUCTS)

SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO ANY
PERSON UNDER 18 YRS OF AGE - 3RD / SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCQO PRODUCTS TO ANY
PERSON UNDER 18 YRS OF AGE - 1ST/ 2ND OFFENSE

PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT
TO PURCHASE OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO
PRODUCTS -2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT
TO PURCHASE OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO
PRODUCTS - 1ST OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION OF ANOTHER'S HIV
RESULTS

SMOKING IN A PUBLIC PLACE/MEETING IN AREA NOT
DESIGNATED SMOKING AREA

SELL TOBACCO PRODUCT TO MINOR, FAIL TO DISPLAY
REQUIRED SIGN

PERSON IN CHARGE ALLOWING SMOKING IN PROHIBITED
AREA

SMOKING IN A STATE LICENSED CHILD CARE FACILITY

SMOKING IN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY OR SECONDARY SCHOOL
OR BUS USED FOR TRANSPORT OF STUDENTS

DOG FIGHTING
PROMOTING OR PARTICIPATING IN COMBATIVE FIGHTING
SPECTATOR AT DOG FIGHT

KNOWINGLY / INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 2ND /
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY / INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 1ST
OFFENSE

CAUSING DOGS TO PURSUE LIVE ANIMALS PROPELLED BY
DEVICE

BULL BAITING AND COCK FIGHTING

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 322.140 REGARDING
RABIES / ZOONOSIS DISEASE / DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
ORDER

KEEPER OF DANGEROUS AND WILD ANIMALS, MUST REGISTER
ANIMALS

VIOLATION OF APICULTURE LAW
VIOLATION OF INTERIOR DESIGNER LAW
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

OPT

YES

YES
YES

YES

OPT

OPT
YES

OPT
YES
YES
OPT
YES

YES

YES

OPT

OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE

221111

221111

578.008

578.008
459.045

459.045

315.045

256.637
197.266

197.276
565.188
565.188
565.188
191.905

191.805

191.905

191.805

334.800
190.246

190.246

190.528

190.531

324.089

324.153

324.153

324.275

mn =

m 22 M=

-n

O » » O » O

o

CODE

36257__._

3626099._

3626599._

3626799._
3627099._

3628089._

3628099._

3630099._
3631099._

3632099._
3632899._
3633099._
3633299._
3633999._

3634199._

3634399._

3634499._

3634599._
3634699.0

3634799.0

3634899.0

3634999.0

3635599.0

3635799._

3635999._

3636199._

NCIC CODE

55

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599
5599
5599
5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

DESCRIPTION

DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ITEM PROHIBITED
BY LAW FROM POSSESSING

KNOWINGLY DELIVERS, ATTEMPTS TO DELIVER, OR HAS IN
POSSESSION, DEPOSITS OR CONCEALS IN OR ABOUT COUNTY
JAIL OR FACILITY PROHIBITED PERSONAL ITEMS

AGROTERRORISM - DAMAGE TO CROPS, POULTRY, LIVESTOCK
OR ANIMALS > THAN OR = TO $10 MILLION

AGROTERRORISM - < $10 MILLION

PERSON WHO WILLFULLY CONCEALS / CANCELS / DEFACES/
OBLITERATES DECLARATION OF ANOTHER

PERSON WHO FALSIFIES / FORGES DECLARATION CAUSING
WITHHOLDING OF MEDICAL PROCEDURES

PUBLIC LODGING- PERSON OPERATING AN ESTABLISHMENT
WITHOUT LICENSE

ANY VIOLATION OF WATER WELL DRILLER'S ACT

ABUSE, NEGLECT OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF CLIENT
PROPERTY BY HOSPICE EMPLOYEE

PROVIDING HOSPICE CARE WITHOUT CERTIFICATE
FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 2ND OFFENSE
FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 1ST OFFENSE
FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE / NEGLECT OF ELDERLY

ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - PHYSICAL, SEXUAL OR
EMOTIONAL HARM OR INJURY/PROPERTY VALUE > $500

VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS -15T
OFFENSE

VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENT -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - NO INJURY/PROPERTY
VALUE < $500

VIOLATIONS OF THE "RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE ACT"

ILLEGALLY USE, SELL OR POSSESS EPINEPHRINE AUTO-
INJECTOR DEVICE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF AN EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTOR
DEVICE

OPERATE STRETCHER VAN SERVICE WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
FROM DEPT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES

VIOLATING, ASSIST OR ENABLE ANOTHER TO VIOLATE ANY
PROVISION OF SECTIONS 190.525 - 190.537

KNOWINGLY VIOLATE, PARTICIPATE IN OR ACCESSORY TO
VIOLATING ANY PROVISIONS RE: "OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
PRACTICE ACT."

ENGAGE IN OR OFFER TO ENGAGE IN PERFUSION WITHOUT A
VALID CLINICAL PERFUSION LICENSE

ACTING AS A CERTIFIED CLINICAL PERFUSIONIST WITHOUT A
VALID CERTIFICATE

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 324.240 - 324-275 (MASSAGE LAW)
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

OPT

YES

YES

YES
OPT

OPT
NO
NO

NO

OoPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES
OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

058.452

210.060

210.165

210.165

193.315
660.317

193.315
436.205
436.209

436.209

210.245

210.245

210.211

660.300

660.317

210.211

210.256

210.256

198.070

198.015
198.061

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

3637299._

3638399._

3638599._

3639299._

3640099._
3640499._

3640599._
3640699._
3640799._

3640899._

3640999._

3641199._
3641399._
3641499._

3641599._

3641699._

3641799._
3641899._

3641999._

3642199._
3642299,

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599
5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

DESCRIPTION

FAILURE BY A CORONER OR MEDICAL EXAMINER TO
PROPERLY REFER A SUSPICIOUS DEATH OF A CHILD UNDER
18 YEARS (CHILD DEATH REVIEW TEAM OR CERTIFIED CHILD
DEATH PATHOLOGIST)

MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS IN REPORTING BLOOD TESTS
OF INFANTS

EVERY PERSON PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF FALSE CHILD
ABUSE REPORT OR NEGLECT AND SUBSEQUENTLY
CONVICTED OF MAKING A FALSE REPORT

INTENTIONALLY FILING A FALSE CHILD ABUSE REPORT OR
CHILD NEGLECT

FALSE INFORMATION FOR BIRTH CERTIFICATE

FAILURE OF APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL HISTORY (RE:
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEE)

REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO VITAL RECORDS
FAILURE OF AN ATHLETE AGENT TO REGISTER

FAILURE OF STUDENT ATHLETE TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION
OF AGENT CONTRACT

FAILURE OF ATHLETE AGENT TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF
STUDENT / AGENT CONTRACT

MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEW A
LICENSE TO OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEW A
LICENSE TO OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

ESTABLISH / MAINTAIN / OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE GRANTED BY DOH SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF IN-HOME SERVICES
CLIENT

KNOWINGLY HIRE/RETAIN A PERSON WHO HAS BEEN CONVICT-
NOLO-PLED GUILTY-FND GUILTY TO A/B FEL VIOLATION
CHAPTER 565, 566, 568, 569 OR SUBSECTION 3 OF 198.070

ESTABLISH / MAINTAIN / OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE GRANTED BY DOH - 1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY, SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY, 1ST OFFENSE

FAILED TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF RESIDENTIAL CARE
RESIDENT

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT A LICENSE

PROVIDING RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES WITHOUT A
LICENSE
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

YES

YES

OPT

OPT
NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

OPT

OPT
OPT
OPT
YES
YES

OPT

NO
OPT
NO
YES

YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

197.200

198.070

198.070

210.906

210.921
324.520

324.520

197.235

192.744

192.665

320.305

383.133

294110
578.009
578.009
578.012
578.012

273.329

273.340
273.348
273.350
194.410

194.410

194.410
194.410

194.410
578.365

M

m 2 2 2

=

A

O > O © O

>

MISSOURI
CODE

3642999._

3643399._
3643499._

3643699._

3643899._
3644599._

3644799._
3645099._
3646099._
3646599._

3649099._

3650099._

3651599._
3652099. _
3653099._
3654099._
3654599._

3655099._

3655299._
3655499._
3655699._

3660099.0
3660299._

3660399._
3660499._

3660599._
3661099._

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5598

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599
5599
5599
5599

5599

5599
5599
5599
5599

5599

5599
5599

5599
5599

DESCRIPTION

IMPROPERLY REACT TO A PERSON OR DISCLOSE
INFORMATION IN REGARD TO COMPLAINTS MADE AGAINST A
LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT
AGAINST A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-2ND OFFENSE

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT
AGAINST A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

PERSON HIRED AS CHILD/ELDER CARE WORKER FAILED TO
COMPLETE REGISTRATION FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS OF
EMPLOYMENT

MISUSE OF FAMILY CARE REGISTRY INFORMATION

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON
PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN-
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON
PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN

OPERATING AN AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTER WITHOUT A
LICENSE

MAINTENANCE OF REPORTS AND RECORDS OF CERTAIN HEAD
& SPINAL CORD INJURIES

RELEASE BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH OF INFORMATION RE:
DISCOUNTS OR CANCER PATIENT IDENTITY

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TC CLAIMS
INVOLVING FIRE SERVICES PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEER FIRE
PROTECTION ASSOCIATIONS

FAILURE TO REPORT DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST A
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONAL

VIOLATION OF CHILD LABOR LAW

ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT - 2ND OFFENSE
ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT

ANIMAL ABUSE

ANIMAL ABUSE / TORTURE / MUTILATION WHILE ANIMAL WAS
ALIVE - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

OPERATING ANIMAL CARE FACILITY OR ACTIVITY AS BREEDER
OR DEALER WITHOUT LICENSE

DEALER PURCHASE OF ANIMALS FROM UNLICENSED PERSON
VIOLATING RULES / STANDARDS RE: ANIMAL CARE FACILITIES
SHIPMENT OF DISEASED ANIMALS

KNOWINGLY DISTURB, DESTROYS, REMOVES, VANDALIZES OR
DAMAGES AN UNMARKED HUMAN BURIAL SITE

PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS, SECOND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS

PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS, SECOND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS
HAZING - LIFE ENDANGERMENT
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

YES

NO
YES

YES

OPT

OPT
NO

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

316.209

316.212

316.218

316.230

578.365
321.220

578.433

701.380
578.423

578.425

643.400

260.281
292,615

643.225

643.225

643.232

643.232

643.237

643.237

643.240

701.050

RANGE

M

A

CODE

3662099.0

3662599.0
3663099.0

3663599.0

3670099._
36800__

3680199._

3680299._
3680399, _

3680499._

36805__.

3681099._
3682099._

36900__._

3690599._

3691099._
3691599,
3692099._
3692599._

3693099._

3693499._

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
55__

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599
5599

55

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

DESCRIPTION

OWNER OF AMUSEMENT RIDE FAILED TO SUBMIT TO
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY COPY OF AN ACCIDENT
REPORT OF SERIQUS PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH WITHIN 24
HOURS OF SUCH ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO RETAIN ON PREMISES OR WITH TRAVELING
AMUSEMENT RIDE, ALL MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION AND
ACCIDENT RECORDS FOR EACH AMUSEMENT RIDE.

KNOWINGLY OPERATE, CAUSE TO OPERATE OR DIRECT
SOMEONE TO OPERATE AN AMUSEMENT RIDE NOT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

VIOLATING THE RULES AFFILIATED WITH THE SAFETY OF
RIDING AN AMUSEMENT RIDE

KNOWINGLY PARTICIPATE IN OR CAUSES HAZING

VIOLATION OF ORDINANCE ENACTED BY A FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT

KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE CRIMINAL
STREET GANG

ABUSE OF ELEVATOR SAFETY

PARTICIPATING KNOWINGLY IN CRIMINAL STREET GANG
ACTIVITIES

FELONY OR MISDEMEANORS COMMITTED TO PROMOTE OR
ASSIST CRIMINAL CONDUCT BY GANG MEMBERS

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE OR DISTRIBUTE FOOD OR BEVERAGE
PACKAGED IN CONTAINER MANUFACTURED FROM
POLYSTYRENE FOAM PRODUCED USING HALOGENATED
CHLOROFLUOROCARBONS

SELLING PRODUCTS IN UNLABELED PLASTIC CONTAINER

VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN
THE WORK PLACE

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF INDIVIDUAL
ENGAGING IN AN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT,
INSPECTION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR ASBESTOS AIR
SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

INDIVIDUAL ENGAGING IN AN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
PROJECT, INSPECTION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR ASBESTOS
AIR SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY
WITH REGULATORY AGENCIES - 2ND OFFENSE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY
WITH REGULATORY AGENCIES

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MEETING REQUIREMENTS - 2ND OFFENSE

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MEETING REQUIREMENTS

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF COMMENCING
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MAKING ALL
REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE SPREAD OF FRIABLE
ASBESTOS

FAILED TO PROVIDE NOTICE AND AN OPPORTUNITY FOR

INSPECTION BY THE CITY, COUNTY OR DEPARTMENT OF AN
ONSITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

NO

NO
NO

YES

NO
NO
OPT
OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT
OPT
YES

YES

YES
NO
OPT
NO

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

643.240

701.330

701.320

421.031

643.250

421.031

701.029

345.020
345.020

643.250

337.733

345.065

345.075

346.110

630.155

630.155

630.160

324.520

630.165

324.520

630.740

RANGE

MISSOURI

CODE

3693599._

3693799._

3693899._

3693999._

3694099._

3694199._

3694299, _

3694399._

3694499, _

3694599._

3694699.0

3694799.0

3694899.0

3694999.0

3695099._

3695199._

3695299._

3695389._

3695499. _

3695599._

3695689._

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

DESCRIPTION

COMMENCING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MAKING ALL REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE SPREAD OF
FRIABLE ASBESTOS

VIOLATIONS OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING INFORMATION
GATHERED ON INCIDENTS OF LEAD POISONING (SEC. 14, 15,
16)

VIOLATIONS OF REGULATIONS REGARDING THE PREVENTION
OF LEAD POISONING, (SEC 5, 6, 9)

REMOVE, DEFACE OR ALTER LABEL OR STATEMENT AFFIXED
TO BEDDING

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF REFUSAL TO
PERMIT ENTRY OF ANY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE
UNDER SECTION 643.225 TO 643.250

KNOWINGLY ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO BEDDING OR SELL
BEDDING WITH FALSE LABELING

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS/GROUNDWATER CR
PRESENT NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTES WITH AN
ON-SITE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

OPERATING AS AN AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE

OPERATING AS A SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST WITHOUT
A LICENSE

REFUSAL TO PERMIT ENTRY OF ANY AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE UNDER SECTION 643.225 TO
643.250

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 TO 337.739- VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS ON MARITAL AND FAMILY
THERAPISTS/PROVISIONAL MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

VIOLATION OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR
CLINICAL AUDIOLOGIST PROVISIONS

PRACTICING AS A SPEECH PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST
WITHOUT A LICENSE

VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS FOR HEARING INSTRUMENTS
AND HEARING INSTRUMENT SPECIALISTS

PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM

PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM WHERE BRUTAL OR
LIFE-THREATENING

FURNISHING UNFIT FOOD TO PATIENTS, RESIDENTS OR
CLIENTS IN MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM

FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT (RE:
TATTOOS) - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

FAILURE TO REPORT SUSPECTED ABUSE OF MENTAL HEALTH
PATIENT

FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT
(RE:TATTOOS)

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL FACILITY OR DAY PROGRAM FOR
MENTALLY ILL W/O LICENSE
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
NO 324.520 M A 3695799._ 5599
NO 324.520 M B 3695899._ 5599
NO 324.499 M 3695999._ 5599
YES 338.190 M 3696099._ 5599
NO 324.520 M A 3696199._ 5599
NO 324.520 M B 3696299._ 5599
OPT 701.052 M A 3696399._ 5599
OPT 701.053 M A 3696499._ 5599
YES 338.195 F C 3696599._ 5599
NO 260.216 | 3696699._ 5599
YES 334.250 F C 3696799._ 5599
YES 334.250 M A 3696899._ 5599
OPT 334.610 M B 3697099._ 5599
OPT 335.086 M A 3697199._ 5599
YES 644.076 F D 3697299._ 5599
OPT 644.076 M A 3697399._ 5599
OPT 644.076 M B 3697499._ 5599
NO 701.031 M C 3697599._ 5599
NO 701.031 | 3697699._ 5599
NO 701.046 M C 3697899._ 5599
NO 260.267 M C 3697999._ 5599

DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY TATTQO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

KNOWINGLY TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT

VIOLATION OF ACUPUNCTURE LAW
VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY LICENSED PERSON

TATTQO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

FAILURE TO PROVIDE TO THE DEPARTMENT A PERFORMANCE
BOND OR LETTER OF CREDIT AS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION
701.052

REPRESENTING ONESELF AS A REGISTERED ON-SITE
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM COORDINATOR

VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY NON-LICENSED PERSON
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPTACLE
UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY
UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY

PRACTICING OR ADVERTISING AS PHYSICAL THERAPIST W/O
LICENSE

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN/FURNISH NURSING LICENSE;
UNLAWFUL NURSING

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY
DISCHARGE OF WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR POINT SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTIONS
644.006 TO 644.141 - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY
DISCHARGE OF WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR POINT OF SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF
SECTION 644.006 TO 644.141 - 1ST OFFENSE

AS APPLICABLE TO SECTIONS 644.006 TO 644.164, KNOWINGLY
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT, REPRESENTATION,
CERTIFICATION IN ANY APPLICATION, RECORD, REPORT, PLAN
OR OTHER DOCUMENT OR FALSIFY, TAMPER WITH, OR
KNOWINGLY RENDER INACCURATE ANY MONITORING DEVICE
OR METHOD

PERSISTENT VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL
LAW AFTER NOTIFICATION

VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW

CONSTRUCT OR MAKE MAJOR MODIFICATION / REPAIR TO AN
ONSITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE
CITY, COUNTY OR DEPARTMENT COMPLETING AN
APPLICATION AND SUBMITTING A FEE

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE, OR OFFER FOR PROMOTIONAL
PURPOSES AN ALKALINE-MANGANESE OR BUTTON CELL
MERCURIC-OXIDE BATTERY
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

YES

OPT

YES

YES

OPT

NO

OPT
OPT
OPT

OPT

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO
NO

OPT

NO

NO

OPT
OPT
OPT
YES
YES
YES

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

260.211

260.211

260.211

260.212

260.212

260.212

260.260
260.270
260.270
414.152

701.055

701.029

701.029

701.059

323.110

701.450
292.630

334.414

334.428

334.428

332.111
324.205
332.111
565.350
196.979
217.360

=T === =

=

=71 m == =

0> O

p

> 0O > >» > >

MISSOURI
CODE
3698099, _
3698199._
3698299._
3698399._
3698499, _
3698599._

3698699._
3698799._
3698899._
3698999._

3699099.0

3699299.0

3699399.0

3699499.0
3699599.0

3699699.0
3699799.0

5900599.0
5901099.0
5901599.0

5802099.0
5902399.0
5902599.0
5903099.0
5903299.0
5903599.0

NCIC CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599
5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599

5599

5599

5599

5599
5599
5599
5599
5599
5599

DESCRIPTION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 1ST DEGREE,
1ST OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 2ND DEGREE,
18T OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 1ST DEGREE, 1ST
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 2ND DEGREE, 1ST
OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF LEAD ACID BATTERY
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, 1ST OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 414.012 - 414.152, VIOLATIONS OF
SAFETY REGULATIONS REGARDING FUEL

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REGISTRATION / CONSTRUCTION
GUIDELINES CONCERNING ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEMS

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR
PRESENT A NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM - (PRIOR OFFENDER)
PERSISTENT VIOLATION AFTER NOTIFICATION

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR
PRESENT A NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM A ON-
SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

CREATING A NUISANCE ON A FAMILY RESIDENCE LOT OF
THREE ACRES OR MORE

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 323.010 - 323.210, VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS REGARDING LIQUID GAS

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATED TO PUBLIC RESTROOMS

FAILURE TO PROVIDE AT LEAST ONE PORTABLE TOILET PER
20 CONSTRUCTION WORKERS

VIOL ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 334.400 - 334.430 RE:
ANESTHESIOLOGIST/ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT

UNLAWFULLY USE TITLE OR DESCRIPTIONS OF "LICENSED
ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT"

UNLAWFULLY PERFORM ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT
SERVICES

PRACTICE DENTISTRY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

PRACTICE AS A DIETICIAN WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE
PRACTICE AS A DENTAL HYGIENIST WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
KNOWINGLY TAMPER WITH A PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER
KNOWINGLY RESELL ANY DONATED PRESCRIPTION DRUG

DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT ITEM
PROHIBITED AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL
OR PRIVATE PRISON /AIL
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36 - HEALTH AND SAFETY (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 198.015 F D 5904099.0 5599  OPERATE RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE WHEREIN ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF RESIDENT HAS
OCCURRED

YES 198.070 F D 5904599.0 5599  ADMINISTRATOR KNOWINGLY CONCEAL ACT OF

ABUSE/NEGLECT OF RESIDENTIAL CARE RESIDENT
RESULTING IN DEATH/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

YES 630.165 F D 5905099.0 5599 KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF
MENTAL HEALTH PATIENT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

YES 630.165 M A 5905599.0 5599 KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF
MENTAL HEATLH PATIENT - 1ST OFFENSE

NO 660.300 M A 5906099.0 5599 KNOWINGLY HIRE A PERSON LISTED ON OR REFUSING TO
REGISTER WITH FAMILY CARE SAFETY REGISTER

OPT 320.151 M A 5906599.0 5599 IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM OR INTO ANY
WATERCRAFT

OPT 320.151 M A 5307099.0 5599 IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW CONSUMER FIREWORKS WITHIN

300 FT OF ANY PERMANENT STORAGE OF IGNITEABLE LIQUID
OR GASES OR FIREWORKS BUILDING

OPT 320.151 M A 5907599.0 5599 DISPLAY/SELL/OFFER FOR SALE EXPLOSIVE OR PYROTECHNIC
FIREWORKS WITHOUT PROPER PERMITS

OPT 320.151 M A 5308099.0 5599 STORE PROXIMATE FIREWORKS WITH CONSUMER
FIREWORKS

OPT 320.151 M A 5908599.0 5599 VIOLATE FEDERAL/STATE LAW REGARDING STORAGE AND

. TRANSPORTATION OF FIREWORKS

01 DRUGS- ADULTERATED
02 DRUGS - MISBRANDED
03 DRUGS - HEALTH OR SAFETY

NCIC/STATE 10 FOOD - ADULTERATED

MODIFIER 11 FOOD - MISBRANDED
RANGE 12 FOOD - HEALTH OR SAFETY

20 COSMETICS - ADULTERATED
21 COSMETICS - MISBRANDED
22 COSMETICS - HEALTH OR SAFETY
99 HEALTH - SAFETY - (FREE TEXT)

O NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

YES 188.080 F 36120__._ 14__ UNLAWFUL ABORTION BY OTHER THAN LICENSED PHYSICIAN

NCIC/STATE 01 ABORTIONAL ACT ON OTHER
MODIFIER 02 ABORTIONAL ACT ON SELF
RANGE 03 SUBMISSION TO ABORTIONAL ACT
04 ABORTIFACIENT - (SELLING, MFG., DEL., ETC.)
99 ABORTION - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

37 - TAX REVENUE

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 144.480 F D 3700502._ 6102 WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A
SALES TAX RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY
INFORMATION
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37 - TAX REVENUE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

YES

OPT

OPT

YES
YES
OPT
YES
OPT
NO
YES
OPT
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES

OPT

OPT

YES
YES
OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT
OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

454.522

143.221

143.221

144.480

144,510
143.931
143.931
143.941
143.941
576.060
144.490
144.490
143.911
143.911
143.921
143.921
146.130
141.810

660.055

660.055

285.025

147.120

142.911
142.914

142.923

142,929

142.932
142.944

RANGE

= m E T =

M = =2 TN 2 TN =M

=

MISSOURI
CODE

3700601._

3700899._

3700999._

3701002._

37012__._
3701501._
3702001._
3702501._
3703001._
3704099._
3706002.0
3707002._
37080__._
37085__._
37080_._
37095__._
37100__._
3710399._

3710501._

3710701._

3710999._

3711099._
3711102._
3711202._

3711302._

3711402._

3711502._
3711602._

NCIC CODE

6101

6199

6199

6102

61
6101
6101
6101
6101
6199
6102
6102
61 __
61 __
61 _
61
61 _
6199

6101

6101

6199

6199

6102
6102

6102

6102

6102
6102

DESCRIPTION

COLLUSIVE ATTEMPT BETWEEN A CHILD SUPPORT
OBLIGATOR AND OBLIGEE TO EVADE OR DEFEAT TAX

EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO
FILE RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING
TAX

EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO
FILE RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING
TAX

WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A
SALES TAX RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY
INFORMATION

VIOLATION OF SALES TAX LAW

FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FAILURE TO GIVE A TAX LIST

FALSE SALES TAX RETURN

FILING FALSE SALES TAX RETURN

ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX
ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX
FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX
FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX
TAX EVASION ON INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

LAND TRUST EMPLOYEE/TRUSTEE RECEIVING COMPENSATION
/PROFIT FROM LANDS HELD BY SUCH LAND TRUSTS (1ST
CLASS COUNTY)

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT STATE ADMINISTERED OR SUBSIDIZED
TAX CREDIT, TAX ABATEMENT OR LOAN FROM STATE WHEN
NEGLIGENTLY EMPLOYING AN ILLEGAL ALIEN

MAKING FALSE STATEMENT ON FRANCHISE TAX REPORT
MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE - SECOND
AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORE/IMPORT FOR
SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORAGE MOTOR FUEL WHERE NO TAX
PAID

VIOLATION OF IMPCRTATION OF FUEL LAWS
EVASION OF TAX RELATED TO MOTOR FUEL WITH DYE

REFUSING INSPECTION OF MOTOR FUEL RECORDS IN ORDER
TO EVADE TAX
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37 - TAX REVENUE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 142.905 M A 3711702 6102
OPT 142.914 M B 3711802._ 6102
OPT 144.083 M A 37120020 6102
YES 032.057 F D 3720099._ 6199
OPT 26USC7203 M 5561001._ 6101
OPT 26USC7206 M 5561101._ 6101

RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT
39 - CONSERVATION
SUBMIT ASMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 252.220 F 39005_._ 62__
OPT 252,090 | 3900799, 6299
OPT 252,230 M B 39010 ._ 62__
OPT 252.240 M B 39020_._ 62__
OPT 252.040 M A 39030_._ 62__
OPT 252,190 M A 39035_._ 62__
OPT 252.200 M C 3903702, 6202
OPT 578.152 M B 39040_._ 62__
OPT 578.151 M A 39045_ . 62__
OPT 578.153 M A 39050__._ 62__
OPT 254.300 M 39200_ . 62__
OPT 229.477 M B 3921005._ 6205
OPT 229.479 M A 3921205._ 6205

DESCRIPTION

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE
MAKING SALES AT RETAIL WITHOUT RETAIL LICENSE
BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE: TAXES

FAILURE TO FILE FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS

PERJURY IN MAKING AND SUBSCRIBING FEDERAL INCOME TAX
RETURN

01 INCOME TAX

NCIC/STATE 02 SALES TAX

MODIFIER 03 LIQUOR TAX

99 TAX REVENUE - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW

REFUSE PERMISSION OR IMPEDE ACTION OF AGENT OR
OFFICER EXAMINING PACKAGE BELIEVED TO CONTAIN
UNLAWFUL WILDLIFE

VIOLATIONS OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW
VIOLATION OF ENDANGERED SPECIES LAW

PURSUING/TAKING/KILLED/POSSESSED OR DISPOSED OF
WILDLIFE ILLEGALLY

POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED WILDLIFE

OBSTRUCT THE FREE PASSAGE OF FISH IN, ACROSS OR
THROUGH ANY RIVER, CREEK, POND, STREAM SLOUGH OR
OTHER WATERCOURSE

INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING -
2ND DEGREE

INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING -
1ST DEGREE

FAILURE TO OBEY THE ORDER OF A PEACE OFFICER TO
DESIST A PERSON FROM INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL
HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING

VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE FORESTRY LAW

DIGGING OR REMOVAL OF PLANTS / PLANT PARTS FROM ANY
COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY / ROADWAY

POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT
PARTS COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAYS /
ROADWAYS
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39 - CONSERVATION (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE ° DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 252.235 F C 39265 _ . 62__ SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST/SUBSEQUENT/$500 OR
MORE

YES 252.235 F D 39275 __._ 62__ SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE/LESS THAN $5G0

NO 252.235 M A 39285 . 62__ SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST OFFENSE/LESS THAN
$500

OPT 252.241 M A 39310__._ 62__ HUNTING/FISHING WITH A SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR DENIED
PERMIT

OPT 252.160 M A 3932004.0 6204 FRAUDULENTLY SECURING A CERTIFICATE, LICENSE, OR
PRIVILEGE FROM THIS STATE-WILDLIFE

NO 252.045 M B 39400__._ 62__ ACTIVITIES VIOLATION IN A NON-DESIGNATED CONSERVATION
AREA

NO 252.060 M A 39500 . 62__ FAILURE TO PRODUCE A FISHING LICENSE

NO 252.041 | 3960099._ 6299 FAILURE TO WEAR ORANGE-COLORED CLOTHING DURING
DEER SEASON

NO 252.225 M A 3970099._ 6299 BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE: GAME VIOLATORS

NO 252,225 M B 3971099._ 6299 FILING FALSE REPORT RE: CONSERVATION VIOLATION

01 CONSERVATION - ANIMALS
NCIC/STATE 02 CONSERVATION - FISH
MODIFIER 03 CONSERVATION - BIRDS
RANGE 04 CONSERVATION - LICENSE - STAMP
05 CONSERVATION - ENVIRONMENT
99 CONSERVATION - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

46 - MOTOR VEHICLE

SUBMIT RSMOUSC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

REGISTRATION & OWNERSHIP 46000 - 46599

NO 304.156 I 4600706.0 5406 FAILURE TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR JUNKING CERTIFICATE
OR SALVAGE CERTIFICATE TITLE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF
PURCHASING ABANDONED PROPERTY FROM MUNICIPALITY
OR COUNTY

NO 142.869 I 4600806.0 5406 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE REQUIRED TO HAVE
ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL UPON THE HIGHWAY WITHOUT
VALID DECAL

OPT 142.830 M A 4601006.0 5406 OPERATED AS AN INTER-STATE MOTOR FUEL USER WITHOUT
BEING LICENSED AS SUCH

OPT 142.926 M A 4601102.0 5402 TRANSPORTING DYED FUEL WITHOUT NONTAXABLE USE
STATEMENT ON SHIPPING PAPER

NO 142.869 I 4601606.0 54086 PUT/CAUSED TO BE PUT ALTERNATIVE FUEL INTO MOTOR
VEHICLE ON WHICH NO ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL IS
ATTACHED
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

142.869

301.020

301.020

301.020

301.020

301.020

301.020

301.041

301.020

301.074

301.130

390.171
301.130

301.130

301.131

301.131

301.131

301.133

301.140
301.140

301.150

301.170

301.170

301.141

RANGE CODE

| 4601706.0

M B 4601906.0

M B 4602006.0

M B 4602106.0

M B 4602406.0

M B 4602706.0

M B 4603006.0

M A 4603106.0

M B 4603306.0

M 4603606.0
M 4603906.0
M A 46040__._
M 4604206.0
M 4604506.0
M 4604806.0

M C 4604906.0

M C 4605006.0

M 4605106.0

M A 4605206.0
M A 4605406.0

M C 4605506.0

M 4605706.0

M 4606006.0

M B 4606206.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
54

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5408

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

SELLER OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL FAILED TO PROPERLY
RECORD SALE OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL PUT IN VEHICLE
DISPLAYING ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL

FAILED TO REGISTER MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER ANNUALLY
WITH DIRECTOR OF REVENUE

OWNER / LIENHOLDER FAILED TO SURRENDER TITLE OF
RECONSTRUCTED VEH TO DOR

FAILED TO REGISTER OUT-OF- STATE REGISTERED VEH/TRL
IN MISSOURI WHEN MISSOURI RESIDENT

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROPERTY CARRYING VEH FOR
SUFFICIENT GROSS WEIGHT

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PASSENGER CARRYING VEH FOR
THE SEATING CAPACITY

FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROP/PASS CARRYING VEH FOR
BEYOND LOCAL OPERATION

FAIL TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION PLATE ON COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE

FAILED TO REGISTER VEH AS COMM MTR VEH WHEN VEH IS
SO DESIGNED / CONSTRUCTED / MODIFIED

FAILED TO FURNISH ANNUAL PROOF OF VEH INSPECTION AND
DISABILITY TO DIR OF REV WHEN ISSUED DISABLED VET
LICENSE

FAILED TO DISPLAY PLATES ON MTR VEH / TRL
MISCELLANEOUS MOTOR CARRIER VIOLATION

FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/FASTEN/MAINTAIN PLATES TO
MTR VEH /TRL

FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/DISPLAY TAB ON MTR VEH LIC
PLATE

DISPLAYED HISTORIC PLATES WHEN VEH USED FOR
PURPOSES OTHER THAN EXHIBITION / EDUCATION

EXCEEDED 1000 MILES PERSONAL USE OF HISTORIC MOTOR
VEHICLE

HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE OWNER FAILED TO MAINTAIN
MILEAGE LOG

OPERATED UNLICENSED SELF-PROPELLED CONSTRUCTION
EQUIP ON SAT / SUN / LEGAL HOLIDAY

FAILURE TO TRANSFER PLATES OF VEHICLE WITHIN 30 DAYS

DISPLAYED / POSSESSED MTR VEH / TRL PLATES OF ANOTHER
PERSON

FAILED TO REMOVE MONTHLY SERIES LIC PLATE ON SALE/
TRANSFER OF VEHICLE OWNERSHIP

DISPLAYED IN-TRANSIT TAGS ON MTR VEH/TRL NOT BEING
DELIVERED FROM MFG / DLR TO DLR

FAILED TO INSERT CORRECT DATE/PLACE OF ISSUE AND
DESTINATION ON IN-TRANSIT TAGS

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE OR WIND SHIELD PLACARD (EFFECTIVE DATE:
JANUARY 1, 2005)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

301.180

301.142

301.141

301.142

301.210
301.200

301.210

301.280

301.143

301.280

301.560

301.560

301.559

301.198

301.564

301.271

301.275

301.570

301.560

301.277

301.266

RANGE

M

M A

CODE

4606306.0

4606499.0

4606599.0

4606706.0

4606806.0
4606906.0

4607006.0

4607206.0

4607406.0

4607506.0

4607606.0

4607706.0

4607906.0

4608006.0

4608206.0

4608406.0

4608706.0

4608806.0

4608906.0

4609006.0

4609106.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5499

5499

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MTR VEH/TRL THAT NO TITLE HAD BEEN ISSUED
FOR BY DIR OF REV SINCE VEH WAS ACQUIRED / BUILT

FRAUDULENT APPL/RENEW/ISSUE USE OF DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD (RETIRE DATE:
JANUARY 1, 2005)

FAIL TO RETURN HANDICAP LICENSE PLATE/WINDSHIELD
PLACARD OF DECEASED PERSON (EFFECTIVE DATE:
JANUARY 1, 2005)

POSSESSION OF OPEN TITLE

DEALER FAILED TO DELIVER BILL OF SALE ON PRESCRIBED
FORM

FAILURE TO DELIVER / RECEIVE CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
UPON SALE OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF MOTOR
VEHICLE

DEALER FAILED TO MAKE PRESCRIBED MONTHLY REPORT TO
MO MTR VEH COMMISSION

USE HANDICAP LICENSE/PLACARD W/O AUTHORIZATION
(EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

DEALER/PUBLIC GARAGE OPERATOR FAILED TO KEEP
CORRECT RECORD OF VEHICLE ACCEPTED

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER
HIRED OR LOANED TO OTHERS

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON REGULARLY USED SERVICE
OR WRECKER VEHICLE

ENGAGE IN BUSINESS OR ACT AS A iMOTOR VEHICLE DEALER,
BOAT DEALER, MANUFACTURER WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING
LICENSE FROM COMMISSION

KNOWINGLY SUBMIT FALSE INFORMATION ABOUT TRANSFER
OF A VEHICLE

PERSON OR AGENCY OR MANUFACTURER, MOTOR VEHICLE
OR BOAT DEALER REFUSED TO PERMIT INSPECTION OF
VEHICLE OR VESSEL DOCUMENTS

FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH (NO
RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT)

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WHILE REG REVOKED BY MO HRC
FOR FAILURE TO PAY FEES

SALE OF SEVEN OR MORE MOTOR VEHICLES IN CALENDAR
YEAR WITHOUT BEING REGISTERED AS A MOTOR VEHICLE
DEALER

DISPLAYED BOAT DEALER PLATES ON VESSEL OR VESSEL
TRAILER HIRED OR LOANED TO OTHERS OR UPON
REGULARLY USED SERVICE VESSEL OR VESSEL TRAILER

FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH
(RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT)

OPERATED VEH FOR HIRE / CARRIED LOAD WHILE OPERATING
UNDER A HUNTERS PERMIT
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

YES

YES

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO
NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

301.300

301.320
301.198
301.330
301.198
301.349

301.420

307.350

307.380

390.051

301.310

380.061

380.071

390.136

380.136

390.136

301.620

301.640

306.420

307.360
307.360
301.190

301.380

307.365
307.370

307.400
390.063

RANGE

= =2 2 =2 =

=

= =22 =

= =

CODE

4609306.0

4609606.0
4609806.0
4609906.0
4610006.0
4610106.0

4610406.0
4610806.0
4611106.0
4611306.0
4611806.0
4612206.0
4613106.0
4616606.0
4616706.0
4617006.0
4617599.0
4618599._

4618799._

4620206.0
4620406.0
4620606.0

4620806.0

4621006.0
4621206/0

4624606.0
4624706.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406
5406
5406
5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5499

5499

5499

5406
5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

54086
5406

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO FILE FOR DUPLICATE MTR VEH / TRL PLATES/ TAB/
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN 5 DAYS OF LOSS /
MUTILATION

DISPLAYED UNLAWFUL PLATE/PLACARD ON MTR VEH / TRL
FRAUDULENTLY FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER
FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME/ADDRESS ON COMM MTR VEH
FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER

LISTED FALSE ADDRESS ON APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION
FOR MTR VEH / TRL

MADE FALSE STATEMENT IN OWNERSHIP / REGISTRATION /
APPLICATION /OWNERSHIP AGREEMENT

FAILED TO DISPLAY CERTIFICATE OF VEHICLE INSPECTION OR
APPROVAL

FAILED TO HAVE VEH INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO
SALE

OPERATED AS COMMON CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE
W/O MDOT CERTIFICATION

FAILED TO SURRENDER MUTILATED/WORN OUT PLATE, FOR
WHICH DUPLICATE HAS BEEN ISSUED, TO DOR

OPERATED AS CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE
COMMERCE W/O MDOT PERMIT

OPERATED AS MTR CARRIER IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE W/O
MDOT PERMIT

OPERATED MOTOR CARRIER WITHOUT REGULATORY OR 72
HOUR LICENSE ACCOMPANYING

DISPLAYED ALTERED / FRAUDULENT / INCOMPLETE MDOT
DECAL / OR AFFIXED DECAL - NON-PERMANENT

FAILED TO TRANSFER MDOT STAMP / CAB CARD TO
SUBSTITUTE MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILURE TO NAME LIENHOLDER IN APPLICATION FOR TITLE

KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND W/OUT AUTHORITY, SEND
SEPARATE DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER

KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND W/QUT AUTHORITY, SEND
SEPARATE DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON AN
OUTBOARD MOTOR, MOTORBOAT, VESSEL OR WATERCRAFT

INSPECTING WITHOUT A VALID PERMIT

INSPECTING AT AN UNAPPROVED LOCATION
FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR ID / OD VERIFICATION
FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR HOMEMADE TRAILER
VERIFICATION

CHARGING EXCESSIVE INSPECTION FEE

MAKING, ISSUING, OR KNOWINGLY USING IMITATION /
COUNTERFEIT INSPECTION STICKER, SEAL OR OTHER DEVICE

OPERATED AS CARRIER WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400
390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

380.063

380.041

380.041

390.041

380.041

301.218

301.218

301.218

301.218

301.218

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4624906.0

4625006.0

4625202.0

4625502.0

4626002.0

4626102.0

4626502.0
4626602.0

4631006.0

4631106.0

4631206.0

4631306.0

4631406.0

4631506.0

4634306.0

4635806.0

4636106.0

4637306.0

4638006.0

4638106.0

4638206.0

4638306.0

4638406.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5402

5402

5402

5402

5402
5402

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO KEEP PROPER / MADE FALSE MTR CARRIER
DRIVER'S RECORD-EXCEEDED MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME

FAILED TO KEEP PROPER/MADE FALSE COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING DRIVER'S RECORD - EXCEEDED
MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME

FAILED TO REMAIN WITH / ATTEND MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

SMOKED / CARRIED LIGHTED CIG WITHIN 25FT OF MTR
CARRIER VEH TRANS HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

DRIVER UNDER 21 TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL

DRIVER UNDER 21 TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL !N
COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE

DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

OPERATED A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH /
CONTAINED A RADAR DETECTOR

OPERATED A COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINED A RADAR DETECTOR

REQUIRED OR PERMITTED DRIVER TO OPERATE A,
COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINING
A RADAR DETECTOR

REQUIRED OR PERMITTED A DRIVER TO OPERATE A
COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE EQUIPPED
WITH / CONTAINING A RADAR DETECTOR

OPERATED AS COMMON / CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE
COMMERCE W/O DOCUMENT FOR LOAD

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH LEASED TO SHIPPER /
RECEIVER

OPERATED LEASED MTR CARRIER VEH W/O COPY OF LEASE IN
VEH / WITH EXPIRED LEASE MARKINGS

DISPLAYED ALTERED / ERASED / UNDATED CAB CARD WITH
MTR CARRIER VEH

CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF SELLING USED MTR VEH PARTS
W/O LIC FROM DOR

CONDUCTED MTR VEH SALVAGE BUSINESS W/O LIC FROM
DOR

CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF REBUILDING/REPAIRING 4 OR
MORE WRECKED / DISMANTLED VEHICLES IN A CALENDAR
YEAR W/O LIC FROM DOR

CONDUCTED MOBILE BUSINESS OF SCRAPPING PARTS/PARTS
FOR METAL W/O LIC FROM DOR

OPERATOR OF SALVAGE POOL SOLD VEH TO PERSON NOT
LICENSED AS SALVAGE DEALER
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO 301.218 M A 4638506.0 5406 SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER
RECORD OF VEH SALES

NO 301.225 M A  4639006.0 54086 BUSINESS SELLING USED VEH PARTS FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN FOR INSPECTION

NO 301.225 M A 4639106.0 5406 BUSINESS SALVAGING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

NO 301.225 M A 4639206.0 5406 BUSINESS REBUILDING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

NO 301.225 M A 4639306.0 5406 SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS /
OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

NO 301.227 M A 4639606.0 5406 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR ACQUIRED MTR VEH / PARTS W/0o
RECEIVING TITLE

NO 301.227 M A 4639706.0 5406 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO FORWARD TITLE TO DOR
WITHIN 10 DAYS

NO 301.227 M A 4639806.0 5406 SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER
RECORDS

NO 301.707 M 4650006.0 5406 REGISTRATION REQUIRED ON CERTAIN ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLES

NO 301.711 M 4655006.0 5406 FAILED TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION DECAL ON ALL-TERRAIN

VEHICLES

DRIVER LICENSE 46600 - 46799

OPT 302.275 | 4660206.0 5406 KNOWINGLY FAILED TO PROVIDE DOR WITHIN 10 DAYS, THE
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF A BUS DRIVER WHO HAS
FAILED TO PASS ANY DRUG, ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST
ADMINISTERED PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS
REGARDING THE OPERATION OF A SCHOOL BUS

OPT 302.230 M A 4660306.0 5406 MADE FALSE STATEMENT/AFFIDAVIT OR KNOWINGLY
SWORE/AFFIRMED FALSELY TO ANY MATTER REQUIREDBY
SEC 302.010-302.540

OPT 302.276 M A 4660406.0 5406 OPERATED SCHOOL BUS WHILE PERMIT/ENDORSEMENT

SUSPENDED (SUSPENDED FOR FAILURE TO PASS DRUG,
ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST)

OPT 302.020 M A 4660806.0 5406 OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-
1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

YES 302.020 F D 4660906.0 5406 OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-
3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

YES 302.321 F D 4661106.0 5406 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER

LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ASSISTING
WITH LICENSE APPLICATION FRAUD)

OPT 302.321 M A 4661206.0 5406 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ASSISTING
WITH LICENSE APPLICATION FRAUD)

YES 302.020 F D 4661306.0 5406 OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-3RD AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

OPT 302.020 M A 4661406.0 5406 OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

YES 302.321 F D 4661606.0 5406 OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR FAILURE TO
STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
OPT

NO

NO

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

NO

OPT

OPT

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

302.321

302.020

302.178

302.130

302.200

302.220

302.220

302.220
302.220

302.250

302.260

302.725

302.720

302.725

302.321

302.321

302.272

311.328

302.321

302.321

302.321

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4661706.0

4662006.0

4662106.0

4662206.0

4662306.0

4662506.0

4663006.0

4663506.0
4664006.0

4664506.0

4665006.0

4665406.0

4665606.0

4665806.0_

4666106.0

4666206.0

4667006.0

4667106.0

4667306.0

4667406.0

4667506.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR FAILURE TO
STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS

PERMITTED UNVALIDATED LICENSE TO OPERATE
MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF INTERMEDIATE
DRIVER'S LICENSE

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TEMPORARY INSTRUCTION /
DRIVER PERMIT

OPERATED MTR VEH W/O NEW DRIVER LICENSE AFTER BEING
REVOKED / SUSPENDED

DISPLAYED OR POSSESSED FICTITIOUS/CANCELLED/
SUSPENDED / REVOKED / ALTERED DRIVER LICENSE

REPRESENTED THE DRIVER LICENSE OF ANOTHER PERSON
TO BE HIS/HERS

LOANED DRIVER LICENSE TO ANOTHER PERSON

PROVIDED FRAUDULENT INFORMATION IN APPLICATION FOR
DRIVER LICENSE

CAUSED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED CHILD OR WARD UNDER
AGE 16 TO DRIVE MTR VEHICLE

AUTHORIZED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED PERSON WHO HAD
NO LEGAL RIGHT TO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A
SUSPENDED / REVOKED OR CANCELLED LICENSE FROM ANY
STATE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT VALID
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A VALID
LICENSE OR WITH NO LICENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND
LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR
POINTS/FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TEST)

OPERATING A SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT SCHOOL BUS
OPERATOR'S PERMIT (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

REPRODUCED, ALTERED, MODIFY OR MISREPRESENT
WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION, ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR
IDENTIFICATION CARD ISSUED BY DOR

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED
AFTER FAILING EXAMINATION/FAILING TO SUBMIT TO
EXAMINATION REQUIRED BY DIRECTOR)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

OPT

OPT

NO

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT

YES

OPT

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT

RSMO USC PENAL

302.725

302.321

302.321

311.329

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.272

RANGE

MISSOQURI
CODE

4667706.0
4667806.0
4667906.0
4668006.0
4668106.0
4668206.0
4668306.0

4668406.0
4668606.0

4668806.0

4668906.0

4669006.0
4669106.0
4669206.0

4669306.0

4669406.0
4669506.0

4669606.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE
DISQUALIFIED FROM OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR
VEHICLE IN ANY STATE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF COURT FINE / COSTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NON-
PAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT)

PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF AGE POSSESSED A
REPRODUCED, MODIFIED OR ALTERED DRIVER LICENSE,
MILITARY ID OR IDENTIFICATION CARD

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND
LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR UNKNOWN
REASONS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR
POINTS/FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TEST)

DRIVING WHILE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR STEALING
MOTOR FUEL PURSUANT TO SECTION 302.286)

DRIVING WHILE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR STEALING
MOTOR FUEL PURSUANT TO SECTION 302.286)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/ PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED
AFTER FAILING EXAM/FAILING TO SUBMIT TO EXAM REQUIRED
BY DOR)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF COURT FINE/COSTS)

OPERATE SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT A VALID SCHOOL BUS
ENDORSEMENT (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30,2005)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES

YES

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE

302.321

302.725

302.725

302.725

302.727

302.727

302.727

302.727

303.370

303.370

303.330

303.025
303.025

303.040

390.066

303.178

303.179

303.406

677.600

304.011

= =
>

NCIC CODE
CODE
4669706.0 5406
4670006.0 5406
4670306.0 5406
4670506.0 5406
4671006.0 5406
4671206.0 5406
4671406.0 5406
4671606.0 5406
SAFETY RESPONSIBILITY

4681006.0 5406
4682006.0 5406
4683006.0 5406
4683506.0 5406
4683706.0 5406
4684006.0 5406
4686006.0_ 5406
4686306.0 5406
4686506.0 5406
4686706.0 5406
4687006.0 5406
HAZARDOUS DRIVING
4703605.0 5405

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
NONPAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT) (454.1000-454.1018)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL
DRIVER'S LICENSE IN POSSESSION (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER
CLASS OF LICENSE/ENDORSEMENT (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL
DRIVER'S LICENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE REVOKED-
4TH/SUBAEQUENT OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE REOKED-
2ND/3RD OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER IS

DISQUALIFIED FROM OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR
VEHICLE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE CDL DRIVERS
LICENSE IS REVOKED, SUSPENDED OR CANCELLED
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

46800 - 46899
FORGED / MISREPRESENTED MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT OR
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION TO DOR

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
REGISTRATION OR DRIVER LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED

REFUSED TO SURRENDER DRIVER LICENSE OR
REGISTRATION TO DOR

FAILURE TO MAINTAIN FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE OWNED BY ANOTHER KNOWING
OWNER OF VEHICLE HAS NOT MAINTAINED FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

FAILED TO REPORT ACCIDENT TO DOR WITHIN 30/ 10 DAYS

KNOWINGLY ALLOW A PERSON TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE WHILE THE PERSON'S DRIVER LICENSE IS
SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR CANCELLED

KNOWINGLY DISPLAY INVALID EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY
INSURANCE

KNOWINGLY ALTER, MAKE, SELL, MAKE AVAILABLE AN INVALID/
COUNTERFEIT INSURANCE CARD

KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM
INSURANCE COMPANIES

KNOWINGLY RENT, LEASE, OR LEND A MOTOR VEHICLE TO AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH RESTRICTED DRIVING PRIVILEGES

47000 - 47799 + 56000

DROVE AT SUCH SLOW SPEED TO IMPEDE/BLOCK NORMAL
AND REASONABLE TRAFFIC MOVEMENT
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

304.011

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

304.013

307.198

307.198

307.198

307.198

301.703

9.172

253.160
304.010
304.010
304.010

RANGE CODE

M C 4703705.0

M C 4706005.0

M C 4706206.0

M C 4706406.0

M C 4706605.0

M C 4706806.0

M C 4707006.0

M C 4707204.0

M C 4707403.0

M C 4707606.0

M C 4707806.0

M C 4707906.0

M C 4708005.0

M C 4708106.0

M C 4708206.0

M C 4708406.0

M C 4708606.0

M C 4708806.0

M 4708906.0
| 5600205.0
M 5600405.0
| 5600505.0

M C 5601005.0
M C 5601505.0

NCIC CODE

5405

5405

5406

5405

5406

5406

5404

5403

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5405

5405
5405
5405

DESCRIPTION

DROVE AT SPEED LESS THAN 40 MPH ON INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE UPON A
HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHIN A
STREAM OR RIVER

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
OPERATOR'S OR CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY IN EXCESS
OF THIRTY MILES PER HOUR

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER
BICYCLE SAFETY FLAG

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE IN CARELESS WAY
ENDANGERING PERSON OR PROPERTY OF ANOTHER

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE
OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

PEASON UNDER EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT SECURELY FASTENED SAFETY
HELMET ON HEAD

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE CARRYING A PASSENGER
WHEN SEAT NOT DESIGNED FOR SUCH

HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON PRIMARY
HIGHWAY

ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY
FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES BETWEEN OFFICIAL SUNSET
AND SUNRISE

HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON ROADWAY
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF OFFICIAL SUNSET AND SUNRISE

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
LIGHTS, HEADLAMP AND TAIL LAMP

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
‘PROPERLY MOUNTED REQUIRED EQUILATERAL TRIANGULAR
EMBLEM

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A BRAKING
SYSTEM IN GOOD OPERATING CONDITION

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A MUFFLER
SYSTEM IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION AND QUALIFIED
SPARK ARRESTER

FAILURE TO OBTAIN CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP FOR ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE

EXCEEDED SPEED LIMIT ON CAPITOL/STATE BUILDING
GROUNDS SET BY COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION
(CAPITOL POLICE)

EXCEEDED THE SPEED LIMIT IN A STATE PARK
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 1 - 5 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 6 - 10 MPH)
EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 11 - 15 MPH)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

304.010
304.010
304.130

304.130

304.130

304.130

304.130

304.022

304.022

301.705

304.281

301.705

577.065

304.351

304.351

304.351

304.351

304.351

194.503

304.351

304.015

RANGE

M C
M B

c

C

NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
CODE

5601905.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 16 - 19 MPH)

5602005.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 20 MPH OR MORE)

5610505.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 1 -
5 MPH)

5611005.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 6 -
10 MPH)

5611505.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 11
- 15 MPH)

5611905.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 16
-19 MPH)

5612005.0 5405  EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 20
MPH OR MORE)

RIGHT OF WAY FOR VEHICLES

4709005.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY MTR VEH SOUNDING
AUDIBLE SIREN SIGNAL AND DISPLAYING LIGHTED VISIBLE
RED / BLUE LIGHT

4709105.0 5405  FAILED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION/YIELD OF RIGHT-OF-
WAY/REDUCE VEHICLE SPEED WHEN APPROACHING A
STATIONARY EMERGENCY VEHICLE DISPLAYING LIGHTED
RED/BLUE LIGHTS

4709205.0 5405  OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WITHOUT CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNER

4709305.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE/PEDESTRIAN
LAWFULLY IN CONTROLLED INTERSECTION / CROSSWALK

4709405.0 5405 A PERSON UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE NOT ACCOMPANIED BY OR UNDER
SUPERVISION OF PARENT, GUARDIAN OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON

4709501.0 5401  FAILURE TO STOP AND REPORT ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE
ACCIDENT TO PROPERTY OWNER, INJURED PERSON, POLICE
OFFICER OR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

4709605.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO VEHICLE THAT HAD ENTERED
INTERSECTION WITH NO TRAFFIG CONTROL

4709905.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO VEHICLE ON RIGHT THAT ENTERED
INTERSECTION AT APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME

4710205.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO VEH APPROACHING FROM OPPOSITE
DIRECTION WHEN TURNING LEFT

4710505.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD AFTER STOPPING TO VEHICLE THAT
ENTERED INTERSECTION / SO CLOSE TO CAUSE HAZARD

4710805.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEHICLE WHEN
ENTERING / CROSSING HWY FROM ALLEY / DRIVEWAY

4711005.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ORGANIZED FUNERAL
PROCESSION

4711105.0 5405  FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEH WHEN TURNING LEFT

INTO ALLEY / PRIVATE ROAD / DRIVEWAY

TRAFFIC SIGNS, SIGNALS AND ROAD MARKINGS

4714505.0

5405

FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY
DESIGNATING LANES
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SuUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.030

304.035

304.035

304.035

304.035
304.271
304.035

304.035

304.281

304.281
304.301

304.301

304.311

304.341

304.341

304.351

304.351

304.031

304.015

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4714605.0
4714705.0
4714805.0

4714905.0

4715005.0

4715105.0

4715205.0
4715305.0
4715505.0

4715605.0
4715705.0
4715805.0

4715905.0
4716005.0

4716305.0
4716605.0

4717005.0_
47172050
4717505.0
4717805.0
4718105.0
4718405.0

4719005.0

NCIC CODE

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405
5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

TURNING MOVEMENTS

4721005.0

5405

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING
LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING
LANES, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE
WITH SAFETY ON ROADWAYS HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE
WITH SAFETY ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES,
CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE
WITH SAFETY ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES,
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO STOP LOADED BUS OR HAZARDOUS - INFLAMMABLE
- CORROSIVE MATERIALS TRUCK FOR RAILROAD GRADE
CROSSING

DRIVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT
SPACE

DRIVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT
UNDERCARRIAGE CLEARANCE ON VEHICLE

FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE/DIRECTIONS OF
ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL AT RAILROAD CROSSING

FAILURE TO STOP AT RAILROAD TRACK
FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE (GEN LAW)

FAILURE TO OBEY RAILROAD-HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING
RESTRICTIONS NOT SPECIFIED

FAIL TO SLOW COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
APPROACHING RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING

FAILED TO STOP FOR STEADY RED SIGNAL AT CROSSWALK /
STOP LINE / POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

TURNED RIGHT ON RED SIGNAL WHERE PROHIBITED BY SIGN

FAILED TO STOP FOR FLASHING RED SIGNAL AT STOP LINE /
CROSSWALK / POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

FAILED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION PAST A FLASHING
YELLOW SIGNAL

ENTERED / TRAVELED IN A LANE OVER WHICH A RED SIGNAL
WAS SHOWN

FAILED TO TURN AS DIRECTED OR REQUIRED BY
INTERSECTION TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE

MADE U TURN AT INTERSECTION CONTROLLED BY TRAFFIC
SIGNAL / POLICE OFFICER

FAILED TO STOP FOR STOP SIGN AT STOP LINE / BEFORE
CROSSWALK / POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

FAILED TO SLOW TO REASONABLE SPEED FOR EXISTING
CONDITIONS OR STOP FOR YIELD SIGN

UNLAWFULLY USE A TSPS TO CONTROL TRAFFIC

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HWY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERCHANGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
'OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

304.015

304.015

304.019

304.341

304.341

304.341

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

NCIC CODE
RANGE CODE

M C 4721105.0 5405
M A 4721205.0 5405
M C 4721305.0 5405
M C 4721605.0 5405
M C 4721905.0 5405
M C 4722205.0 5405

WRONG SIDE OF ROAD

| 4722505.0 5405
M C 4722605.0 5405
M A 4722705.0 5405
| 4722805.0 5405
M C 4722905.0 5405
M A 4723005.0 5405
| 4723105.0 5405
M C 47232050 5405

M A 4723305.0

| 4723405.0

M C 4723505.0

M A 4723605.0

| 4723705.0

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

DESCHIPTION

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERCHAMGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION -
CAUSE IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

MADE U TURN / LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERC!HANGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION -
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

STOPPED / DECREASED SPEED / TURNED FROM DIRECT
COURSE / MOVED VEH RIGHT / LEFT WHEN UNSAFE

FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR RIGHT TURN AS CLOSE AS
PRACTICABLE TO RIGHT CURB / EDGE OF ROAD

FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR LEFT TURN WITHIN
PROPER LANE

MADE U TURN/ INTERFERED WITH TRAFFIC WHERE VISION
LESS THAN 300 FT/ TRAFFIC HAZARD CREATED

FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH

FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HWY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR
MORE RDWYS

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO
OR MCRE ROADWAYS, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO
OR MORE ROADWAYS, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING
3 OR MORE LANES

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF
AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE LANES, RESULTING IN A AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC

DROVE IN CENTER [LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN
VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN
VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, RESULTING
IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3
OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVELING AT SPEED BELOW
NORMAL
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RASMO USC PENAL

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.017

304.017

304.044

304.016
304.016

304.023
304.016

304.016

304.580

304.016

304.016

304.050

304.019

304.370

304.370

304.370

RANGE

=
9]

MISSOURI
CODE

4723805.0

4723905.0

4274005.0

4724105.0

4724205.0

FOLLOWING

4727005.0

4727305.0

4727605.0

OVERTAKING
4728505.0

4728805.0

4729005.0
4729105.0

4729405.0

4729505.0

4729705.0

4730005.0

4730305.0

NCIC CODE

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405
5405

5405
5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

SIGNAL INTENTION

4733305.0

4734002.0

4734202.0

4734502.0

5405

5402

5402

5402

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN
NORMAL, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN
NORMAL, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HWY WITH 2 OR
MORE LANES IN SAME DIRECTION

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO
OR MORE LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO
OR MORE LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

CAR/MOTORCYCLE / TRUCK UNDER 18,000 LBS FOLLOWED
ANOTHER VEHICLE TOO CLOSELY

TRUCK 18,000 LBS OR MORE / BUS FOLLOWED ANOTHER VEH
TOO CLOSELY

FOLLOWED ANOTHER BUS / TRUCK CLOSER THAN 300 FT

CUT IN ON OVERTAKEN VEHICLE

PASSED VEHICLE ON RIGHT AND TRAVELED OFF MAIN
PORTION OF ROAD

IMPROPER PASSING OF STREETCAR

PASSED VEHICLE AND INTERFERED WITH APPROACHING
TRAFFIC

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED BY HILL OR CURVE

OVERTAKE / PASS A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHIN A WORK OR
CONSTRUCTION ZONE ON A HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO 2 OR
MORE LANES

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED WITHIN 100 FT OF BRIDGE / VIADUCT / TUNNEL

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY AT OR WITHIN
100 FT OF INTERSECTION OR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING

FAILED TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS RECEIVING / DISCHARGING
SCHOOL CHILDREN

FAILED TO SIGNAL / GAVE IMPROPER SIGNAL WHEN STOPPING
/ TURNING LEFT OR RIGHT

TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN/THROUGH HIGHWAY
TUNNEL - FOUND/PLEAD GUILTY/2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL INTHROUGH HIGHWAY
TUNNEL - 1ST OFFENSE

ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL WITH 300" OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO
NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

OPT

OPT

NO
YES

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

304.370

229.210

210.104

302.020

307.178

302.175

307.178

307.178

302.301

304.016
304.012

304.012

304.022

304.080

304.291

307.070

307.375

417.190

304.665

577.203

577.203

577.217
577.010

RANGE CODE

M B 47347020

NCIC CODE

5402

MISCELLANEOUS
M 4736005.0 5405
I 4736206.0 5406
| 4736406.0 5406
| 4736506.0 5406
M 4736606.0 5406
| 4736706.0 5406
| 4736806.0 5406

M C 4736906.0

M C  4737505.0
M B 4737605.0

M A 4737705.0

M C 4737805.0

M 4738205.0
M 4738405.0

| 4738805.0
M 4739006.0
M 4739506.0

M C 4740006.0

M A 4740604.0

M C 4740704.0

! 47408__._
F D 4741004.0

5406

5405
5405

5405

5405

5405

5405

5406

5406

5406

5404

5404

5404

DESCRIPTION

ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL WITH 300' OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL - 1ST OFFENSE

DROVE ON BRIDGE/HWY UNDER
CONSTRUCTION/IMPROVEMENT THAT WAS CLOSED BY
BARRIERS

CHILD NOT PROTECTED BY A CHILD PASSENGER RESTRAINT
SYSTEM

FAILED TO WEAR PROTECTIVE HEADGEAR WHEN ON
MOTORCYCLE IN MOTION / WEAR APPROVED GEAR

DRIVER FAILED TO SECURE CHILD 4 YRS - 16 YRS OF AGE IN
PROPERLY ADJUSTED/FASTENED SAFETY BELT

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED
DRIVER LICENSE (FOR VISION)

DRIVER FAILED TO WEAR PROPERLY ADJUSTED/FASTENED
SAFETY BELT

PERSON UNDER AGE 18 OPERATING TRUCK FAILED TO WEAR
PROPERLY ADJUSTED AND FASTENED SAFETY BELT

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED
DRIVER LICENSE (FOR PHYSICAL INFIRMITY)

INCREASED SPEED WHILE BEING PASSED

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER - DID NOT RESULT IN AN ACCIDENT

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER INVOLVING AN ACCIDENT

ACTIVATED SIREN / WARNING LIGHTS ON EMERGENCY VEH
WHEN NOT IN PURSUIT / ON EMERGENCY MISSION

FAILED TO YIELD TO BLIND PEDESTRIAN WITH GUIDE DOG OR
WHITE CANE

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO PEDESTRIAN FACING
WALK SIGNAL

FAILED TO DIM LIGHTS WHEN WITHIN 500 FT OF ONCOMING
VEH /300 FT OF REAR OF A VEHICLE

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS THAT WAS INSPECTED AND FOUND
UNSAFE WITHOUT MAKING CORRECTIONS

DISPLAY ON MOTOR VEHICLE AN EMBLEM OR INSIGNIA OF
AUTOMOBILE OR MOTOR VEHICLE CLUB WHEN NOT A MEMBER
OF THE CLUB

OPERATED TRUCK WITH PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE
RIDING IN UNENCLOSED BED

OPERATOR/ FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8
HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATOR/ FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8
HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 1ST OFFENSE

REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO A CHEMICAL TEST - AIRCRAFT
DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES
YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

OPT

OPT
OoPT

NO

NO

NG

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

ASMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE CODE

577.010
577.010

577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.010
577.012
577.012
577.012

302.780

302.780
302.780

577.017

304.281

304.291

307.190

307.190

307.211

307.195

307.195

304.024

304.015

304.015

304.015

= =

=T ="M E =M E T M

=

|

A 4741504.0
4742004.0

w

4743003.0
4743503.0
4744003.0
4745099.0
4745599.0
4746099.0
4747004.0
4747504.0
4748104.0

oD r» O ® >» O o >» O

4748505.0

4749004.0
4749503.0

4749705.0

NCIC CODE

5404
5404

5403
5403
5403
5499
5499
5499
5404
5404
5404

5405

5404
5403

5405

DESCRIPTION

DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - DOES NOT MEET EITHER THE
DEFINITION OF PRIOR OR PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION)

DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PERSISTENT OFFENDER
DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PRIOR OFFENDER

DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX)

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PRIOR OFFENDER

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE .08% OR MORE BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT

DROVE COMM VEHICLE WITH WILLFUL / WANTON DISREGARD
FOR SAFETY

DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE WITH BAC OVER .04%

DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE UNDER INFLUENGE OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

DRINKING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE WHILE OPERATING A
MOVING VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAYS

HAZARDOUS PEDESTRIAN & BICYCLIST BEHAVIOR - 47800 - 47899

C 4780506.0

4781006.0

4781506.0

4782006.0

4782305.0

C 4782506.0

C  4783006.0

5406

5406

5406

5406

5405

5406

5406

PEDESTRIAN STARTED TO CROSS RDWY WHEN FACING
STEADY RED / YELLOW SIGNAL

PEDESTRIAN STARTED ACROSS RDWY WHEN SIGNAL
EXHIBITED WORDS DON'T WALK

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE AS NEAR TO RIGHT SIDE OF
HWY AS PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE WITH DUE CARE WHEN PASSING
VEH

OPER AN ELECTRIC PERSONAL ASSISTIVE MOBILITY DEVICE
ON ROADWAY WHEN SPEED LIMIT > 45 MPH

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON HWY OR STREET W/O
VALID DRIVER LICENSE

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR CONDITIONS

4800105.0

4800305.0

C  4800405.0

4800505.0

5406

5405

5405

5405

STOPPED OR PARKED VEH IN PROHIBITED ARE ESTABLISHED
BY HWY COMMISSION

FAILED TO PLACE VEH NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND
SIDE OF HWY AS PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT
HAND SIDE OF HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT
HAND SIDE OF HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

304.050

304.050

304.050

307.140

307.145

304.050

304.160

304.170

304.170

304.170
304.170

304.321

304.321

304.321
229.150

304.331

307.010
307.015

307.040

307.040

307.040

307.040

307.045

307.045

307.045

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4801506.0

4802006.0

4802506.0

4802706.0_

4802806.0_

4803005.0

4804506.0

4804606.0

4804706.0

4804806.0
4804906.0

4805006.0

4805506.0

4806006.0
4807506.0

4808006.0

4808506.0
4808006.0

4809606.0

4809706.0

4809806.0

4810106.0

4810606.0

4811106.0

4811606.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5405

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO HAVE SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS / EQUIP SCHOOL BUS
WITH MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL SIGNALING DEVICE

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REQUIRED PASSENGER TO CROSS
MORE THAN 2 LANES OF 4 LANE HWY

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER LOADED OR UNLOADED PASSENGERS
WHERE BUS NOT VISIBLE 300/500 FT

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS OR VEHICLE DESIGNED / USED TO
TRANSPORT PASSENGERS FOR HIRE NOT EQUIPPED WITH
SAFETY GLASS

SELLING A PASSENGER VEHICLE THAT IS NOT EQUIPPED WITH
SAFETY GLASS

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER FAILED TO PERMIT FOLLOWING VEHICLE
TO PASS

FAILED TO MAKE REASONABLE EFFORT TO CLEAR HWY OF
SUBSTANCES INJURIOUS TO TIRES / VEH WHEN DROPPED
PURPOSELY / ACCIDENTALLY

OPERATED / TRANSPORTED IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY ON
STATE HIGHWAY BETWEEN SUNSET-SUNRISE

OPERATED IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY ON STATE HIGHWAY
W/O OPERATORS LICENSE

OPERATED SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

OPERATED SLUDGE DISP UNIT IN VIOLATION OF SPECIAL
PERMIT

PLACED UNAUTHORIZED SIGN/SIGNAL DEVICE ON/IN VIEW OF
HWY

PLACED DEVICE / SIGN WHICH INTERFERED WITH
EFFECTIVENESS OF OFFICIAL SIGN / SIGNALS

PLACED COMM ADVERTISING ON OFFICIAL SIGN

OBSTRUCTED / DAMAGED / CHANGED LOCATION OF PUBLIC
ROAD (WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY)

ALTERED, DEFACED, INJURED, KNOCKED DOWN OR
REMOVED SIGN OR SIGNAL DEVICE

FAILED TO COVER OR SUFFICIENTLY SECURE VEHICLE LOAD

FAILED TO HAVE MUD FLAPS OR FENDERS ON TRUCK OR
TRUCK TRACTOR TRAILER / HAVE ADEQUATE MUD FLAPS

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE W/O LIGHTED LAMPS WHEN USING
WINDWHIELD WIPERS

FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED LAMPS ON MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN
VEH/MOTORCYCLE AS REQUIRED (GEN LAW)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE W/O LIGHTED LAMPS DURING
PERIODS OF FOG

USED UNAPPROVED LIGHTING DEVICE OR EQUIPMENT ON
MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH/MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO EQUIP CAR/TRUCK/BUS WITH 2 APPROVED
HEADLAMPS/1 ON EACH SIDE/ON SAME LEVEL

FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED
HEADLAMP

EQUIPPED MOTORCYCLE WITH MORE THAN 2 HEADLAMPS
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

307.045

307.060

307.060

307.060

307.060

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.055

307.065

307.080

307.085

307.085

307.090
307.090

307.095

307.095

307.095
307.100

307.100

307.100

307.105

RANGE

CODE

4812106.0
4812606.0
48131086.0
4813606.0
4814106.0
4814606.0
481506.0
4815606.0
4816106.0
4816606.0
4816706.0
4816806.0
4817106.0
4817606.0
4818106.0

4818506.0
4819006.0

4819606.0
4820106.0

4820606.0
4821106.0

4821306.0

4821606.0

4822106.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE SIDECAR WITH AN APPROVED
WHITE LIGHT

FAILED TO HAVE MULTIPLE BEAM HEADLAMPS ON PASSENGER
CAR/TRUCK/BUS

FAILED TO HAVE UPPER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TO SEE PERSONS / VEHICLE AT 350 FT

FAILED TO HAVE LOWER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TO REVEAL PERSONS / VEHICLE AT 100 FT

OPERATED MTR VEH WITH LOW BEAM HEADLAMPS DIRECTED
TO STRIKE EYES OF APPROACHING DRIVER

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH 2
APPROVED RED TAILLAMPS ON PROPER LEVEL (KNOWINGLY)

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH REAR LIC
LAMP/ TO ILLUMINATE LIC 50 FT

FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED
PROPERLY MOUNTED VISIBLE RED REFLECTOR

FAILED TO HAVE 2 APPROVED / PROPERLY MOUNTED / VISIBLE
/ RED REFLECTORS ON REAR MTR VEH

OPERATED MTR VEH WITHOUT OPERABLE LIC LAMP,
TAILLAMPS (KNOWINGLY)

FAILED TO HAVE SINGLE BEAM HEADLAMP PROPERLY AIMED
WITH INTENSITY TO SEE PERSONS / VEHICLES 200 FEET

FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH A PROPER BEAM
INDICATOR FOR MULTI-BEAM HEADLAMPS

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 3 AUX LAMPS ON
FRONT/ MOUNTED AUX LAMPS IMPROPERLY

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 2 SIDE COWL / FENDER
LAMPS / WRONG COLOR SIDE LAMPS

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH BACKUP LAMP THAT IS LIGHTED
WHEN VEH IS IN FORWARD MOTION

EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 1 SPOTLAMP

AIMED OR USED A MTR VEH SPOTLAMP IN A GLARING MANNER
/TO DAZZLE A PERSON

DISPLAYED LIGHTED HEADLAMPS OF COLOR NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE

DISPLAYED LIGHTED AUX LAMPS OF COLOR NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE, YELLOW OR AMBER

DISPLAYED LIGHTED RED LAMP TO FRONT OF MTR VEH

USED LAMP OTHER THAN HEAD/SPOT/ DIRECTIONAL AUX ON
MTR VEH WHICH PROJECTED BEAM 75 FT

USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER
TRANSPORT VEHICLE/RAILROAD PASSENGER CARS NOT
LOADING/UNLOADING PASSENGERS

USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL FOR PURPOSE NOT SCHOOL BUS
/MAIL TRSP / EMERGENCY VEH / TURN SIGNALS/LOAD/UNLOAD
PASSENGERS

FAILED TO HAVE 2 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS, 1 ON EACH SIDE OF
PASSENGER CAR/TRUCK/BUS
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI

307.105

307.110

307.115

307.125

307.125

307.127

307.165

307.170

307.170

307.170

307.170

307.170

307170

307.170

307.170

307.170

307.172

307.172

307.172

307.172

307.175

307.175

307.183

RANGE

CODE

4822606.0
4823106.0
4823606.0

4824006.0

4824106.0
4824606.0
4825006.0
4825606.0
4826106.0
4826606.0
4827106.0
4827606.0
4828306.0
4828406.0

4828606.0

4828906.0
4829006.0
4829106.0
4829306.0
4829406.0

4829505.0

4830005.0

4830506.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5405

5405

5406

DESCRIPTION

DISPLAYED MORE THAN 4 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS ON FRONT OF
MTR VEH

FAILED TO DISPLAY PROPER LIGHTED LAMPS ON PARKED
PASSENGER CAR/ TRUCK / BUS

FAILED TO HAVE LIGHTED LAMPS ON AGRI MACHINE / ROAD
MACHINE / FARM TRACTOR / OR HAVE ADEQUATE LAMPS

FAILED TO DISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAIL LAMP,
REFLECTOR, FLASHING LIGHT, LAMP OR LANTERN ON ANIMAL-
DRIVEN VEHICLE

FAIL TO DISPLAY REQUIRED FLASHING LIGHT ON ANIMAL-
DRIVEN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY

FAILED TO DISPLAY ADEQUATE TRIANGULAR EMBLEM IN
PROPER LOCATION ON ANIMAL-DRIVEN VEHICLE

FAILED TO EQUIP PASS VEH WITH 2 SETS OF FRONT SEAT
SAFETY BELTS (MTR BUS EXCLUDED)

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH A HORN / MAINTAIN HORN IN
GOOD WORKING ORDER

FAILED TO EQUIP VEH WITH MUFFLER/ ADEQUATE MUFFLER /
PROPERLY ATTACHED MUFFLER

OPERATED MTR VEH WITH BRAKES NOT IN GOOD WORKING
ORDER (2 SETS EXCEPT MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH MIRROR TO REVEAL RD TO
REAR (APPLIES CERTAIN COND)

FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG / LAMP ON PROJECTION
EXCEEDING 5 FT FROM VEH

TOWED ANOTHER VEH WITH SEPARATION BETWEEN
GREATER THAN 15FT

TOWED VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY
DEVICE

ATTACHED HAY TRANSPORTING DEVICE TO / TOWED SUCH
DEVICE W/MOTOR VEHICLE IN DANGEROUS MANNER - TOWED
VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE

FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED HEADLAMPS / TAIL LAMPS ON
VEH BEING TOWED

OPERATED PASS MTR VEH WITH FRONT / REAR RAISED TO
ANGLE TO OBSTRUCT DRIVER'S VISION OF HWY

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH FRONT / REAR BUMPER(S)
RAISED MORE THAN 6" ABOVE MANUFACTURER'S HEIGHT

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE HAVING BUMPER(S) AS
STANDARD EQUIPMENT WITHOUT FRONT / REAR BUMPERS

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERLY EQUIPPED
BUMPERS

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH / OTHER EMERGENCY
EQUIPMENT WHEN NOT RESPONDING TO BONA FIDE
EMERGENCY

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH W/O VALID PERMIT
FROM CHIEF FIRE DEPT / AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION

FAILED TO EQUIP BICYCLE WITH BRAKES THAT WILL STOP
WITHIN 25 FT AT 10 MPH
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO
OPT

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

OPT

OPT

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

307.185

307.390
302.755

302.755

307.400

390.063

302.755

302.755

307.400

390.063

577.612

577.600

§77.600

307.400

390.063

577.600

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4831006.0

48410086.0
4841106.0

4841206.0

4841506.0

4841606.0

4841706.0

4841806.0

4842006.0
4842106.0
4842206.0
4842306.0
4842406.0
4842506.0

4842606.0

4842706.0
4843006.0

4843106.0

4843506.0

4843606.0

4844006.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

54086

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

USED BICYCLE W/O FRONT LIGHTED LAMP / RED REAR
REFLECTOR (OR WITH INADEQUATE LAMP / REFLECTOR)

MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION VIOLATION

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (1ST OFFENSE)

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE)

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE
LIGHTS / SIGNALING DEVICES / REFLECTORS / ELECTRICAL
DEVICES

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE LIGHTS / SIGNALING DEVICES /
REFLECTORS / ELECTRICAL DEVICES

VIOLATE OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPER MTR VEH
DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16 PASSENGERS
INCLUDING DRIVER-1ST OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

VIOLATE OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPER MTR VEH
DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16 PASSENGERS
INCLUDING DRIVER-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE
DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY
OR WIRING ON MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY
OR WIRING ON PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

VIOLATION OF IGNITION INTERLOCK RESTRICTIONS

FAILURE TO NOTIFY PERSON RENTING / LEASING / LENDING
MOTOR VEHICLE OF REQUIREMENT TO USE IGNITION
INTERLOCK DEVICE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE - 1ST OFFENSE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH REQUIRED BRAKE
SYSTEMS / MAINTAIN CAPABLE BRAKES

FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH REQUIRED BRAKE SYSTEMS/MAINTAIN
CAPABLE BRAKES

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE - 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH VISION REDUCING
DAMAGE / VISION / DISCOLORATION OR GLAZING COVERED

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH VISION REDUCING DAMAGE / VISION
DISCOLORATION/GLAZING COVERED

FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE / VENT / MAINTAIN
FUEL TANK / LINES ON MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE/ VENT / MAINTAIN
FUEL TANK/ LINES ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH 5TH WHEEL IN POSITION
TO INTERFERE WITH SAFETY OR WEIGHT
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

307.400

390.063

307.400

307.400

390.063

RANGE

MISSOURI
CODE

4844506.0

4844606.0

4845006.0

4845106.0

4845506.0

4845606.0

4846006.0

4846106.0

4847006.0

4847106.0

4847506.0

4848006.0

4848206.0

4848506.0

4848806.0

4848906.0

4849006.0

4849106.0

4849206.0

4849306.0

4849406.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH ON TIRES FABRIC EXPOSED /
INFERIOR LOAD RATE / GROOVE DEPTH/FLAT

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE ON
TIRES FABRIC EXPOSED/INFERIOR LOAD RATE/GROOVE
DEPTH

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH WIPERS NOT IN
CONDITION TO PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVE VISION

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH WIPERS NOT IN CONDITION TO PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVER
VISION

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH IN ICE/SNOW/FROST
CONDITIONS W/O A DEFROSTING DEVICE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE IN
ICE / SNOW / FROST CONDITIONS WITHOUT A DEFROSTING
DEVICE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE
REFLECTING CLEAR REAR VIEW

FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER- CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE REFLECTING CLEAR REAR
VIEW

OPERATED ! DISP MTR CARRIER VEH KNOWING DEFECT IN
EXHAUST COULD BE HAZARDOUS TO OCCUPANT

OPERATED / DISPATCHED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER EXHAUST SYSTEM

FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG/LAMP ON PROJECTION
EXCEEDING 4 FT FROM MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER POWER UNIT WITH FIRE
EXTINGUISHER PROPERLY FILLED / ACCESSIBLE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
W/O REQUIRED EMERGENCY MARKINGS FOR ESCAPE DOORS /
WINDOWS

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH DEVICES TO
ASSURE LOAD WOULD NOT SHIFT / FALL

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER 1S
SUBJECT TO AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE COUPLING DEVICE
ARTICULATED

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE
TOW BAR /5TH WHEEL / SADDLE MOUNT / PINTLE HOOK

OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE /
TRAILER DECLARED OQUT-OF -SERVICE FOR INADEQUATE /
DEFECTIVE EQUIP / HAZ MAT MARKINGS

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH / TRL DECLARED OUT-OF-SERVICE
FOR INADEQUATE / DEFECTIVE EQUIP / HAZ MAT MARKINGS

OPERATE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A SEAT
BELT

DRIVER OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE W/O WEARING SEAT BELT (DOES NOT APPLY TO
BUSES MANUFACTURED BEFORE 01-01-65)
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMOUSC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
NO 307400 M B 4849506.0 5406  MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE
NO 390.063 M 48496__, 54 MISC FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE - ANY COMMERCIAL

PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE CHARGE NOT ITEMIZED
SHALL BE ASSIGNED THIS CODE

NO 307.400 M B  4849706.0 5406 OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH UNSAFE / IMPROPER
FRAME / SUSPENSION / AXLE / WHEEL, RIM / STEERING
SYSTEM

NO 307.173 M C 4849806.0 5406 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH VISION REDUCING
MATERIAL NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS

NO 390.063 M 4849906.0 5406 OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

WITH UNSAFE / IMPROPER FRAME / SUSPENSION / AXLE /
WHEEL / RIM STEERING SYSTEM

NO 307.122 M A 4850005.0 5405 OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE / TRAILER ON HIGHWAY WHILE
EQUIPPED WITH DEVICE WHICH EMITS ELECTRONIC
MESSAGE

OTHER NON-HAZARDOUS 48800 - 48990
NO 304.157 M C 4880606.0 5406 LANDOWNER TOWED ABANDONED PROPERTY WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHEN NOT
PRESENT AND WHEN NO SIGN WAS DISPLAYED WARNING
SUCH/ WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY / BEFORE PRESCRIBED WAITING
PERIOD EXPIRED

NO 304.158 M A 48808__._ 54 ANY VIOLATION OF TOWING REGULATIONS FROM 304.155 TO
304.158

NO 307.170 | 4881106.0 5406 MADE UNNECESSARY NOISE WITH MTR VEH HORN / WHISTLE

NO 304.151 | 48814__._ 54__ FAILURE TO MOVE VEHICLE WHICH IS OBSTRUCTING FLOW OF
TRAFFIC

NO 307.170 | 4881606.0 5406 OPERATED MTR VEH WHICH EMITTED EXCESSIVE AND
UNNECESSARY NOISE

NO 307.170 | 4882206.0 5406 OPERATED MTR VEH WITH MUFFLER CUT OUT

NO 643.355 M B 4882606.0 5406 MISREPRESENTATION AS INSPECTION STATION /

MANUFACTURE OR POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION -
PRIOR OFFENDER; USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE FOR
REGISTRATION OF VEHICLE W/O INSPECTION-3RD OFFENSE

NO 643.355 M C 4882706.0 5406 MISREPRESENTATION AS INSPECTION / MANUFACTURE OR
POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION; USE OF ILLEGAL
CERTIFICATE FOR REGISTRATION / OPERATION OF VEHICLE
W/O INSPECTION - 2ND OFFENSE

NO 643.355 I 4882806.0 5406 DISPLAY OR USE OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED INSPECTION
CERTIFICATE; OPERATION W/O INSPECTION STICKER;
VIOLATION OF INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS

NO 307.171 - 4882906.0 5406 OPERATED MTR VEH BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND NOVEMBER 1

WITH STUDDED TIRES
NO 307.360 M 4883006.0 5406 EXCEEDED PRIVATE INSPECTION STATION AUTH BY

INSPECTING VEHICLE OF PERSON NOT LISTED IN PERMIT

NO 307.366 M C 4883106.0 5406 FAILED TO PERFORM REQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTION

NO 307.366 M C 4883206.0 5406 PERFORMED UNREQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS

NO 307.366 M C 4883306.0 5406 CHARGED EXCESSIVE EMISSIONS INSPECTION FEE

NO 307.366 M C 4883406.0 5406 PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION ON DIFFERENT VEHICLE
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO
NO

NO
NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

YES
OPT
YES
OPT
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI
RANGE CODE

307.365
307.366

307.366
307.366

307.365
307.365

307.365

307.365
307.370

307.370

577.060
§77.060
577.065
577.065
577.080
226.720

304.601

304.601

301.142

301.143
238.365

304.075

304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170
304.170

304.170

=

<< <

=

= =2 ==z =

=

4883506.0
C 4883606.0

C 4883706.0
C 4883806.0

A 4883906.0
4884006.0

4884506.0

4885006.0
4885506.0

4886006.0

4886501.0
4886601.0
4886701._
4886801._
4887006.0
4887506.0

> » O » O

A 4887706.0
A 4887806.0
4887906.0

4888006.0
4889006.0

NCIC CODE

5406
5406

5406
5406

5406
5406

5401
5406
5406

5406

5406
5406

DESCRIPTION

PERFORMED IMPROPER/INCOMPLETE VEH INSPECTION

PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION WITH DEFECTIVE
ANALYZER

ALTERED CERTIFIED EMISSIONS ANALYZER

FAILED TO DISPLAY FEE FOR EMISSIONS INSPECTION IN
CONSPICUQUS PLACE

PERFORMED UNAUTHORIZED REPAIRS

FURNISHED / LOANED / GAVE / SOLD VEH INSPECTION PERMIT
TO UNENTITLED PERSON

POSSESSED STOLEN / COUNTERFEIT / ILLEGALLY PURCHASED
VEH INSPECTION CERT / STICKER

FAILED TO SURRENDER VEH INSPECTION STATION PERMIT

ISSUED CERT OF VEH INSPECTION OR STICKER W/O VALID
PERMIT

DISPLAYED/PERMITTED DISPLAY OF FICTITIOUS VEH
INSPECTION CERT / STICKER

LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - DEATH OR 2ND OFFENSE
LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - INJURY

ABANDONED A MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER

ESTABLISHED/ MAINTAINED, OPERATED UNSCREENED
JUNKYARD WITHIN 200 FEET OF STATE / COUNTY ROAD

FAIL TO PROVIDE PROPER AUTHORIZATION FOR PARKING
VEHICLE IN HANDICAP ZONE

OPERATE/DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH PLACARD HANGING
FROM REAR VIEW MIRROR

PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ACCESS AISLE; USE OF A
VEHICLE DISPLAYING A HANDICAPPED LICENSE PLATE OR
PLACARD (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ZONE
VIOLATION OF TOLL COLLECTION REGULATIONS

VEHICLE DIMENSION, WEIGHT, AND MARKING 49000 - 49900

C  43801006.0

4906106.0
4906506.0
4907506.0
4908006.0
4909106.0
4910106.0

4911106.0

5406

5406
5406

FAILED TO REMOVE OR COVER SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS WHEN
USED FOR PURPOSE OTHER THAN TRANSPORTATION OF
SCHOOL CHILDREN

WIDTH OF VEH EXCEEDED 8/8 1/2 FT

WIDTH OF SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET
HEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED 13 1/20R 14 FT

LENGTH OF SINGLE MTR VEH EXCEEDED 45 FT

LENGTH OF BUS EXCEEDED 45/46 /47 FT

LENGTH OF TRUCK AND OTHER COMBINED VEH(S) EXCEEDED
55 FT

LENGTH OF TRACTOR AND SEMI-TRAILER EXCEEDED 60 FT
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

304.170

304.170
304.170

304.170

304.170

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.181
304.181
304.190
304.180
304.200
304.220

304.230

304.235
304.240
304.250
304.260

307.170

RANGE

=

= =

= 2= === =

=

0

(ol 9]

O 000000

MISSOURI
CODE

4912106.0

4914006.0
4915006.0

4915306.0
49815506.0

4918006.0
4918306.0
4918506.0

4918706.0

4919506.0
4521106.0
4922006.0

4923006.0
4924006.0
4924506.0

4925006.0
4926006.0
4827006.0

4928006.0
4929006.0

4930006.0
4835106.0

4936106.0
4936506.0
4940006.0

4841006.0

4942006.0
49842506.0
4843206.0
4946006.0

4947106.0

NCIC CODE

5406

5408
5406

5406
5406
5406

5406
54086
5406

5406

5406
5406
5406
5406

DESCRIPTION

LENGTH OF TRACTOR, SEMI-TRAILER, AND TRAILER/ TRUCK
AND TRAILERS EXCEEDED 65 FT

LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER/TRAILER EXCEEDED 28 /28 1/2 FT

LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER WITH LOAD EXCEEDED 53 FEET ON
INTERSTATE OR DESIGNATED HIGHWAY PLUS 10 AIR MILES

LENGTH OF LOADED AUTO / BOAT TRANSPORTER EXCEEDED
LIMIT

LENGTH OF DRIVEWAY SADDLEMOUNT COMBINATION
EXCEEDED LIMIT

LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR HAVING MORE THAN 3 AXLES
LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR HAVING MORE THAN 4 AXLES

LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR PULL TRAILER HAVING MORE
THAN 2 AXLES

WEIGHT ON LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS

WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON STEERING AXLE EXCEEDED 12,000 LBS / VEH
MANUFACTURER'S RATING

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 36,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 44,800 LBS

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR BRIDGE
GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED 80,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY
WEIGHT ON BUS SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON BUS TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS
HEIGHT OF VEH IN COMM ZONE EXCEEDED 15 FT

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS
VIOLATION SPECIAL PERMITS FOR VEHICLES

WEIGHT OF VEH EXCEEDED MAXIMUM POSTED LIMIT FOR
COUNTY ROAD OR BRIDGE

REFUSE TO WEIGH COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR SUBMIT
TO ADRIVER/ VEHICLE INSPECTION

FAILED TO STOP COMM MTR VEH AT WEIGH STATION
VIOLATION OF LOAD LAW
OPERATED METAL TIRED VEH ON IMPROVED HWY

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR STATE
MAINTAINED BRIDGE

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WITH EQUIP NOT COMPLYING
WITH MVI REGULATIONS
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46 - MOTOR VEHICLE (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

OPT

OPT

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

OPT

NO

NO

RSMO USC PENAL

229.477

229.100

578.210

MISSOURI
CODE

5400299._
5400499._

5400599._

DESCRIPTION

OPERATE COMM VEH WHEN NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH FED
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REGS

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD-
1ST OFFENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD-
2ND OFFENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD-
3RD & SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-1ST OFFENSE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-2ND OFFENSE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-3RD/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME AND PERMIT / CERTIFICATE
NUMBER ON BOTH SIDES OF MTR CARRIER VEH

WEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED ROAD/BRIDGE LIMIT
APPROVED BY HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
IN 2ND / 3RD / 4TH CLASS COUNTY

01 HIT AND RUN
02 TRANSP DANGEROUS MATERIAL

NCIC/STATE 03 DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE DRUGS

MODIFIER 04 DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE ALCOHOL

ASMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
CODE
307.177 4948502.0 5402
302.755 4949006.0 5406
302.755 4949106.0 5406
302.755 4949206.0 5406
302.755 4949506.0 5406
302.755 4949706.0 5406
302.755 4949906.0 5406
390.041 4955006.0 5406
304.010 4956206.0 5406
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT

NCIC CODE

7399

7399

7399

05 MOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATION
06 NONMOVING TRAFFIC VIOLATION
99 TRAFFIC OFFENSE - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

DESCRIPTION

POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT
PARTS COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY /
ROADWAYS

WILLFULLY FAILING TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF
SECTION 229.040 - 229.200 REGARDING INSTALLATION OF
UTILITIES

WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY DEFACE A CAVE OR HARM THE
SURFACE THEREOF WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
NO 578.210 M A 5400799._ 7389 WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, BREAK, FORCE, TAMPER

WITH, REMOVE OR OTHERWISE DISTURB A LOCKED GATE OR
DOOR OR OTHER STRUCTURE DESIGNED TO PREVENT
ENTRANCE TO A CAVE OR CAVERN

NO 578.100 M 5401099._ 7399 SELLING PROHIBITED GOODS ON SUNDAY
NO 578.120 M C 5401589.0 7399 MOTOR VEHICLE SALES-NO SALES ON SUNDAY
OPT 359.051 M A 5401799._ 7399 FAILURE TO DELIVER PARTNERSHIP LIST TO SECRETARY OF
STATE
OPT 347.091 M A 5401899._ 7399 FAILURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PERSON TO SUBMIT A LIST OF
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES AT THE REQUEST OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
OPT 359.172 M B 5401999._ 7399 FAILURE TO FILE AN AMENDMENT TO A CERTIFICATE OF
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP IN A TIMELY MANNER
OPT 109.270 M 5402099._ 7399 DESTRUCTION OF STATE RECORDS
OPT 347.183 M C 5402199._ 7399 DISCLOSURE OF PRIVATE ACCOUNT INFORMATION OF LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANIES BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OPT 347.183 M B 5402299._ 7399 FAILURE / REFUSAL TO SUBMIT BOOKS / RECORDS OF LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE
NO 417.230 M 5403099._ 7399 FAILURE TO REGISTER A FICTITIOUS NAME
OPT 105.470 M 5403599.0 7399 FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A LOBBYIST
YES 105.454 F D 5403699._ 7399 ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-2ND
OFFENSE
YES 105.454 M B 5403799._ 7399 ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-1ST
OFFENSE
YES 105.452 F D 5404299._ 7399 COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPOINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
YES 105.452 M B 5404499._ 7399 COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPOINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-1ST OFFENSE
YES 575.335 F D 5404599._ 7399 KNOWINGLY CAUSED THE DEATH OR DISABLEMENT OF A
POLICE ANIMAL
YES 105.458 F D 5404699._ 7399 COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
YES 575.337 M C 5404799._ 7399 ASSAULT ON A POLICE ANIMAL
YES 105.458 M B 5404899._ 7399 COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-1ST OFFENSE
OPT 84.340 M 5405099._ 7399 UNLICENSED PRIVATE WATCHMAN, DETECTIVE OR
POLICEMAN
NO 266.165 M A 5405599._ 7399 KNOWINGLY FAILED TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO MANUFACTURE
OR DISTRIBUTE COMMERCIAL FEED
NO 266.190 M A 5406599._ 7399 KNOWINGLY FAILED TO FILE A QUARTERLY TONNAGE REPORT
. REGARDING COMMERCIAL FEED
NO 84.720 M B 5407599._ 7399 VIOLATION OF LICENSING REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PRIVATE SECURITY PERSONNEL AND ORGANIZATIONS
YES 443.810 F C 5407699._ 7399 VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 443.805 - 443.812
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE : DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 443.819 F C 5407799._ 7399  OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS

STATED BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE
ACT - PRIOR OFFENDER

OPT 443.819 M A 5407899._ 7399 OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS
STATED BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE
ACT
OPT 367.050 M A 5407999._ 7399 WILLFULLY MAKING FALSE ENTRY INTO PAWNSHOP RECORDS
NO 408.052 M 5408099._ 7399 USURY
NO 367.305 M A 5408299._ 7399 RECEIPT OF ADVANCE FEE OF LOAN BROKER
NO 408.240 M 5408399._ 7399 VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO INTEREST ON
SMALL LOANS AND TO SECOND MORTGAGES
OPT 367.043 M A 5408499._ 7399 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN ADEQUATE BOOKS AND RECORDS
RELATING TO PAWN TRANSACTIONS
NO 408.500 M A 5408599._ 7399 LENDER CHARGED FEE IN EXCESS OF ESTABLISHED RATE
OPT 367.050 M A 5408699._ 7399 VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS FOR PAWN BROKER LOANS
YES 367.031 F C 5408799._ 7399 FRAUDULENTLY/ BY FALSE PRETENSE GAIN ACCESS TO
PAWNBROKER DATABASE
NO 407.940 M A 5408899._ 7399 UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY BY FORECLOSURE CONSULTANT
OPT 367.043 M A 5408999._ 7399 OPERATING A PAWN SHOP WITHOUT OBTAINING PROPER
LICENSE
NO 167.031 M 5408099._ 7399 TRUANCY
NO 375.116 M A 5409199._ 7399 RECEIVING COMPENSATION WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF
INSURED
YES 375.720 F C 5409299._ 7399 FAILURE / REFUSAL TO DELIVER ASSETS OF INSURER TO
DIRECTOR
OPT 375.1156 M A 5409399._ 7399 FAILURE TO COOPERATE WITH RECEIVER OR DIRECTOR IN
PROCEEDINGS INVOLVING INSURER
YES 375.1176 F C 5409499._ 7399 INTERFERENCE WITH LIQUIDATION OF INSURER
YES 382.275 F D 5409599._ 7399 MAKING FALSE STATEMENT TO DIRECTOR OF INSURANCE
YES 375.786 F C 5409699._ 7399 MAKING INSURANCE TRANSACTIONS WITHOUT A CERTIFICATE
OF AUTHORITY
OPT 375.014 M A 5409799._ 7399 ACTING AS AN INSURANCE AGENT WITHOUT A LICENSE
YES 208.182 M A 5410599._ 7399 DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION RE: ELECTRONIC TRANSFER
OF BENEFITS
OPT 209.265 M A 5410699._ 7399 DISCLOSURE OF A CONVERSATION BETWEEN A PERSON WHO
CAN HEAR AND A DEAF PERSON
NO 578.155 1 5410799._ 7399 ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPTACLE
NO 209.160 M B 5410899._ 7399 DENY OR INTERFERE WITH THE RIGHTS OF A BLIND, DEAF OR
PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSON
NO 325.015 M 5411099._ 7399 ACTING AS PUBLIC ADJUSTER / SOLICITOR WITHOUT A
LICENSE
NO 115,158 M B 5411199._ 7399 COMMERCIAL USE OF THE CENTRALIZED VOTER

REGISTRATION DATA BASE
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT 161409 M A 5411299, 7399
NO 302.291 M A 5411399 7399
YES 041.215 F C 5411499, 7399
NO 325055 M 5411599, 7399
YES 301.559 F D 5412099._ 7399
YES 301559 M A 5412199._ 7399
OPT 301563 M B 5412299, 7399
NO 213095 M C 5413099, 7399
NO 390.330 M 5413299, 7399
NO 622130 M 5413699._ 7399
NO 622400 M 5413899, _ 7399
OPT 453120 M C 5414599, 7399
NO 451.040 M 5415499, _ 7399
NO 451130 M 5415599, 7399
NO 290525 M C 5416599, 7399
NO 290.575 | 5416799._ 7399
NO 290340 M B 5417199._ 7399
OPT 210150 M A 5417599._ 7399
YES 042.140 F C 5418599._ 7399
OPT 610020 M C 5418999.0 7399

DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF
REPORTS/RECORDS OF MO COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF AND
HARD OF HEARING

KNOWINGLY VIOLATES CONFIDENTIALITY PROVISION
RELATED TO INCOMPETENT OR UNQUALIFIED DRIVERS OR
FILES A FALSE REPORT

RELEASING NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS
CONTRIBUTING TO THE MO NATIONAL GUARD TRUST FUND

REPAIR / REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PROPERTY BY PUBLIC
ADJUSTER/ SOLICITOR

FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER/MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE,
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER / MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE, 1ST
OFFENSE

REFUSAL OF SUBPOENA FROM MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION,
REFUSAL TO'BE SWORN, PRODUCE EVIDENCE

VIOLATION OF AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN
RIGHTS

MAKING RESTRICTED INFORMATION OF THE DIVISION OF
TRANSPORTATION AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC WITHOUT AN
ORDER FROM DIVISION DIRECTOR OR AN ADMINISTRATIVE
LAW JUDGE

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE EMPLOYMENT DECISIONS BY
COMMON CARRIER. PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT OR GIFT TO
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE OR EMPLOYEE OF THE DIVISION
OF MOTOR CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

VIOLATION OF CLOSED RECORDS PROVISIONS OF THE
DIVISION OF MOTOR CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

UNLAWFULLY PERMITTING INSPECTION OF ADOPTION
RECORDS

USING THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER CONTAINED IN AN
APPLICATION FOR A MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR EXAMINATION
OR COPYING

FAILURE TO ISSUE A RECORD OR RETURN A MARRIAGE
LICENSE

HINDERING DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS RE MINIMUM WAGE ACT

KNOWINGLY FAILS TO USE MISSOURI LABORERS OR
LABORERS FROM NONRESTRICTIVE STATES IN TIMES OF
EXCESSIVE UNEMPLOYMENT

WILLFULLY VIOLATED OR FAILED TO COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
290.210 TO 290.340 REGARDING PREVAILING HOURLY WAGES
ON PUBLIC WORKS

UNAUTHORIZED DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION ON CHILD
ABUSE OR NEGLECT REGISTRY

RELEASE OR USE OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTING TO THE VETERAN'S TRUST FUND

UNLAWFULLY RECORD ANY PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED PER
SEC 610.021
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 610.115 M A 5419199._ 7399 KNOWINGLY VIOLATE ANY PROVISIONS OF SECTION 610.100,
610.105, 610.106 OR 610.120 RE: "MISSOURI SUNSHINE LAW"
YES 610.125 F D 5419289 _ 7399 KNOWINGLY USES EXPUNGED RECORDS OF ARREST FOR
FINANCIAL GAIN
OPT 610.125 M B 5419399._ 7399 FAILURE TO EXPUNGE, HELEASING ARREST INFORMATION
ORDERED EXPUNGED
NO 077.460 M 5419499, _ 7399 CITY OFFICIAL KNOWINGLY ALLOW CLAIM CONTRACT
AGREEMENT NOT AUTHORIZED
NO 079.360 M 5419599. _ 7399 CITY OFFICIAL ALLOWING UNAUTHORIZED CLAIM AGAINST
CITY
NO 306.020 M B 5420099._ 7399 NON-REGISTRATION OF A VESSEL
NO 306.020 M B 5420199._ 7399 PERMIT OPERATION OF BOAT WITHOUT REGISTRATION
NO 306.020 M B 5420299._ 7399 EXPIRED REGISTRATION FOR VESSEL
NO 306.020 M B 5420399.0 7399 NUMBERS NOT DISPLAYED ON BOTH SIDES OF VESSEL
OPT 306.141 M A 5420499._ 7399 LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT
YES 306.141 F D 5420599._ 7399 LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT - PHYSICAL
INJURY
NO 306.030 M B 5420699.0 7399 VIOLATION OF THE 60 DAY RECIPROCITY OF WATERCRAFT
NO 306.030 M B 5420799._ 7399 REGISTRATION DECALS NOT DISPLAYED ON WATERCRAFT
NO 306.030 M B 5420899._ 7399 MISSING OR ILLEGIBLE REGISTRATION NUMBER ON
WATERCRAFT
NO 306.030 M B 5420999._ 7399 REGISTRATION NUMBERS NOT SPACED PROPERLY ON
WATERCRAFT
NO 306.030 M B 5421099._ 7399 REGISTRATION NOT ABOARD - VESSEL
NO 306.030 M B 5421199._ 7399 REGISTRATION NOT DISPLAYED ON VESSEL
NO 306.030 M B 5421299._ 7399 IMPROPER NUMBERS DISPLAYED ON VESSEL
NO 306.030 M B 5421599, 7399 REGISTRATION NUMBER NOT CONTRASTING IN COLOR ON
WATERCRAFT
NO 306.030 M B 5421699._ 7399 IMPROPER SIZE OR PLACEMENT OF REG NUMBER
NO 306.030 M 5421799._ 7399 NUMBERS OTHER THAN REG NUMBER DISPLAYED ON BOW
NO 306.030 M B 5421899._ 7399 IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF VESSEL
NO 306.903 | 5421999.0 7399 PERMITTING A BOAT DOCK TO FLOAT FREELY WITHOUT BEING
MOORED
NO 306.040 M B 5422099._ 7399 DISPLAYING NUMBERS OTHER THAN AWARDED - VESSEL
NO 306.020 M B 5422199._ 7399 NONREGISTRATION OF A VESSEL
OPT 306.016 M A 5422299, 7399 OWNER OF DOCUMENTED VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER WITH
DEPT OF REVENUE
OPT 306.015 M A 5422399, 7399 OWNER OF A VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER / TITLE WITH THE
DEPT OF REVENUE
NO 306.125 M B 5422699._ 7399 OPERATING A MOTORBOAT, VESSEL OR WATERCRAFT AT A

SPEED EXCEEDING 30 MPH A HALF-HOUR AFTER SUNSET OR
ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SUNRISE ON DESIGNATED WATERWAYS

NO 306.126 M B 5422799._ 7399 FAILURE TO DISPLAY OR IMPROPER DISPLAY OF SPECIFIED
SKI FLAG FROM 11:00 A.M. TO SUNSET
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO
NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

YES

RSMO USC PENAL
RANGE

306.126

306.050
306.060
306.060
306.060
306.147
306.090
306.090
306.100
306.100

306.100
306.100
306.100

306.100
306.100
306.100
306.100
306.100

306.100
306.100

306.100
306.100
306.100
306.100
306.100

306.100

306.100

306.220

306.110
306.110

306.110

306.110
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MISSOURI
CODE

5422899,

5423099._
5424099._
5424199, _
5424299._
5425999.0
5426099._
5426199._
5427099._
5427199._

5427299,
5427399._
5427499._

5427599, _
5427699._
5427799._
5427899._
5427999._

5428099._
5428199, _

5428299, _
5428399._
5428499,
5428599._
5428699._

5428799._

5428899._

5428999._

5430099._
5430199._

5430299._

5430399._

NCIC CODE

7399

7399
7399
7398
7399
7399
7399
7399
7399
7399

7399
7399
7399

7399
7399
7398
7399
7399

7399
7399

7399
7399
7399
7399
7399

7399

7399

7399

7399
7399

7399

7399

DESCRIPTION

KNOWINGLY OPERATING A WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW-
WAKE SPEED WITHIN FIFTY YARDS OF A VESSEL DISPLAYING
A RED FLAG

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS - VESSEL

FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF TRANSFER - VESSEL

FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF DESTRUCTION - VESSEL

FAILED TO FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT - VESSEL
VIOLATION OF MUFFLER REGULATIONS FOR MOTOR BOAT

NO MUFFLING DEVICE - VESSEL

SOUND EXCEEDING 86 DECIBELS - VESSEL

NAVIGATION LIGHT BURNED OUT

DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS OTHER THAN PRESCRIBED
ON WATERCRAFT

NOT DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS
INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES

PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE IN NON-SERVICEABLE
CONDITION

NOT USCG APPROVED PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE
PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES NOT AVAILABLE

NO VENTILATION OF WATERCRAFT

IMPROPER WATERCRAFT VENTILATION

INSUFFICIENT NUMBER OF WATERCRAFT FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS

WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT USCG APPROVED

WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT IN SERVICEABLE
CONDITION

NO WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE

WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE NON SERVICEABLE
NO WATERCRAFT BELL

WATERCRAFT BELL NOT SERVICEABLE

FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE OVERLOADING OF WATERCRAFT

FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL
FLOTATION DEVICES

FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

ALLOWING PERSON UNDER SEVEN ON WATERCRAFT
WITHOUT WEARING PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE

OPERATING WATERCRAFT IN A RECKLESS MANNER

MANIPULATING WATER SKIS IN A RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT
MANNER

MANIPULATING SURFBOARD OR SIMILAR DEVICE IN A
RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT MANNER

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 306.110 M B 5430499._ 7399
YES 306.110 M B 5430599._ 7399
YES 306.110 M B  5430699._ 7399
YES 306.112 F D 5430799._ 7399
YES 306.112 M A 5430899._ 7399
YES 306.112 M B 5430999._ 7399
YES 306.111 F D 5431099._ 7399
YES 306.111 M A 5431199._ 7399
YES 306.111 M B 5431299._ 7399
YES 306.111 F D 5431399, 7399
OPT 306.111 M A 5431499, 7399
OPT 306.111 M B 5431599._ 7399
NO 306.115 M B 5432099, 7399
OPT 306.142 M B 5432299, 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432399._ 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432499._ 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432599, 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432699._ 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432799._ 7399
NO 306.142 M B 5432999._ 7399
NO 306.120 M B 5433099._ 7399
NO 306.120 M B 5433199._ 7399
NO 306.120 M B 5433299._ 7399
NO 306.120 M B 5433399._ 7399
NO 306.120 M B 5433499, 7399
NO 306.122 M B 5433699._ 7399

MISSOURI NCIC CODE

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUG
MANIPULATING WATER SKIING WHILE INTOXICATED
MANIPULATING SKIS UNDER INFLUENCE OF A DRUG

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD
ALCOHOL CONTENT - 3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD
ALCOHOL CONTENT - 1ST OFFENSE

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 3RD
AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 2ND
OFFENSE

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 1ST
OFFENSE

NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 3RD AND
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 2ND OFFENSE
NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 1ST OFFENSE

PARASAILING VIOLATION / WITHOUT OBSERVER OR BETWEEN
SUNSET AND SUNRISE

OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN AN UNSAFE,
RECKLESS, OR IMPRUDENT MANNER

OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW
NO-WAKE SPEED WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY VESSEL OR ANY
PERSON IN OR ON THE WATER

UNLAWFUL TO PULL ANY PERSON ON WATER SKIS,
SURFBOARD, OR SIMILAR DEVICE BEHIND A PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT WITHOUT AN OBSERVER OR AN APPROVED SKI
MIRROR

OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT ALL
PERSONS ABOARD WEARING A PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE
APPROVED BY USCG

LANYARD TYPE ENGINE CUTOFF SWITCH NOT ATTACHED TO
PERSON'S BODY, CLOTHING, OR PERSONAL FLOTATION
DEVICE WHILE OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT

AUTHORIZE OR KNOWINGLY PERMIT OPERATION OF
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 306.142

OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT
SUPERVISION WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

TOWING SKIER WITHOUT A MIRROR OR AN OBSERVER
TOWING SKIER BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE
SKIING BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE

TOWING A SKIER SO AS TO MAKE THE SKIER COLLIDE WITH
ANY OBJECT

MANIPULATING SKIS OR SIMILAR DEVICE TO COLLIDE WITH
OBJECT OR PERSON

UNDER AGE OPERATOR NOT UNDER DIRECT SUPERVISION
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT
FINGERPRINTS
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

RSMO USC PENAL

306.122
306.124

306.124

306.124

306.124
306.124

306.125

306.125
306.125

306.125

306.126

306.130

306.132

306.140

306.140

306.140
306.150
306.150

306.325

306.325

306.325

306.325
306.260
306.260
306.280
306.600
306.217

306.217

RANGE

M C

=
(9]

=T 222 2 2 =

MISSOURI

CODE

5433799._
5434099._

5434199,
5434299,

5434399, _
5434499, _

5434599._

5434699._
5434799._

5434899._

5435299._

5436099._

5436599._

5437099._
5437199._

5437299._
5438099._
5438199._

5438399.0
5438599.0
5438799.0

5438999.0
5439099._
5439199._
5440099._
5442499.0
5442799, _
5442899._

NCIC CODE

7399
7399

7399

7399

7399
7399

7399

7399
7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399

7399
7399
7399

7399

7399

7399

7399
7399
7399
7399
7399
7399
7399

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING MOTORBOAT WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

OBSTRUCTION TO NAVIGATION SO AS TO ENDANGER
OPERATION OF WATERCRAFT

MARKING THE WATERWAYS SO AS TO ENDANGER OPERATION
OF WATERCRAFT

MARKING WATERWAYS AS TO CONFLICT WITH PRESCRIBED
MARKING SYSTEM

OPERATING VESSEL IN VIOLATION OF REGULATORY MARKERS

MOOR - FASTEN - TAMPER - REMOVE - OBSTRUCT - INTERFERE
WITH REGULATORY MARKER

OPERATING MOTORBOAT IN CARELESS OR IMPRUDENT
MANNER

EXCESSIVE RATE OF SPEED OF WATERCRAFT

FAILURE TO EXERCISE HIGHEST DEGREE OF CARE OF
WATERCRAFT

EXCESS OF SLOW / NO WAKE SPEED WITHIN 100' OF DOCK,
PIER, OCCUPIED ANCHORED BOAT OR BUOYED RESTRICTED
AREA

ALLOWING PERSON TO RIDE ON GUNWALE, RAILING, TOP OF
SEAT BACK, DECKING OVER BOW OR BACK OF BOAT

NO PERMIT REGATTA / RACE / PARADE / EXHIBITION /
TOURNAMENT

FAILURE TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE DIRECTION OF
WATER PATROL OFFICER OR TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY
WATERCRAFT

DID NOT RENDER ASSISTANCE AFTER WATERCRAFT
ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO GIVE NAME AND ADDRESS AFTER WATERCRAFT
ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO REPORT WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT OR COLLISION
FAILURE TO KEEP RENTAL RECORDS - VESSEL

ALLOW RENTAL BOAT TO DEPART PREMISES W/O REQUIRED
EQUIPMENT

USE OF GLASS CONTAINER IN WATERWAYS (EXCEPT FOR
SUBSTANCES PRESCRIBED BY A PHYSICIAN)

NO PROPER CONTAINER OR STORAGE BAG ON VESSEL FOR
REFUSE, WASTE, AND TRASH MATERIALS

NOT TRANSPORTING OR DISPOSING PROPERLY OF WASTE
MATERIALS

GLASS CONTAINERS NOT SECURED SAFELY IN VESSEL

- IMPROPER SEWAGE TANK - VESSEL

NOT PLACING RAW SEWAGE IN APPROVED SYSTEM
NOT ALLOWING MARINE TOILET INSPECTION
OPERATED VESSEL IN SCUBA DIVING AREA

SCUBA DIVING W/O MARKING AREA

OPERATING IN SCUBA DIVERS' MARKED AREA
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

NO 306.535 M B 5445599, 7399  IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF OUTBOARD MOTOR

NO 306.530 M 5445699._ 7399  OUTBOARD MOTOR NOT REGISTERED

NO 306545 M 5445799, _ 7399  OUTBOARD MOTOR DECAL NOT DISPLAYED

NO 306.031 M B 5445899.0 7399  ALTERING/ REMOVING OUTBOARD MOTOR IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER

NO 306215 M B 5446599, 7399  ANY PERSON WHO REFUSES OR INTERFERES WITH ANY
INSPECTION OF BOAT / VESSEL FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
WATERCRAFT REGULATIONS

NO 306.410 M A 5447099, 7399  FAIL OF OWNER TO NOTIFY DOR OF LIEN ON AN OUTBOARD
MOTOR / MOTORBOAT

NO 306440 M A 5448099, 7399 FAIL BY OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF OUTBOARD
MOTOR / MOTORBOAT / VESSEL / WATERCRAFT AT TIME OF
APPLICATION FOR TITLE

NO 306.221 M C 5448599.0 7399  OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A
WATERCRAFT VESSEL- 1ST OFFENSE

NO 306.221 M B 5449099.0 7399  OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A
WATERCRAFT VESSEL- 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

NO 253,155 M 5471099.0 7399  OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE IN NON-DESIGNATED AREA OF A
STATE PARK

OPT 037725 M A 5471399.0 7399  KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL

INFORMATION FROM EXAMINATION FROM CHILD ADVOCACY
TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSON(S)

OPT 037.730 M A 5471599.0 7399 KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SEC 37.730

OPT 211.431 M A 5472599.0 7399 PERSON 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WILLFULLY VIOLATES
ANY PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 211 RE: JUVENILE COURTS

OPT 211.425 M A 5472799.0 7399 JUVENILE QFFENDER 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER FAILED TO
REGISTER/PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION ON REGISTRATION

NO 253.195 M 5473099.0 7399 USING FIREWORKS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STATE

. PARK ’

NO 577.073 M 5474099._ 7399 LITTERING WATERS, INJURE PLANTS OR HISTORICAL
OBJECTS, DEFACE OBJECTS OR SELLING IN STATE PARKS

NO 253.200 M 5475099._ 7399 UNLAWFULLY TAKING WILDLIFE IN A STATE PARK

NO 253.180 M 5476099._ 7399 ALLOWED ANIMAL(S) TO RUN AT LARGE IN A STATE PARK

NO 253,185 M 5477099._ 7399 FAILED TO LEASH PET IN A STATE PARK

OPT 149.035 M A 5478099._ 7399 SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS WITHOUT WHOLESALER
LICENSE

OPT 149.051 M A 5479099._ 7399 POSSESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SALE, ANY CIGARETTES TO
WHICH THE REQUIRED STAMPS/METER UNITS NOT AFFIXED

OPT 571111 M C 5479599.0 7399 TRAINING INSTRUCTOR PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION

REGARDING THE PERFORMANCE OF AN APPLICANT IN A
CONCEALED WEAPON TRAINING PROGRAM

YES 374.757 F D 5480099.0 7399 LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
APPREHENSION - 2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

YES 374.757 M A 5480599.0 7399 LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
APPREHENSION - 1ST OFFENSE

YES 374.757 F D 5481099.0 7399 SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAILED TO REPORT TO LOCAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING A
RESIDENCE - 2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
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54 - PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 374.757 M A 5481599.0 7399  SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAILED TO REPORT TO LOCAL
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING A
RESIDENCE - 1ST OFFENSE

YES 149.200 F D 5482099._ 7399  KNOWINGLY / RECKLESSLY ALTER CIGARETTE PACKAGE AND /
OR SELL / DISTRIBUTE / POSSESS CIGARETTES NOT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS

OPT 324.742 M A 5482599, 7399  VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 324.700 - 324.745 /
REGULATIONS OF DIV / DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  (RE:
HOUSEMOVERS)

OPT 326.292 M A 5483099._ 7399  VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SUBSECTIONS 1-5 OF SECTION
326.292 REGARDING CPA'S

OPT 337.633 M B 5484099.0 7399  VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 337.600-337.689
REGARDING SOCIAL WORK

YES 043532 M A 5485099.0 7399  OBTAIN CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION UNDER
FALSE PRETENSE

YES 043.532 M A 5485599.0 7399  PROVIDER/YOUTH SERVICES AGENCY DISCLOSED

, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

OPT 0671819 M A 5485799.0 7399  REGIONAL TAXI CAB COMMISSION DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL RECORD CHECK INFORMATION

YES 043.540 M A 5486099.0 7399  AUTHORIZED STATE AGENCY/QUALIFIED ENTITY DISCLOSED
CONFIDENTIAL CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION

OPT 630.170 M A 5486599.0 7399  APPLICANT KNOWINGLY FAILED TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL
HISTORY INFORMATION (RE: DIRECT CARE POSITION)

OPT 630.170 M A 5487099.0 7399  PROVIDER KNOWINGLY HIRED A DIRECT CARE PERSON WHO
HAS BEEN DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING SUCH POSITION

YES 573.509 M A 5487599.0 7399  PERSON UNDER AGE 19 DANCING IN AN ADULT CABARET

YES 573.509 M A 5488099.0 7399  ALLOW PERSON UNDER AGE 19 TO DANCE IN AN ADULT

; CABARET

OPT 226.531 M C 5488399.0 7399  ADULT CABARET OR SEXUALLY-ORIENTED BUSINESS
BILLBOARD/EXTERIOR ADVERTISING SIGN ILLEGALLY
LOCATED WITHIN ONE MILE OF A STATE HIGHWAY

YES 198,526 M A 5488599.0 7399  EMPLOYEE OF DHSS KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE TIME OF
UNANNOUNCED INSPECTION OF LICENSED FACILITY

OPT 324.957 M A 5489099.0 7399  FAIL TO OBEY SUBPOENA ISSUED BY BOARD OF HEALING
ARTS/BE EXAMINED/ANSWER LEGAL OR PERTINENT
QUESTION WITH REASONABLE CAUSE

YES 324.965 F D 5489599.0 7399  KNOWINGLY FALSIFIES FINGERPRINTS/ PHOTOGRAPHS/
OTHER INFORMATION REQUESTED TO BE SUBMITTED BY SEC
324.930-324.965

OPT 324.965 M 5490099.0 7399  VIOLATE PROVISION OF SEC 324.930-324.965

YES 374.079 F D 5490599.0 7399  UNLAWFUL ACTS UNDER SEC 374.789 RE: SURETY RECOVERY
AGENT/BAIL BONDSMAN

YES 374.702 F D 5491099.0 7399  UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDS BUSINESS-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

YES 374.702 M A 5491599.0 7399  UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDS BUSINESS

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

August 2004, Pg. 93



55 - FEDERAL CHARGES

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE  CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT 10USC886 M 5502001. 0201  ABSENT W/O LEAVE FROM MILITARY SERVICE
YES 1oUscess  F 5502101._ 0201  DESERTION FROM MILITARY SERVICE

NCIC/STATE 01 MILITARY DESERTION
MODIFIER
RANGE 99 MILITARY - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

YES 18USC1325 M 55030__._ 03__ VIOLATION OF US IMMIGRATION LAW

01 ILLEGAL ENTRY
NCIC/STATE 02 FALSE CITIZENSHIP
MODIFIER 03 SMUGGLING ALIENS
RANGE 99 IMMIGRATION - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY :3 CONSPIRACY

YES 18USC1708 F 5527005._ 2705 EMBEZZLEMENT OF MAIL
YES 18USC650 F 55271__._ 27 - EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - MORE THAN $100
YES 18USCB50 M 56272__._ 27 EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - LESS THAN $100

01 EMBEZZLE - BUSINESS PROP
NCIC/STATE 02 EMBEZZLE - INTERSTATE SHIPMENT
MODIFIER 03 EMBEZZLE - BANKING - TYPE INST
RANGE 04 EMBEZZLE - PUBLIC PROP
05 EMBEZZLE - POSTAL
99 EMBEZZLE - (FREE TEXT)

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

YES 18USC45-970 F 5571089._ 7199 DESTRUCTION OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL'S PROPERTY
YES 18USC1952 F 5573099._ 7199 INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING

NCIC/STATE 99  PROPERTY CRIMES - (FREE TEXT)
MODIFIER

RANGE

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

YES 18USC1701 M 5529199._ 7399 OBSTRUCTION OF MAIL
YES 39USC410 F 5573199._ 7399 VIOLATION OF US POSTAL LAWS
YES 38USC1708 F 5573299._ 7399 UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF STOLEN MAIL

NCIC/STATE gg  PUBLIC ORDER CRIME - (FREE TEXT)
MODIFIER

RANGE

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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57 - INVASION OF PRIVACY

DESCRIPTION

TRESPASSING - 1ST DEGREE (GAMBLING BOAT)

TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY WITH DAMAGES OVER
$1,500 OR INJURY OR DEATH

TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY
TRESPASS MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION - 1ST DEGREE
TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE

TRESPASS ON REAL PROPERTY MARKED AS REQUIRED BY
RSMo 569.145

TRESPASSING - 2ND DEGREE
TRESPASS OF A SCHOOL BUS
ILLEGAL WIRETAPPING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 542.402

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTING/HANDLING
WIRETAP RECORDINGS/APPLICATIONS

INVASION OF PRIVACY - 1ST DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY OR
FOUND GUILTY OF INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE WITH
MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS

INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY OR
FOUND GUILTY OF INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY OF MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS - 2ND
DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE

01 DIVULGE EAVESDROP INFO
02 DIVULGE EAVESDROP ORDER
03 DIVULGE MESSAGE CONTENTS

NCIC/STATE 04 EAVESDROPPING - (FREE TEXT)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)
OPT 313.833 M 5700107.0 5707
YES 389.653 F D 5701007.0 5707
OPT 389.653 M A 5701507.0 5707
YES 557.035 F D 5703007.0 5707
OPT 569.140 M B 5704007.0 5707
OPT 569.145 M B 5705007.0 5707
OPT 569.150 [ 5706007.0 5707
OPT 569.155 M 5707007.0 5707
YES 542.402 F 5708004.0 5704
OPT 542.410 M 5709005.0 5705
YES 565.252 F D 5710099.0 5799
YES 565.253 F C 5711099.0 5799
YES 565.253 F D 5711599.0 5799
YES 565.253 F D 5712599.0 5799
YES 565.253 M A 5713099.0 5799

MODIFIER
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1-ATTEMPT
58 - THREATS
SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR

OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 575.090 F D 5800102.0 1602
YES 574.115 F C 5801002.0 1602
YES 574.115 F D 5802002.0 1602

EAVESDROPPING EQUIP - (FREE TEXT)
06 OPENING SEALED COMMUNICATION
07 TRESPASSING - (FREE TEXT)
08 WIRETAP - FAILURE TO REPORT
99 INVADE PRIVACY - (FREE TEXT)

.2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

DESCRIPTION

MAKING A FALSE BOMB REPORT
MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT

MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT WITH RECKLESS DISREGARD

OF RISK OF CAUSING EVACUATION, QUARANTINE, OR CLOSE
PORTION OF BUILDING, INHABITABLE STRUCTURE, PLACE OF
ASSEMBLY, FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION
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58 - THREATS (CONT'D)

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)

YES 574.115 M A 58030020 1602  MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT WITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE
WITH REGARD TO RISK OF CAUSING EVAC, QUARANTINE, OR
CLOSE PORTION OF BLDG, INHABITABLE STRUCT, PLACE OF
ASSEMBLY, FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION

YES 576.080 F C 5804002.0 1602  SUPPORTING TERRORISM

NCIC/STATE
MODIFIER (2 THREAT - TERRORISTIC - STATE OFFENSES
RANGE
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY

64 - EXPLOITATION/ENTICEMENT

SUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
YES 573.023 F 64001__._ 64__ SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR CHILD
YES 573.023 F B 64005__._ 64__ SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR
YES 566.151 64010__._ 64__ ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD - PREVIOUSLY PLED GUILTY OR
FOUND GUILTY OF VIOLATING SECTIONS 566.151, 568.045,
568.050, 568.060, OR CHAPTER 566
YES 566.151 F C 64015__._ 64__ ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD (ACTOR 21 YRS OF AGE OR OLDER
AND CHILD LESS THAN 15 YRS OF AGE)
YES 566.151 F D 64020__._ 64__ ATTEMPT TO ENTICE A CHILD (ACTOR 21 YRS OF AGE OR
OLDER AND CHILD LESS THAN 15 YRS OF AGE)
YES 566.212 F A 6402599.0 6499 SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD UNDER AGE 18 YEARS
YES 566.209 F B 6403099.0 6499 TRAFFICKING FOR PURPOSES OF SEXUAL EXPLOITATION
YES 566.206 F B 6403599.0 6499 TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SLAVERY,
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE, PEONAGE OR FORCED LABOR
YES 566.203 F B 6404099.0 6499 ABUSE THROUGH FORCED LABOR
YES 566.215 F D 6404599.0 6499 CONTRIBUTE TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING-MISUSE OF
DOCUMENTATION
01 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - MATERIAL -
TRANSPORT
02 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - MATERIAL -
PHOTOGRAPH
03 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - MATERIAL - FILM
04 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - EXHIBITION OF
NCIC/STATE MINOR
MODIFIER 05 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - SEX
RANGE PERFORMANCE
06 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF MINOR - VIA
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
07 SEXUAL EXPLOITAITON OF MINOR - PROSTITUTION
08 ENTICEMENT OF MINOR FOR INDECENT PURPOSES -
NCIC/STATE VIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
MODIFIER 09 ENTICEMENT OF MINOR FOR PROSTITUTION
RANGE 10 ENTICEMENT OF MINOR FOR INDECENT PURPOSES
99 EXPLOITATION/ENTICEMENT - (FREE TEXT)
.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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99 - ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

SuUBMIT RSMO USC PENAL MISSOURI NCIC CODE DESCRIPTION
FINGERPRINTS RANGE CODE '
YES, NO, OR
OPTIONAL (OPT)
NO 544.240 9901099._ 7399 HOLD FOR SAFEKEEPING
NO 211.131 9902099._ 7399 MISSING JUVENILE
9903099._ 7399  MISSING PEASON
NO 632.305 9904599, 7399  DETAINED/CONVEYED MENTALLY DISORDERED PERSON WHO
WAS LIKELY TO HARM SELF/OTHERS
NO 67.315 9905099._ 7399  CONVEYED INCAPACITATED INTOXICATED PERSON TO

RESIDENCE/TREATMENT CENTER/JAIL

.0 NOT APPLICABLE .1 ATTEMPT .2 ACCESSORY .3 CONSPIRACY
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SECTION i

Charge Codes
Sorted
By

Missouri State Statute






RSMO

009.172

028.639

030.756

032.057
037.725

037.730
041.215

042.140

043.170

043.170

043.405
043.532

043.532

043.540

043.800

058.452

059.650

060.355

064.295

064.463
064.690

064.895

067.1222
067.1663

067.1819

PENAL
RANGE

MISSOURI CHARGE CODES IN STATUTE ORDER

MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5600205.. 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED SPEED LIMIT ON CAPITOL/STATE BUILDING
GROUNDS SET BY COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION
(CAPITOL POLICE)
1906199._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD MISREPRESENT IDENTITY TO A CERTIFICATION AUTHORITY
UNDER THE MO SIGNATURES ACT
1948599._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD FALSE STATEMENT ON LOAN APPLICATION BY FARMING
OPERATION, SMALL BUSINESS OR JOB ENHANCEMENT
BUSINESS
3720099._ 6199 YES 37 TAXREVENUE BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE: TAXES
5471399.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION FROM EXAMINATION FROM CHILD ADVOCAGY TO
UNAUTHORIZED PERSON(S)
5471509.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SEC 37.730
5411499._ 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER RELEASING NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS
CONTRIBUTING TO THE MO NATIONAL GUARD TRUST FUND
5418599, 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER RELEASE OR USE OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF INDIVIDUALS
CONTRIBUTING TO THE VETERAN'S TRUST FUND
27080__._ 48__  OPT 27 OBSTPOLICE WILLFULLY RESISTS OR OPPOSES A MEMBER OF THE PATROL
IN THE PROPER DISCHARGE OF HIS DUTIES
27090__._ 48__ OPT 27 OBSTPOLICE FAILED TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE SIGNAL DIRECTION OF
HIGHWAY PATROLMAN
2707003._ 4803 YES 27 OBSTPOLICE MAKING A FALSE REPORT OF MISSING CHILDREN
5485099.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER OBTAIN CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION UNDER
FALSE PRETENSE
5485599.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER PROVIDER/YOUTH SERVICES AGENCY DISCLOSED
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
5486099.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER AUTHORIZED STATE AGENCY/QUALIFIED ENTITY DISCLOSED
CONFIDENTIAL CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
2701503._ 4803 YES 27 OBSTPOLICE FILING FALSE REPORT ON HIGHWAY PATROL EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM
3637299._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE BY A CORONER OR MEDICAL EXAMINER TO PROPERLY
REFER A SUSPICIOUS DEATH OF A CHILD UNDER 18 YEARS
(CHILD DEATH REVIEW TEAM OR CERTIFIED CHILD DEATH
PATHOLOGIST)
2935799._ 5099 OPT 29 OBSTJUD WILLFULLY NEGLECT OR REFUSE TO PERFORM ANY OF THE
DUTIES REQUIRED OF RECORDER
2326499._ 2999 OPT 23 DMGPROP  KNOWINGLY MOVE/REMOVE/DEFACE OR DESTROY BNDRY
MARKER, BENCH MARK OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL MONUMENT
3603499.0 5599  NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (NON-CHARTER 1ST CLASS COUNTY)
3603099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY DUMPING IN AN UNLICENSED AREA
3603399._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (SECOND AND THIRD CLASS COUNTIES)
3603599._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR
ORDERS (UNCORPORATED AREAS)
3603799._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS
1936999._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS IN SECTIONS 67.1600 TO 67.1663
DEALING WITH HOME EQUITY PROGRAM
5485799.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER REGIONAL TAXI CAB COMMISSION DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL

CRIMINAL RECORD CHECK INFORMATION
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RSMO

070.441

077.460

077.655
079.360
082.817

084.340
084.720

105.452

105.452

105.454

105.454

105.458

105.458

105.470
105.492

109.270
10USC885
10USC886

115.158

115.631
115.633
115.635
115.637
116.060

116.060

116.090
116.100
130.028

130.031

130.081

130.081

PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

RANGE

=
>

g =
> >

3605599._

5419499._

3502599, _
5419599._
20185__._

5405099._
5407599._

5404299, _

5404499, _

5403799._

5403699._

5404699._

5404899, _

5403599.0
3507598._

5402098._
5502101._
5502001._
5411198._

3508099._
3508299._
3508499, _
3508699._
3504499, _

3504699._

3509099._
3503299._
3507898.0

3506599._

3507099._

3507199._

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5599  OPT
7399 NO
5999  OPT
7399  NO
50__ OPT
7399  OPT
7399  NO
7399  YES
7399  YES
7399  YES
7399 YES
7399 YES
7399  YES
7399  OPT
5999  OPT
7399  OPT
201  YES
201  OPT
7399  NO
5999  YES
5999  YES
5999  OPT
5999  OPT
5999  OPT
5999  OPT
5999  OPT
5999 OPT
5999  OPT
5999  OPT
5989 YES
5999  NO

36

35
54
29

54

54

54

54

g

55
55
54

35
35
35
35

35

35
35
35

35

35

35

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS OF RULES AND REGULATIONS OF RAPID TRANSIT

PUB ORDER

ELECT LAWS
PUB ORDER
OBST JUD

PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER
ELECT LAWS

PUB ORDER
FEDERAL
FEDERAL
PUB ORDER

ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS

ELECT LAWS

ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS
ELECT LAWS

ELECT LAWS

ELECT LAWS

ELECT LAWS

CAR, BUS OR OTHER CONVEYANCE

CITY OFFICIAL KNOWINGLY ALLOW CLAIM CONTRACT
AGREEMENT NOT AUTHORIZED

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROPER ELECTION PROCEDURE
CITY OFFICIAL ALLOWING UNAUTHORIZED CLAIM AGAINST CITY

VIOLATION OF SERVICE OF PROCESS AGENTS IN ST. LOUIS
CITY

UNLICENSED PRIVATE WATCHMAN, DETECTIVE OR POLICEMAN

VIOLATION OF LICENSING REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PRIVATE SECURITY PERSONNEL AND ORGANIZATIONS

COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPOINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS ELECTED AND APPQINTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-1ST OFFENSE

ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-1ST
OFFENSE

ETHICS VIOLATION BY ELECTED OFFICIAL OR LOBBYIST-2ND
OFFENSE

COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

COMMITTED PROHIBITED ACTS AS MEMBERS OF GOVERNING
BODIES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS A LOBBYIST

MISREPRESENTATION OR OMISSION OF FACTS IN FINANCIAL
INTEREST STATEMENT

DESTRUCTION OF STATE RECORDS
DESERTION FROM MILITARY SERVICE
ABSENT W/O LEAVE FROM MILITARY SERVICE

COMMERCIAL USE OF THE CENTRALIZED VOTER REGISTRATION
DATA BASE

CLASS ONE ELECTION OFFENSES

COMMITTING CLASS TWO ELECTION OFFENSES
COMMITTING CLASS THREE ELECTION OFFENSES
COMMITTING CLASS FOUR ELECTION OFFENSES

FALSELY SWEARING TO A CIRCULATORS AFFIDAVIT KNOWING
IT TO BE FALSE

KNOWINGLY ACCEPT/OFFER BRIBE IN EXCHANGE FOR
SIGNATURE ON A PETITION

ILLEGALLY SIGNING PETITION
KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE WITHDRAWAL STATEMENT

AGCCEPTING CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS INVOLUNTARILY FROM
EMPLOYEES OR MEMBERS

PURPOSELY FAILING TO PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF COMMITTEE
TREASURER ON PRINTED MATTER RELATIVE TO A CANDIDATE

FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE REPORT
PURPOSELY

FAILURE TO FILE CAMPAIGN FINANCIAL REPORT
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RSMO

137.177
137.420

141.810

142.830

142.869

142.869

142.869

142,905
142.911
142.914

142.914
142,923

142.926

142.929
142.932
142.944

143.221

143.221

143.911
143.911
143.921
143.921
143.931
143.931
143.941
143.941
144.083
144.480

144.480

PENAL
RANGE

T2 2 M N EZ M T

MO CODE

3604099._
1970189._

3710399._

4601006.0

4600806.0

4601606.0

4601706.0

3711702._
3711102._
3711202._

3711802._
3711302._.

4601102._

3711402._
3711502._
3711602, _

3700899._

3700999._

37080__._
37085__._
37090__._
37095__._
3701501._
3702001._
3702501._
3703001._
3712002.0
3700502._

3701002._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY

2699 OPT 19 FRAUD

6199  YES 37 TAX REVENUE

5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

6102 YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6102  YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE

6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE

5402 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE

6199  YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6199  OPT 37 TAX REVENUE

61__ YES 37 TAX REVENUE
61__ YES 37 TAX REVENUE
61 YES 37 TAX REVENUE
61__ YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6101 YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6101 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6101 YES 37 TAX REVENUE
6101 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE
6102 YES 37 TAX REVENUE

6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO SECURE A BUILDING PERMIT

FALSE CERTIFICATION TO STATEMENT FILED WITH COUNTY
ASSESSOR WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD

LAND TRUST EMPLOYEE/TRUSTEE RECEIVING COMPENSATION
/PROFIT FROM LANDS HELD BY SUCH LAND TRUSTS (1ST CLASS
COUNTY)

OPERATED AS AN INTER-STATE MOTOR FUEL USER WITHOUT
BEING LICENSED AS SUCH

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE REQUIRED TO HAVE ALTERNATIVE
FUEL DECAL UPON THE HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID DECAL

PUT/CAUSED TO BE PUT ALTERNATIVE FUEL INTO MOTOR
VEHICLE ON WHICH NO ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL IS
ATTACHED

SELLER OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL FAILED TO PROPERLY RECORD
SALE OF ALTERNATIVE FUEL PUT IN VEHICLE DISPLAYING
ALTERNATIVE FUEL DECAL

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION
MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX EVASION

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE - SECOND
AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TRANSPORTATION OFFENSE

SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORE/IMPORT FOR
SELL/USE/DELIVER/STORAGE MOTOR FUEL WHERE NO TAX
PAID

TRANSPORTING DYED FUEL WITHOUT NONTAXABLE USE
STATEMENT ON SHIPPING PAPER

VIOLATION OF IMPORTATION OF FUEL LAWS
EVASION OF TAX RELATED TO MOTOR FUEL WITH DYE

REFUSING INSPECTION OF MOTOR FUEL RECORDS IN ORDER
TO EVADE TAX

EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO
FILE RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING
TAX

EMPLOYER, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO
FILE RETURN/TRUTHFULLY ACCOUNT FOR/PAY WITHHOLDING
TAX

ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX
ATTEMPTING TO EVADE OR DEFEAT INCOME TAX
FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX
FAILURE TO COLLECT OR PAY OVER INCOME TAX
FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FAILURE TO FILE A MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
FILING A FALSE MISSOURI INCOME TAX RETURN
MAKING SALES AT RETAIL WITHOUT RETAIL LICENSE

WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A
SALES TAX RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY
INFORMATION

WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, WILLFULLY FAILED TO MAKE A
SALES TAX RETURN/PAY SALES TAX/KEEP RECORDS/SUPPLY
INFORMATION
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIiC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
144490 F 3706002.0 6102 YES 37 TAX REVENUE FALSE SALES TAX RETURN
144490 M 3707002._ 6102 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE FILING FALSE SALES TAX RETURN
144510 M 37012__._ 61 _ YES 37 TAX REVENUE VIOLATION OF SALES TAX LAW
146.130 M 37100_._ 61 _ YES 37 TAXREVENUE TAX EVASION ON INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
147120 F D 3711099._ 6199 YES 37 TAXREVENUE MAKING FALSE STATEMENT ON FRANCHISE TAX REPORT
149.035 M A 5478099._ 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER  SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS WITHOUT WHOLESALER

LICENSE

149.051 M A 5479099._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER POSSESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SALE, ANY CIGARETTES TO
WHICH THE REQUIRED STAMPS/METER UNITS NOT AFFIXED

149200 F D 5482099._ 7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER KNOWINGLY / RECKLESSLY ALTER CIGARETTE PACKAGE AND /
OR SELL / DISTRIBUTE / POSSESS CIGARETTES NOT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS

150.100 M 1917599._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD DEALING AS A MERCHANT WITHOUT A LICENSE
150.465 M A 1917499._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD ILLEGAL SALES BY AN ITINERANT VENDOR OR PEDDLER

161408 M A 5411299._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER  VIOLATION REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY OF
REPORTS/RECORDS OF MO COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF AND
HARD OF HEARING

167.020 M A 2614799._ 3899 OPT 26 FAMILY OFF KNOWINGLY SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION RE: RESIDENCY
FOR SCHOOL REGISTRATION

167.023 M B 2614999._ 3899 OPT 26 FAMILY OFF MAKING FALSE STATEMENT RE PRIOR HISTORY FOR
PURPOSES OF SCHOOL ENROLLMENT

167.031 M C 26150__._ 38_ OPT 26 FAMILY OFF  VIOLATION OF EDUCATION REQUIREMENT FOR A CHILD
167.031 M 5409099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  TRUANCY
171181 M A 19710_._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD BOARD MEMBER OF A SIX DIRECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT

SELLING OR PROVIDING COMMODITIES TO THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BY SECTIONS 105.450 TO

105.458
18USC10-231 F 5524009._ 2409 YES 15 STEALING INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A STOLEN VEHICLE - DYER
ACT
18USC1073 F 5549202._ 4902 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID PROSECUTION
18USC111 F 55130__._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER
18USC1153 F 5523115._ 2315 YES 15 STEALING THEFT FROM US GOVT RESERVATION
18US1201 F 55100__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING KIDNAPPING OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST
18USC1325 M 55030__._ 03_ YES 55 FEDERAL VIOLATION OF US IMMIGRATION LAW
18USC1341 F 5526003._ 2603 YES 19 FRAUD MAIL FRAUD
18USC1621 F 55500__._ 50__ YES 29 OBSTJUD FEDERAL PERJURY
18USC1701 M 5529199._ 7399 YES 55 FEDERAL OBSTRUCTION OF MAIL
18USC1705 F 5529003._ 2903 YES 23 DMG PROP WILLFUL AND MALICIOUS INJURY TO MAIL RECEPTACLE
18USC1708 F 5527005.. 2705 YES 55 FEDERAL EMBEZZLEMENT OF MAIL
18USC1708 F 5523316._ 2316 YES 15 STEALING THEFT FROM US MAIL
18USC1952 F 5573099._ 7199  YES 55 FEDERAL INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING
i8uUsCz F 5512112, 1212 YES 12 ROBBERY CAR JACKING-ARMED
18USC2113 F 5512011._ 1211 YES 12 ROBBERY BANK ROBBERY
18USC2314 F 5528002._ 2802 YES 24 STOLEN PROP INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROP
18USC2314 F 5625209._ 2509 YES 18 FORGERY INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF FORGED SECURITIES
18USC2315 F 65251__._ 25 YES 18 FORGERY INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF ILLEGAL CHECKS
18USC3182 F 5549002._ 4902 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE FEDERAL FUGITIVE
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RSMO PENAL
RANGE
18USC3651 F
18USC4213 F
18USC45-970 F
18USC472 F
18USC51-111 F
18USC641 M
18USCB41 F
18USCE50 M
18USC650 F
18USC659 F
18USC659 M
18USC659 F
18USCB59 M
18USC751 F
18USC751 M
18USC922 F
18USCo22 F
190246 M B
190246 M B
190.308 M
190528 M B
190531 M B
191658 M A
191677 F A
191677 F A
191677 F B
191677 F B
191.767 |
191.771 |
191.775 |
191.776 |
191905 F C

MO CODE

55651512._

5551011._
5571098._
5525003._
55090 __._
5523414._
5523014._
55272 _._
55271__._
5523212._
5523512

5528104._

5528204._

5549101._

5549301._

5652299._
5552398._
3834699.0

3634799.0

2701703._
3634899.0

3634999.0

3619499._

3600699.0

3600799.0

3600899.0

3600999.0

3619599._

3619799._
3618999.0

3619899.0
3633999._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5012 YES
5011 YES
7199 YES
2503 YES
09__ YES
2314  OPT
2314 YES
27__ YES
27__ YES
2312  YES
2312 YES
2804 YES
2804 OPT
4901 YES
4901 YES
5299 YES
5299 YES
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
4803 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 NO
5599 YES
5599 YES
5599 YES
5599 YES
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5699 YES

29
29
55
18
10
15
15
55
55
15
15
24

24
28
28

31
31
36

38

27
36

36
36
36

36

36
36

38
36

36

OBST JUD
OBST JUD
FEDERAL
FORGERY
HOMICIDE
STEALING
STEALING
FEDERAL
FEDERAL
STEALING
STEALING
STOLEN PROP

STOLEN PROP

FLGHT/ESCPE

FLGHT/ESCPE

WEAPONS
WEAPONS
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

OBST POLICE
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FEDERAL PROBATION VIOLATION

FEDERAL PAROLE VIOLATION

DESTRUCTION OF FOREIGN OFFICIAL'S PROPERTY
COUNTERFEITING

MURDER OF A FOREIGN OFFICIAL OR GUEST

THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED AT UNDER $100
THEFT OF US GOVT PROPERTY VALUED OVER $100
EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - LESS THAN $100
EMBEZZLEMENT OF FUNDS - MORE THAN $100

THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE OVER $100
THEFT FROM INTERSTATE SHIPMENT - VALUE UNDER $100

POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE
SHIPMENT

POSSESSION OF MERCHANDISE STOLEN FROM INTERSTATE
SHIPMENT - VALUE UNDER $100

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD ON FELONY CHARGE OR ANY
CONVICTION

ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY - HELD FOR EXTRADITION OR
MISDEMEANOR CHARGE

UNLAWFUL ACQUISITION OF FIREARMS
FALSIFICATION OF STATEMENT IN PURCHASE OF FIREARMS

ILLEGALLY USE, SELL OR POSSESS EPINEPHRINE AUTO-
INJECTOR DEVICE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF AN EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTOR
DEVICE

MISUSING "911"

OPERATE STRETCHER VAN SERVICE WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
FROM DEPT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES

VIOLATING, ASSIST OR ENABLE ANOTHER TO VIOLATE ANY
PROVISION OF SECTIONS 190.525 - 180.537

KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION OF ANOTHER'S HIV
RESULTS

KNOWINGLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV BY BEING A BLOOD,
BLOOD PRODUCT, ORGAN, TISSUE OR SPERM DONOR

RECKLESSLY INFECT ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN ACTOR IS
KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV

BE OR ATTEMPT TO BE A BLOOD, BLOOD PROD, ORGAN,
TISSUE, SPERM DONOR WHEN ACTOR IS KNOWINGLY
INFECTED WITH HIV

RECKLESSLY RISK INFECTION OF ANOTHER WITH HIV WHEN
ACTOR IS KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV

SMOKING IN A PUBLIC PLACE/MEETING IN AREA NOT
DESIGNATED SMOKING AREA

PERSON IN CHARGE ALLOWING SMOKING IN PROHIBITED AREA

SMOKING IN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY OR SECONDARY SCHOOL OR
BUS USED FOR TRANSPORT OF STUDENTS

SMOKING IN A STATE LICENSED CHILD CARE FACILITY

ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - PHYSICAL, SEXUAL OR
EMOTIONAL HARM OR INJURY/PROPERTY VALUE > $500
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ARSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
191905 F D 3634199._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENTS -1ST
OFFENSE
191905 F C 3634399._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS INVOLVING HEALTH CARE PAYMENT -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
191905 M A 3634499, 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY ABUSE OF HEALTH CARE RECIPIENT - NO INJURY/PROPERTY
VALUE < $500
192.300 M A 3601199._ 5599  OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY PERSON, FIRM, CORPORATION OR ASSOCIATION VIOLATING
ANY OF THE ORDERS OR ORDINANCES ADOPTED,
PROMULGATED AND PUBLISHED BY COUNTY COMMISSION BY
(PERSON FILING CHARGES SHOULD WRITE IN SPECIFIC ORDER
OR ORDINANCE VIOLATED)
192665 M A 3646599._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY RELEASE BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH OF INFORMATION RE:
DISCOUNTS OR CANCER PATIENT IDENTITY
192,744 | 3646099._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY MAINTENANCE OF REPORTS AND RECORDS OF CERTAIN HEAD
& SPINAL CORD INJURIES
193315 F D 3640099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY FALSE INFORMATION FOR BIRTH CERTIFICATE
193.315 M A 3640599._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO VITAL RECORDS
194200 M A 3616599._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF STILLBORN CHILD
194410 F D 3660099.0 5599 YES 13 HTLH/SAFETY KNOWINGLY DISTURB, DESTROYS, REMOVES, VANDALIZES OR
DAMAGES AN UNMARKED HUMAN BURIAL SITE
194410 F D 3660299._ 5589 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS, SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
194410 M A 3660399._ 5599 YES 9 HTLH/SAFETY PROFITING FROM HUMAN REMAINS
194410 F D 3660499._ 5599 YES 25 HTLH/SAFETY PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS, SECOND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
194.410 A 3660599._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY PROFITING FROM CULTURAL ITEMS
194425 F D 3604899._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY ABANDONMENT OF A CORPSE
194503 | 4711005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ORGANIZED FUNERAL
PROCESSION
195.130 C 32285__ . 35 YES 32 DANG DRUGS KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE
195.202 A 32448 . 35  YES 32 DANG DRUGS POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR
LESS MARIJUANA PERSISTENT OFFENDER
195.202 F B 32449_. 35__  YES 32 DANG DRUGS POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS OR
LESS MARIJUANA PRIOR OFFENDER
195202 F C 32450__._ 35__ YES 32 DANG DRUGS POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE EXCEPT 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA
195202 M A 3245562, 3562 OPT 32 DANG DRUGS DRUG VIOLATION - POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF 35 GRAMS
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA
195204 F D 32460_._ 35__  YES 32 DANG DRUGS FRAUDULENTLY ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE
195211 F A 32461 _._ 35__ YES 32 DANG DRUGS MANF/PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO MANF/PRODUCE > 5 GRAMS
OF MARIJUANA OR ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN A
RESIDENCE W/CHILD OR WITHIN 2000" OF ANY SCHOOL,
COLLEGE OR SCHOOL BUS
195211 F A 32463__._ 35_ YES 32 DANG DRUGS DISTRIBUTE /DELIVER/ MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE OR
ATTEMPT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE
A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - PRIOR / PERSISTENT OFFENDER
195211 F B 32465__. 35  YES 32 DANG DRUGS DISTRIBUTE/DELIVER/ MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE OR

ATTEMPT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE /
PRODUCE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR TO POSSESS WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE / DELIVER / MANUFACTURE / PRODUCE
A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
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RSMO

185.211

195.212
195.213

195.214
195.218

195.219

195.219
195.219
195.222

195.222

195.222

195.223

195.223

195.226

195.233

195.233

195.235

195.241

195.242

195.244

195.246

195.248

195.252

195.252

195.254

195.256

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE NCIC
CODE
32470__._ 35__
32475__._ 35__
32480__._ 35__
32485__._ 35__
32486__._ 35__
3248199._ 3599
3248299._ 3599
3248399._ 3599
32490__._ 35__
3249299._ 3599
3249799, 3599
32495__ . 35__
32500__._ 35__
32487__._ 35__
32505__._ 35__
3250650._ 3550
32510__._ 35__
32515__._ 35
32520__._ 35__
32525_ .  35__
3252699._ 3599
3252899._ 3599
32530__._ 35__
32535_ . 35__
32540__._ 35__
32545,  35__

SUBMIT
FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

YES

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES

YES
YES
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT

YES

YES

YES
YES

OPT

YES

YES

YES

OPT

YES

YES

MAJOR CATEGORY

32

a2
32

32
32

32
32
32

32
32
32

32

32
32

32

32
32

32

32

32

32

32

32

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS
DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS
DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS
DANG DRUGS
DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS
DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

DISTRIBUTE OR DELIVER (SELL) NOT MORE THAN 5 GRAMS OF
MARIJUANA

DISTRIBUTE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE TO A MINOR

PURCHASE OR TRANSPORT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
WITH A MINOR

DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR SCHOOLS

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NEAR PUBLIC
HOUSING OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTED HOUSING

UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY

UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY - PHYSICAL INJURY
UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF PROPERTY

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS - 1ST
DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS - 1ST
DEGREE - NEAR SCHOOLS / PUBLIC HOUSING / HOTEL

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS - 1ST
DEGREE - WITHIN A MOTOR VEHICLE

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS - 2ND
DEGREE

TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS - 2ND
DEGREE

PROVIDING REAGENTS, SOLVENTS OR PRECURSOR MATERIALS
TO ANOTHER WITH INTENT OF ILLEGAL PRODUCTION OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

USE, OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO USE, DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA

UNLAWFUL USE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA- AMPHETAMINE /
METHAMPHETAMINE

DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL), OR
MANUFACTURE WITH INTENT TO DELIVER (SELL) DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA

POSSESS AN IMITATION CONTROLLED DRUG

DELIVER (SELL), POSSESS OR MANUFACTURE WITH INTENT TO
DELIVER (SELL) IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

ADVERTISE TO PROMOTE SALE OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA OR
DISTRIBUTION OF IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

POSSESSION OF ANY METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUG
WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE AMPHETAMINE,
METHAMPHETAMINE OR ANY OF THEIR ANALOGS

MARKET, SELL, DISTRIBUTE, ADVERTISE OR LABEL ANY DRUG
PRODUCT CONTAINING EPHEDRINE NOT APPROVED PURSUANT
TO FEDERAL MONOGRAPHS

DISTRIBUTE OR DISPENSE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT OBTAINING A REGISTRATION

REFUSE OR FAIL TO KEEP, FURNISH RECORDS, NOTIFICATIONS,
ORDER FORMS, STATEMENTS, INVOICES OR INFORMATION
REQUIRED

MANUFACTURER, DISTRIBUTOR OR AGENT OR EMPLOYEE TO
DELIVER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

MANUFACTURE, DELIVER OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO, A
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE INA CONTAINER FALSELY MARKED
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE

195.400

195.400

195.405

195.417

195.417

195.417

195.417

195.417

195.418

195.420

195.515

196.015

196.979

197.200

197.235

197.266

197.276
197.326

RANGE

-
o

32550

32555,

32560__._

3261573.0

3262073.0

3262573.0

3263073.0

3263573.0

3260571._

32566__._

3256873.0

3602010._
5903299.0
3642999._

3645099._

3631099._

3632098._
1972599._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

35__

35__

3573

3573

3573

3573

3573

3571

35__

3573

5510
5599
5599

5599

5599

5599
2699

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT
YES
OPT

YES

YES

OPT
YES

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

a2

32

36
36
386

36

36

36
19

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
FRAUD

SELLER AND PURCHASER MUST SIGN DOCUMENT THAT
TRANSFER WAS MADE - FURNISH A REPORT OF TRANSACTION
TO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

FOUND GUILTY SECOND TIME OF NOT SUBMITTING REPORT TO
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

SELL, TRANSFER, FURNISH OR RECEIVE ANY SUBSTANCE
WITHOUT REGISTRATION

KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE > 2 PKGS DRUG CONTAINING SOLE ACTIVE
INGREDIENT OF EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE ANY NUMBER OF PKGS CONTAINING > 6 GRAMS
OF DRUGS CONTAINING SOLE ACTIVE INGREDIENT OF
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE-OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE > 3 PKGS DRUG CONTAINING AS ONE ACTIVE
INGREDIENT EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY DELIVER IN A SINGLE-OVER-THE-
COUNTER SALE ANY NUMBER OF PKGS CONTAINING > 9 GRAMS
OF DRUG CONTAINING AS ONE ACTIVE INGREDIENT
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS

KNOWINGLY/RECKLESSLY FAIL TO PROPERLY DISPLAY ALL
PKGS OF ANY DRUG HAVING SOLE ACTIVE INGREDIENT OF
EPHEDRINE, PSEUDOEPHEDRINE,
PHENLYPROPANOLAMINE/ANY SALTS, OPTICAL ISOMERS OR
SALTS OF OPTICAL ISOMERS.

RETAILER KNOWINGLY SELL MORE THAN 3 GRAMS OF ONE OR
MORE METHAMPHETAMINE PRECURSOR DRUGS

POSSESS CHEMICALS WITH INTENT TO MANUFACTURE,
COMPOUND, CONVERT, PRODUCE, PROCESS, PREPARE, TEST
OR ALTER CHEMICAL TO CREATE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OR
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ANALOGUE IN VIOLATION OF
SECTION 195.005 TO 195.425

MANUFACTURER / WHOLESALER FAILED TO REPORT
SUSPICIOUS TRANSACTION OF METH PRECURSOR DRUGS TO
CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION 195.515

ADULTERATION OF FOOD
KNOWINGLY RESELL ANY DONATED PRESCRIPTION DRUG

IMPROPERLY REACT TO A PERSON OR DISCLOSE INFORMATION
IN REGARD TO COMPLAINTS MADE AGAINST A LONG-TERM
CARE FACILITY

OPERATING AN AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTER WITHOUT A
LICENSE

ABUSE, NEGLECT OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF CLIENT
PROPERTY BY HOSPICE EMPLOYEE

PROVIDING HOSPICE CARE WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE -
2ND OFFENSE
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE

197.326

198.015

198.015

198.061
198.070

198.070

198.070

198.070

198.090
198.090

198.097

198.158
198.526

204.330

204.330

205.965

205.965

205.967
205.967
208.182

209.160

209.265

210.060

210.1012

210.104

210.150

210.165

210.165

RANGE

-n

1972799._

3642199._
5904099.0

3642299._
3641999, _

3643399._

3643499._

5804599.0

1986099, _
1986599, _

1987099._

1987599._
5488599.0

3602599._

3602799._

1965689._

1965689._

1915007._
1916007._
5410599,

5410899.0

5410699._

3638398._

2706503.0

4736206.0

5417599._

3638599._

3639299._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NQ,
OPT
2699 YES
5599 YES
5599 YES
5509  OPT
5599  OPT
5599 YES
5589 YES
5599 YES
2699  OPT
2699  OPT
2699 YES
2699 YES
7399 YES
5599 YES
5599 YES
2699 YES
2699 YES
2607 YES
2607 OPT
7399  YES
7399 NO
7399  OPT
5589 OPT
4803 YES
5406  NO
7399 OPT
5599 YES
5599  YES

19

36

36

36

36

36

36

19

19

19

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

FRAUD
FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

64 PUB ORDER

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

19

19

19
19

54

36

27

54

36

36

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD
FRAUD
PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

HLTH/SAFETY

OBST POLICE

MOTOR VEH

PUB ORDER

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OFFERING BRIBE TO HEALTH FACILITIES REVIEW COMMITTEE -
1ST OFFENSE

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT A LICENSE

OPERATE RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY WITHOUT VALID
LICENSE WHEREIN ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF RESIDENT HAS
OCCURRED

PROVIDING RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES WITHOUT A LICENSE

FAILED TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF RESIDENTIAL CARE
RESIDENT

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINST
A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-2ND OFFENSE

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE OR NEGLECT AGAINST
A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

ADMINISTRATOR KNOWINGLY CONCEAL ACT OF
ABUSE/NEGLECT OF RESIDENTIAL CARE RESIDENT RESULTING
IN DEATH/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

DIVERSION OF NURSING HOME RESIDENT'S FUNDS

FAILURE OF NURSING HOME OPERATOR TO MAKE RECEIPT OF
VALUABLES / KEEP RESIDENT'S FUND SEPARATE

MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OF ELDERLY NURSING HOME
RESIDENTS

MISUSE OF MEDICAID MONEY IN OPERATING A NURSING HOME

EMPLOYEE OF DHSS KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE TIME OF
UNANNOUNCED INSPECTION OF LICENSED FACILITY

MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING
DEVICE ON SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 2ND OFFENSE

MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS/TAMPERING WITH MONITORING
DEVICE ON SEWER TREATMENT SYSTEM - 1ST OFFENSE

DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE -
2ND OFFENSE

DOING BUSINESS AS FOOD STAMP VENDOR WITHOUT LICENSE -
18T OFFENSE

OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY
OBTAIN PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFO ILLEGALLY

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION RE: ELECTRONIC TRANSFER OF
BENEFITS

DENY OR INTERFERE WITH THE RIGHTS OF A BLIND, DEAF OR
PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSON

DISCLOSURE OF A CONVERSATION BETWEEN A PERSON WHO
CAN HEAR AND A DEAF PERSON

MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS IN REPORTING BLOOD TESTS
OF INFANTS

KNOWINGLY MAKE A FALSE REPORT THAT TRIGGERS AN
“AMBER ALERT"

CHILD NOT PROTECTED BY A CHILD PASSENGER RESTRAINT
SYSTEM

UNAUTHORIZED DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION ON CHILD
ABUSE OR NEGLECT REGISTRY

EVERY PERSON PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF FALSE CHILD
ABUSE REPORT OR NEGLECT AND SUBSEQUENTLY CONVICTED
OF MAKING A FALSE REPORT

INTENTIONALLY FILING A FALSE CHILD ABUSE REPORT OR
CHILD NEGLECT
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

210211 M A 3641399._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY ESTABLISH/MAINTAIN / OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE GRANTED BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210211 M A 3641699._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY ESTABLISH/MAINTAIN / OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY
WITHOUT LICENSE GRANTED BY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH -

1ST OFFENSE

210245 M A 36409__._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEW A
LICENSE TO OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

210245 | 36411__._ 5589 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY MAKING MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT TO OBTAIN/RENEW A

LICENSE TO OPERATE A CHILD CARE FACILITY - 1ST OFFENSE

210256 M A 3641799._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY, SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

210.256 | 3641899._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE OF A CHILD CARE FACILITY TO HAVE PREMISES
INSPECTED; TO SUPPLY NOTICE OF PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY, 1ST OFFENSE

210906 M B 3643699._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY PERSON HIRED AS CHILD/ELDER CARE WORKER FAILED TO
COMPLETE REGISTRATION FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS OF
EMPLOYMENT

210921 M B 3643899._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY MISUSE OF FAMILY CARE REGISTRY INFORMATION

211425 M A 5472799.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER JUVENILE OFFENDER 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER FAILED TO
REGISTER/PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION ON REGISTRATION

5472599.0 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER PERSON 17 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER WILLFULLY V!OLATES
ANY PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 211 RE: JUVENILE COURTS

213095 M C 5413099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER VIOLATION OF AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN
RIGHTS

214131 M A 23170_._ 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP ABANDONED CEMETERY OR PRIVATE BURYING GROUND, TO
DESTROY, MUTILATE, DEFACE, DICFIGURE OR REMOVE TOMB,
MONUMENT, GRAVE STONE, FENCE RAILING OR
ORNAMENTATION

214410 F D 1990099._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF CEMETERY TRUST FUND LAW
214455 M A 2317599._ 2999 OPT 23 DMG PROP DEFACING NATIVE AMERICAN CEMETERY

217120 F B 2931589.0 5199 YES 28 OBSTJUD EMPLOYEE OF DOC, DIRECTLY/INDIRECTLY RECEIVES
ANYTHING OF VALUE FOR PROCURING, ATTEMPT/ASSIST TO
PROCURE, THE PARDON/PAROLE OF ANY OFFENDER

217120 M A 2931803.0 5103 OPT 29 OBST JUD EMPLOYEE OF DOC RECEIVE ANY SERVICES, LEGAL TENDER
: OR ARTICLE OF VALUE NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT

hES

211431 M

21707 M A 19125__. 26  OPT 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED FOR RECORDS
MAINTAINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
217380 F B 31182_.0 52__ YES 31 WEAPONS DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPQOSIT/ CONCEAL

GUN/KNIFE/WEAPON/OTHER AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,
CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

217360 F C 32322__.0 35 YES 32 DANG DRUGS DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/ CONCEAL
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,
CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

217360 F D 33355__.0 41__ YES 33 LIQUORLAWS DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT/ CONCEAL
ALKALOID OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, INTOXICATING
LIQUOR AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL OR
PRIVATE/PRISON

217360 M A 5903599.0 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY DELIVER/ATTEMPT TO DELIVER/POSSESS/DEPOSIT ITEM
PROHIBITED AT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, CITY/COUNTY JAIL
OR PRIVATE PRISON/JAIL

217385 F B 13071_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT VIOLENCE TO AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS OR TO AN INMATE BY AN INMATE
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
217385 F C 23241_. 29 YES 23 DMGPROP  DAMAGE TO A DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS BUILDING OR
PROPERTY BY AN INMATE
217405 F C 13075_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT OFFENDER ABUSE BY AN EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS
217542 F D 2946013._ 5013 YES 29 OBSTJUD FAILURE TO RETURN TO HOUSE ARREST
217.720 F 2940599._ 5099 YES 29 OBSTJUD PAROLE VIOLATION (FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES
ONLY)
217720 M A 29406_._ 50__ YES 29 OBSTJUD PROBATION/PAROLE VIOLATION
21USC841(A) F 56350__._ 35_ YES 32 DANG DRUGS VIOLATION OF FEDERAL NARCOTIC LAW
221111 F B 31195_._ 52__ YES 31 WEAPONS  DELIVER- POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONGEAL IN A COUNTY

CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A GUN - KNIFE -
WEAPON OR OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY THAT WILL
ENDANGER PRISONER OR EMPLOYEE

221111 F C 32327_._ 35_ YES 32 DANG DRUGS DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE EXCEPT WITH A WRITTEN PRESCRIPTION

221111 F D 33365__._ 4104 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ALKALOID OR
SPIRITUOUS OR MALT LIQUOR

221111 M A 36257__._ 55  YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY DELIVER - POSSESS - DEPOSIT - CONCEAL IN A COUNTY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR COUNTY JAIL ITEM PROHIBITED
BY LAW FROM POSSESSING

221111 | 3626099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY KNOWINGLY DELIVERS, ATTEMPTS TO DELIVER, OR HAS IN
POSSESSION, DEPOSITS OR CONCEALS IN OR ABOUT COUNTY
JAIL OR FACILITY PROHIBITED PERSONAL ITEMS

221.353 F D 2324599._ 2999 OPT 23 DMG PROP DAMAGE TO JAIL / JAIL PROPERTY

221510 M A 2954099._ 5099 OPT 29 OBST JUD PURPOSELY FAILING TO PERFORM WARRANT CHECK PRIOR TO
RELEASE OF PRISONER

226531 M C 5488399.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER  ADULT CABARET OR SEXUALLY-ORIENTED BUSINESS
BILLBOARD/EXTERIOR ADVERTISING SIGN ILLEGALLY LOCATED
WITHIN ONE MILE OF A STATE HIGHWAY

226.720 M 4887506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  ESTABLISHED/ MAINTAINED, OPERATED UNSCREENED
JUNKYARD WITHIN 200 FEET OF STATE / COUNTY ROAD

229100 M A 5400499._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  WILLFULLY FAILING TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF SECTION
229.040 - 229.200 REGARDING INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES

229150 M 4807506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH OBSTRUCTED / DAMAGED / CHANGED LOCATION OF PUBLIC
ROAD (WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY)

229210 M 4736005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH DROVE ON BRIDGE/HWY UNDER
CONSTRUCTION/IMPROVEMENT THAT WAS CLOSED BY
BARRIERS

229477 M B 3921005._ 6205 OPT 39 CONSERV DIGGING OR REMOVAL OF PLANTS / PLANT PARTS FROM ANY
COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY / ROADWAY

229477 M A 5400299._ 7398 OPT 54 PUBORDER POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT
PARTS COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY /
ROADWAYS

229479 M A 3921205._ 6205 OPT 39 CONSERV POSSESSION FOR SALE OR COLLECTION OF PLANTS / PLANT
) PARTS COLLECTED FROM COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAYS /

ROADWAYS
238.365 | 4889006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  VIOLATION OF TOLL COLLECTION REGULATIONS
252.040 M A 39030__._ 62__ OPT 39 CONSERV PURSUING/TAKING/KILLED/POSSESSED OR DISPOSED OF
WILDLIFE ILLEGALLY
252.041 | 3960099._ 6299 NO 39 CONSERV :é:-ggﬁ- TO WEAR ORANGE-COLORED CLOTHING DURING DEER
N
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RSMO

252.045

252.060
252.090

252.160

252,190
252.200

252.220
252.225
252.225
252.230
252.235

252.235

252.235

252.240
252.241

253.155

253.160
253.180
253.185
253.195
253.200
253.420

254.300
256.477
256.483

256.637

260.203

260.207

260.208

260.211

260.211

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

=

mEZ=Z =M

T g 2= =

= £

O oD W >

39400__._

38500__._
3900799._

3932004.0

38035__._
3903702._

39005__._
3970099._
3971099._
38010__._
38265_ .

39275__._

38285__.

39020__._
38310__._

5471099.0

5600405.0
5476099._
5477098._
5473099.0
5475099. _
28250__._

39200__._
1934399, _
1934499._

3630099._

3614599._

1985099._

1985189._

3698098._

3698199._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
62__ NO
62__ NO
6299  OPT
6204 OPT
62__  OPT
6202 OPT
62__  YES
6299 NO
6299 NO
62__  OPT
62__ YES
62 YES
62__ NO
62__  OPT
62 OPT
7399 NO
5405 NO
7399 NO
7399 NO
7399 NO
7399 NO
29__ NO
62__  OPT
2699  OPT
2609 OPT
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
2609  YES
2699 YES
5589  YES
5599  YES

39

39
39

39

39
39

39
39
39
39
39

39

39

39
39

g 2 2R

23

39
19
19

36
36
19
19

36

38

CONSERV

CONSERV
CONSERV

CONSERV

CONSERV
CONSERV

CONSERV
CONSERV
CONSERV
CONSERV
CONSERV

CONSERV

CONSERV

CONSERV
CONSERV

PUB ORDER

MOTOR VEH
PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER
DMG PROP

CONSERV
FRAUD
FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
FRAUD

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

ACTIVITIES VIOLATION IN A NON-DESIGNATED CONSERVATION
AREA

FAILURE TO PRODUCE A FISHING LICENSE

REFUSE PERMISSION OR IMPEDE ACTION OF AGENT OR
OFFICER EXAMINING PACKAGE BELIEVED TO CONTAIN
UNLAWFUL WILDLIFE

FRAUDULENTLY SECURING A CERTIFICATE, LICENSE, OR
PRIVILEGE FROM THIS STATE-WILDLIFE

POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED WILDLIFE

OBSTRUCT THE FREE PASSAGE OF FISH IN, ACROSS OR
THROUGH ANY RIVER, CREEK, POND, STREAM SLOUGH OR
OTHER WATERCOURSE

VIOLATION OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW
BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY RE: GAME VIOLATORS
FILING FALSE REPORT RE: CONSERVATION VIOLATION
VIOLATIONS OF THE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY LAW

SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST/SUBSEQUENT/$500 OR
MORE

SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE/LESS THAN $560

SALE OF WILDLIFE TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF DEPT. OF
CONSERVATION REGULATIONS - 1ST OFFENSE/LESS THAN $500

VIOLATION OF ENDANGERED SPECIES LAW

HUNTING/FISHING WITH A SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR DENIED
PERMIT

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE IN NON-DESIGNATED AREA OF A
STATE PARK

EXCEEDED THE SPEED LIMIT IN A STATE PARK

ALLOWED ANIMAL(S) TO RUN AT LARGE IN A STATE PARK
FAILED TO LEASH PET IN A STATE PARK

USING FIREWORKS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A STATE PARK
UNLAWFULLY TAKING WILDLIFE IN A STATE PARK

VIOLATION RELATING TO EXCAVATION OF ABANDONED
SHIPWRECKS

VIOLATIONS OF THE STATE FORESTRY LAW
FRAUD RELATED TO GEOLOGICAL WORK

ALTERING GEOLOGIST'S WORK; OPERATION WITH EXPIRED /
SUSPENDED / REVOKED REGISTRATION

ANY VIOLATION OF WATER WELL DRILLER'S ACT
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF INFECTIOUS WASTE

FAILURE BY OPERATOR OF RECOVERY/WASTE PROCESSING
FACILITY OR LANDFILL TO NOTIFY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOQURCES OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

FAILURE BY PROVIDER OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES TO NOTIFY SUBDIVISION OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 1ST DEGREE,
1ST OFFENSE
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260.211

260.212

260.212

260.212

260.216
260.260
260.267

260.270
260.270
260.281
260.425

260.425

260.575

264.101
265.494

266.165

266.190

267.230

269.020
269.130

26USC5861
26USC7203
26USC7206

273.329

273.340
273.348
273.350
276.421

276.582
277.209

PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

RANGE

= =
O 0

mZ 2=
o]

=

M
M

3698299._

3698399._

3698498._

3698599, _

3696699._
3698699, _
3697999._

3698799._
3698899._
3681099._
3613099._

3614099, _

3614399._

3624099._
1905999._

5405599._

5406599._

36162__._

3604299._
3604199._

55520__._
5561001._
5561101._

3655099._

3655299,
3655499, _
3655699._
19450__.

1948199._
3602299._

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5599  OPT
5699  YES
5689  YES
5599  OPT
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
5699  OPT
5589  YES
5589  OPT
5599  YES
5599 NO
2699 OPT
7399 NO
7389 NO
565 OPT
5599 NO
5599 NO
52 YES
6101 OPT
6101 OPT
5599  OPT
5599 NO
5589 OPT
5599 NO
26__ YES
2699 OPT
5599  OPT

36

36

36

36

36
36
36

36

36

36
19

36

36
36

31
a7
37

36

36
36
36
19

19

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
FRAUD

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

WEAPONS
TAX REVENUE
TAX REVENUE

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
FRAUD

FRAUD
HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF DEMOLITION WASTE, 2ND DEGREE,
1ST OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, SUBSEQUENT
VIOLATION

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 1ST DEGREE, 1ST
OFFENSE

CRIMINAL DISPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE, 2ND DEGREE, 1ST
OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPTACLE
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF LEAD ACID BATTERY

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE, OR OFFER FOR PROMOTIONAL
PURPOSES AN ALKALINE-MANGANESE OR BUTTON CELL
MERCURIC-OXIDE BATTERY

ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, SUBSEQUENT VIOLATION
ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE TIRES, 1ST OFFENSE
SELLING PRODUCTS IN UNLABELED PLASTIC CONTAINER

VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR
TRANSPORTATION PRACTICES

VIOLATION OF HAZARDOUS WASTES MANAGEMENT OR
TRANSPORTATION PRACTICES

MINING COMPANIES - SUBMITTANCE OF FALSE OR
FRAUDULENT INFORMATION REGARDING CLEANUP OF
ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS

VIOLATION OF APICULTURE LAW

ANY MISLEADING OR DECEPTIVE PRACTICES IN ADVERTISING /
OFFERING FOR SALE/ SELL ALL OR PART OF A CARCASS/
FOOD PLAN

KNOWINGLY FAILED TO OBTAIN A LICENSE TO MANUFACTURE
OR DISTRIBUTE COMMERCIAL FEED

KNOWINGLY FAILED TO FILE A QUARTERLY TONNAGE REPORT
REGARDING COMMERCIAL FEED

INTERFERE WITH OR OBSTRUCT STATE VETERINARIAN IN
DISCHARGE OF DUTIES OR OWNER OR PERSONS NOTIFIED TO
QUARANTINE ANIMALS

VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: DISPOSAL OF DEAD ANIMALS

FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE USED TO TRANSPORT BODIES OF
DEAD ANIMALS CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT SEEPAGE OR
DRIPPING FROM THE BODIES / TO PREVENT THE BODIES FROM
BEING SEEN BY PERSONS USING THE HIGHWAY

VIOLATION OF THE NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
FAILURE TO FILE FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS

PERJURY IN MAKING AND SUBSCRIBING FEDERAL INCOME TAX
RETURN

OPERATING ANIMAL CARE FACILITY OR ACTIVITY AS BREEDER
OR DEALER WITHOUT LICENSE

DEALER PURCHASE OF ANIMALS FROM UNLICENSED PERSON
VIOLATING RULES / STANDARDS RE: ANIMAL CARE FACILITIES
SHIPMENT OF DISEASED ANIMALS

GRAIN DEALERS-FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

FAILURE OF GRAIN DEALER TO DISPLAY LICENSING NOTICE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 277.209 RE: SLAUGHTERING LIVESTOCK
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

277215 M A 3602399._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY PACKER FAILED TO REPORT

285025 M A 3710999._ 6199 OPT 37 TAX REVENUE KNOWINGLY ACCEPT STATE ADMINISTERED OR SUBSIDIZED
TAX CREDIT, TAX ABATEMENT OR LOAN FROM STATE WHEN
NEGLIGENTLY EMPLOYING AN ILLEGAL ALIEN

285306 F D 19145__. 26_  YES 19 FRAUD EMPLOYEE REFUSAL TO COMPLETE A CHILD SUPPORT
WITHHOLDING FORM

285308 F D 19146_._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD EMPLOYEE STATING ON A WITHHOLDING FORM THAT CHILD
SUPPORT IS NOT OWED WHEN SUCH EMPLOYEE KNOWINGLY
OWES SUPPORT

287128 F D 19131_._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S
COMPENSATION -SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

287128 M A 19132__._ 26 __  OPT 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS REGARDING WORKER'S
COMPENSATION

288.380 M 1914007._ 2607 OPT 19 FRAUD RECEIVING UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION UNDER FALSE
PRETENSE

280340 M B 5417199._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  WILLFULLY VIOLATED OR FAILED TO COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
290.210 TO 290.340 REGARDING PREVAILING HOURLY WAGES
ON PUBLIC WORKS

290525 M C 5416599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER HINDERING DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS RE: MINIMUM WAGE ACT

290.575 | 5416799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY FAILS TO USE MISSOURI LABORERS OR LABORERS
FROM NONRESTRICTIVE STATES IN TIMES OF EXCESSIVE
UNEMPLOYMENT

292615 M C 3682099._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATING PROVISIONS RE: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN THE
WORK PLACE

292630 M 3699799.0 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE TO PROVIDE AT LEAST ONE PORTABLE TOILET PER 20

CONSTRUCTION WORKERS
204110 M C 3651599._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF CHILD LABOR LAW

301020 M B 4601806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER MOTOR VEHICLE/TRAILER ANNUALLY
WITH DIRECTOR OF REVENUE

301020 M B 4602006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OWNER/LIENHOLDER FAILED TO SURRENDER TITLE OF
RECONSTRUCTED VEH TO DOR

301020 M B 4602106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER OUT-OF-STATE REGISTERED VEH/TRL IN
MISSOURI WHEN MISSOURI RESIDENT

301.020 M B 4602406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROPERTY CARRYING VEH FOR

SUFFICIENT GROSS WEIGHT
301.020 M B 4602706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PASSENGER CARRYING VEH FOR
THE SEATING CAPACITY
301.020 M B 4603006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROP/PASS CARRYING VEH FOR
) BEYOND LOCAL OPERATION

301020 M B 4603306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER VEH AS COMM MTR VEH WHEN VEH IS SO
DESIGNED / CONSTRUCTED / MODIFIED

301.041 M A 4603106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR FAILED TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION PLATE ON COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE MOTOR VEHICLE

301.074 M 4603606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO FURNISH ANNUAL PROOF OF VEH INSPECTION AND
DISABILITY TO DIR OF REV WHEN ISSUED DISABLED VET
LICENSE

301130 M 4603906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY PLATES ON MTR VEH / TRL

301130 M 4604206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/FASTEN/MAINTAIN PLATES TO MTR
VEH/TRL

301130 M 4604506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO PROPERLY AFFIX/DISPLAY TAB ON MTR VEH LIC
PLATE

301.131 M 4604806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED HISTORIC PLATES WHEN VEH USED FOR

PURPOSES OTHER THAN EXHIBITION / EDUCATION
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
301.131 M C 4604906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED 1000 MILES PERSONAL USE OF HISTORIC MOTOR
VEHICLE
301.131 M C 4605006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH HISTORIC MOTOR VEHICLE OWNER FAILED TO MAINTAIN
MILEAGE LOG
301133 M 4605106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED UNLICENSED SELF-PROPELLED CONSTRUCTION

EQUIP ON SAT / SUN / LEGAL HOLIDAY
301.140 M A  4605206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO TRANSFER PLATES OF VEHICLE WITHIN 30 DAYS

301140 M A 4805406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED /POSSESSED MTR VEH / TRL PLATES OF ANOTHER
PERSON

301141 M C 1949999.0 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE; JANUARY 1,
2005)

301141 M B 4606206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON LICENSE
PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD (EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY
1, 2005)

301.141 M C 4606506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON LICENSE
PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1,
2005)

301141 M B 1950199.0 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD PHYSICIAN OR OTHER HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONER FALSELY
VERIFY/CERTIFY A DISABILITY FOR A LICENSE PLATE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

301142 M B 1949799.0 2699 NO 19 FRAUD PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST
FALSELY CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1,
2005)

301.142 M A 4606499.0 5499 NO 46 MOTORVEH FRAUDULENT APPL/RENEW/ISSUE USE OF DISABLED PERSON
LICENSE PLATE OR WINDSHIELD PLACARD

301.142 M B 4606706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAIL TO RETURN HANDICAP LICENSE PLATE/PLACARD OF
DECEASED PERSON (EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

301.142 | 4887906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ACCESS AISLE; USE OF A VEHICLE
DISPLAYING A HANDICAPPED LICENSE PLATE OR PLACARD
(RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

301143 M B 4607406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH USE HANDICAP LICENSE/PLACARD WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION
(EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

301.143 | 4888006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ZONE

301150 M C 4605506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REMOVE MONTHLY SERIES LIC PLATE ON SALE/
TRANSFER OF VEHICLE OWNERSHIP

301170 M 4605706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  DISPLAYED IN-TRANSIT TAGS ON MTR VEH/TRL NOT BEING
DELIVERED FROM MFG / DLR TO DLR

301170 M 4606006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO INSERT CORRECT DATE/PLACE OF ISSUE AND
DESTINATION ON IN-TRANSIT TAGS

301.180 M 4606306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH/TRL THAT NO TITLE HAD BEEN ISSUED
FOR BY DIR OF REV SINCE VEH WAS ACQUIRED / BUILT

301.180 M 4620606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR ID / OD VERIFICATION

301,198 M C 4608006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY SUBMIT FALSE INFORMATION ABOUT TRANSFER
OF VEHICLE

301.198 M C 4609806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FRAUDULENTLY FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER

301.198 | 4610006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAIL TO SUBMIT NOTICE OF TRANSFER

301.200 M 4606906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DEALER FAILED TO DELIVER BILL OF SALE ON PRESCRIBED
FORM

301210 M 4606806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH POSSESSION OF OPEN TITLE

301.210 M 4607006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO DELIVER / RECEIVE CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP

UPON SALE OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF MOTOR VEHICLE
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301.218

301.218
301.218

301.218

301.218

301.218

301.225

301.225

301.225

301.225

301.227

301.227

301.227

301.266

301.271

301.275

301.277

301.280

301.280

301.300

301.310

301.320
301.330
301.349

301.380

301.390

301.400

PENAL
RANGE

=
>

MO CODE

4638006.0

4638106.0
4638206.0

4638306.0

4638406.0

4638506.0

4639006.0

4639106.0

4639206.0

4639306.0

4639606.0

4639706.0

4639806.0

4609106.0

4608406.0

4608706.0

4609006.0

4607206.0

4607506.0

4609306.0

4611806.0

4609606.0
4609906.0
4610106.0

4620806.0

1917399._

1918099._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF SELLING USED MTR VEH PARTS
W/O LIC FROM DOR

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED MTR VEH SALVAGE BUSINESS W/O LIC FROM DOR

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF REBUILDING/REPAIRING 4 OR MORE
WRECKED / DISMANTLED VEHICLES IN A CALENDAR YEAR W/O
LIC FROM DOR

54086 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED MOBILE BUSINESS OF SCRAPPING
VEHICLES/PARTS FOR METAL W/O LIC FROM DOR

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATOR OF SALVAGE POOL SOLD VEH TO PERSON NOT
LICENSED AS SALVAGE DEALER

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER
RECORD OF VEH SALES

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH BUSINESS SELLING USED VEH PARTS FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN FOR INSPECTION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH BUSINESS SALVAGING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH BUSINESS REBUILDING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS /
OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL OPERATOR ACQUIRED MTR VEH / FARTS W/O
RECEIVING TITLE

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO FORWARD TITLE TO DOR
WITHIN 10 DAYS

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER
' RECORDS

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED VEH FOR HIRE / CARRIED LOAD WHILE OPERATING
UNDER A HUNTERS FERMIT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER NONRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH (NO
RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT)

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WHILE REG REVOKED BY MO HRC
FOR FAILURE TO PAY FEES

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REGISTER NOCNRESIDENT COMM MTR VEH
(RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT)

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DEALER FAILED TO MAKE PRESCRIBED MONTHLY REPORT TO
MO MTR VEH COMMISSION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DEALER/PUBLIC GARAGE OPERATOR FAILED TO KEEP
CORRECT RECORD OF VEHICLE ACCEPTED

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO FILE FOR DUPLICATE MTR VEH/TRL PLATES / TAB/
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN 5 DAYS OF LOSS /
MUTILATION

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO SURRENDER MUTILATED/WORN OUT PLATE, FOR
WHICH DUPLICATE HAS BEEN ISSUED, TO DOR

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED UNLAWFUL PLATE/PLACARD ON MTR VEH / TRL
5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME/ADDRESS ON COMM MTR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LISTED FALSE ADDRESS ON APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION
FOR MTR VEH / TRL

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO COLLECT FEE FOR HOMEMADE TRAILER
VERIFICATION

2699 YES 19 FRAUD SALE OR POSSESSION OF MOTOR VEHICLE-TRAILER-BOAT-
MOTOR VEHICLE TIRE- OUTBOARD MOTOR- FARM EQUIPMENT-
CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR PARTS WITH MISSING OR
FALSIFIED IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS

2699  YES 19 FRAUD REMOVAL OR DEFACING MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER
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301.401

301.420

301.559

301.559

301.559

301.560

301.560

301.560

301.563

301.564

301.570

301.620

301.640

301.703

301.705

301.705

301.707

301.711

302.020

302.020

302.020

302.020

302.020
302.020

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

1919099._

4610406.0

4607906.0

5412099._

5412199._

4607606.0

4607706.0

4608906.0

5412299,

4608206.0

4608806.0

4617599._

4618598._

4708906.0

4709206.0

4709406.0

4650006.0

4655006.0

4660806.0

4660906.0

4661306.0

4661406.0

4662006.0
4736406.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

2699 YES 19 FRAUD
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

7399  YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

7399  OPT 54 PUB ORDER

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

5499 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5499 YES 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 YES 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 YES 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

REMOVE OR DEFACE MANUFACTURER'S NUMBER ON SPECIAL
MOBILE EQUIPMENT

MADE FALSE STATEMENT IN OWNERSHIP / REGISTRATION /
APPLICATION /OWNERSHIP AGREEMENT

ENGAGE IN BUSINESS OR ACT AS A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER,
BOAT DEALER, MANUFACTURER WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING
LICENSE FROM COMMISSION

FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER / MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE,
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / MANUFACTURER,
BOAT DEALER / MANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN A LICENSE, 18T
OFFENSE

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER
HIRED OR LOANED TO OTHERS

DISPLAYED DEALER PLATES ON REGULARLY USED SERVICE OR
WRECKER VEHICLE

DISPLAYED BOAT DEALER PLATES ON VESSEL OR VESSEL
TRAILER HIRED OR LOANED TO OTHERS OR UPON REGULARLY
USED SERVICE VESSEL OR VESSEL TRAILER

REFUSAL OF SUBPOENA FROM MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION,
REFUSAL TO BE SWORN, PRODUCE EVIDENCE

PERSON OR AGENCY OR MANUFACTURER, MOTOR VEHICLE OR
BOAT DEALER REFUSED TO PERMIT INSPECTION OF VEHICLE
OR VESSEL DOCUMENTS

SALE OF SEVEN OR MORE MOTOR VEHICLES IN CALENDAR
YEAR WITHOUT BEING REGISTERED AS A MOTOR VEHICLE
DEALER

FAILURE TO NAME LIENHOLDER IN APPLICATION FOR TITLE

KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND W/OUT AUTHORITY, SEND
SEPARATE DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER

FAILURE TO OBTAIN CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP FOR ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WITHOUT CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNER

A PERSON UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE NOT ACCOMPANIED BY OR UNDER
SUPERVISION OF PARENT, GUARDIAN OR AUTHORIZED PERSON

REGISTRATION REQUIRED ON CERTAIN ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

FAILED TO DISPLAY REGISTRATION DECAL ON ALL-TERRAIN
VEHICLES

OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-
1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATED VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE-
3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-3RD AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

OPERATED MOTORCYCLE WHEN DRIVER LICENSE NOT
VALIDATED FOR SUCH OPERATION-1ST OR 2ND OFFENSE

PERMITTED UNVALIDATED LICENSE TO OPERATE MOTORCYCLE

FAILED TO WEAR PROTECTIVE HEADGEAR WHEN ON
MOTORCYCLE IN MOTION / WEAR APPROVED GEAR
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302.130

302.175

302.178

302.200

302.220

302.220

302.220
302.220

302.230

302.233

302.233

302.250

302.260

302.272

302.272

302.275

302.276

302.291

302.301

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

4662206.0

4736606.0

4662106.0

4662306.0

4662506.0

4663006.0

4663506.0
4664006.0

4660306.0

1950589.0

1950758.0

4664506.0

4665006.0

4867006.0

4669606.0

4660206.0

4660406.0

5411399._

4736906.0

4661106.0

4661206.0

4661606.0

4661706.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406 OPT
5406  OPT
2699  OPT
2609  OPT
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
7399  NO
5406  NO
5406  YES
5406  OPT
5406  YES
5406  YES

46 MOTOR VEH

46 MOTOR VEH

46

46

46

46
46

46

19

46

46

46

54

46

48

46

46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

FRAUD

FRAUD

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

PUB ORDER

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TEMPORARY INSTRUCTION / DRIVER
PERMIT '

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED DRIVER
LICENSE (FOR VISION)

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF INTERMEDIATE
DRIVER'S LICENSE

OPERATED MTR VEH W/O NEW DRIVER LICENSE AFTER BEING
REVOKED / SUSPENDED

DISPLAYED OR POSSESSED FICTITIOUS/CANCELLED/
SUSPENDED / REVOKED / ALTERED DRIVER LICENSE

REPRESENTED THE DRIVER LICENSE OF ANOTHER PERSON TO
BE HIS / HERS

LOANED DRIVER LICENSE TO ANOTHER PERSON

PROVIDED FRAUDULENT INFORMATION IN APPLICATION FOR
DRIVER LICENSE

MADE FALSE STATEMENT/AFFIDAVIT OR KNOWINGLY
SWORE/AFFIRMED FALSELY TO ANY MATTER REQUIRED BY
SEC 302.010-302.540

COMMITS/ASSISTS ANOTHER IN COMMITTING
FRAUD/DECEPTION DURING LICENSE EXAMINATION

KNOWINGLY CONCEAL/PROVIDE FALSE INFORMATION OR
COMMIT FRAUD IN APPLICATION FOR LICENSE/PERMIT

CAUSED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED CHILD OR WARD UNDER
AGE 16 TO DRIVE MTR VEHICLE

AUTHORIZED OR KNOWINGLY PERMITTED PERSON WHO HAD
NC LEGAL RIGHT TO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE

OPERATING A SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT SCHOOL BUS
OPERATOR'S PERMIT (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATE SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT A VALID SCHOOL BUS
ENDORSEMENT (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

KNOWINGLY FAILED TO PROVIDE DOR WITHIN 10 DAYS, THE
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF A BUS DRIVER WHO HAS
FAILED TO PASS ANY DRUG, ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST
ADMINISTERED PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS
REGARDING THE OPERATION OF A SCHOOL BUS

OPERATED SCHOOL BUS WHILE PERMIT/ ENDORSEMENT
SUSPENDED (SUSPENDED FOR FAILURE TO PASS DRUG,
ALCOHOL OR CHEMICAL TEST)

KNOWINGLY VIOLATES CONFIDENTIALITY PROVISION RELATED
TO INCOMPETENT OR UNQUALIFIED DRIVERS OR FILES A FALSE
REPORT

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS OF RESTRICTED DRIVER
LICENSE (FOR PHYSICAL INFIRMITY)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ASSISTING WITH
LICENSE APPLICATION FRAUD)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ASSISTING WITH
LICENSE APPLICATION FRAUD)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR FAILURE TO
STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR FAILURE TO
STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS)
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RSMO

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

302.321

PENAL
RANGE

F D

MO CODE

4666106.0
4666206.0

4667306.0

4667406.0

46675086.0

4667806.0
4667906.0
4668106.0
4668206.0
4668306.0

4668406.0

,4668606.0

4668806.0

4668906.0

4669006.0

4669106.0

4669206.0

4669306.0

4669406.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406  OPT
5406 OPT
5406  OPT
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406 OPT
5406  YES
5406 OPT
5406 YES
5406 YES
5406 YES
5406 YES

46

416

46

46
46

46

46

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

46 MOTOR VEH

&

e

46 MOTOR VEH

46

46

46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND
LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR
POINTS/FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TEST)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED
AFTER FAILING EXAMINATION/FAILING TO SUBMIT TO
EXAMINATION REQUIRED BY DIRECTOR)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF COURT FINE / COsTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY 'WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NON-
PAYMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR ABUSE AND
LOSE LAW)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR UNKNOWN
REASONS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR POINTS/FAILURE
TO SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TEST)

DRIVING WHILE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR STEALING MOTOR
FUEL PURSUANT TO SECTION 302.286)

DRIVING WHILE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR STEALING MOTOR
FUEL PURSUANT TO SECTION 302.286)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED (REVOKED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR POINTS)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER ’
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED ( SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANCE )

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
IMPROPRIETIES IN COMPACT STATE)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED ( REVOKED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANGCE )

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED OR REVOKED
AFTER FAILING EXAM/FAILING TO SUBMIT TO EXAM REQUIRED
BY DOR)

OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED ( SUSPENDED FOR PROBABLE
CAUSE OF .08% BAC AND ZERO TOLERANGE )
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RSMO

302.321

302.321

302.720

302,725

302.725

302.725

302.725

302.725

302.725

302.727

302.727

302.727

302.727

302.755

302.755

302.755

302.755

302.755

302.755

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

4669506.0

4669706.0

4665606.0

4665406.0

4665806.0

4667706.0

4670006.0

4670306.0

4670506.0

4671006.0

4671206.0

4671406.0

4671606.0

4841106.0

4841206.0

4841706.0

4841806.0

4949006.0

4949106.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406  OPT
5406 . OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  YES
5406  YES
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  OPT
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  OPT
5406  OPT

46

46

46

46
416

46

46
46

46

46

46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR
NONAPPEAR/NONPAYMENT OF COURT FINE/COSTS)

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE DRIVER
LICENSE/PRIVILEGE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR NONPAYMENT
OF CHILD SUPPORT) (454.1000-454.1018)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT VALID
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A SUSPENDED
/ REVOKED OR CANCELLED LICENSE FROM ANY STATE
(RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A VALID
LICENSE OR WITH NO LICENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30,2005)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE
DISQUALIFIED FROM OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR
VEHICLE IN ANY STATE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL
DRIVER'S LICENSE IN POSSESSION (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCI!AL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER CLASS
OF LICENSE/ENDORSEMENT (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE
REVOKED--47H OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMME!"Ci.«.. MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE LICENSE
“EVOKED -2ND/3RD OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHiLE DRIVER IS
DISQUALIFIED FROM OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR
VEHIELE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

DRIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE CDL DRIVERS
LICENSE IS REVOKED, SUSPENDED. OR CANCELLED
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (1ST OFFENSE)

VIOLATED AN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER WHILE TRANSPORTING
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE)

VIOLATE OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPERATING MOTOR
VEHICLE DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16
PASSENGERS INCLUDING DRIVER-1ST OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE
DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

VIOLATE QUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER WHILE OPERATING MOTOR
VEHICLE DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT MORE THAN 16
PASSENGERS INCLUDING DRIVER-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD
(1ST OFFENSE) (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD
(2ND OFFENSE) (RETIRE DATE:SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

302755 M A 4949206.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A
CONTINUOUS TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD
(3RD & SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE) (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER
30, 2005)

302755 M A 4949506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-1ST OFFENSE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

302755 M A 4949706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-2ND OFFENSE
(EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

302755 M A 4949906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BEGINNING AT
ISSUANCE OF ORDER UNTIL IT EXPIRES-3RD/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

302780 M 4748505.0 5405 OPT 46 MOTORVEH DROVE COMM VEHICLE WITH WILLFUL / WANTON DISREGARD
FOR SAFETY

302.780 M 4749004.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTORVEH DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE WITH BAC OVER .04%

302780 M 4749503.0 5403 OPT 46 MOTORVEH DROVE COMM MTR VEHICLE UNDER INFLUENCE OF

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
MOTORVEH  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MOTORVEH OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE OWNED BY ANOTHER KNOWING
OWNER OF VEHICLE HAS NOT MAINTAINED FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

303.040 M B 4684006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO REPORT ACCIDENT TO DOR WITHIN 30/ 10 DAYS

303.178 M A 4686306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY DISPLAY INVALID EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY
INSURANCE

303.1779 M A 4686506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY ALTER, MAKE, SELL, MAKE AVAILABLE AN INVALID/
COUNTERFEIT INSURANCE CARD

303.330 M B 4683006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH REFUSED TO SURRENDER DRIVER LICENSE OR REGISTRATION
TO DOR

303.370 M A 4681006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FORGED/MISREPRESENTED MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT OR
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION TO DOR

303370 M B 4682006.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WHILE
REGISTRATION OR DRIVER LICENSE / PRIVILEGE REVOKED

303406 M A 4686799.0 5499 NO 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY DISCLOSE INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM
INSURANCE COMPANIES

304010 M C 4956206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH WEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED ROAD/BRIDGE LIMIT
APPROVED BY HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
IN 2ND / 3RD / 4TH CLASS COUNTY

304.010 | 5600505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 1 - 5 MPH)

303.025 M C 4683506.0 5406 NO
303.025 M C 4683706.0 5406 NO

& &

304.010 M C 5601005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 6 - 10 MPH)

304010 M C 5601505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 11 - 15 MPH)

304.010 M C 5601905.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 16 - 19 MPH)

304.010 M B 5602005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT (BY 20 MPH OR MORE)

304.011 M 4703605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH DROVE AT SUCH SLOW SPEED TO IMPEDE/BLOCK NORMAL AND
REASONABLE TRAFFIC MOVEMENT

304.011 M C 4703705.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH DROVE AT SPEED LESS THAN 40 MPH ON INTERSTATE

HIGHWAY

304.012 M B 4737605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER - DID NOT RESULT IN AN ACCIDENT

304.012 M A 4737705.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE IN A CARELESS AND IMPRUDENT
MANNER INVOLVING AN ACCIDENT

304013 M C 4706005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE UPON A
HIGHWAY
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

304.013 M C 4706206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHIN A
STREAM OR RIVER

304.013 M C 4706406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
OPERATOR'S OR CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE

304013 M C 4706605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY IN EXCESS OF
THIRTY MILES PER HOUR

304.013 M C 4706806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPER BICYCLE
SAFETY FLAG

304013 M C 4707006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE IN CARELESS WAY
ENDANGERING PERSON OR PROPERTY OF ANOTHER

304.013 M C 4707204.0 5404 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE
OF ALCOHOL

304.013 M C 4707403.0 5403 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE
OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

304.013 M C 4707606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PERSON UNDER EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE OPERATING ALL-
TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT SECURELY FASTENED SAFETY
HELMET ON HEAD

304.013 M C 4707806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE CARRYING A PASSENGER
WHEN SEAT NOT DESIGNED FOR SUCH

304.013 4707906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON PRIMARY HIGHWAY

304013 M C 4708005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH ILLEGALLY OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY
FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES BETWEEN OFFICIAL SUNSET
AND SUNRISE

304.013 M C 4708106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH HANDICAPPED PERSON OPERATED ATV ON ROADWAY
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF OFFICIAL SUNSET AND SUNRISE

304.015 | 4714505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING
LANES

304.015 M C 4714605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING
LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

304.015 M A 47147050 5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH FAILED TO OBEY OFFICIAL SIGNS TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING
LANES, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

304.015 | 4714805.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH
SAFETY ON ROADWAYS HAVING 3 OR MORE LANES

304.015 M C 47149050 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH
SAFETY ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES,
CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

304.015 M A 4715005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH CHANGED LANES WHEN MOVEMENT COULD NOT BE MADE WITH
SAFETY ON ROADWAY HAVING THREE OR MORE LANES,
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

304.015 | 4721005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE U TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HWY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERCHANGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION

304015 M C 4721105.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE U TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERCHANGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION -
CAUSE IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

304015 M A 47212050 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE U TURN/LEFT TURN ON DIVIDED HIGHWAY NOT AT
INTERSECTION / INTERCHANGE / ANY SIGNED LOCATION -
RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

304.015 | 4722505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH

304015 M C 4722605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

304.015 M A 4722705.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DRIVE ON RIGHT HALF OF ROADWAY WHEN
ROADWAY WAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

=
(9]
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RSMO

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.015

304.016
304.016

30¢4.016

304.016

304.016

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

4722805.0

4722905.0

4723005.0

4723105.0

4723205.0

4723305.0

47234005.0

4723505.0

4723605.0

4723705.0

4723805.0

4723905.0

4724005.0

4724105.0

4724205.0

4800305.0

4800405.0

4800505.0

4728505.0
4728805.0

4729105.0

4729405.0

4729705.0

NCIC SUBMIT

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO

MAJOR CATEGORY

46

46

46
46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

48

46

46
46

46

46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOCTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HWY DIVIDED INTO TWO OR
MORE RDWYS

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO
OR MORE ROADWAYS, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN
ACCIDENT

DROVE WRONG DIRECTION ON HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO TWO
OR MORE ROADWAYS, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING 3
OR MORE LANES

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE LANES, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF
AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN SINGLE LANE ON ROADWAY HAVING
THREE OR MORE LANES, RESULTING IN A AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF 3 LANE ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN
VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

DROVE IN CENTER LANE OF THREE LANE ROADWAY WHEN
VIEW OBSTRUCTED OR NOT CLEAR OF TRAFFIC, RESULTING IN
AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH 3
OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVELING AT SPEED BELOW NORMAL

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LLANE OF ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN
NORMAL, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE IN RIGHT HAND LANE OF ROADWAY WITH
THREE OR MORE LANES WHEN TRAVEL AT SPEED LESS THAN
NORMAL, RESULTING IN AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HWY WITH 2 OR MORE
LANES IN SAME DIRECTION

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO
OR MORE LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, CAUSING AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO DRIVE WITHIN RIGHT LANE OF HIGHWAY WITH TWO
OR MORE LANES IN SAME DIRECTION, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

FAILED TO PLACE VEH NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT HAND
SIDE OF HWY AS PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT
HAND SIDE OF HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, CAUSING AN
IMMEDIATE THREAT OF AN ACCIDENT

FAILED TO PLACE VEHICLE NOT IN MOTION AS NEAR RIGHT
HAND SIDE OF HIGHWAY AS PRACTICABLE, RESULTING IN AN
ACCIDENT

CUT IN ON OVERTAKEN VEHICLE

PASSED VEHICLE ON RIGHT AND TRAVELED OFF MAIN PORTION
OF ROAD

PASSED VEHICLE AND INTERFERED WITH APPROACHING
TRAFFIC

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED BY HILL OR CURVE

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY WHEN VIEW
OBSTRUCTED WITHIN 100 FT OF BRIDGE / VIADUCT / TUNNEL
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304.016

304.016
304.017

304.017

304.019

304.019

304.022

304.022

304.022

304.023
304.024

304.030

304.031
304.035

304.035

304.035

304.035
304.035

304.035

304.044
304.050

304.050

304.050

304.050

304.050

304.075

304.080

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

4730005.0

4737505.0
4727005.0

4727305.0

4721305.0

4733305.0

4709005.0

4709198.0

4737805.0

4729005.0
4800105._

4715105.0

4719006.0

4715205.0

4715305.0

4715505.0

4715605.0
4715805.0

4715905.0

4727605.0
4730305.0

4801506.0

4802006.0

4802506.0

4803005.0

4801006.0

4738205.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5489 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

DROVE VEHICLE TO LEFT SIDE OF ROADWAY AT OR WITHIN 100
FT OF INTERSECTION OR RAILROAD GRADE CROSSING

INCREASED SPEED WHILE BEING PASSED

CAR/MOTORCYCLE / TRUCK UNDER 18,000 LBS FOLLOWED
ANOTHER VEHICLE TOO CLOSELY

TRUCK 18,000 LBS OR MORE / BUS FOLLOWED ANOTHER VEH
TOO CLOSELY

STOPPED / DECREASED SPEED / TURNED FROM DIRECT
COURSE / MOVED VEH RIGHT / LEFT WHEN UNSAFE

FAILED TO SIGNAL / GAVE IMPROPER SIGNAL WHEN STOPPING /
TURNING LEFT OR RIGHT

FAILED TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY MTR VEH SOUNDING AUDIBLE
SIREN SIGNAL AND DISPLAYING LIGHTED VISIBLE RED / BLUE
LIGHT

FAILED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION/YIELD OF RIGHT-OF-
WAY/REDUCE VEHICLE SPEED WHEN APPROACHING A
STATIONARY EMERGENCY VEHICLE DISPLAYING LIGHTED
RED/BLUE LIGHTS

ACTIVATED SIREN/ WARNING LIGHTS ON EMERGENCY VEH
WHEN NOT IN PURSUIT / ON EMERGENCY MISSION

IMPROPER PASSING OF STREETCAR

STOPPED OR PARKED VEH IN PROHIBITED AREA ESTABLISHED
BY HWY COMMISSION

FAILED TO STOP LOADED BUS OR HAZARDOUS - INFLAMMABLE -
CORROSIVE MATERIALS TRUCK FOR RAILROAD GRADE
CROSSING

UNLAWFULLY USE A TSPS TO CONTROL TRAFFIC

DRIVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT
SPACE

DRIVE THROUGH RAILROAD CROSSING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT
UNDERCARRIAGE CLEARANCE ON VEHICLE

FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE/DIRECTIONS OF
ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL AT RAILROAD CROSSING

FAILURE TO STOP AT RAILROAD TRACK

FAILURE TO OBEY RAILROAD-HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING
RESTRICTIONS NOT SPECIFIED

FAIL TO SLOW COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
APPROACHING RR GRADE CROSSING

FOLLOWED ANOTHER BUS / TRUCK CLOSER THAN 300 FT

FAILED TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS RECEIVING / DISCHARGING
SCHOOL CHILDREN

FAILED TO HAVE SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS / EQUIP SCHOOL BUS
WITH MECHANICAL/ ELECTRICAL SIGNALING DEVICE

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REQUIRED PASSENGER TO CROSS MORE
THAN 2 LANES OF 4 LANE HWY

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER LOADED OR UNLOADED PASSENGERS
WHERE BUS NOT VISIBLE 300/500 FT

SCHOOL BUS DRIVER FAILED TO PERMIT FOLLOWING VEHICLE
TO PASS

FAILED TO REMOVE OR COVER SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS WHEN
USED FOR PURPOSE OTHER THAN TRANSPORTATION OF
SCHOOL CHILDREN

FAILED TO YIELD TO BLIND PEDESTRIAN WITH GUIDE DOG OR
WHITE CANE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
304.130 | 5610505.0 5405 ~ NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 1 -5
MPH)
304.130 | 56110050 5405 ~NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 6 -
10 MPH)
304.130 | 56115050 5405 ~NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 11 -
15 MPH)
304.130 | 56119050 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 16 -
19 MPH)
304.130 | 56120050 5405 ~ NO 46 MOTORVEH EXCEEDED POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 1ST CLASS COUNTY (BY 20
MPH OR MORE)
304.151 | 48814__._ 54_  NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO MOVE VEHICLE WHICH IS OBSTRUCTING FLOW OF
TRAFFIC
304.156 | 4600706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR JUNKING CERTIFICATE OR

SALVAGE CERTIFICATE TITLE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF PURCHASING
ABANDONED PROPERTY FROM MUNICIPALITY OR COUNTY

304.157 M C 48B0606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LANDOWNER TOWED ABANDONED PROPERTY WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHEN NOT
PRESENT AND WHEN NO SIGN WAS DISPLAYED WARNING SUCH
/ WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY / BEFORE PRESCRIBED WAITING PERIOD EXPIRED

NO 46 MOTORVEH  ANY VIOLATION OF TOWING REGULATIONS FROM 304.155 TO
304.158

304.160 M GC  4804506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO MAKE REASONABLE EFFORT TO CLEAR HWY OF
SUBSTANCES INJURIOUS TO TIRES / VEH WHEN DROPPED

304.158 M A 48808__._ 54

PURPOSELY / ACCIDENTALLY

304170 M 4804606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED/TRANSPORTED IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY ON
STATE HIGHWAY BETWEEN SUNSET-SUNRISE

304.170 M 4804706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH OPERATED IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY ON STATE HIGHWAY
W/O OPERATORS LICENSE

304.170 M 4804806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

304170 M 4804906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED SLUDGE DISP UNIT IN VIOLATION OF SPECIAL
PERMIT

304170 M 4906106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH WIDTH OF VEH EXCEEDED 8/8 1/2 FT

304170 M 4906506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH WIDTH OF SLUDGE DISPOSAL UNIT EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET

304170 M 4907506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH HEIGHT OF VEHICLE EXCEEDED 13 1/2 OR 14 FT

304170 M 4908099.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF SINGLE MTR VEH EXCEEDED 45 FT

304170 M 4809108.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF BUS EXCEEDED 45/ 46 /47 FT

304170 M 4910106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF TRUCK AND OTHER COMBINED VEH(S) EXCEEDED
55 FT

304170 M 4911106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF TRACTOR AND SEMI-TRAILER EXCEEDED 60 FT

304170 M 4912106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF TRACTOR, SEMITRAILER, AND TRAILER / TRUCK
AND TRAILERS EXCEEDED 65 FT

304.170 M 4914006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER/TRAILER EXCEEDED 28 / 28 1/2 FT

304170 M 4915006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF SEMI-TRAILER WITH LOAD EXCEEDED 53 FEET ON
INTERSTATE OR DESIGNATED HIGHWAY PLUS 10 AIR MILES

304.170 M 4915306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF LOADED AUTO / BOAT TRANSPORTER EXCEEDED
LIMIT

304.17C M 4915506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LENGTH OF DRIVEWAY SADDLEMOUNT COMBINATION
EXCEEDED LIMIT

304.180 M C 4918006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR HAVING MORE THAN 3 AXLES
304.180 M C 4918306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR HAVING MORE THAN 4 AXLES
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304.180

304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.180
304.180

304.180
304.181
304.181
204.190
304.190
304.200
304.220

304.230

304.235
304.240
304.250
304.260

304.271
304.281

304.281

304.281
304.281

304.291

304.291

304.301

304.311

304.321

PENAL MO'CODE

RANGE

= =

= 2= =2

wl

o0

O o0 o0 0000

4918506.0

4918706.0

4919506.0
49211086.0
4922006.0

4923006.0
4924006.0
4924506.0

4925006.0
4926006.0
4927006.0

4928006.0
4929006.0
4930006.0
4935106.0
4936106.0
4936506.0
4940006.0

4941006.0

4942006.0
4942506.0
4943206.0
4846006.0

4715705.0
4709305.0

4716005.0

4716305.0
4780506.0

4738405.0

4781006.0

4716605.0

4717205.0

4805006.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
54086 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5406 NO
5405 NO
5406 NO
5405 NO
5405 NO
5406 NO

46

46

46
46
46

46

&

46
46
46

46

46
46
46
46

46
46
46

46
46

486
46

46

46
46
46
46

46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTORVEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTCR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR PULL TRAILER HAVING MORE
THAN 2 AXLES

WIGHT ON LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR SINGLE AXLE
EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS

WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON STEERING AXLE EXCEEDED 12,000 LBS / VEH
MANUFACTURER'S RATING

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 36,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON LOCAL LOG TRUCK TRACTOR TANDEM AXLE
EXCEEDED 44,800 LBS

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR BRIDGE
GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED 80,000 LBS

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY

WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY
WEIGHT ON BUS SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON BUS TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS
HEIGHT OF VEH IN COMM ZONE EXCEEDED 15 FT

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS
VIOLATION SPECIAL PERMITS FOR VEHICLES

WEIGHT OF VEH EXCEEDED MAXIMUM POSTED LIMIT FOR
COUNTY ROAD OR BRIDGE

REFUSE TO WEIGH COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE OR SUBMIT
TO A DRIVER / VEHICLE INSPECTIUN

FAILED TO STOP COMM MTR VEH AT WEIGH STATION
VIOLATION OF LOAD LAW
OPERATED METAL TIRED VEH ON IMPROVED HWY

GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR STATE
MAINTAINED BRIDGE

FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE (GEN LAW)

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE/PEDESTRIAN
LAWFULLY IN CONTROLLED INTERSECTION / CROSSWALK

FAILED TO STOP FOR STEADY RED SIGNAL AT CROSSWALK /
STOP LINE/ POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

TURNED RIGHT ON RED SIGNAL WHERE PROHIBITED BY SIGN

PEDESTRIAN STARTED TO CROSS RDWY WHEN FACING
STEADY RED / YELLOW SIGNAL

FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO PEDESTRIAN FACING WALK
SIGNAL

PEDESTRIAN STARTED ACROSS RDWY WHEN SIGNAL
EXHIBITED WORDS DON'T WALK

FAILED TO STOP FOR FLASHING RED SIGNAL AT STOP LINE /
CROSSWALK / POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

ENTERED / TRAVELED IN A LANE OVER WHICH A RED SIGNAL
WAS SHOWN

PLACED UNAUTHORIZED SIGN/SIGNAL DEVICE ON/ IN VIEW OF
HWY
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
304.321 M 4805506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PLACED DEVICE /SIGN WHICH INTERFERED WITH
EFFECTIVENESS OF OFFICIAL SIGN / SIGNALS
304.321 M 4806006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PLACED COMM ADVERTISING ON OFFICIAL SIGN
304.331 M 4808006.0 54068 NO 46 MOTORVEH ALTERED, DEFACED, INJURED, KNOCKED DOWN OR REMOVED
SIGN OR SIGNAL DEVICE

304341 M C 4717506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO TURN AS DIRECTED OR REQUIRED BY
INTERSECTION TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE

304341 M C 4717805.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE UTURN AT INTERSECTION CONTROLLED BY TRAFFIC
SIGNAL / POLICE OFFICER

304341 M C 4721605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR RIGHT TURN AS CLOSE AS
PRACTICABLE TO RIGHT CURB / EDGE OF ROAD

304341 M C  4721905.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO MAKE / APPROACH FOR LEFT TURN WITHIN PROPER
LANE

304.341 M C 4722205.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE U TURN/INTERFERED WITH TRAFFIC WHERE VISION
LESS THAN 300 FT / TRAFFIC HAZARD CREATED

304.351 M C  4709605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO YIELD TO VEHICLE THAT HAD ENTERED
INTERSECTION WITH NO TRAFFIC CONTROL

304351 M C  4709905.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO YIELD TO VEHICLE ON RIGHT THAT ENTERED
INTERSECTION AT APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME

304351 M C 4710205.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO YIELD TO VEH APPROACHING FROM OPPOSITE
DIRECTION WHEN TURNING LEFT

304351 M C 4710505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO YIELD AFTER STOPPING TO VEHICLE THAT ENTERED
INTERSECTION / SO CLOSE TO CAUSE HAZARD

304351 M C 4710805.0 5405 NO 46 MOTOR VEH  FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEHICLE WHEN ENTERING
/ CROSSING HWY FROM ALLEY / DRIVEWAY

304351 M C 4711105.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO YIELD TO APPROACHING VEH WHEN TURNING LEFT
' INTO ALLEY 7/ PRIVATE ROAD / DRIVEWAY

204351 M C 4718105.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO STOP FOR STOP SIGN AT STOP LINE / BEFORE
CROSSWALK / POINT NEAREST INTERSECTION

304351 M C 4718405.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO SLOW TO REASONABLE SPEED FOR EXISTING
CONDITIONS OR STOP FOR YIELD SIGN

304370 M A 4734002.0 5402 NO 46 MOTOR VEH TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL INTHROUGH HIGHWAY
TUNNEL - FOUND/PLEAD GUILTY/2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

304370 M B 47342020 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN/THROUGH HIGHWAY
TUNNEL - 18T OFFENSE

304370 M A 47345020 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL WITH 300' OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

304370 M B 4734702.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE CONTAINING HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL WITH 300" OF ANY HIGHWAY TUNNEL - 1ST OFFENSE

304580 M C 4729505.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OVERTAKE/PASS A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHIN A WORK OR
CONSTRUCTION ZONE ON A HIGHWAY DIVIDED INTO 2 OR
MORE LANES

304601 M A 4887706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILURE TO PROVIDE PROPER AUTHORIZATION FOR PARKING
VEHICLE IN HANDICAP ZONE

304601 M A 4887805.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE/DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE WITH PLACARD HANGING
FROM REAR VIEW MIRROR

304665 M C 4740005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED TRUCK WITH PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE
: RIDING IN UNENCLOSED BED

305.100 M 23016_._ 29__  OPT 23 DMG PROP INTERFERE / TAMPER WITH AIRDROME, FLYING FIELD, AIRWAY
OR LIGHTS, MARKERS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT THEREOF

305.140 M A 3601299.0 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY FAILURE TO DISPLAY A PILOT'S LICENSE UPON DEMAND

306.015 M A 5422399._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER OWNER OF A VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER / TITLE WITH THE
DEPT OF REVENUE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
306.016 M A 5422299, 73%9 OPT 54 PUBORDER OWNER OF DOCUMENTED VESSEL FAILED TO REGISTER WITH
DEPT OF REVENUE
306.020 M B 5420099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER NON-REGISTRATION OF A VESSEL
306.020 M B 5420199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER PERMIT OPERATION OF BOAT WITHOUT REGISTRATION
306.020 M B 5420299._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER EXPIRED REGISTRATION FOR VESSEL
306.020 M B 5420399.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NUMBERS NOT DISPLAYED ON BOTH SIDES OF VESSEL
306.020 M B 5422199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NON-REGISTRATION OF A VESSEL
306.030 M B 5420699.0 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  VIOLATION OF THE 60 DAY RECIPROCITY OF WATERCRAFT
306.030 M B 5420799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER REGISTRATION DECALS NOT DISPLAYED ON WATERCRAFT
306.030 M B 5420899._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER MISSING OR ILLEGIBLE REGISTRATION NUMBER ON
WATERCRAFT
306.030 M B 5420999._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER REGISTRATION NUMBERS NOT SPACED PROPERLY ON
WATERCRAFT
306.030 M B 5421099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER REGISTRATION NOT ABOARD - VESSEL
306.030 M B 5421199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER REGISTRATION NOT DISPLAYED ON VESSEL
306.030 M B 5421299._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER IMPROPER NUMBERS DISPLAYED ON VESSEL
306.030 M B 5421589._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER REGISTRATION NUMBER NOT CONTRASTING IN COLOR ON
WATERCRAFT
306.030 M B 5421699._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER IMPROPER SIZE OR PLACEMENT OF REG NUMBER
306.0ou M B 5421799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NUMBERS OTHER THAN REG NUMBER DISPLAYED ON BOW
306.030 M B 5421899. 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF VESSEL
306.031 M B 5445899.0 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  ALTERING / REMOVING OUTBOARD MOTOR IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER
306.040 M B 5422099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER DISPLAYING NUMBERS OTHER THAN AWARDED - VESSEL
306.050 M 5423099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS - VESSEL
306.060 M B 5424099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF TRANSFER - VESSEL
306.060 M B 5424199._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF DESTRUCTION - VESSEL
306.060 M B 5424299. 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FAILED TO FURNISH DOR NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT - VESSEL
306090 M B 5426199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER SOUND EXCEEDING 86 DECIBELS - VESSEL
306.090 M B 5426099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  NO MUFFLING DEVICE - VESSEL
306.100 M B  5427099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER NAVIGATI'OI\I! LIGHT BURNED OUT
306.100 M B 5427199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS OTHER THAN PRESCRIBED ON
WATERCRAFT
306.100 M B 5427299. 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  NOT DISPLAYING NAVIGATION LIGHTS
306.100 M 5427399._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES
306.100 M B 5427499._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE IN NON-SERVICEABLE
CONDITION
306.100 M B 5427599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NOT USCG APPROVED PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE
306.100 M B  5427699._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICES NOT AVAILABLE
306.100 M B 5427799._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  NO VENTILATION OF WATERCRAFT
306.100 M B 5427899._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER IMPROPER WATERCRAFT VENTILATION
306.100 M B 5428799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL
FLOTATION DEVICES'
306.100 M B 5428899._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE INSUFFICIENT FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

306.100 M B 5427999._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER INSUFFICIENT NUMBER OF WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
306.100 M B 54280099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT USCG APPROVED
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306.100

306.100
306.100
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306.100
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306.110
306.110
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306.110
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306.111
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306.112

306.112
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306.115
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306.124
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5428199, _

5428299, _
5428399._
5428499._
5428598._
5428699._
5430099._
5430199._

5430299._

5430399._
5430499, _
5430599._
5430699._
5431099._

5431198._

5431299._

5431399._

5431499._
5431599._
1303499._
10054__._
5430998._

5430899, _

5430799._

5432099._

5433098._
5433198._
5433299._
5433399._

5433499._

5433699._
5433799._
5434099._

5434199,

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

7389 NO 54 PUB ORDER

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
54

7399 NO PUB ORDER
7389 NO 54 PUB ORDER

7389 YES 54 PUB ORDER
7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER
7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER
7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER
7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER
7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER
7399  OPT 54 PUB ORDER
1399 YES 13 ASSAULT
09 YES 10 HOMICIDE

7399  YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399  YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO PUB ORDER
7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER

g

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
7399 NO PUB ORDER
7399 NO PUB ORDER

g 2

7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

WATERCRAFT FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOT IN SERVICEABLE
CONDITION

NO WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE

WATERCRAFT SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE NON SERVICEABLE
NO WATERCRAFT BELL

WATERCRAFT BELL NOT SERVICEABLE

FAILURE TO TERMINATE DUE OVERLOADING OF WATERCRAFT
OPERATING WATERCRAFT IN A RECKLESS MANNER

MANIPULATING WATER SKIS IN A RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT
MANNER

MANIPULATING SURFBOARD OR SIMILAR DEVICE IN A
RECKLESS OR NEGLIGENT MANNER

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUG
MANIPULATING WATER SKIING WHILE INTOXICATED
MANIPULATING SKIS UNDER INFLUENCE OF A DRUG

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 3RD AND
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 2ND
OFFENSE

OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT WHILE INTOXICATED, 1ST
OFFENSE

NEGLIGENT OPERATICN OF A WATERCRAFT, 3RD AND
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 2ND OFFENSE
NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF A WATERCRAFT, 1ST OFFENSE
ASSAULT - WATERCRAFT - 2ND DEGREE

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - WATERCRAFT

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 1ST OFFENSE

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATING A WATERCRAFT WITH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT - 3RD AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES

PARASAILING VIOLATION / WITHOUT OBSERVER OR BETWEEN
SUNSET AND SUNRISE

TOWING SKIER WITHOUT A MIRROR OR AN OBSERVER
TOWING SKIER BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE
SKIING BETWEEN HOURS OF SUNSET AND SUNRISE

TOWING A SKIER SO AS TO MAKE THE SKIER COLLIDE WITH
ANY OBJECT

MANIPULATING SKIS OR SIMILAR DEVICE TO COLLIDE WITH
OBJECT OR PERSON

UNDER AGE OPERATOR NOT UNDER DIRECT SUPERVISION
OPERATING MOTORBOAT WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

OBSTRUCTION TO NAVIGATION SO AS TO ENDANGER
OPERATION OF WATERCRAFT

MARKING THE WATERWAYS SO AS TO ENDANGER OPERATION
OF WATERCRAFT
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

306.124 M B 5434299 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER MARKING WATERWAYS AS TO CONFLICT WITH PRESCRIBED
MARKING SYSTEM

306124 M B 5434399._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING VESSEL IN VIOLATION OF REGULATORY MARKERS

306.124 M B  5434499._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER MOOR - FASTEN - TAMPER - REMOVE - OBSTRUCT - INTERFERE
WITH REGULATORY MARKER

306125 M B 54?2699._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  OPERATING A MOTORBOAT, VESSEL OR WATERCRAFT AT A
SPEED EXCEEDING 30 MPH A HALF-HOUR AFTER SUNSET OR
ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SUNRISE ON DESIGNATED WATERWAYS

306.125 M 5434599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING MOTORBOAT IN CARELESS OR IMPRUDENT
MANNER

PUB ORDER EXCESSIVE RATE OF SPEED OF WATERCRAFT

PUB ORDER  FAILURE TO EXERCISE HIGHEST DEGREE OF CARE OF
WATERCRAFT

306.125 M B 5434899._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER EXCESS OF SLOW /NO WAKE SPEED WITHIN 100' OF DOCK,
PIER, OCCUPIED ANCHORED BOAT OR BUOYED RESTRICTED
AREA

306126 M B 5422799. 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO DISPLAY OR IMPROPER DISPLAY OF SPECIFIED SKI
FLAG FROM 11:00 A.M. TO SUNSET

306.126 M B 5435299._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER ALLOWING PERSON TO RIDE ON GUNWALE, RAILING, TOP OF
SEAT BACK, DECKING OVER BOW OR BACK OF BOAT

306.126 M B 5422899. 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY OPERATING A WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW-
WAKE SPEED WITHIN FIFTY YARDS OF A VESSEL DISPLAYING A
RED FLAG

306.130 M B  5436099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NO PERMIT REGATTA /RACE/PARADE / EXHIBITION /
TOURNAMENT

306.132 M B 5436599._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO STOP OR OBEY REASONABLE DIRECTION OF
WATER PATROL OFFICER OR TO YIELD TO EMERGENCY
WATERCRAFT

PUB ORDER DID NOT RENDER ASSISTANCE AFTER WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT

306.125 M B 5434699._ 7399 NO
306125 M B 5434799._ 7399  NO

g g

306140 M B  5437099._ 7399 NO

b

306.140 M B 5437199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO GIVE NAME AND ADDRESS AFTER WATERCRAFT
ACCIDENT

306140 M B 5437299 7399  NO PUB ORDER  FAILURE TO REPORT WATERCRAFT ACCIDENT OR COLLISION

54
306141 F D 5420599. 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT - PHYSICAL
INJURY

PUBORDER  LEAVING THE SCENE OF A VESSEL ACCIDENT

PUB ORDER OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN AN UNSAFE,
RECKLESS, OR IMPRUDENT MANNER

306.142 M B 5432399._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT IN EXCESS OF SLOW
NO-WAKE SPEED WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY VESSEL OR ANY
PERSON IN OR ON THE WATER

306.142 M B 5432499._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFUL TO PULL ANY PERSON ON WATER SKIS,
SURFBOARD, OR SIMILAR DEVICE BEHIND A PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT WITHOUT AN OBSERVER OR AN APPROVED SKI
MIRROR

306.142 M B 5432599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT ALL
PERSONS ABOARD WEARING A PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE
APPROVED BY USCG

306.142 M B 5432699._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER LANYARD TYPE ENGINE CUTOFF SWITCH NOT ATTACHED TO
PERSON'S BODY, CLOTHING, OR PERSONAL FLOTATION
DEVICE WHILE OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT

306.142 M B 5432799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER AUTHORIZE OR KNOWINGLY PERMIT OPERATION OF PERSONAL
WATERCRAFT IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 306.142

306141 M A 5420489._ 7399 OPT
306.142 M B 5432299._ 7399 OPT

g 2
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306.142 M B 5432999._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING A PERSONAL WATERCRAFT WITHOUT
SUPERVISION WHILE UNDER 14 YEARS OF AGE

306.147 | 5425998.0 7399 NO PUB ORDER  VIOLATION OF MUFFLER REGULATIONS FOR MOTOR BOAT
306.150 M B  5438099._ 7399 NO PUB ORDER  FAILURE TO KEEP RENTAL RECORDS - VESSEL

306.150 M B  5438199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER ALLOW RENTAL BOAT TO DEPART PREMISES W/O REQUIRED
EQUIPMENT

306.215 M B 5446599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER ANY PERSON WHO REFUSES OR INTERFERES WITH ANY
INSPECTION OF BOAT / VESSEL FOR COMPLIANCE WITH

g g

WATERCRAFT REGULATIONS
306.2177 M 5442799, 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER SCUBA DIVING W/O MARKING AREA
306217 M 5442899. 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATING IN SCUBA DIVERS' MARKED AREA
306.220 M 5428999._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER ALLOWING PERSON UNDER SEVEN ON WATERCRAFT WITHOUT

WEARING PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE

306.221 M C 5448599.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A
WATERCRAFT VESSEL- 1ST OFFENSE

306.221 M B 5449099.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE FLOW OF TRAFFIC WITH A
WATERCRAFT VESSEL- 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

306.260 M 5439099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER IMPROPER SEWAGE TANK - VESSEL

306.260 M 5439199._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NOT PLACING RAW SEWAGE IN APPROVED SYSTEM

306.280 M 5440099.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  NOT ALLOWING MARINE TOILET INSPECTION

306325 M C 5438399.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  USE OF GLASS CONTAINER IN WATERWAYS (EXCEPT FOR
SUBSTANCES PRESCRIBED BY A PHYSICIAN)

306.3256 M C 5438599.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NO PROPER CONTAINER OR STORAGE BAG ON VESSEL FOR

REFUSE, WASTE AND TRASH MATERIALS

306.3256 M C 5438799.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER NOT TRANSPORTING OR DISPOSING PROPERLY OF WASTE
MATERIALS

306.325 M C 5438999.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER GLASS CONTAINERS NOT SECURED SAFELY IN VESSEL

306.410 M A 5447099._ 7399 NO PUB ORDER  FAIL OF OWNER TO NOTIFY DOR OF LIEN ON AN OUTBOARD
MOTOR / MOTORBOAT

306420 F C 4618799._ 5499 YES 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY/INTENTIONALLY AND W/OUT AUTHORITY, SEND
SEPARATE DOCUMENT RELEASING LIEN OF ANOTHER ON AN
OUTBOARD MOTOR, MOTORBOAT, VESSEL OR WATERCRAFT

306.440 M A 5448099._ 7399 NO 54 MOTORVEH FAIL BY OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF OUTBOARD
MOTOR / MOTORBOAT / VESSEL / WATERCRAFT AT TIME OF
APPLICATION FOR TITLE

g

306.530 M 5445699._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OUTBOARD MOTOR NOT REGISTERED

306,535 M B 5445599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER IMPROPER REGISTRATION OF OUTBOARD MOTOR

306.545 M 5445799, 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OUTBOARD MOTOR DECAL NOT DISPLAYED

306.600 M 5442499.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER OPERATED VESSEL IN SCUBA DIVING AREA

306.903 | 5421999.0 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER PERMITTING A BOAT DOCK TO FLOAT FREELY WITHOUT BEING
MOORED

307.010 M C 4808506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO COVER OR SUFFICIENTLY SECURE VEHICLE LOAD

307.015 M 4809006.C 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO HAVE MUD FLAPS OR FENDERS ON TRUCK OR
TRUCK-TRACTOR TRAILER / HAVE ADEQUATE MUD FLAPS

307.055 | 4816706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO HAVE SINGLE BEAM HEADLAMP PROPERLY AIMED
WITH INTENSITY TO SEE PERSONS / VEHICLES 200 FEET

307.040 | 4809605.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT LIGHTED LAMPS WHEN
USING WINDSHIELD WIPERS

307.040 |1 4809706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED LAMPS ON MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN

VEH/MOTORCYCLE AS REQUIRED (GEN LAW)
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RSMO

307.040

307.040

307.045

307.045

307.045
307.045

307.060

307.060

307.060

307.065

307.070

307 N75

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.075

307.080

307.085

307.085

307.090
307.090

307.095

307.095

307.095
307.100

307.100

307.100

PENAL
RANGE

MO.CODE

4809805.0

4810106.0

4810606.0

4811106.0

4811606.0
4812106.0

4813106.0

4813606.0

4814106.0

4816806.0

4738805.0

4814606.0

4815106.0

4815606.0

4816106.0

4816606.0

4817106.0

4817606.0

4818106.0

4818506.0
4819006.0

4819606.0

4820106._

4820606._
4821106._

4821306.0

4821606.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY: ' LITERAL DESCRIPTION
CODE' FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT LIGHTED LAMPS DURING
PERIODS OF FOG

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH USED UNAPPROVED LIGHTING DEVICE OR EQUIPMENT ON MTR
VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH/MOTORCYCLE

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP CAR/TRUCK/BUS WITH 2 APPROVED
HEADLAMPS/1 ON EACH SIDE/ON SAME LEVEL

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED
HEADLAMP

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH EQUIPPED MOTORCYCLE WITH MORE THAN 2 HEADLAMPS

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE SIDECAR WITH AN APPROVED
WHITE LIGHT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE UPPER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TO SEE PERSONS / VEHICLE AT 350 FT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE LOWER BEAM HEADLAMPS AIMED WITH
INTENSITY TO REVEAL PERSONS / VEHICLE AT 100 FT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH WITH LOW BEAM HEADLAMPS DIRECTED
TO STRIKE EYES OF APPROACHING DRIVER

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH A PROPER BEAM
INDICATOR FOR MULTI-BEAM HEADLAMPS

5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DIM LIGHTS WHEN WITHIN 500 FT OF ONCOMING VEH
/300 FT OF REAR OF A VEHICLE

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH 2 APPROVED
RED TAIL LAMPS ON PROPER LEVEL (KNOWINGLY)

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH/MTR DRAWN VEH WITH REAR LIC
LAMP/ TO ILLUMINATE LIC 50 FT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MOTORCYCLE WITH AN APPROVED
PROPERLY MOUNTED VISIBLE RED REFLECTOR

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE 2 APPROVED / PROPERLY MOUNTED / VISIBLE /
RED REFLECTORS ON REAR MTR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH WITHOUT OPERABLE LIC LAMP, TAIL
LAMPS (KNOWINGLY)

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 3 AUX LAMPS ON FRONT/
MOUNTED AUX LAMPS IMPROPERLY

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 2 SIDE COWL / FENDER
LAMPS / WRONG COLOR SIDE LAMPS

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH BACKUP LAMP THAT IS LIGHTED
WHEN VEH IS IN FORWARD MOTION

5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH = EQUIPPED MTR VEH WITH MORE THAN 1 SPOTLAMP

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH AIMED OR USED A MTR VEH SPOTLAMP IN A GLARING MANNER /
TO DAZZLE A PERSON

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED LIGHTED HEADLAMPS OF COLOR NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED LIGHTED AUX LAMPS OF COLOR NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY WHITE, YELLOW OR AMBER

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED LIGHTED RED LAMP TO FRONT OF MTR VEH

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH USED LAMP OTHER THAN HEAD/SPOT/ DIRECTIONAL AUX ON
MTR VEH WHICH PROJECTED BEAM 75 FT

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER
TRANSPORT VEH/RAILROAD PASSENGER CARS NOT
LOADING/UNLOADING PASSENGERS

5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL FOR PURPOSE NOT SCHOOL BUS /
MAIL TRSP / EMERGENCY VEH / TURN SIGNALS/LOAD/UNLOAD
PASSENGERS
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
307.105 | 4822106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE 2 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS, 1 ON EACH SIDE OF
PASSENGER CAR/ TRUCK /BUS
307.105 | 4822606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED MORE THAN 4 LIGHTED HEADLAMPS ON FRONT OF
MTR VEH
307.110 | 4823108.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY PROPER LIGHTED LAMPS ON PARKED
PASSENGER CAR / TRUCK / BUS
307.115 | 4823606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE LIGHTED LAMPS ON AGRI MACHINE / ROAD

MACHINE / FARM TRACTOR / OR HAVE ADEQUATE LAMPS

307.122 M A 4850005.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE / TRAILER ON HIGHWAY WHILE
EQUIPPED WITH DEVICE WHICH EMITS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE

307125 M C  4824006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAIL LAMP,
REFLECTOR, FLASHING LIGHT, LAMP OR LANTERN ON ANIMAL-

DRIVEN VEHICLE

3071256 M C 4824106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAIL TO DISPLAY REQUIRED FLASHING LIGHT ON ANIMAL-
DRIVEN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY

307.127 | 4824606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY ADEQUATE TRIANGULAR EMBLEM IN

PROPER LOCATION ON ANIMAL-DRIVEN VEHICLE

307.140 M C 4802706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED SCHOOL BUS OR VEHICLE DESIGNED / USED TO
TRANSPORT PASSENGERS FOR HIRE NOT EQUIPPED WITH

SAFETY GLASS

307.145 M C 4802806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SELLING A PASSENGER VEHICLE THAT IS NOT EQUIPPED WITH
SAFETY GLASS

307.165 M 4825006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP PASS VEH WITH 2 SETS OF FRONT SEAT
SAFETY BELTS (MTR BUS EXCLUDED)

307.170 | 4825606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH A HORN / MAINTAIN HORN IN
GOOD WORKING ORDER

307170 | 4826106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP VEH WITH MUFFLER/ ADEQUATE MUFFLER /
PROPERLY ATTACHED MUFFLER

307170 | 4826606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH WITH BRAKES NOT IN GOOD WORKING
ORDER (2 SETS EXCEPT MOTORCYCLE

307170 | 4827106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO EQUIP MTR VEH WITH MIRROR TO REVEAL RD TO
REAR (APPLIES CERTAIN COND)

307170 | 4827606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG / LAMP ON PROJECTION
EXCEEDING 5 FT FROM VEH

307170 | 4828306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH TOWED ANOTHER VEH WITH SEPARATION BETWEEN GREATER
THAN 15FT

307170 | 4828406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH TOWED VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE

307.170 | 4828606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH ATTACHED HAY TRANSPORTING DEVICE TO / TOWED SUCH

DEVICE W/MOTOR VEHICLE IN DANGEROUS MANNER - TOWED
VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER SECONDARY SAFETY DEVICE

307170 | 4828906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY LIGHTED HEADLAMPS / TAIL LAMPS ON VEH
BEING TOWED

307170 | 4881106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH MADE UNNECESSARY NOISE WITH MTR VEH HORN / WHISTLE

307.170 | 4881606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH WHICH EMITTED EXCESSIVE AND
UNNECESSARY NOISE

307170 | 4882206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH WITH MUFFLER CUT OQUT

307.170 | 4947106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMM MTR VEH WITH EQUIP NOT COMPLYING WITH
MVI REGULATIONS

307171 1 4882906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR VEH BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND NOVEMBER 1
WITH STUDDED TIRES

307172 M C 4829006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED PASS MTR VEH WITH FRONT / REAR RAISED TO
ANGLE TO OBSTRUCT DRIVER'S VISION OF HWY
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307.172

307.172

307.172

307.173

307.175

307.175

307.177

307.178

307.178

307.178

307.183

307.185

307.190

307.190

307.195

307.195
307.198

307.198

307.198

307.198

307.211

307.350

307.380
307.360
307.360

307.365
307.365
307.365

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE
M C 4829106.0
M C 4829306.0
M C 4829406.0
M C 4849806.0
M A 4829505.0
M A  4830005.0
M A 49485020
[ 4736506.0
| 4736706.0
I 4736806.0
[ 4830506.0
| 4831006.0
[ 4781506.0
| 4782006.0
M C 4782506.0
M C 4783006.0
M C 4708206.0
M C 4708406.0
M C 4708606.0
M C 4708806.0
1 4782399.0
| 4610806.0
M 4620206.0
M 4620406.0
M 4883006.0
M 4621006.0
M 4883506.0
M A  4883906.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5405  NO
5405  NO
5402  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5499  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406  NO

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

48

46

46

46

5 6

46
46
46

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH FRONT / REAR BUMPER(S)
RAISED MORE THAN 6" ABOVE MANUFACTURER'S HEIGHT

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE HAVING BUMPER(S) AS STANDARD
EQUIPMENT WITHOUT FRONT / REAR BUMPERS

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERLY EQUIPPED
BUMPERS

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH VISION REDUCING MATERIAL
NOT IN COMPLIANCE WiTH REQUIREMENTS

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH / OTHER EMERGENCY
EQUIPMENT WHEN NOT RESPONDING TO BONA FIDE
EMERGENCY

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH W/O VALID PERMIT
FROM CHIEF FIRE DEPT / AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION

OPERATE COMM VEH WHEN NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH FED
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REGS

DRIVER FAILED TO SECURE CHILD 4 YRS - 16 YRS OF AGE IN
PROPERLY ADJUSTED/FASTENED SAFETY BELT

DRIVER FAILED TO WEAR PROPERLY ADJUSTED/FASTENED
SAFETY BELT

PERSON UNDER AGE 18 OPERATING TRUCK FAILED TO WEAR
PROPERLY ADJUSTED AND FASTENED SAFETY BELT

FAILED TO EQUIP BICYCLE WITH BRAKES THAT WILL STOP
WITHIN 256 FT AT 10 MPH

USED BICYCLE W/O FRONT LIGHTED LAMP / RED REAR
REFLECTOR (OR WITH INADEQUATE LAMP / REFLECTOR)

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE AS NEAR TO RIGHT SIDE OF HWY
AS PRACTICABLE

FAILED TO OPERATE BICYCLE WITH DUE CARE WHEN PASSING
VEH

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON HWY OR STREET W/O
VALID OP / CH LICENSE

OPERATED MOTORIZED BICYCLE ON INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
LIGHTS, HEADLAMP AND TAIL LAMP

OPERATING: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT
PROPERLY MOUNTED REQUIRED EQUILATERAL TRIANGULAR
EMBLEM

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A BRAKING
SYSTEM IN GOOD OPERATING CONDITION

OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE WITHOUT A MUFFLER
SYSTEM IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION AND QUALIFIED SPARK
ARRESTER

OPER AN ELECTRIC PERSONAL ASSISTIVE MOBILITY DEVICE ON
ROADWAY WHEN SPEED LIMIT > 45 MPH

FAILED TO DISPLAY CERTIFICATE OF VEHICLE INSPECTION OR
APPROVAL |

INSPECTING WITHOUT A VALID PERMIT
INSPECTING AT AN UNAPPROVED LOCATION

EXCEEDED PRIVATE INSPECTION STATION AUTH BY
INSPECTING VEHICLE OF PERSON NOT LISTED IN PERMIT

CHARGING EXCESSIVE INSPECTION FEE
PERFORMED IMPROPER/INCOMPLETE VEH INSPECTION
PERFORMED UNAUTHORIZED REPAIRS
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

307.365 M 4884006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FURNISHED/LOANED / GAVE / SOLD VEH INSPECTION PERMIT
TO UNENTITLED PERSON

307.365 M 4884506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH POSSESSED STOLEN/COUNTERFEIT / ILLEGALLY PURCHASED
VEH INSPECTION CERT / STICKER

307.365 M 4885006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO SURRENDER VEH INSPECTION STATION PERMIT

307366 M C 4883106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO PERFORM REQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTION

307366 M C 48B83206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PERFORMED UNREQUIRED EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS

307366 M C 4883306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CHARGED EXCESSIVE EMISSIONS INSPECTION FEE

307366 M C 4883406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION ON DIFFERENT VEHICLE

307.366 M C 4883606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH PERFORMED EMISSIONS INSPECTION WITH DEFECTIVE
ANALYZER

307.366 M C 4883706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH ALTERED CERTIFIED EMISSIONS ANALYZER

307.366 M C 4883806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO DISPLAY FEE FOR EMISSIONS INSPECTION IN
CONSPICUOUS PLACE

307.370 M 4621206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH MAKING, ISSUING, OR KNOWINGLY USING IMITATION /
COUNTERFEIT INSPECTION STICKER, SEAL OR OTHER DEVICE

307.370 M 4885506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH ISSUED CERT OF VEH INSPECTION OR STICKER W/O VALID
PERMIT

307.370 M 4886006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED/PERMITTED DISPLAY OF FICTITIOUS VEH
INSPECTION CERT / STICKER

307375 M 4739006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED SCHOOL BUS THAT WAS INSPECTED AND FOUND
UNSAFE WITHOUT MAKING CORRECTIONS

307.380 | 4611106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO HAVE VEH INSPECTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO
SALE

307.380 M 4841006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION VIOLATION

307400 M B 4624606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED AS CARRIER WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE

307.400 M B 4624906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO KEEP PROPER / MADE FALSE MTR CARRIER
DRIVER'S RECORD-EXCEEDED MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME

307.400 M B 4625202.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REMAIN WITH / ATTEND MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

307400 M B 4€25502.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH SMOKED / CARRIED LIGHTED CIG WITHIN 25FT OF MTR CARRIER
VEH TRANS HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

307.400 M B 4626002.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK MTR CARRIER VEH
TRANSPORTING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

307400 M B 4626502.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRIVER UNDER 21 TRANSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL

307400 M B 4631006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLE

307400 M B 4631206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH /
CONTAINED A RADAR DETECTOR

307400 M B 4631406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH REQUIRED OR PERMITTED DRIVER TO OPERATE A
COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINING A
RADAR DETECTOR

307400 M B 4841506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE
LIGHTS / SIGNALING DEVICES / REFLECTORS / ELECTRICAL
DEVICES

307.400 M B 4842006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY
OR WIRING ON MTR CARRIER VEH

307400 M B 4842506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH REQUIRED BRAKE
SYSTEMS / MAINTAIN CAPABLE BRAKES

307.400 M B 4B843006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH VISION REDUCING
DAMAGE / VISION / DISCOLORATION OR GLAZING COVERED
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RSMO

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400

307.400
307.400

311.080
311.060

311.097

311.100
311.180
311191

311.200
311.240

311.270
311.280
311.290
311.300
311.300
311.310
311.320

PENAL
RANGE

=

2 =
>

g £ 2222

MO CODE

4843506.0
4844006.0
48445(_]6.0
4845006.0
4845506.0
4846006.0
4847006.0
4847506.0
4848006.0
4848506.0
4848806.0
4848006.0
4849206.0
4849306.0

4849506.0
4849706.0

3331001._
3302599._

3312004._

3323002._
3309099._
3308598._

3320002._
3309599.0

3315004._
3317099._
3301099._
3306099._
3307099._
3303099._
33022__.

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406  OPT
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406  NO
5406  NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
4101 YES
4199 OPT
4104 NO
4102 YES
4199 OPT
4199 NO
4102 YES
4199 OPT
4104 NO
4199 NO
4199 OPT
4199 NO
4199 NO
4199 OPT
4199 NO

MAJOR CATEGORY

46
46
46
46

46

46
46

46

46
46
46
48

46
46

a3

33

33
33
33

33

88 8

33
33
33

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS

LIQUOR LAWS

LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS

LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS

LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS
LIQUOR LAWS

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE / VENT / MAINTAIN
FUEL TANK / LINES ON MTR CARRIER VEH

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH 5TH WHEEL IN POSITION
TO INTERFERE WITH SAFETY OR WEIGHT

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH ON TIRES FABRIC EXPOSED /
INFERIOR LOAD RATE / GROOVE DEPTH/FLAT

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH WIPERS NOT IN
CONDITION TO PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVE VISION

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH IN ICE/SNOW/FROST
CONDITIONS W/O A DEFROSTING DEVICE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE
REFLECTING CLEAR REAR VIEW

OPERATED / DISP MTR CARRIER VEH KNOWING DEFECT IN
EXHAUST COULD BE HAZARDOUS TO OCCUPANT

FAILED TO DISPLAY RED FLAG/LAMP ON PROJECTION
EXCEEDING 4 FT FROM MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER POWER UNIT WITH FIRE
EXTINGUISHER PROPERLY FILLED / ACCESSIBLE

FAILED TO EQUIP MTR CARRIER VEH WITH DEVICES TO
ASSURE LOAD WOULD NOT SHIFT / FALL

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DRIVER IS
SUBJECT TO AN OUT-OF-SERVICE ORDER

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE
TOW BAR / 5TH WHEEL / SADDLE MOUNT / PINTLE HOOK

OPERATED COMM MTR VEH / TRL DECLARED OUT-OF-SERVICE
FOR INADEQUATE / DEFECTIVE EQUIP / HAZ MAT MARKINGS

OPERATE A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A SEAT
BELT

MISCELLANEOUS FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH WITH UNSAFE / IMPROPER
FRAME / SUSPENSION / AXLE / WHEEL, RIM / STEERING SYSTEM

MANUFACTURE LIQUOR WITHOUT PROPER LICENSE

FAILURE OF LICENSEE TO REPORT EMPLOYMENT OF
CONVICTED FELON

PERSON IN POSSESSION OF FULL DRINK ON SUNDAY
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE SELL BEFORE HOUR

SALE BY THE DRINK WITHOUT LICENSE
MANUFACTURE OR SALE OF LIQUOR WITHOUT LICENSE

FAILURE BY VINTAGE WINE AUCTIONEER TO ESTABLISH
SOURCE OF WINE

CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON PREMISES WHERE SOLD

CONDUCTING BUSINESS WITHOUT FEDERAL RECEIPT AFFIXED
TO LIQUOR LICENSE

POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 5.0 MALT LICENSE
PURCHASING FROM SOMEONE OTHER THAN WHOLESALER
FAILURE TO KEEP A CLOSED PLACE - LICENSE PREMISES
MINOR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR

PERMIT MINOR TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING BEER

SUPPLYING LIQUOR TO A MINOR OR INTOXICATED PERSON

BETWEEN 17 AND 21 YEARS OF AGE AND REPRESENTED SELF
AS OVER 21 YEARS FOR PURPOSE OF PURCHASING, ASKING
FOR, OR RECEIVING INTOXICATING LIQUOR
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RSMO

311.325
311.328

311.329

311.330

311.338
311.360
311.410
311.420

311.450

311.480

311.550
311.580
312.050

312.400
312.405

312.407
312.430
313.004

313.004

313.020

313.025

313.030

313.030
313.035

313.040
313.040
313.045
313.050

313.052

PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
M 3304099._ 4199 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 4667106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
M A 4668006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
M 3333099._ 4199 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3334099._ 4199 OPT 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3308089._ 4199 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
F 3331503._ 4103 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
F 3337003._. 4103 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
F 3338203._ 4103 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3310099._ 4199 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
F 3328502._ 4102 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
3313004._ 4104 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS

F 3340002._ 4102 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3319002._ 4102 YES 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3311005._ 4105 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3305099._ 4199 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M 3314004._ 4104 NO 33 LIQUOR LAWS
M A 2027089._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

F D 2028093._ 3999 YES 20 GAMBLING

M A 2026299._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2026599._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2027299._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2027599._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2027799._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M C 2028399._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

F D 2028499._ 3999 YES 20 GAMBLING

M A 2028599._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2029099._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

M A 2029599._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

MINOR IN POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR

REPRODUCED, ALTERED, MODIFY OR MISREPRESENT
WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION, ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR
IDENTIFICATION CARD ISSUED BY DOR

PERSON LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF AGE POSSESSED A
REPRODUCED, MODIFIED OR ALTERED DRIVER'S LICENSE,
MILITARY ID OR IDENTIFICATION CARD

UNAUTHORIZED LIQUORS PROHIBITED ON PREMISES LICENSED
FOR SALE BY DRINK

VIOLATION OF WHOLESALE PRICE REGULATIONS
MISREPRESENTATION OF BRAND OF LIQUOR
ILLEGAL TRANSPORTATION OF LIQUOR

TRANSPORTING OVER 5 GALLONS OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR
INTERSTATE OR INTRASTATE WITHOUT PERMIT OR LICENSE

TRANSPORTING IN EXCESS OF 100 GALLONS OF ANY
ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR INTO, WITHIN OR THROUGH MISSOURI
WITHOUT PROOF OF SHIPMENT

PERMITTING CONSUMPTION OF LIQUOR ON UNLICENSED
PREMISES

SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR WITHOUT STATE LICENSE
POSSESSION OF ILLEGALLY MANUFACTURED ALCOHOL

HAVING A LICENSE TO SELL NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR BUT
HAVING OR SELLING INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON THE PREMISES

SELLING 3.2 BEER TO MINOR

MISREPRESENT AGE BY MINOR TO OBTAIN NON-INTOXICATING
LIQUOR

MINOR IN POSSESSION OF NON-INTOXICATING LIQUOR
POSSESSION OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ON 3.2 PREMISES

ILLEGAL ASSOCIATION WITH A GAMBLING BOAT OR UNLAWFUL
ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS FROM A GAMBLING APPLICANT OR
LICENSEE

VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING
OWNERSHIP

KNOWINGLY MADE FALSE STATEMENT TO GAMING
COMMISSION

PERSON LEASING PREMISE / SELLING OR LEASING EQUIPMENT
OR SUPPLIES / FURNISHING COMMODITIES OR SERVICES TO
BINGO LICENSEE PARTICIPATED IN OPERATING BINGO GAME

FAILED TO IMMEDIATELY REPORT CHANGES IN OFFICERS /
DIRECTORS / OFFICIALS TO COMMISSION

FAILED TO DISPLAY BINGO LICENSE IN AREA OF BINGO GAME

INELIGIBLE PERSON / ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATED IN THE
MANAGEMENT / CONDUCT / OPERATION OF BINGO GAME

VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.040, BINGO RESTRICTIONS
MISUSE OF BINGO RECEIPTS
FAILED TO MAKE ANNUAL REPORT TO GAMING COMMISSION

FAILED TO KEEP THREE YEARS OF COMPLETE RECORDS /
OPEN RECORDS / FOR INSPECTION BY THE COMMISSION
(ORGANIZATION)

VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.052, ACTS DISCREDITING BINGO
OPERATIONS
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313.057

313.060

313.080
313.290
313.290

313.290

313.550

313.550

313.610
313.660
313.670

313.680
313.690

313.700
313.817

313.817

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.830

313.833
315.045

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE NCIC 'SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

2031099._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING
2032099._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2033099._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

20100__._ 39__ OPT 20 GAMBLING
20110__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20120__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
29500__._ 50__ YES 29 OBST JUD

20510__._ 50__ YES 29 OBSTJUD

20140__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20150__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20160__._ 39__ OPT 20 GAMBLING
20200__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20210__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20250__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING

2008599.0 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2009099.0 3998 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2022599, 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2022799. 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2022999._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2023199._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING

2025799.0 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING
20259 __._ 39__ OPT 20 GAMBLING
20260__._ 39 YES 20 GAMBLING

2026121._ 3921 OPT 20 GAMBLING

5700107.0 5707 OPT 57 INV OF PRIV
3629099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF STATUTE 313.057, PERTAINING TO BINGO
MANUFACTURE / SUPPLIERS / HALL PROVIDERS

ILLEGAL DISPOSITION OF NET RECEIPTS FROM BINGO AT
VETERAN'S HOSPITAL

VIOLATION OF BINGO REGULATIONS
VIOLATION OF SELLING LOTTERY TICKETS

FRAUD COUNTERFEITS / ALTERS / FORGES STATE LOTTERY
TICKET

INTENT TO DEFRAUD BY MANUFACTURE / POSSESSION OF
COUNTERFEIT STATE LOTTERY TICKET OR DEVICE

REFUSAL TO ANSWER TO A SUBPOENA ISSUED BY MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

TESTIFYING FALSELY UNDER OATH BEFORE THE MO HORSE
RACING COMMISSION

PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
OFF-TRACK WAGERING

MINORS WAGERING OR ALLOWING MINORS TO WAGER OR
ENTER WAGERING AREA

RACING HORSES UNDER ASSUMED NAMES

BRIBERY OF TRACK OFFICIAL; PASSING FRAUDULENT PARI-
MUTUEL TICKET; UNAUTHORIZED ADMISSIONS SALES

ADMINISTERING DRUGS TO A HORSE

PRESENT FALSE I.D. IN ORDER TO GAIN ENTRANCE TO A
GAMBLING BOAT, CASH A CHECK, VERIFY SUCH PERSON IS
LEGALLY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT ON THE GAMBLING BOAT -
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PRESENT FALSE I.D. IN ORDER TO GAIN ENTRANCE TO A
GAMBLING BOAT, CASH A CHECK, VERIFY SUCH PERSON IS
LEGALLY ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT ON THE GAMBLING BOAT -
1ST OFFENSE

PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS MAKING/ATTEMPT TO
MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT-
2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS MAKING/ATTEMPT TO
MAKE A WAGER WHILE ON EXCURSION GAMBLING BOAT- 1ST
OFFENSE

AIDING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS IN ENTERING A
GAMBLING BOAT OR IN MAKING/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER
WHILE ON SUCH BOAT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

AIDING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS IN ENTERING A
GAMBLING BOAT OR IN MAKING/ATTEMPT TO MAKE A WAGER
WHILE ON SUCH BOAT - 1ST OFFENSE

PERMITTING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 YRS TO MAKE A
WAGER - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PERMITTING A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 21 TO MAKE A
WAGER - 1ST OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF LAWS PERTAINING TO RIVERBOAT GAMBLING
(JURISDICTION OF PORT CITY)

LICENSEE EXCHANGES TOKENS, CHIPS, ETC. FOR USE ON
GAMBLING FOR ANYTHING OF VALUE, EXCEPT FOR WAGERS
ON GAMBLING OR EXCHANGES FOR MONEY

TRESPASSING - 1ST DEGREE (GAMBLING BOAT)

PUBLIC LODGING- PERSON OPERATING AN ESTABLISHMENT
WITHOUT LICENSE

August 2004, Pg. 135



RSMO

316.209

316.212

316.218

316.230

319.050

31USC129

31USC471

31USC472
320.089
320.111

320.121

320.126

320.131

320.136

320.141
320.146

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.151

320.305

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

3662099.0

3662599.0

3663099.0

3663598.0

3604599._

5525507.__
5525301._
5525404, _
1919599,
3607399._

3607599._

3608399.__

3608599._

3608799,

3610399.0
3611399.0

3610599.0

3610799.0

3610999.0

3611699.0

5906599.0

5807099.0

5907599.0

5808089.0

5908599.0

3649099,

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
55989 OPT
5599 YES
2507 YES
2501 YES
2504 YES
2699 YES
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
55989 YES
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599  OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
55699 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 NO

36

36

36

36

36

18
18
18
19
36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

36

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

FORGERY
FORGERY
FORGERY
FRAUD
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER OF AMUSEMENT RIDE FAILED TO SUBMIT TO DIRECTOR
OF PUBLIC SAFETY COPY OF AN ACCIDENT REPORT OF
SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH WITHIN 24 HOURS OF
SUCH ACCIDENT

FAILURE TO RETAIN ON PREMISES OR WITH TRAVELING
AMUSEMENT RIDE, ALL MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION AND
ACCIDENT RECORDS FOR EACH AMUSEMENT RIDE.

KNOWINGLY OPERATE, CAUSE TO OPERATE OR DIRECT
SOMEONE TO OPERATE AN AMUSEMENT RIDE NOT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

VIOLATING THE RULES AFFILIATED WITH THE SAFETY OF
RIDING AN AMUSEMENT RIDE

FAILURE TO NOTIFY AN OPERATOR OF AN UNDERGROUND
FACILITY WHEN EXCAVATING

POSSESSION OF COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES
FORGERY OF US TREASURY CHECK

UTTERING FORGED US TREASURY CHECK

IMPROPER LABEL - FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

MANUFACTURE, SALE, OR SHIPPING FIREWORKS WITHOUT
PERMIT

SALE OR SHIPMENT OF FIREWORKS INTO CITY OR COUNTY
WHICH PROHIBITS SALE/POSSESSION OF FIREWORKS

POSSESS, TRANSPORT, USE OR SALE OF DISPLAY OR
PROXIMATE FIREWORKS WITHOUT PERMIT

POSSESS/SALE/USE IN MO OR SHIP TO MO, OTHER THAN CLASS
C FIREWORKS

POSSESS, SALE, MANUFACTURE, TRANSPORT SHIP OR USE
ILLEGAL EXPLOSIVE FOR CONSUMER USE

SOLD FIREWORKS OUTSIDE LEGAL SELLING PERIOD

FAIL TO COMPLY WITH RESTRICTIONS ON DISPLAY, STORAGE
OR SALE OF FIREWORKS

SALE/ATTEMPT SALE OF FIREWORKS TO CHILDREN UNDER 14
YEARS OF AGE WITHOUT PARENT/GUARDIAN PRESENT

ALLOWED PERSON UNDER 16 YRS OF AGE TO SELL
FIREWORKS WITHOUT ADULT SUPERVISION

EXPLODE/IGNITE CONSUMER FIREWORKS NEAR CERTAIN
BUILDINGS

IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM/INTO ANY
MOTORIZED VEHICLE

IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW FIREWORKS FROM/INTO ANY
WATERCRAFT

IGNITE/DISCHARGE/THROW CONSUMER FIREWORKS WITHIN
300 FT OF ANY PERMANENT STORAGE OF IGNITEABLE
LIQUID/GASES OR FIREWORKS BLDG

DISPLAY/SELL/OFFER FOR SALE EXPLOSIVE OR PYROTECHNIC
FIREWORKS WITHOUT PROPER PERMITS

STORE PROXIMATE FIREWORKS WITH CONSUMER FIREWORKS

VIOTATE FEDERAL/STATE LAW REGARDING STORAGE AND
TRANSPORTATION OF FIREWORKS

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO CLAIMS
INVOLVING FIRE SERVICES PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEER FIRE
PROTECTION ASSOCIATIONS
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321.220

322.140

323.110

324.089

324.153

324.153

324.205
324.275
324.439
324.499
324.520

324.020

324.520

324.520

324.520

324.520

324.520

324.520

324.742

324.957

324.965

324.965
325.015

325.055

326.292

327.291

PENAL
RANGE

=

T eSS

T m > > >

MO CODE

36800__._

3623299._

3699599.0

3635599.0

3635799._

3635999._

5802398.0
3636199._
3624199._
3695999, _
3644599._

3644799._

3695399._

3695599._

3695799._

3695899.

3696199._

3696299._

5482599._

5489099.0

5489599.0

5490098.0
5411099._

5411598._

5483099._

1904199._

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
55  OPT
5599  NO
5509  OPT
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
5599  OPT
5599  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
5509  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
5599  NO
7399  OPT
7399  OPT
7399  YES
7399 OPT
7399  NO
7399  NO
7399  OPT
2699  OPT

MAJOR CATEGORY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36
36
36
36
36

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY
36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

36 HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

PUB ORDER

54

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

g

PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

2 2 RE

PUB ORDER

19 FRAUD

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

VIOLATION OF ORDINANCE ENACTED BY A FIRE PROTECTICN
DISTRICT

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 322.140 REGARDING
RABIES / ZOONOSIS DISEASE / DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
ORDER

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 323.010 - 323.210, VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS REGARDING LIQUID GAS

KNOWINGLY VIOLATE, FARTICIPATE IN OR ACCESSORY TO
VIOLATING ANY PROVISIONS RE: "OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
PRACTICE ACT."

ENGAGE IN OR OFFER TO ENGAGE IN PERFUSION WITHOUT A
VALID CLINICAL PERFUSION LICENSE

ACTING AS A CERTIFIED CLINICAL PERFUSIONIST WITHOUT A
VALID CERTIFICATE

PRACTICE AS A DIETICIAN WITHOUT VALID LICENSE
VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 324.240 - 324-275 (MASSAGE LAW)
VIOLATION OF INTERIOR DESIGNER LAW

VIOLATION OF ACUPUNCTURE LAW

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSON
PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN-
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE ANOTHER WHILE PERSQN
PERFORMING SUCH WAS UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN

FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT (RE:
TATTOOS) - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

FRAUDULENTLY MISREPRESENT SELF AS A PARENT
(RE:TATTOOS)

KNOWINGLY TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT -
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

KNOWINGLY TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A MINOR
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF MINOR'S PARENT

TATTOO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE - SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE WITHIN ONE YEAR

TATTCO, BRAND OR BODY PIERCE A PERSON UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTION 324.700 - 324.745/
REGULATIONS OF DIV / DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (RE:
HOUSEMOVERS)

FAIL TO OBEY SUBPOENA ISSUED BY BOARD OF HEALING
ARTS/BE EXAMINED/ANSWER LEGAL OR PERTINENT QUESTION
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE

KNOWINGLY FALSIFIES FINGERPRINTS/PHOTOGRAPHS/OTHER
INFO REQUESTED TO BE SUBMITTED BY SEC 324.930-324.965

VIOLATE PROVISION OF SEC 324.930-342.965
ACTING AS PUBLIC ADJUSTER / SOLICITOR WITHOUT A LICENSE

REPAIR / REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PROPERTY BY PUBLIC
ADJUSTER/ SOLICITOR

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SUBSECTIONS 1-5 OF SECTION
326.292 REGARDING CPA'S

PRACTICE AS A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR WITHOUT A
VALID LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE
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329.080

332.111
332111

334.010
334.250

334.250
334.250
334.414

334.428

334.428

334.610

334.800
336.020

337.633

337.733

338.190

338.195
338.315

338.315

338.333

338.337

338.340

339.541

339.546

340.294
345.020
345.020

345.065

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
[ 1905799._ 2699  OPT
M A 58020990 5509 OPT
M A 5902599.0 5599 OPT
F C 3612509 5599  YES
F C 1804089._ 2589 YES
F C 3696799._ 5599  YES
A 3696899._ 5599  YES
M A 5900599.0 5599  OPT
I 5901099.0 5599  NO
[ 5901599.0 5599  NO
M B 3697099._ 5599  OPT
M A 3634599._ 5599  OPT
M A 3602899.0 5599  YES
M B 5484099.0 7399  OPT
M B 3694699.0 5599  OPT
A 3696099._ 5599  YES
C 3696599._ 5509 YES
D 32570_._ 35_  YES
M A 32575_. 35 YES
F C 32581_._ 35_  YES
F C 32586_._ 35_  YES
F C 32501_._ 35_  YES
M B 1933099 2699 OPT
M B 1933299 2699  OPT
M A 3612799 5599 OPT
M B 3694399 5599  OPT
M B 3694499 5599 OPT
M B 3694799.0 5599  OPT

19

36
36

36
18

36
36
36

36
36
36

36
38

54
36
36

36
32

32

32
32
32

19
19

36
36
36

36

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
FORGERY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

PUB ORDER

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

FRAUD

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

PRACTICING AN OCCUPATION BEYOND THE EXPIRATION OF A
TEMPORARY LICENSE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED IN
COSMETOLOGY

PRACTICE DENTISTRY WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

PRACTICE AS A DENTAL HYGIENIST WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF MEDICINE OR SURGERY

FILING ANOTHER'S MEDICAL LICENSE AS OWN OR FORGING
AFFIDAVIT OF IDENTIFICATION

UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY

UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF MIDWIFERY

VIOL ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 334.400 - 334.430 RE:
ANESTHESIOLOGIST/ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT

UNLAWFULLY USE TITLE OR DESCRIPTIONS OF "LICENSED
ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT"

UNLAWFULLY PERFORM ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT
SERVICES

PRACTICING OR ADVERTISING AS PHYSICAL THERAPIST W/O
LICENSE

VIOLATIONS OF THE "RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE ACT"

UNLAWFUL TO PRACTICE, ATTEMPT TO PRACTICE OPTOMETRY
WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 337.600-337.689
REGARDING SOCIAL WORK

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 TO 337.739, VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS ON MARITAL AND FAMILY
THERAPISTS/PROVISIONAL MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY LICENSED PERSON
VIOLATION OF PHARMACY LAW BY NON-LICENSED PERSON

KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG
DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED PHARMACY - 2ND AND
SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION

KNOWINGLY PURCHASE OR RECEIVE ANY LEGEND DRUGS
FROM OTHER THAN A LICENSED OR REGISTERED DRUG
DISTRIBUTOR OR LICENSED PHARMACY - 1ST OFFENSE

ACTED AS WHOLESALE DRUG OR PHARMACY DISTRIBUTOR
WITHOUT OBTAINING LICENSE

WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION OF DRUGS BY QUT-OF-STATE
DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT LICENSE

SALE OF DRUGS BY OUT-OF-STATE DISTRIBUTOR WITHOUT
LICENSE

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINING OR ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN REAL
ESTATE APPRAISER'S LICENSE OR PRACTICING AS APPRAISER
WITHOUT LICENSE

VIOLATES OR PERSONALLY PARTICIPATES OR IS AN
ACCESSORY TO ANY VIOLATION OF SECTIONS (339.500 -
339.549)

UNLAWFUL PRACTICE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE
OPERATING AS AN AUDIOLOGIST WITHOUT A LICENSE

OPERATING AS A SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST WITHOUT
A LICENSE

VIOLATION OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST OR CLINICAL
AUDIOLOGIST PROVISIONS
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‘RSMO  PENAL :MO.CODE NCIC :SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY ‘LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

345.075 M B 3694899.0 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY PRACTICING AS A SPEECH PATHOLOGIST OR AUDIOLOGIST
WITHOUT A LICENSE

346.110 M B 3694999.0 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS FOR HEARING INSTRUMENTS AND
HEARING INSTRUMENT SPECIALISTS

347.091 M A 5401899._ 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER  FAILURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PERSON TO.SUBMIT A LIST OF
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES AT THE REQUEST OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

347183 M C 5402199._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER DISCLOSURE OF PRIVATE ACCOUNT INFORMATION OF LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANIES BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE

347183 M B 5402299. 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER  FAILURE/REFUSAL TO SUBMIT BOOKS / RECORDS OF LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE

351265 | 19056__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD REPRESENTATION OF A FALSIFIED PROXY

351574 M 19052__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD TRANSACTING BUSINESS WITHOUT AUTHORITY

351713 M A 1905599._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD SIGNING FALSE DOCUMENT RELATING TO BUSINESS
INSTITUTION

358440 M A 19054__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD KNOWINGLY SIGNING A FALSE DOCUMENT RELATED TO A

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

359.051 M A 5401799._ 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER  FAILURE TO DELIVER PARTNERSHIP LIST TO SECRETARY OF
STATE

359172 M B 5401999._ 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER FAILURE TO FILE AN AMENDMENT TO A CERTIFICATE OF
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP IN A TIMELY MANNER

367.031 F C 5408799.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER FRAUDULENTLY/BY FALSE PRETENSE GAIN ACCESS TO
PAWNBROKER DATABASE

367.043 M A 5408499._ 7399 OPT 54 PUB ORDER FAILURE TO MAINTAIN ADEQUATE BOOKS AND RECORDS
RELATING TO PAWN TRANSACTIONS

367.043 M A 5408999._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER OPERATING A PAWN SHOP WITHOUT OBTAINING PROPER

LICENSE

367.045 F C 1931699._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - $150 OR
MORE

367.045 M A 1931799._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - MORE
THAN $50 AND LESS THAN $150

367.045 M B 1931899._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY PLEDGING OR SELLING PROPERTY - LESS
THAN $50

367.050 M A 5407999._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER  WILLFULLY MAKING FALSE ENTRY INTO PAWNSHOP RECORDS

367.050 M A 5408699._ 7389 OPT 54 PUBORDER VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS FOR PAWN BROKER LOANS

3673056 M A 5408299._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER RECEIPT OF ADVANCE FEE OF LOAN BROKER

367.506 M A 1931989._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

367506 M C 1932199._ 2699 YES 13 FRAUD VIOLATION OF TITLE LENDER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS-
1ST OFFENSE

371.018 F 3620599._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY PROMOTING OR PARTICIPATING IN COMBATIVE FIGHTING

374079 F D 5490599.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFUL ACTS UNDER SEC374.789 RE: SURETY RECOVERY
AGENT/BAIL BONDSMAN

374210 F D 19776__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FILING FALSE STATEMENT

374210 M 1T 20 OPT 19 FRAUD FILING FALSE STATEMENT

374216 F 19778 . 26 YES 19 FRAUD FILING A FALSE INSURANCE STATEMENT

374702 F D 5491089.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDS BUSINESS -

2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
374702 M A 5491599.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFULLY ENGAGE IN THE BAIL BONDS BUSINESS

374.757 5480099.0 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER  LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
APPREHENSION - 2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

m
o
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374,757

374.757

374.757

375.014
375.1156

375.1156

375.1186

375.1176
375.390
375.537

375.720

375.786

375.991
375.991

378.636

378.636

382.275
383.133

389.653

389.653

389.653
390.041

380.041
390.041

390.041

390.041

390.051

380.061

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

5480599.0

5481099.0

5481599.0

5409799._
19774__._
5409399._
5409199._

5409499._
19778__._
19770__._

5409299, _

5409699._

1977599._
1977999._

1981099._

1982099._

5409599, _
3€650089._

31145__._

5701007.0

5701507.0
4634306.0

4635806.0
4636106.0

4637306.0

4955006.0

4611306.0

4612206.0

NCIC suBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
7399 YES
7399 YES
7399 YES
7399 OPT
26__ OPT
7399 OPT
7399 NO
7399 YES
26__ YES
26__ YES
7399 YES
7399 YES
2699 YES
2699 YES
2699 OPT
2699 OPT
7399 YES
5599 OPT
52__ YES
5707 YES
5707 OPT
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO
5406 NO

MAJOR CATEGORY

19
19

54

54
19

54

19
19

19

19

36

31

57

57
46

486

46

46

46

46

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

FRAUD

FRAUD

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER
FRAUD
FRAUD

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

FRAUD
FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

PUB ORDER
HLTH/SAFETY

WEAPONS

INV OF PRIV

INV OF PRIV
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

LICENSED AGENT FAILED TO INFORM LAW ENFORCEMENT OF
APPREHENSION - 1ST OFFENSE

SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAILED TO REPORT TO LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING A RESIDENCE -
2ND / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SURETY RECOVERY AGENT FAILED TO REPORT TO LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY PRIOR TO ENTERING A RESIDENCE -
18T OFFENSE

ACTING AS AN INSURANCE AGENT WITHOUT A LICENSE

VIOLATION OF AN ORDER ISSUED UNDER THE "INSURERS
SUPERVISION, REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION ACT"

FAILURE TO COOPERATE WITH RECEIVER OR DIRECTOR IN
PROCEEDINGS INVOLVING INSURER

RECEIVING COMPENSATION WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF
INSURED

INTERFERENCE WITH LIQUIDATION OF INSURER
USING FUNDS OF INSURANCE COMPANY FOR PRIVATE GAIN

CONCEALING, TRANSFERRING, OR DESTROYING ANY
PROPERTY BELONGING TO AN INSURER

FAILURE / REFUSAL TO DELIVER ASSETS OF INSURER TO
DIRECTOR

MAKING INSURANCE TRANSACTIONS WITHOUT A CERTIFICATE
OF AUTHORITY

COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT

COMMISSION OF FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT-PRIOR
OFFENSE

MAKING FALSE STATEMENT IN APPLICATION TO FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

SOLICITING MEMBERSHIP IN UNAUTHORIZED FRATERNAL
BENEFIT SOCIETY

MAKING FALSE STATEMENT TO DIRECTOR OF INSURANCE

FAILURE TO REPORT DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST A HEALTH
CARE PROFESSIONAL

DISCHARGE A FIREARM OR WEAPON AT RAILROAD TRAIN OR
RAILMOUNTED EQUIPMENT

TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY WITH DAMAGES OVER
$1,500 OR INJURY OR DEATH

TRESPASS TO RAILROAD PROPERTY

OPERATED AS COMMON / CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE
COMMERCE W/O DOCUMENT FOR LOAD

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH LEASED TO SHIPPER / RECEIVER

OPERATED LEASED MTR CARRIER VEH W/O COPY OF LEASE IN
VEH / WITH EXPIRED LEASE MARKINGS

DISPLAYED ALTERED / ERASED / UNDATED CAB CARD WITH
MTR CARRIER VEH

FAILED TO DISPLAY NAME AND PERMIT / CERTIFICATE NUMBER
ON BOTH SIDES OF MTR CARRIER VEH

OPERATED AS COMMON CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERCE
W/O MDOT CERTIFICATION

OPERATED AS CONTRACT CARRIER IN INTRASTATE COMMERGCE
W/O MDOT PERMIT
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RSMO PENAL MQCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
390.063 M 4624706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
: WITHOUT MEDICAL CERTIFICATE
390.063 M 4625008.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO KEEP PROPER/MADE FALSE COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING DRIVER'S RECORD - EXCEEDED
MAXIMUM DRIVING TIME
390.063 M 4626102.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO PROPERLY MARK COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE TRANSPORTING HAZARDCUS MATERIALS
390.063 M 4626602.0 5402 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRIVER UNDER 21 TRAMNSPORTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN
COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
390.063 M 4631106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRIVER USED RADAR DETECTOR WHILE IN COMMERCIAL
PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
390.063 M 4631306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED A COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
EQUIPPED WITH / CONTAINED A RADAR DETECTOR
390.063 M 46315060 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH REQUIRED OR PERMITTED A DRIVER TO OPERATE A

COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE EQUIPPED WITH
/ CONTAINING A RADAR DETECTOR

380.063 M 4841606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE LIGHTS / SIGNALING DEVICES /
REFLECTORS / ELECTRICAL DEVICES

390.063 M 4842106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO PROPERLY INSTALL / PROTECT / COVER BATTERY
OR WIRING ON PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

390.063 M 4842606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH REQUIRED BRAKE SYSTEMS/MAINTAIN CAPABLE
BRAKES

390.063 M 4843106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE

WITH VISION REDUCING DAMAGE/VISION
DISCOLORATION/GLAZING COVERED

390.063 M 4843606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO PROPERLY MOUNT / SECURE/VENT / MAINTAIN FUEL
TANK / LINES ON COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE

390.063 M 4844606.0 54086 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE ON
TIRES FABRIC EXPOSED / INFERIOR LOAD RATE/GROOVE
DEPTH

380.063 M 4845106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH WIPERS NOT IN CONDITION TO PROVIDE CLEAR DRIVER
VISION

390.063 M 4845606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE IN
ICE/ SNOW / FROST CONDITIONS WITHOUT A DEFROSTING
DEVICE

390.063 M 4846106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO EQUIP COMMERCIAL PASSENGER- CARRYING
VEHICLE WITH MIRRORS CAPABLE REFLECTING CLEAR REAR
VIEW

390063 M 4847106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED /DISPATCHED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-
CARRYING VEHICLE WITH IMPROPER EXHAUST SYSTEM

390.063 M 4848206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE W/O
REQUIRED EMERGENCY MARKINGS FOR ESCAPE DOORS /
WINDOWS

380.063 M 4848906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH IMPROPER / DEFECTIVE COUPLING DEVICE ARTICULATED

390.063 M 4849106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE /
: TRAILER DECLARED OUT-OF -SERVICE FOR INADEQUATE /
DEFECTIVE EQUIP / HAZ MAT MARKINGS

390.063 M 4849406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRIVER OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING
VEHICLE W/O WEARING SEAT BELT (DOES NOT APPLY TO
BUSES MANUFACTURED BEFORE 01-01-65)
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
390.063 M 48496__._ 54 __ NO 46 MOTORVEH MISC FEDERAL MTR CARRIER CODE - ANY COMMERCIAL

PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE CHARGE NOT ITEMIZED SHALL
BE ASSIGNED THIS CODE

390.063 M 4849906.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING VEHICLE
WITH UNSAFE / IMPROPER FRAME / SUSPENSION / AXLE /
WHEEL / RIM STEERING SYSTEM

390.066 M A 4686006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH KNOWINGLY ALLOW A PERSON TO DRIVE A COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE WHILE THE PERSON'S DRIVER LICENSE IS
SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR CANCELLED

390.0711 M 4613106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATED AS MTR CARRIER IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE W/O
MDOT PERMIT

390.136 M 4616606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE MOTOR CARRIER WITHOUT REGULATORY OR 72
HOUR LICENSE ACCOMPANYING

390.136 M 4616706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAYED ALTERED / FRAUDULENT / INCOMPLETE MDOT
DECAL / OR AFFIXED DECAL - NON-PERMANENT

390.136 M 4617006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO TRANSFER MDOT STAMP / CAB CARD TO
SUBSTITUTE MTR CARRIER VEH

390171 M A 46040__._ 54_ NO 46 MOTORVEH MISCELLANEOUS MOTOR CARRIER VIOLATION

390.330 M 5413299._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER MAKING RESTRICTED INFORMATION OF THE DIVISION OF

TRANSPORTATION AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC WITHOUT AN
ORDER FROM DIVISION DIRECTOR OR AN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
JUDGE

5573299._ 7399 YES 55 FEDERAL UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF STOLEN MAIL
6673189._ 7399 YES 55 FEDERAL VIOLATION OF US POSTAL LAWS
19045__._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE

D 19368__._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD DECEPTION, FRAUD, FALSE PRETENSE, FALSE PROMISE,
MISREPRESENTATION, UNFAIR PRACTICE OR CONCEALMENT,
SUPPRESSION OR OMISSION OF ANY MATERIAL FACT IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OR ADVERTISEMENT OF ANY
MERCHANDISE IN TRADE OR COMMERCE OR THE
SOLICITATION OF FUNDS FOR CHARITABLE PURPOSE IS
UNLAWFUL PRACTICE

407.080 M A 19360__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD INTERFERENCE WITH OR AVOIDANCE OF CIVIL INVESTIGATION
INTO UNLAWFUL MERCHANDISING PRACTICES

407095 F D 19365__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD ANY PERSON WILLFULLY AND KNOWINGLY VIOLATING AN
ORDER OF ATTORNEY GENERAL RELATING TO CHARITABLE
SOLICITATIONS

4071076 F D 19047__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD TELEMARKETER/SELLER KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN
AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE-
PRIOR/PERSISTENT OFFENDER

4071076 F D 19048__._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD TELEMARKETER/SELLER, KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN
AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE

407.1076 M A 19049__.  26__ OPT 19 FRAUD TELEMARKETER/SELLER, KNOWINGLY, WILLFULLY ENGAGE IN
AN UNLAWFUL TELEMARKETING ACT/PRACTICE

4071079 M A 1904699.0 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD SELLER/TELEMARKETER WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY FAILED TO
KEEP VERIFIABLE AUTHORIZATIONS AND REQUIRED RECORDS

4071144 F D 1928009.0 2609 YES 19 FRAUD WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE IDENTITY/FALSE OR
MISLEADING INFORMATION IN SUBJECT LINE OF ANY
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE

4071144 F D 1928209.0 2609 YES 19 FRAUD WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV:" AS 1ST FOUR
CHARACTERS IN SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL
ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE

407.1144 F D 1928409.0 2609 YES 19 FRAUD WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY FAIL TO USE "ADV: ADLT" AS 1ST EIGHT
CHARACTERS IN SUBJECT LINE OF UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL
ELECTRONIC MAIL CONTAINING OBSCENE MATERIAL

38USC1708
38USC410
407.020
407.020

M M M m
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407.1144

407.2015

407.295

407.300
407.420
407.433

407.433

407.436

407.436

407.516

407.521
407.526

407.531

407.536

407.610
407.931

407.926

407.926

407.929

407.931

407.931

407.933

PENAL
RANGE

'I'l
o

MO CODE

1928609.0

1989099.0

19185__._

19358__._
19367__._
1927099._

1927599._

19042 .

19043__._

1920399._

1921499, _
1922399, _

1923399._

19245_ .

19371__,

3619699._

3618199._

3618299,

3618399._

3618499._

3618599._

3618699._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
2609 YES
2699 OPT
26 YES
26 OPT
26__ YES
2699 YES
2699 YES
26__ YES
26__ OPT
2699 YES
2699 YES
2699 OPT
2699 OPT
26 YES
26__ OPT
55 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO

19
19
19

19

19

19

19

19
19

19

19

19
36

36

36

36

36

36

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD
FRAUD
FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD
FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

WILLFULLY/KNOWINGLY TRANSMIT UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL
ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE AFTER BEING NOTIFIED NOT TO
SEND FURTHER SUCH MESSAGES

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY SELLER VIOLATING ANY PROVISIONS
OF SECTION 407.2015

IMPROPER USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS BY FAILURE
TO AFFIX LOGO OR BY INSURER SPECIFYING USE IN REPAIR

FAILURE TO KEEP REG!STER OF COPPER WIRE PURCHASE
PYRAMID SALES SCHEMES PROHIBITED

KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD OR W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT
CARD HOLDER - SALES RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANS
W/OUT CONSENT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE
JAN 1, 2003 FOR ALL REGISTERS PUT INTO SERVICE 1/1/03 OR
THEREAFTER. EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2005 FOR REGISTERS
ALREADY IN SERVICE)

KNOWINGLY DEFRAUD OR W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD CREDIT
CARD HOLDER - SALES RECEIPT OR BY ELECTRONIC MEANS
W/OUT CONSENT - 1ST OFFENSE (EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2003 FOR
ALL REGISTERS PUT INTO SERVICE 1/1/03 OR THEREAFTER.
EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2005 FOR REGISTERS ALREADY IN SERVICE)

DEFRAUDING OF CREDIT CARD HOLDER, ISSUER OR ACQUIRER
BY AN AUTHORIZED MERCHANT (OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF)

USING A CREDIT DEVICE FOR FRAUDULENT OR DECEPTIVE
PURPOSES BY A CREDIT SERVICES ORGANIZATION (OR
REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF)

CAUSE ODOMETER IN MOTOR VEHICLE TO REGISTER FALSE
MILEAGE

ODOMETER FRAUD 2ND DEGREE

OPERATING VEHICLE WITH DISCONNECTED OR
MALFUNCTIONING ODOMETER

REMOVING / ALTERING POSTED NOTICE IN VEHICLE INDICATING
TRUE MILEAGE

DEFACING, OBSCURING OR OTHERWISE FALSIFYING ANY
ODOMETER READING

FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL ON TIME SHARE PROMOTION

SELL TOBACCO PRODUCT TO MINOR, FAIL TO DISPLAY
REQUIRED SIGN

SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS VIA MAIL OR INTERNET
TO ANY PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OLD - 2ND /
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SELL/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS VIA MAIL OR INTERNET
TO ANY PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OLD - 1ST OFFENSE

REPRODUCE/ALTER/MODIFY//MISREPRESENT WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION ANY OPERATOR'S LICENSE OR ID ISSUED BY
DOR (TO PURCHASE TOBACCO PRODUCTS)

SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO ANY
PERSON UNDER 18 YRS OF AGE - 3RD / SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SELL/PROVIDE/DISTRIBUTE TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO ANY
PERSON UNDER 18 YRS OF AGE - 1ST/ 2ND OFFENSE

PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT
TO PURCHASE OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO
PRODUCTS- 2ND/ SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

407.933 | 3618799._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY PERSON LESS THAN 18 YEARS OF AGE PURCHASE, ATTEMPT
TO PURCHASE OR POSSESS CIGARETTES OR TOBACCO
PRODUCTS- 1ST OFFENSE

407.940 M A 5408899._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY BY FORECLOSURE CONSULTANT
407.985 M 3615599._ 5599 OPT 54 PUBORDER  FAILURE TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO CONVENIENCE BUSINESS

407987 M C 3615799._ 5599 OPT 54 PUBORDER  FAILURE TO PROVIDE EMPLOYEE OF CONVENIENCE BUSINESS
WITH PROPER SECURITY TRAINING

408.052 M 5408099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER USURY

408.240 M A 5408399._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER  VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO INTEREST ON
SMALL LOANS AND TO SECOND MORTGAGES

408500 M A 5408599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER LENDER CHARGED FEE IN EXCESS OF ESTABLISHED RATE

9]

409.101 F 19300__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENT SECURITY PRACTICE

409.109 F 2933589.0 5099 YES 29 OBSTJUD VIOLATE ANY PROVISION OF SEC 409.108 REGARDING
INVESTIGATIONS/OTHER PROCEEDINGS

409.201 F 19310__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FAILED TO REGISTER AS BROKER / DEALER

409.301 F 19320__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD SALE OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

408.410 F 19305__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD MAKE FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT

411.260 F C 19460__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD GRAIN WAREHOUSE - FALSE OR INACCURATE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

411287 F C 19470__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF AN ORDER TO STOP SHIPPING GRAIN

411371 F C 19480_._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD ISSUING A C‘;OUNTEHFEIT WAREHOUSE RECEIPT FOR GRAIN /
ISSUANCE OF RECEIPT BY UNLICENSED PERSON

411517 F C 19500__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FILING FALSE RECORDS RELATING TO GRAIN WAREHOUSES

411661 M B 19510__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD VIOLATION OF ANY OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO GRAIN

DEALERS & WAREHOUSES

411770 F C 15080__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING STEALING GRAIN

411.778 M 19509__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD FAILURE OF AN AGRICULTURAL WAREHOUSE OR GRAIN
DEALER TO DISPLAY NOTIFICATION OF STATE / FED LICENSING
STATUS

413229 F D 1912399._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD PURPOSELY VIOLATE ANY PROVISION INVOLVING WEIGHTS
AND MEASURES - 3RD/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE - OR
USED/POSSESSED ALTERED COMMERCIAL DEVICE

413229 M A 1912499._ 2699 OPT 18 FRAUD VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

413229 M A 1912699.0 2699 YES 19 FRAUD VIOLATION INVOLVING WEIGHTS AND MEASURES - 1ST OR 2ND

OFFENSE

414152 M A 3698999._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 414.012 - 414.152, VIOLATIONS OF
SAFETY REGULATIONS REGARDING FUEL

417190 M 4739506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH DISPLAY ON MOTOR VEHICLE AN EMBLEM OR INSIGNIA OF
AUTOMOBILE OR MOTOR VEHICLE CLUB WHEN NOT A MEMBER
OF THE CLUB

417230 M 5403099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER FAILURE TO REGISTER A FICTITIOUS NAME

421.031 M A 3693999._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY REMOVE, DEFACE OR ALTER LABEL OR STATEMENT AFFIXED
TO BEDDING

421.031 M A 3694199._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY KNOWINGLY ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO BEDDING OR SELL
BEDDING WITH FALSE LABELING

429.012 F C 19400__._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD ANY CONTRACTOR ISSUING A FRAUDULENT LIEN WAIVER

429012 M B  19410__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE OF LIEN
PROVISIONS

429.013 F C 19420__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FALSIFYING SIGNATURE OF AN OWNER WITH INTENT TO
DEFRAUD
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429.014

429.014

436.150
436.205
436.208

436.209

436.212

43USC2421

443.810

443.819

443.819

443.879

444.770

447.560

447.575

447.575

451.040

451.130

453.110

453.120

454.440

454.522

455.085

455.085

455.538
459.045

459.045

RANGE

19430__._

19440__._

19063__._
3640699._
3640799._

3640899._

1905189._

5540006._

5407699._

5407799._

5407899._

19331__._

3601399.0

24120__._

19840__._

24130__._

5415498._

5415599._

2616099._

5414599._

1914799._

3700601._

26083__._

26084__._

26086__._
3627099._

3628099._

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
26 YES
26__ OPT
26__ OPT
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
2699 OPT
4006 YES
7399 YES
7399 YES
7399 OPT
26 OPT
5599 OPT
28 OPT
26__ OPT
28__ OPT
7399 NO
7399 NO
3899 YES
7399 OPT
2699 OPT
6101 OPT
38__ YES
38__ YES
38__ YES
5599 YES
5599 YES

19

19

19
36
36

36

19

21

g

19

36
24

19

24
54

26

54

19

37

26

26

26
36

36

FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

FRAUD

COMM SEX

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY

STOLEN PROP

FRAUD

STOLEN PROP

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

FAMILY OFF

PUB ORDER

FRAUD

TAX REVENUE

FAMILY OFF

FAMILY OFF

FAMILY OFF
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT
OF OWNER OVER $500

LIEN FRAUD - KNOWINGLY ISSUING A FRAUDULENT CONSENT
OF OWNER UNDER $500

VIOLATION OF ROYALTY REGULATIONS
FAILURE OF AN ATHLETE AGENT TO REGISTER

FAILURE OF STUDENT ATHLETE TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF
AGENT CONTRACT

FAILURE OF ATHLETE AGENT TO PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF
STUDENT / AGENT CONTRACT

MISLEADING INFORMATION OR FINANCIAL INDUCEMENTS BY
ATHLETE AGENTS

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF A FEMALE FOR IMMORAL
PURPOSES - MANN ACT

VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION OF SECTIONS 443.805 - 443.812

OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS STATED
BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT -
PRIOR OFFENDER

OPERATING UNDER AN IMPROPER BUSINESS NAME AS STATED
BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS LICENSE ACT

FAILURE TO FILE OR DELIBERATELY DECEIVING IN A REPORT
REQUIRED BY THE RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE BROKERS
LICENSE ACT

ENGAGING IN SURFACE MINING WITHOUT A PERMIT

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO UNCLAIMED
PROPERTY INFORMATION

INTENTIONALLY MAKING A FALSE STATEMENT IN AN
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY REPORT

REFUSAL TO PAY OR DELIVER ABANDONED PROPERTY

USING THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER CONTAINED IN AN
APPLICATION FOR A MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR EXAMINATION OR
COPYING

FAILURE TO ISSUE A RECORD OR RETURN A MARRIAGE
LICENSE

UNLAWFULLY SURRENDERING CUSTODY OR TRANSFERRING
CUSTODY OF A MINOR CHILD WITHOUT OBTAINING A COURT
ORDER APPROVING OR ORDERING TRANSFER OF CUSTODY

UNLAWFULLY PERMITTING INSPECTION OF ADOPTION
RECORDS

VIOLATION INVOLVING CHILD SUPPORT / PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
INFORMATION

COLLUSIVE ATTEMPT BETWEEN A CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGATOR
AND OBLIGEE TO EVADE OR DEFEAT TAX

VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF
PROTECTION WITHIN 5 YEARS

VIOLATION OF TERM OF EX PARTE OR FULL ORDER OF
PROTECTION

EX PARTE (CHILD PROTECTION)

PERSON WHO WILLFULLY CONCEALS / CANCELS / DEFAGES /
OBLITERATES DECLARATION OF ANOTHER

PERSON WHO FALSIFIES / FORGES DECLARATION CAUSING
WITHHOLDING OF MEDICAL PROCEDURES
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476.055
476.055

476.110
483.165

484.020
486.370
513.607

513.653

540.120
542.402
542.410

544170

544.240
544.665
544.665
548.141
557.035
557.035

557.035
557.035
557.035
557.035
557.035

557.035
559.036
560.031
561.021

561.021

5681.021

561.021

565.020
565.021
565.021
565.023
565.024
565.024

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

=T E T m M M mTm M Tm oM M

=

M M M M M M

o O

O O 0 OO0

OO0 m > >» >

2936599._
2936699._

2947005._
2935599._

2948599, _
2948099._
2951599,

2951799._

29490_ ._
5708004.0
5709005.0

2953099._

9901089._
2937015._
2838015._
2817002._
1304599, _
2303102._

2310699._
2310898._
3101599._
3404706._
3405503._

5703007.0
2940012._
29450__._
19706__._

19707__._

19708__._

3607799._

10021__._
10031 __._
1003509._
1004199._
1005110._
1005210._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5099 YES
5099 OPT
5005 YES
5099 OPT
5099 OPT
5099 OPT
5099 OPT
5099 OPT
50 YES
5704 YES
5705 OPT
5099 OPT
7399 NO
5015 YES
5015 OPT
4802 YES
1399 YES
2902 YES
2999 YES
2999 YES
5299 YES
5306 YES
5309 YES
5707 YES
5012 YES
50__ OPT
26__ YES
26__ YES
26__ OPT
5899 YES
09__ YES
09__ YES
0809 YES
0999 YES
0810 YES
0810 YES

29
29

29
29

29
29
29

29

29
57
57

29

g9
29
29
28
13
23

23
23

3

57
29

19
19

19

10
10
10
10
10

OBST JUD
OBST JUD

OBST JUD
OBST JUD

OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD

OBSTJUD

OBST JUD
INV OF PRIV
INV OF PRIV

OBST JUD

MISC ADMIN
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
FLGHT/ESCPE
ASSAULT
DMG PROP

DMG PROP
DMG PROP
WEAPONS
PEACE DIST
PEACE DIST

INV OF PRIV
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
FRAUD

FRAUD

FRAUD

ELECT LAWS

HOMICIDE
HOMICIDE
HOMICIDE
HOMICIDE
HOMICIDE
HOMICIDE

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

USING A CLOSED JUDICIAL RECORD FOR FINANCIAL GAIN

KNOWINGLY RELEASING INFORMATION FROM A CLOSED
JUDICIAL

CRIMINAL CONTEMPT OF COURT

COURT CLERK FAILED TO PERFORM ACT OR DUTY REQUIRED
BY LAW

PRACTICING LAW WITHOUT A LICENSE
MISCONDUCT OF NOTARY

INTENTIONALLY / KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH
PROPERTY SEIZURE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INTENTIONALLY / KNOWINGLY FAIL TO COMPLY WITH
PROPERTY SEIZURE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

VIOLATION GRAND JURY OATH
ILLEGAL WIRETAPPING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 542.402

VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTING/HANDLING
WIRETAP RECORDINGS/APPLICATIONS

VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 544.170 (REGARDING
RELEASE OF PRISONER)

HOLD FOR SAFEKEEPING

FAILURE TO APPEAR - FELONY

FAILURE TO APPEAR - MISDEMEANOR / ORDINANCE CHARGE
FUGITIVE FROM OUT OF STATE

ASSAULT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-3RD DEGREE

TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER, MOTIVATED BY
DISCRIMINATION

DAMAGE PROP MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-1ST DEGREE
DAMAGE PROP MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION-2ND DEGREE
UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION
RIOTING MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION

HARASSMENT MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION TO FRIGHTEN
OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON

TREPASS MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATION - 1ST DEGREE
PROBATION VIOLATION
DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF FINE SUMMONS / WARRANT

KNOWINGLY, WITH MALICE, FILE A FALSE COMPLAINT AGAINST
AN INDIVIDUAL IN REFERENCE TO THE ETHICS LAW

KNOWINGLY VIOLATE CONFIDENTIALITY OF AN ETHICS
COMPLAINT AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL

MALICIOUS ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE DECISIONS OF CITY
OFFICIALS IN CITIES GREATER THAN 400,000

FAILURE TO DISCLOSE THE SUM OF A CONTRIBUTION TO A
POLITICAL ENTITY IF OVER $3,000

MURDER - 1ST DEGREE

MURDER - 2ND DEGREE

MURDER 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR - INTOXICATED
VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-1ST DEGREE
INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-2ND DEGREE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
565024 F C 1005309._ 0909 YES 10 HOMICIDE INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER - VEHICULAR-INTOXICATED
565.050 F A 13011_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
565.050 F B 13020__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE
565.060 F C 13031__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE
565.060 F C 1303399._ 1399 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - VEHICULAR INJURY
565.065 F C 13090__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT UNLAWFUL ENDANGERMENT OF ANOTHER IN PROTECTING THE
PRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
565070 F D 13039_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 3AD DEGREE - WITH PHYSICAL INJURY - THIRD OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
565070 M A 13040_._ 13 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE WITH PHYSICAL INJURY
565070 M C 13050__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT - 3AD DEGREE
565072 F A 13009__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE- SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY
565072 F B 13015__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE
565.072 F A 13025_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER
565.072 F A 13027__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER
565.073 F A 13028__._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER
565073 F C 13029__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE
565.073 F B 13032_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC
ASSAULT OFFENDER
565.074 F D 13017__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE - 3RD/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE
565.074 M A 13019__._  13__ YES 13 ASSAULT DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 3RD DEGREE- 15T /2ND OFFENSE
565075 F D 13055_-_ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT WHILE ON SCHOOL PROPERTY
565.081 F A 13100_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 1ST DEGREE
565.081 F A 13105__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL - 1ST DEGREE
565082 F B 13110_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(RECKLESS/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.082 F B 13112_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (RECKLESS/SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.082 F B 13115__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER WHILE
INTOXICATED (ALCOHOL/DRUG) - VEHICULAR
565.082 F B 1312508._ 1308 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL WHILE INTOXICATED
(ALCOHOL/DRUG) - VEHICULAR
565.082 F B 13135_._ 13  YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)
565.082 F C 13137__._ 13 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (BY
MEANS OTHER THAN DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.082 F B 13140__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(DEADLY WEAPON/DANGERQUS INSTRUMENT)
565.082 F C 13142__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT /ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON A LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER ( BY MEANS OTHER THAN A DEADLY WEAPON/
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.082 F C 13144_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL ( CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE - MEANS OF A DEADLY WEAPON /DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT)
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
565.082 F C 13146_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ( CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE- MEANS OF A DEADLY WEAPON/ DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT
565082 F C 13148_._ 13 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL ( CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE- CREATE RISK OF DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY)
565.082 F C 13150_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (CRIMINAL
NEGLIGENCE - CREATE RISK OF DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY)
565.082 F C 13152_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(PURPOSELY/RECKLESSLY PLACE PERSON IN APPREHENSION
OF IMMEDIATE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)
565082 F C 13154_._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(PURPOSELY/RECKLESSLY PLACE PERSON IN APPREHENSION
OF IMMEDIATE SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)
565083 M A 13116160 1316 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (APPREHENSION OF
PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.083 M 13119160 1316 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (APPREHENSION OF
PHYSICAL INJURY)
565083 M A 13121__._ 13 YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY
PERSONNEL(PHYSICAL CONTACT)
565083 M A 13122__._ 13_  YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(PHYSICAL CIONTACT)
565083 M A 13123__._ 13__  YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (PHYSICAL INJURY)
565083 M A 13124__._ 13__ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (PHYSICAL INJURY)
565.084 F C 29217__._ 50__ YES 29 OBSTJUD TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL OFFICER
565.080 M A 3406009._ 5309 YES 34 PEACEDIST HARASSMENT TO FRIGHTEN OR DISTURB ANOTHER PERSON
565092 M A 29215__._ 5099 YES 29 OBSTJUD TAMPERING WITH AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPT OF
CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF MENTAL HEALTH OR LAW
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR WITH INTENT TO TAMPER WITH
SUCH EMPLOYEE, OR CAUSE / ATTEMPT TO CAUSE SUCH
EMPLOYEE TO COME INTO CONTACT WITH BLOOD, SEMINAL
FLUID, URINE OR FECES, BY THROWING, TOSSING OR
EXPELLING SUCH FLUID OR WASTE
565.095 F D 3406499._ 5399 YES 34 PEACEDIST INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE-2ND/
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
565.095 M A 3406699._ 5399 YES 34 PEACEDIST INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE
565.110 F 16010_._ 10__ YES 16 KIDNAPPING KIDNAPPING
565.110 F B 16020__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING KIDNAPPING-FACILITATING A FELONY OR FLIGHT THEREAFTER-
INFLICTING INJURY-TERRORIZING
565115 F A 16025__._ 10__ YES 16 KIDNAPPING CHILD KIDNAPPING
565120 F C 16030__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING FELONIOUS RESTRAINT
565.130 F D 16040__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING FALSE IMPRISONMENT - REMOVED FROM STATE
565.130 M A 16050__._ 10__ YES 16 KIDNAPPING FALSE IMPRISONMENT
565.150 F D 1606099._ 1089 YES 16 KIDNAPPING INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY
£65150 M A 1607099._ 1099 YES 16 KIDNAPPING INTERFERENGE WITH CUSTODY
665.153 F D 16080__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
565156 F D 16090__._ 10__ YES 16 KIDNAPPING CHILD ABDUGTION
565.165 M A 16100__._ 10_ YES 16 KIDNAPPING ASSISTING IN CHILD ABDUCTION OR PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
565.180 F A 2616509.0 3809 YES 26 FAMILYOFF ELDER ABUSE - 1ST DEGREE
565.182 F B 2617009.0 3809 YES 26 FAMILYOFF ELDER ABUSE - 2ND DEGREE
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565.184
565.188
565.188
565.188
565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

565.200

565,225

565.225

565.225
565.262
565.253

565.253

565.253

565.253
565.350
566.030

566.030

566.030

566.030

566.034
566.032

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

m = 2 1 £

-

O » » 0O »

2617508.0
3632899._
3633099._
3633299._
2230099.0

2230599.0

2231099.0

2231599.0

2232089.0

2232599.0

3421099._

3422099._

3423099._
5710099.0
5711099.0

57115989.0

5712599.0

5713099.0
59030__._
11005__._

11008__._

11012__._

11016 __._

1102216._
11025__.

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS
YES, NO,

OPT
3809 YES
5599  YES
5599  YES
5599  OPT
3699  YES
3699  YES
3699  YES
3699  YES
3699  YES
3699  YES
5399  YES
5399  YES
5399  YES
5799  YES
5799  YES
5799  YES
5799  YES
5799  YES
55 YES
11 YES
11__ YES
11__ YES
11__ YES
1116  YES
1 YES

26
36
36
36
22

22

22

34
34

34
57
57

57

57

57
36
11

11

11

11

11
1"

FAMILY OFF

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

PEACE DIST

PEACE DIST

PEACE DIST
INV OF PRIV
INV OF PRIV

INV OF PRIV

INV OF PRIV

INV OF PRIV
HLTH/SAFETY
SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT
SEXUAL ASLT

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

ELDER ABUSE - 3RD DEGREE

FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 2ND OFFENSE
FILING FALSE REPORT OF ELDER ABUSE - 1ST OFFENSE
FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE / NEGLECT OF ELDERLY

ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE
UNIT OR PROGRAM - 2MD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF A
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE
UNIT OR PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF
A SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A RESIDENT OF
A SKILLED NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL
CARE UNIT OR PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR
PROGRAM - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ILLEGAL SEXUAL CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT OF A SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY OR AN ALZHEIMER'S SPECIAL CARE UNIT OR
PROGRAM - 1ST OFFENSE

AGGRAVATED STALKING - 2ND OFFENSE

AGGRAVATED STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE OR STALKING 2ND
OFFENSE

STALKING - 1ST OFFENSE
INVASION OF PRIVACY - 1ST DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY OR FOUND
GUILTY OF INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE WITH
MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS

INVASION OF PRIVACY - PREVIOUSLY PLEAD GUILTY OR FOUND
GUILTY OF INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY OF MULTIPLE INDIVIDUALS - 2ND
DEGREE

INVASION OF PRIVACY - 2ND DEGREE
KNOWINGLY TAMPER WITH PRESCRIPTION DRUG ORDER

FORCIBLE RAPE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE
COMPULSION; SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY
WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS VICTIM TO
INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON

FORCIBLE RAPE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE
COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE RAPE - ATTEMPTED SEXUAL INTERCOURSE
BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE RAPE - ATTEMPTED SEXUAL INTERCOURSE
BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION - SERIOUS PHYSICAL
INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

STATUTORY RAPE - 2ND DEGREE

STATUTORY RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH
A PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD
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566.032

566.040
566.064
566.060

566.060

566.060

566.060

566.062

566.062

566.067

56€.067
566.068

566.068
666.070
566.083
566.083

£66.080
566.090

566.093
566.093
566.095
566.100

566.100
566.111

566.111

PENAL
RANGE

m m M g Bil

=
b

mE = Z m

m

-n

o 0 O 0 >» o

(=t B o T « B

(9]

MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

11032__._

11040__._
1107716._
11082__._

11084__._

11086 __._

11088__._

11095__._

11097__._

22102__._

22107__._
22110__._

22116__._
11100_._
22025__._
22035__,_

22010__._
e, 0}

22012__._
22013__._
22014__._
22021 __._

22022 .
2212006.0

2212508.0

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
11__ YES
3 j . YES
1116 YES
11_ YES
1 I YES
11__ YES
1__ YES
11__ YES
11_ YES
36__ YES
36__ YES
36__ YES
36__ YES
11_ YES
36__ YES
36__ YES
36 YES
36 YES
36 YES
36 YES
36 YES
36 YES
36__ YES
3606 YES
3606 YES

11

1
1"

1"

"

11

11

11

N

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT
SEXUAL ASLT
SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEXUAL ASLT

SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES
SEXUAL ASLT
SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES
SEX OFFNSES

SEX OFFNSES

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

STATUTORY RAPE - 1ST DEGREE - SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH
A PERSON LESS THAN 14 - SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR
DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR
SUBJECTS THE VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN
ONE PERSON/THE VICTIM IS LESS THAN 12 YEARS OF AGE

SEXUAL ASSAULT
STATUTORY SODOMY - 2ND DEGREE

FORCIBLE SODOMY - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY
FORCIBLE COMPULSION; SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS
A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS
VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH MORE THAN ONE PERSON
FORCIBLE SODOMY - DEVIATE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BY
FORCIBLE COMPULSION

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE SODOMY - ATTEMPTED DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT

ATTEMPT FORCIBLE SODOMY - ATTEMPTED DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE BY FORCIBLE COMPULSION

STATUTORY SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 - SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/SUBJECTS THE VICTIM TO INTERCOURSE WITH
MORE THAN ONE PERSON/THE VICTIM IS LESS THAN 12 YEARS
OF AGE

STATUTORY SODOMY - 1ST DEGREE - DEVIATE SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON LESS THAN 14 YEARS OLD

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHAPTER 566/DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON/SERIOUS
INJURY RITUAL OR CEREMONY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 1ST DEGREE

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON / DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT / SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY / PART OF RITUAL
OR CEREMONY

CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE
DEVIATE SEXUAL ASLT
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 1ST OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CHILD - 2ND OR
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON / PART OF
RITUAL OR CEREMONY

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE - PRIOR OFFENDER
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 2ND DEGREE
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 3RD DEGREE

SEXUAL ABUSE - DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON OR SERIOUS
PHYSICAL INJURY

SEXUAL ABUSE

UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL - PREVIOUS CONVICTION
UNDER SECTION 566.111

UNLAWFUL SEX WITH AN ANIMAL
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566.145

566.147

566.147

566.147

566.147

566.151

566.151

566.151

566.203
566.206

566.209
566.212
566.215

567.020
567.020

567.020

567.030
567.030
567.030
567.030
567.050
567.060
567.070
568.010
568.020
568.030
568.032
568.040

568.040
568.045
568.045

568.050

PENAL
RANGE

m m

T M M M ET TN T M TT

m T =

O O ®m®m O >» OO0 wWww >» OO0

b

MO CODE

2213099.0

2235013.0

2235213.0

2235413.0

2235613.0

64010__._

64015__._

64020__.0

6404099.0
6403598.0

6403098.0
6402599.0
6404599.0

2101004._
2101504._

2105504.0

2102205,
2102505, _
2102705._
2102905._
21030__._
21040__._
21050__._
2601004._
22090__._
2602106._
2602206._
26031__.

26040__._
26045__.0
26048__.0

26050__._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

3699 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSEE

3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

64__ YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
64__ YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
64__ YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE

6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE

6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE

4004 YES 21 COMM SEX
4004 YES 21 COMM SEX

4004  YES 21 COMM SEX

4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
4005 YES 21 COMM SEX

40__ YES 21 COMM SEX
40__ YES 21 COMM SEX
40__ YES 21 COMM SEX
3804 YES 26 FAMILY OFF
36__ YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

3806 YES 26 FAMILY OFF
3806 YES 26 FAMILY OFF

38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF
38__ OPT 26 FAMILY OFF
38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF
38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF
38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

SEXUAL CONTACT WITH AN INMATE OR RESIDENT OF A JAIL,
PRISON, OR CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/ CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF
SEXUAL NATURE CRIME-2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/ CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF
SEXUAL NATURE CRIME-1ST OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,600
FEET OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY-2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD - PREVIOUSLY PLED GUILTY OR
FOUND GUILTY OF VIOLATING SECTIONS 566.151, 568.045,
568.050, 568.060, OR CHAPTER 566

ENTICEMENT OF A CHILD (ACTOR 21 YRS OF AGE OR CLDER
AND CHILD LESS THAN 15 YRS OF AGE)

ATTEMPT OT ENTICE A CHILD (ACTOR 21 YRS OF AGE OR
OLDER AND CHILD LESS THAN 15 YRS OF AGE)

ABUSE THROUGH FORCED LABOR

TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SLAVERY, INVOLUNTARY
SERVITUDE, PEONAGE OR FORCED LABOR

TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SEXUAL EXPLOITATION
SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD UNDER AGE 18 YEARS

CONTRIBUTE TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING-MISUSE OF
DOCUMENTATION

PROSTITUTION
PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

ACTOR KNOWINGLY INFECTED WITH HIV PERFORMED AN ACT
OF PROSTITUTION

PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-14 YEARS AND YOUNGER
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-OVER 14 YRS UNDER 18 YRS
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-18 YRS AND OLDER
PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 2ND DEGREE
PROMOTING PROSTITUTION - 3RD DEGREE

BIGAMY

INCEST

ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 1ST DEGREE
ABANDONMENT OF CHILD - 2ND DEGREE

NON-SUPPORT IN EACH OF SIX INDIVIDUAL MONTHS WITHIN
ANY TWELVE MONTH PERIOD, AMOUNT OWED IS IN EXCESS OF
$5,000

NON-SUPPORT
ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD - 1ST DEGREE

ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY - 1ST
DEGREE OR 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
568.050 F D 26053 . 38 YES 26 FAMILY OFF  ENDANGERING WELFARE OF CHILD IN RITUAL/CEREMONY -

2ND DEGREE

568.062 F C 3600199._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY LEAVING A CHILD < 10 YRS OF AGE UNATTENDED IN MOTOR
VEHICLE CAUSING A MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/FATAL INJURY
TO PEDESTRIAN - 1ST DEGREE

568.052 M A 3600599._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY LEAVING A CHILD < 10 YRS OF AGE UNATTENDED IN MOTOR
VEHICLE CAUSING A MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION/ INJURY TO
PEDESTRIAN - 2ND DEGREE

568.060 F A 2605402._ 3802 YES 26 FAMILY OFF  ABUSE OF CHILD - RESULTING IN DEATH

568.060 F B 26055_ .  38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF  ABUSE OF CHILD - SERIQUS EMOTIONAL INJURY

568.060 F C 2606302._ 3802 YES 26 FAMILY OFF  ABUSE OF CHILD

568.065 F B 2206599._ 3699 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES GENITAL MUTILATION

568.070 M B 2607099._ 3899 OPT 26 FAMILY OFF  UNLAWFUL TRANSACTION WITH CHILD

568.080 F B 22200__._ 36__ YES 22 SEX OFFNSES USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE - SERIOUS
EMOTIONAL INJURY

568.080 F C 22205_ . 36__ YES 22 SEX OFFNSES USE OF CHILD IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE

568.090 F C 22206__._ 36__ YES 22 SEXOFFNSES PROMOTING A SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A CHILD

568.110 M B 26120_._ 38__ OPT 26 FAMILY OFF  FAILURE TO REPORT CHILD USED IN SEXUAL PERFORMANCE

£€68.1775 F C 26130__._ 38__ YES 26 FAMILY OFF  TRAFFICKING IN CHILDREN

569.020 F A 12010_._ 12__ YES 12 ROBBERY ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE

569.025 F A 12035_._  12__ YES 12 ROBBERY PHARMACY ROBBERY - 1ST DEGREE

569.030 F B 12020_._ 12__ YES 12 ROBBERY ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE

569.035 F B 12045_ .  12__ YES 12 ROBBERY PHARMACY ROBBERY - 2ND DEGREE

569.040 F B 17010_._ 20 _ YES 17 ARSON ARSON - 1ST DEGREE

569.040 F A 17012_._ 20__ YES 17 ARSON ARSON - 18T DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR
DEATH

569.050 C 17020_._ 20__ YES 17 ARSON ARSON - 2ND DEGREE

569.050 B 17022__._ 20__ YES 17 ARSON ARSON - 2ND DEGREE CAUSING SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY OR
DEATH

569.065 F D 17030_._ 20__ YES 17 ARSON KNOWINGLY BURNING OR EXPLODING

569.060 M A 17040__._ 20__ OPT 17 ARSON RECKLESS BURNING OR EXPLODING

569.065 M B 17050__._ 20__ OPT 17 ARSON NEGLIGENT BURNING OR EXPLODING

569.070 F A 3407099._ 5399 YES 34 PEACEDIST CAUSING CATASTROPHE

569.072 F B 3601899.0 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY CRIMINAL WATER CONTAMINATION WITH THE INTENT OF
CAUSING DEATH OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

569.080 F C 23010__._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING - 1ST DEGREE, WITH SERVICE OF UTILITY OR
INSTITUTION

569.080 F C 23015_. 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING - 1ST DEGREE, WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE,
MOTOR BOAT, ETC.

569.080 F D 23020__._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER- 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE - 2ND DEGREE

569.090 M A 23030_._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH UTILITY METER - 2ND DEGREE

569.090 M A 23032_. 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH PROPERTY OF ANOTHER- 2ND DEGREE

569.090 M A 23034_._ 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH MOTOR VEHICLE, AIRPLANE, MOTOR BOAT,
ETC. - 2ND DEGREE

569.0985 F D 23043_._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN
PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE

569.085 M A 23053 . 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER DATA - VALUE < $500
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
569.097 F C 23063_._ 29__ YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER SYSTEM
OR NETWORK - DAMAGE IS $1,000 OR MORE
569.097 F D 23065_._ 29 _ YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT TO DEFRAUD OR
OBTAIN PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE
569.097 F D 23068__._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER,
SYSTEM OR NETWORK - DAMAGE IS $500 - $1,000
569.097 A 23083_._ 29__ OPT 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER EQUIPMENT - VALUE < $500
569.099 F D 23095_._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER/S TO DEFRAUD OR OBTAIN
PROPERTY - VALUE $500 OR MORE
569.099 M A 23105_._ 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP TAMPERING WITH COMPUTER USER/S - VALUE < $500
569100 F D 23110__._ 29__ YES 23 DMG PROP DAMAGE PROP - 1ST DEGREE
568.120 M B 23135_._ 29 __ OPT 23 DMG PROP DAMAGE PROP - 2ND DEGREE
569.140 M B 5704007.0 5707 OPT 57 INVOF PRIV  TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE
569.145 M B 5705007.0 5707 OPT 57 INVOF PRIV  TRESPASS ON REAL PROPERTY MARKED AS REQUIRED BY
RSMo 569.145
569.150 | 5§706007.0 5707 OPT 57 INVOFPRIV  TRESPASSING - 2ND DEGREE
569.156 M A 5707007.0 5707 OPT 57 INVOF PRIV  TRESPASS OF A SCHOOL BUS
569.160 F B 14010__._ 22 YES 14 BURGLARY BURGLARY - 1ST DEGREE
569.170 F C 14020__._ 22 YES 14 BURGLARY BURGLARY - 2ND DEGREE
569.180 F D 1403006._ 2206 YES 14 BURGLARY POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
570.030 F A 1501499._ 2399 YES 16 STEALING THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA BY TRUCK, TRAILER, RAIL
TANK CAR, STORAGE TANK, FIELD TANK OR FIELD APPLICATION
570030 F C 1501699.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT OF AMMONIUM NITRATE

*A CLAUSE WILL BE ADDED IN THE DRUG CATEGORY

570.030 F C 1501799._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AS DEFINED
BY SECTION 195.010, RSMo

570030 F B 15018__._ 23 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS
$25,000 OR MORE)

570.030 F B 1501999.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/ATTEMPT THEFT OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA OR LIQUID
NITROGEN

570.030 F C 15020_._ 24 YES 15 STEALING STEALING OF A MOTOR VEHICLE

570030 F C 15021__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS $500
OR MORE BUT LESS THAN $25,000)

570030 F C 15022_._ 24 YES 15 STEALING STEALING A WATERCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT

570030 F C 1502399._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING OF ANY FIREARM

570.030 F C 1502499.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT OF ANY HISTORICAL DOCUMENT (VALUE $500 OR MORE)

570030 F C 1502599._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING OF ANY CREDIT CARD OR LETTER OF CREDIT

570.030 F C 1502799._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING ANY ANIMAL OF THE SPECIES OF HORSE,
MULE, ASS, CATTLE, SWINE, SHEEP, OR GOAT

570.030 F C 1502999._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING LIVE FISH RAISED FOR COMMERCIAL SALE

WITH A VALUE OF SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS

570.030 F B 1503199._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING LIVESTOCK THEFT IN EXCESS OF $3,000 IN VALUE - PRIOR
OFFENDER

570030 M A 15033_._ 23 OPT 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING (VALUE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES IS LESS
THAN $500)

570.030 F C 1503799._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING OF ANY WILL OR UNRECORDED DEED
AFFECTING REAL PROPERTY

570.030 F C 1503899.0 2399 YES 156 STEALING STEALING BY FORCE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

570030 F C 1503999._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING A UNITED STATES NATIONAL FLAG DESIGNED,
INTENDED AND USED FOR DISPLAY ON BUILDINGS OR
STATIONARY FLAGSTAFFS IN THE OPEN

570.030 M A 1504299._ 2399 OPT 15 STEALING STEALING MOTOR FUEL

570.030 F C 1504499._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING ANY ORIGINAL COPY OF AN ACT, BILL OR
RESOLUTION, INTRODUCED OR ACTED UPON BY THE
LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

570.030 F C 1504699._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING ANY PLEADING, NOTICE, JUDGMENT OR ANY
OTHER RECORD OR ENTRY OF ANY COURT OF THIS STATE, ANY
OTHER STATE OR OF THE UNITED STATES

570.030 F C 1504899._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING THEFT/STEALING ANY BOOK OF REGISTRATION OR LIST OF
VOTERS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 115 RSMo

570.030 F C 3253173._ 3573 YES 32 DANG DRUGS APPROPRIATE MATERIAL < $500 W/INTENT TO MANF,
COMPOUND, PROD, PREPARE, TEST OR ANALYZE
AMPHETAMINE OR METHAMPHETAMINE

670.033 F D 15032_._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING STEALING ANIMALS

570040 F D 15036__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING STEALING RELATED OFFENSES - 3RD OFFENSE
(STEALING/BUYING/RECEIVING)

570.080 F C 24015_._ 28_ YES 24 STOLEN PROP RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - $500 OR MORE/OR AS A
DEALER IN GOODS OF THIS TYPE

570.080 M A 24025_._ 28_ OPT 24 STOLEN PROP RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY - < $500

670085 F D 24035__._ 28__ YES 24 STOLENPROP ALTERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER - VALUE $500 OR MORE

570.085 M B 24045_._ 28_  OPT 24 STOLENPROP ALTERING OR REMOVING ITEM NUMBER TO DEPRIVE LAWFUL
OWNER - VALUE < $500

570090 F C 18010_._ 25__ YES 18 FORGERY FORGERY

570.100 F C 1802008._ 2508 YES 18 FORGERY POSSESSION OF A FORGING INSTRUMENT

570103 F C 18011_._ 25__ YES 18 FORGERY COUNTERFEITING

570103 F D 18012_._ 25_ YES 18 FORGERY COUNTERFEITING

570103 M A 18013__._ 25__ YES 18 FORGERY COUNTERFEITING

570110 M A 18030__._ 25__ OPT 18 FORGERY ISSUING A FALSE INSTRUMENT OR CERTIFICATE

570120 F D 1901106.0 2606 YES 19 FRAUD PASSING BAD CHECK - $500 OR MORE - NO
ACCOUNT/INSUFFICIENT FUNDS

570.120 M A 1902206.0 2606 OPT 19 FRAUD PASSING BAD CHECK - LESS THAN $500

570.125 D 1901699._ 2699 YES 18 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT/S - VALUE
OF $500 OR MORE

570.125 M A 1902699._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY STOP PAYMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT/S - < $500

570130 F D 1903005._ 2605 YES 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENT USE OF CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE OF $500
OR MORE)

570130 M A 1904005._ 2605 OPT 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENT USE OF A CREDIT/DEBIT DEVICE (VALUE LESS
THAN $500)

570135 M A 1902799._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR ATTEMPT TO GAIN CREDIT GOODS
OR SERVICES OF ANOTHER WITHOUT CONSENT

570140 M A 19050__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD DECEPTIVE BUSINESS PRACTICE

570145 F B 19882__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE $1000 OR >)

570.145 F C 19884__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE $500 - $999)

570145 F D 19886_._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON

(PROPERTY VALUE $50 - $499)
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
570.145 M A 19888_._ 26 _ YES 19 FRAUD FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION OF AN ELDER/DISABLED PERSON
(PROPERTY VALUE < $50)
570.150 M A 19060__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD COMMERCIAL BRIBERY
570.154 M 19760__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD ACCEPTING SPORTS BRIBERY
570.165 F 19750__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD INITIATING SPORTS BRIBERY
670.160 M A  1907007._ 2607 OPT 19 FRAUD FALSE & BAIT ADVERTISING
570170 M A 18075__.  26__ OPT 19 FRAUD BAIT ADVERTISING
570.180 F D 19080__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS - $500 OR MORE
570.180 M A 19090__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD DEFRAUDING SECURED CREDITORS
§70.190 F 1910099._ 2699 YES 19 FRAUD TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD
570.190 M 1911099._ 2699 OPT 19 FRAUD TELEPHONE SERVICE FRAUD
570210 F B 1509799.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY(GREATER THAN $25,000)
570210 F C 1510399.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY ($500-$25.000)
570210 M C 1510599.0 2399 NO 16 STEALING LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY ( LESS THAN $500)
570217 F C 15110__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION - OVER
$1,000
570.217 D 15120_._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING MISAPPLICATION OF FUNDS QOF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
670219 F D 15130__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING MAKING FALSE ENTRIES IN RECORDS OF FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION
570220 F C 15140__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING CHECK KIT!RG
570223 F A 19252_ .  26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $100,001 OR MORE)
570223 F B 19254__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $10,001 TO $100,000)
570223 F C 19256__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $501-$10,000)
570223 F D 19258_ . 26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT -2ND OFFENSE
570223 M A 19260__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE UP TO $500-1ST OFFENSE)
570223 M B 19262__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT-1ST OFFENSE
570224 F B 19264__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN IDENTITIES
570225 F 1515299, 2399 YES 16 STEALING UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - MORE THAN 1000 ARTICLES /
UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSES
570.225 M 1515399._ 2399 YES 15 STEALING UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
570.230 M 1517099._ 2399 OPT 15 STEALING SALE OF UNAUTHORIZED RECORDING
570.300 F 15065__._ 23__ YES 15 STEALING THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - $500 OR MORE
570.300 M A 15075__._ 23__ OPT 15 STEALING THEFT OF CABLE TV SERVICES - < $500
570.240 M 1518099._ 2399 OPT 15 STEALING FAILURE TO LABEL RECORDING
571.015 F 3101099._ 5299 YES 31 WEAPONS ARMED CRIMINAL ACTION
571020 F C 31075120 5212 YES 31 WEAPONS KNOWINGLY POSSESS EXPLOSIVE, INCENDIARY OR

POISONOUS SUBSTANCE OR MATERIAL WITH PURPOSE TO
POSSESS, MANF, OR SELL AN EXPLOSIVE WEAPON

571.020 F C 3108003._ 5203 YES 31 WEAPONS UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE,
REPAIR OR SALE OF ILLEGAL WEAPON

571.020 M A 3109003._ 5203 YES 31 WEAPONS UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, TRANSPORT, MANUFACTURE,
REPAIR OR SALE OF ILLEGAL WEAPON

571.030 F D 31020__._ 52 YES 31 WEAPONS UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTION 1 - 4)
571030 M B 31035__._ 52__ YES 31 WEAPONS UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTIONS 6, 7 & 8)
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571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.045
571.050
571.060
571.060
571.070
571.080
571.090

571.101

571.107

571.107

571.107

571.111

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

Z 227N n=z =2 =

=

> »r O » OO >

31127__._

31129

3114713.0

3114913.0

3115113 _

3115213._

3115313._

3115413._

3115598.0

3115699.0

31162__._

31164__._

3110001._
3111012._
3104014._
3105014._
3107012._
3106014, _
31125__._

3118399.0

3119702.0

3119802.0

3119902.0

5479599.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
52__ YES
52 YES
5213 YES
5213 YES
5213 YES
5213 YES
5213 YES
5213 YES
5299 YES
5299 YES
52__ YES
52__ YES
5201 YES
5212 OPT
5214 YES
5214 YES
5212 YES
5214 YES
52_ YES
5299 OPT
5202 OPT
5202 NO
5202 NO
7399 OPT

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

3

31
31
31
31
31
31
31

31

3

31

31

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS
WEAPONS
WEAPONS
WEAPONS
WEAPONS
WEAPONS
WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

PUB ORDER

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

CARRYING A LOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY SCHOOL,
ONTO ANY SCHOOL BUS OR ONTO PREMISES OF SCHOOL
SANCTIONED ACTIVITY

CARRYING AN UNLOADED FIREARM/WEAPON INTO ANY
SCHOOL, ONTO ANY SCHOOL BUS OR ONTO PREMISES OF
SCHOOL SANCTIONED ACTIVITY

DISCHARGE/ SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE OR
SHOOQOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY
BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DISCHARGE/ SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE OR
SHOOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY
BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PRIOR OFFENDER

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR
VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR
VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE -
PHYSICAL INJURY / DEATH

DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE -
1ST OFFENSE

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PHYSICAL INJURY /
DEATH

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - 1ST OFFENSE

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PRIOR OFFENDER

POSSESS / DISCHARGE LOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE
WEAPON WHILE INTOXICATED

POSSESS UNLOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE WEAPON WHILE
INTOXICATED

DEFACING FIREARM

POSSESSION OF A DEFACED FIREARM

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF WEAPON

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A CONCEALABLE FIREARM
UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF CONCEALABLE WEAPON

IMPROPER USE OF APPLICATION FOR, OR ALTERING OF A
FIREARM PERMIT

DISCLOSING PROTECTED INFORMATION OF AN APPLICANT'S
STATUS OF A CONCEALED CARRY ENDORSEMENT OR A
CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 3RD OFFENSE

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 2ND OFFENSE

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 1ST OFFENSE

TRAINING INSTRUCTOR PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION
REGARDING THE PERFORMANCE OF AN APPLICANT IN A
CONCEALED WEAPON TRAINING PROGRAM
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571.150

572.020
572.020
572.020
572.030
572.040
572.050
572.060
572.070
573.020
573.023
573.023
573.025
573.025

573.030

573.030

573.035
573.035

573.037
573.037
573.040

573.040
573.060

573.060
573.065
573.090

573.100

573.100

573.509
573.509

574.010
574.010
574.020

PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

RANGE

MM MM ETME MEE MW

-

=

> o w » O » » O >» OO @O wW

o

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

31200__._ 52 __ YES 31 WEAPONS
20010_._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
2002099._ 3999 OPT 20 GAMBLING
20030__._ 39__ OPT 20 GAMBLING
20040__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
20050__._ 39__ YES 20 GAMBLING
2006014._ 3914 YES 20 GAMBLING
2007014._ 3914 YES 20 GAMBLING
2008008._ 3908 YES 20 GAMBLING
25010_.. 37_ YES 25 OBSCENITY
64001__._ 64__ YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
64005__. 64 __ YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
25050__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25065__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25022 .. 37_ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25024__. 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25063__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25070__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY

2502704.0 3704 YES 25 OBSCENITY
2502904.0 3704 YES 25 OBSCENITY

25082__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25034__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25042 . 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25044__._ 37 __ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25046__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25120__._ 37_ OPT 25 OBSCENITY
25130__._ 37_ YES 25 OBSCENITY
25140__._ 37__ YES 25 OBSCENITY

5487598.0 7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER
5488099.0 7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER

34011__. 53__ YES 34 PEACEDIST

34012__._ 53 YES 34 PEACEDIST

3402098._ 5399 OPT 34 PEACEDIST

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

POSSESSING A METAL PENETRATING BULLET DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME

GAMBLING - PROFESSIONAL PLAYER

GAMBLING WITH MINOR

GAMBLING

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 1ST DEGREE

PROMOTING GAMBLING - 2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 1ST DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING RECORDS - 2ND DEGREE
POSSESSION OF GAMBLING DEVICE

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR CHILD

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR

PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 1ST DEGREE

KNOWINGLY PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO A MINOR -
18T DEGREE

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS AFTER HAVING PLED
GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE UNDER
THIS SECTION

PROMOTING PORNOGRAPHY FOR MINORS OR OBSCENITY - 2ND
DEGREE

PROMOTING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY - 2ND DEGREE

KNOWINGLY PROMOTE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY TO A MINOR -
2ND DEGREE

POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY-2ND OFFENSE
POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS -2ND
OFFENSE

FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL AFTER HAVING
PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS SECTION

PUBLIC DISPLAY OF EXPLICIT SEXUAL MATERIAL
COERCING ACCEPTANCE OF OBSCENE MATERIAL

VIDEO CASSETTES / PORNOGRAPHIC FOR MINORS - RENTING,
SELLING, OR FAILING TO DISPLAY IN A SEPARATE AREA -
SECTION 573.010

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING
DIRECT OR RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION OR
PROPOSAL WHICH IS OBSCENE OR INDECENT - 2ND OFFENSE

USING, OR ALLOWING TELEPHONE TO BE USED FOR MAKING
DIRECT OR RECORDED COMMENT, REQUEST, SUGGESTION, OR
PROPOSAL WHICH IS OBSCENE OR INDECENT

PERSON UNDER AGE 19 DANCING IN AN ADULT CABARET

ALLOW PERSON UNDER AGE 19 TO DANCE IN AN ADULT
CABARET

PEACE DISTURB - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
PEACE DISTURB - 1ST OFFENSE
PRIVATE PEACE DISTURB

August 2004, Pg. 157



RSMO

574.040
574.050
574.060
574.070
574.075
574.085
574.085
574.085
574.085
574.085
574.105
574.115
574.115

574.115

575.020
575.020
575.030
575.030
575.040
575.040

575.040
575.040
575.050
575.050
575.060
575.080
5§75.090
575.100
575.100
575.110
575.120
575.120
§75.130
575.130

§75.145

575.150

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE
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3404007._
34050__.__
3403099._
34045__.
34105__._
23200__._
23220__._
23225_ .
23230__._
23240__._
1906599, _
5801002.0

5802002.0

5803002.0

2901006._
2802006._
2903006._
2904006._
29050__._
29060__._

29070__._
29075__ .
29080__._
29090__._
29100__._
2701003._
5800102.0
2911006._
2912006._
2913099, _
2914506._
2915006._
2916006._
2916699._

27075__._

2702001._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5307 OPT
53__ YES
5399 OPT
63 __ YES

83 __ NO

29 YES
29 YES
29 YES
29 YES
29 YES
2699 YES
1602 YES
1602 YES
1602 YES
5006 YES
5006 OPT
5006 YES
5006 OPT
50__ YES
50__ YES
50__ YES
50__ YES
50__ YES
50__ OPT
50__ OPT
4803 YES
1602 YES
5006 YES
5006 YES
5099 YES
5006 YES
5006 OPT
5006 OPT
5099 OPT
48__ OPT
4801 YES

58

29
29
29
29
29

29
29
29

29
27
58
29
29
29
29

29
29

27

27

PEACE DIST
PEACE DIST
PEACE DIST
PEACE DIST
PEACE DIST
DMG PROP
DMG PROP
DMG PROP
DMG PROP
DMG PROP
FRAUD
THREATS
THREATS

THREATS

OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD

OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST POLICE
THREATS
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD
OBST JUD

OBST POLICE

OBST POLICE

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY

RIOTING

REFUSAL TO DISPERSE

PROMOTING CIVIL DISORDER IN THE 1ST DEGREE
DRUNKENNESS OR DRINKING IN CERTAIN PROHIBITED PLACES
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $2,000 TO $10,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - OVER $5,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM - $1,000 TO $5,000
INSTITUTIONAL VANDALISM

MONEY LAUNDERING

MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT

MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT WITH RECKLESS DISREGARD OF
RISK OF CAUSING EVACUATION, QUARANTINE, OR CLOSE
PORTION OF BUILDING, INHABITABLE STRUCTURE, PLACE OF
ASSEMBLY, FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION

MAKING A TERRORIST THREAT WITH CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE
WITH REGARD TO RISK OF CAUSING EVAC, QUARANTINE, OR
CLOSE PORTION OF BLDG, INHABITABLE STRUCT, PLACE OF
ASSEMBLY, FACILITY OF TRANSPORTATION

CONCEALING AN OFFENSE - FELONY

CONCEALING AN OFFENSE

HINDERING PROSECUTION - FELONY

HINDERING PROSECUTION

PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR MURDER

PERJURY TO SECURE CONVICTION OF ACCUSED FOR FELONY
OTHER THAN MURDER

PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE
PERJURY IN A PROCEDURE NOT INVOLVING A FELONY CHARGE
MAKE FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO MISLEAD A PUBLIC SERVANT
MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT

MAKING A FALSE DECLARATION

MAKING FALSE REPORT

MAKING A FALSE BOMB REPORT

TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE - FELONY CHARGE
TAMPERING WITH PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

TAMPERING WITH A PUBLIC RECORD

FALSE IMPERSONATION - LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
FALSE IMPERSONATION

SIMULATING LEGAL PROCESS

FILING A NONCONSENSUAL COMMON LAW LIEN PERTAINING TO
COURT COST

WILLFULLY FAILING/REFUSING TO OBEY OR
RESISTING/OPPOSING A SHERIFF OR DEPUTY SHERIFF IN THE
PROPER DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

RESISTING / INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY
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ASMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
576150 F D 27035__._ 48 __ YES 27 OBST POLICE RESISTING ARREST BY FLEEING-CREATING SUBSTANTIAL RISK
OR SERIOUS INJURY/DEATH TO ANY PERSON
575160 M A 2704001._ 4801 YES 27 OBST POLICE RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST, DETENTION OR STOP
575160 M B 2917006._ 5006 OPT 29 OBSTJUD INTERFERENCE WITH LEGAL PROCESS
575170 M C 2918007._ 5007 OPT 29 OBSTJUD REFUSING TO MAKE EMPLOYEE AVAILABLE FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS
575.180 F D 2819007._ 5007 YES 29 OBSTJUD FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT
575180 M A  2820007._ 5007 OPT 29 OBSTJUD FAILURE TO EXECUTE WARRANT
575190 M C 2706007._ 4807 OPT 27 OBST POLICE REFUSAL TO IDENTIFY AS A WITNESS
575195 F D 2801501._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT OR DETENTION FROM SMH OR
DOC AS DEFINED IN SEC 575.185
575200 F A 2802001._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPING CUSTODY BY MEANS OF DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE
575200 F D 2803001._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPING CUSTODY UNDER ARREST FOR A FELONY
575.200 A 2804001._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE FROM CUSTODY
575210 F A 2805001._ 4801 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT OR BY HOLDING HOSTAGE
576210 F B 28051_._ 48__ YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE OR ATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS
575.210 C 2805501._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT BY FORCE
575.210 D 2806501._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE ESCAPE FROM CONFINEMENT
575.220 D 2808001._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT MO DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS
575220 M A 2808501._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE FAILURE TO'RETURN TO CONFINEMENT / FELONY CONVICTION
575.220 2809001._ 4901 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE FAILURE TO RETURN TO CONFINEMENT
575230 F B 28100_._ 49__ YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER BY USING DEADLY WEAPON OR
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT
575230 F B 28B115_._ 49 __ YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE AIDING ESCAPE OF PRISONER CONFINED FOR A FELONY
575.230 28120__._ 49__ YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE AIDING ESCAPE OF A PRISONER
576240 F B 2813003._ 4903 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMIT ESCAPE BY DEADLY
WEAPON OR DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT
575240 F D 2814003._ 4903 YES 28 FLGHT/ESCPE PUBLIC SERVANT KNOWINGLY PERMITTING ESCAPE
575250 M A 2921005._ 5005 YES 29 OBST JUD DISTURBING A JUDICIAL PROCEEDING
575260 F C 2922006._ 5006 YES 29 OBST JUD TAMPERING WITH JUDICIAL PROCEEDING
575270 F C 2923006._ 5006 YES 29 OBSTJUD TAMPERING WITH A VICTIM OR A WITNESS IN FELONY
PROSECUTION
575270 M A 2924006._ 5006 YES 29 OBSTJUD TAMPERING WITH VICTIM OR WITNESS - TO INDUCE VICTIM OR
WITNESS TO TESTIFY FALSELY
575.280 F C 2925008._ 5008 YES 29 OBSTJUD ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - JUDICIARY \
575280 F D 2928008._ 5008 YES 29 OBSTJUD ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - FELONY PROSECUTION
575.280 M A 2927008._ 5008 YES 29 OBSTJUD ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION - OFFICIAL PROCEEDING
575290 M B 2928006._ 5006 OPT 29 OBSTJUD IMPROPER COMMUNICATION
575300 M A 2928008._ 5008 YES 29 OBSTJUD MISCONDUCT BY JUROR
5756310 M B 2930008._ 5008 OPT 29 OBSTJUD MISCONDUCT IN SELECTING OR SUMMONING A JURCR
575320 M A 29310__._ 50__ YES 29 OBSTJUD MISCONDUCT IN ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE
575335 F D 5404599._ 7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER KNOWINGLY CAUSED THE DEATH OR DISABLEMENT OF A
POLICE ANIMAL
575.337 M C 5404799._ 7399 YES 54 PUB ORDER ASSAULT ON A POLICE ANIMAL
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RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
576.010 F D 29320__._ 51__ YES 29 OBSTJUD BRIBERY OF A PUBLIC SERVANT
576.020 F D 29330__._ 51__ YES 289 OBSTJUD ACCEDING TO CORRUPTION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT
§76.030 M B 29340_._ 50__ OPT 29 OBST JUD OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS
576.040 M A 2935099._ 5099 YES 29 OBSTJUD OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT - PUBLIC SERVANT
576.040 M A 2936005._ 5105 YES 29 OBSTJUD MISUSE OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION BY A PUBLIC SERVANT
576.060 | 3704099._ 6199 NO 37 TAX REVENUE FAILURE TO GIVE A TAX LIST
576.070 F A 30010_._ 01__ YES 30 TREASON TREASON
576,080 F C 5804002.0 1602 YES 58 THREATS SUPPORTING TERRORISM
577010 F D 4741004.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
577010 M A 4741504.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - PRIOR OFFENDER
577010 M B  4742004.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (ALCOHOL INTOXICATION) - DOES NOT MEET EITHER THE
DEFINITION OF PRIOR OR PERSISTENT OFFENDER
577.010 F D 4743003.0 5403 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PERSISTENT OFFENDER
577010 M A 4743503.0 5403 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION) PRIOR OFFENDER
577.010 M B 4744003.0 5403 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (DRUG INTOXICATION)
577.010 F D 4745099.0 5499 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PERSISTENT OFFENDER
577010 M A 4745599.0 5499 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX) PRIOR OFFENDER
577.010 M B 4746099.0 5499 YES 46 MOTORVEH DWI (COMBINED ALC/DRUG INTOX)
577.012 F D 4747004.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PERSISTENT OFFENDER
577.012 M A 4747504.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH EXCESSIVE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT - PRIOR OFFENDER
577.012 M B 4748104.0 5404 YES 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE MOTOR VEHICLE .08% OR MORE BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONTENT
577.017 | 4749705.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH DRINKING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE WHILE OPERATING A MOVING
VEHICLE UPON HIGHWAYS

577051 M C 2953506.0 5006 YES 29 0OBSTJUD WILLFULLY REFUSE TO FURNISH REQUIRED ALCOHOL/DRUG
RELATED RECORDS TO HWY PATROL/DOR

577.060 F D 4886501.0 5401 YES 46 MOTORVEH LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

577.060 M A 4886601.0 5401 OPT 46 MOTORVEH LEFT THE SCENE OF A MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

577.065 M A 4709501.0 5401 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILURE TO STOP AND REPORT ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE
ACCIDENT TO PROPERTY OWNER, INJURED PERSON, POLICE
OFFICER OR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

577.065 F D 4886701._ 5401 YES 46 MOTORVEH LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - DEATH OR 2ND OFFENSE

577.065 M A 4886801._ 5401 OPT 46 MOTORVEH LEAVING SCENE OF ATV ACCIDENT - INJURY

577.068 F D 3101699._ 5299 YES 31 WEAPONS LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-PRIOR OFFENDER

577068 M A 3101799._ 5299 YES 31 WEAPONS LEAVING THE SCENE OF A SHOOTING-1ST OFFENSE

577070 M A 3606099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY LITTERING

577073 M 5474099._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER LITTERING WATERS, INJURE PLANTS OR HISTORICAL OBJECTS,

DEFACE OBJECTS OR SELLING IN STATE PARKS

577.075 F A 3264073.0 3573 YES 32 DANG DRUGS ANY PERSON NOT THE OWNER OR NOT IN LAWFUL CONTROL
OF APPROVED CONTAINER, ALLOW THE RELEASE OF/ALLOW
TO ESCAPE’ANHYDROUS AMMONIA - CAUSING DEATH OR
SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

577075 F B 3264573.0 3573 YES 32 DANG DRUGS ANY PERSON NOT THE OWNER OR NOT !N LAWFUL CONTROL
OF APPROVED CONTAINER, ALLOW THE RELEASE OF/ALLOW
TO ESCAPE ANHYDROUS AMMONIA
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577.076

577.080
577.100
577.105
577.203

577.203

577.217
577.600

577.600

577.600

577.600

577.612
578.008

578.008
578.009
578.009
578.012
578.012

578.023

578.025
578.025
578.027

578.029

578.029

578.050
578.095
578.100
578.120
578.150

PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

M B 3604399._ 5599 NO 54 PUB ORDER

4887006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH
B 3601099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY

3601599._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY
A 4740604.0 5404 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

= =2 ==

M C 4740704.0 5404 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

| 47408__._ 54 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

M A 4687006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH

M A 4842306.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

M A 4842406.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

M A 4842706.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

A 4B42206.0 5406 OPT 46 MOTOR VEH

F B 3626599.. 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY
F D 3626799._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY
M B 3652099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY
M C 3653099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY
M A 3654099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY
F D 3654599._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY
M C 3623599._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY

F D 3620099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY
A 3621099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY
M A 3622099._ 5599 NO 36 HLTH/SAFETY

F D 3621599._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY

=
w

3621799._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY

A 3623099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY
A 3425_.  53__ OPT 34 PEACEDIST
5401099._ 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER

C 5401599.0 7399 NO 54 PUB ORDER
C 2410599._ 2899 YES 24 STOLEN PROP

m 2 E =

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

LITTERING WITH CARCASSES: PUTTING ANY DEAD ANIMAL,
CARCASS OR PART THEREOF, INTO ANY WELL, SPRING, POND,
LAKE, WATER COURSE OR REMOVING AND PLACING ANY DEAD
ANIMAL, CARCASS, PART THEREOF OR ANY NUISANCE IN OR
NEAR ANY PUBLIC ROAD, HIGHWAY, WATERCOURSE OR
PREMISES NOT HIS OWN

ABANDON A MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER
ABANDONMENT OF AN AIRTIGHT ICEBOX
REFUSING TO RELINQUISH PARTY LINE IN EMERGENCY

OPERATOR / FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8
HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 2ND OFFENSE

OPERATOR / FLIGHT CREW MEMBER OF AIRCRAFT UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, BAC, OR CONSUMPTION WITHIN 8
HOURS PRIOR TO FLIGHT - 1ST OFFENSE

REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO A CHEMICAL TEST - AIRCRAFT

KNOWINGLY RENT, LEASE, OR LEND A MOTOR VEHICLE TO AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH RESTRICTED DRIVING PRIVILEGES

FAILURE TO NOTIFY PERSON RENTING / LEASING / LENDING
MOTOR VEHICLE OF REQUIREMENT TO USE IGNITION
INTERLOCK DEVICE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE - 1ST OFFENSE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE - 2ND OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF IGNITION INTERLOCK RESTRICTIONS

AGROTERRORISM - DAMAGE TO CROPS, POULTRY, LIVESTOCK
OR ANIMALS > THAN OR = TO $10 MILLION

AGROTERRORISM - < $10 MILLION

ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT - 2ND OFFENSE
ANIMAL NEGLECT OR ABANDONMENT

ANIMAL ABUSE

ANIMAL ABUSE / TORTURE / MUTILATION WHILE ANIMAL WAS
ALIVE - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

KEEPER OF DANGEROUS AND WILD ANIMALS, MUST REGISTER
ANIMALS

DOG FIGHTING
SPECTATOR AT DOG FIGHT

CAUSING DOGS TO PURSUE LIVE ANIMALS PROPELLED BY
DEVICE

KNOWINGLY / INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 2ND /
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY / INTENTIONALLY RELEASING AN ANIMAL - 18T
OFFENSE

BULL BAITING AND COCK FIGHTING

PURPOSELY AND PUBLICLY DESECRATE THE NATIONAL FLAG
SELLING PROHIBITED GOODS ON SUNDAY

MOTOR VEHICLE SALES-NO SALES ON SUNDAY

FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTAL PROPERTY - VALUE
OF $500 OR MORE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
6578150 M A 2411599._ 2899 OPT 24 STOLENPROP FAILURE TO RETURN LEASED OR RENTAL PROPERTY - VALUE <
$500
578151 M A 39045_._ 62__ OPT 38 CONSERV INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING -
1ST DEGREE
578.152 M B 39040__._ 62__ OPT 39 CONSERV INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING, FISHING OR TRAPPING -
2ND DEGREE
578153 M A 39050__._ 62 OPT 39 CONSERV FAILURE TO OBEY THE ORDER OF A PEACE OFFICER TO DESIST

A PERSON FROM INTERFERING WITH LAWFUL HUNTING,
FISHING OR TRAPPING

578.154 F D 3261072._ 3572 YES 32 DANG DRUGS POSSESSION OF ANHYDROUS AMMONIA IN A NON-APPROVED
CONTAINER

578.155 | 5410799._ 7389 NO PUB ORDER  ILLEGAL DISPOSAL OF WASTE IN ANOTHER'S RECEPTACLE

578210 M A 5400599._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  WILLFULLY OR KNOWINGLY DEFACE A CAVE OR HARM THE
SURFACE THEREOF WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

578210 M A 5400799._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, BREAK, FORCE, TAMPER
WITH, REMOVE OR OTHERWISE DISTURB A LOCKED GATE OR
DOOR OR OTHER STRUCTURE DESIGNED TO PREVENT
ENTRANCE TO A CAVE OR CAVERN

6578250 M B 3617899._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY INTENTIONALLY INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OR INDUCE
ANOTHER TO INHALE / SMELL THE FUMES OF ANY SOLVENTS

578255 M B 3617299._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY INDUCE SYMPTOMS BY USE OF SOLVENTS OR POSSESS
SOLVENTS

678.265 F C 3618099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY SELL OR TRANSFER
SOLVENTS TO CAUSE CERTAIN SYMPTOMS

g

578.3056 F B 12050_._ 12__ YES 12 ROBBERY BUS HIJACKING

578305 F A 13060__._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING WITH A
WEAPON

578305 F C 13070_._ 13_ YES 13 ASSAULT ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT BUS - HIJACKING

578310 F A 3114006._ 5206 YES 31 WEAPONS PLANT OR PLACE BOMB EXPLOSIVE AT OR NEAR BUS OR
TERMINAL

578310 F A 3115099._ 5299 YES 31 WEAPONS DISCHARGE FIREARM, HURL MISSILE AT, INTO, OR UPON BUS

578.310 F C 3116015._ 5215 YES 31 WEAPONS THREAT TO PLACE OR PLANT BOMB OR EXPLOSIVE AT OR
NEAR BUS OR TERMINAL

5783156 M C 34080__._ 53__ NO 34 PEACEDIST BREACH PEACE - UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL / DRUG, FAIL
OBEY REQUEST ON BUS OR AT TERMINAL

578320 F C 3117003._ 5203 YES 31 WEAPONS POSSESSION OF WEAPON, EXPLOSIVE OR HAZARDOUS
MATERIAL ON BUS OR IN TERMINAL

578320 M C 34090_._ 53__ NO 34 PEACEDIST DISORDERLY CONDUCT IN A BUS TERMINAL
578330 F D 15050_._. 23_ YES 15 STEALING REMOVE BAGGAGE FROM BUS OR TERMINAL WITHOUT
OWNERS CONSENT

578.365 F C 3661099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY HAZING - LIFE ENDANGERMENT
578.365 M A 3670099._ 5599 OPT 36 HLTH/SAFETY KNOWINGLY PARTICIPATE IN OR CAUSES HAZING

578.377 F D 19605__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500 OR
MORE

578377 M A 19615__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD "UNLAWFULLY RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

578379 F D 19625__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500
OR MORE

578379 M A 19635__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD UNLAWFUL CONVERSION OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

578381 F D 19645__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - $500 OR
MORE '
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578.381

578.385

578.385

5§78.387

578.389

578.395
578.409

578.409

578.409

578.409

578.409
578.409
578.409
578.409
578.418

578.418

578.418

578.418

578.423

578.425

578.433

578.445

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

PENAL
RANGE

M = M M m
o

'I'I
(]

MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,

OPT

19654__._ 26 OPT 19 FRAUD
19665__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD
19675__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD
19680__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD
19690__._ 26 _ YES 19 FRAUD
19731__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD

1521008._ 2308 YES 15 STEALING

1521108._ 2308 YES 15 STEALING

1621208._ 2308 YES 15 STEALING

1521308._ 2308 OPT 15 STEALING

23260__._ 29__ YES 23 DMG PROP
23261__._ 29 YES 23 DMG PROP
23262__._ 29__ YES 23 DMG PROP
23263__._ 29 OPT 23 DMG PROP

2327099._ 2999 YES 23 DMG PROP

2327299. 2999 YES 23 DMG PROP

2327499._ 2999 YES 23 DMG PROP

2327699._ 2999 YES 23 DMG PROP

3680399._ 5599  YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY

3680499._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY

3680199._ 55899 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY

15250__._ 23 __ OPT 15 STEALING

2233012.0 3612 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

2233212.0 3612 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

2233413.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

2233613.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF FOOD STAMPS/ATP CARD - LESS
THAN $500

PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - $500 OR
MORE

PERJURY IN APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - LESS
THAN $500

DISCLOSING INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION OR PROCEEDING
RELATING TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

EVERY PERSON WHO HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF
TWO VIOLATIONS FOR CRIMES RELATING TO LIABILITY ARISING
FROM THE APPLICATION FOR OR RECEIPT OF PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE UPON SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION OF THESE
OFFENSES BE GUILTY OF CLASS C FELONY

TICKET SCALPING

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY OVER
$100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM
OVER $10,000 TO $100,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY FROM
OVER $300 TO $10,000

CAUSING LOSS TO OR THEFT FROM ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO
$300

DAMAGE PROP TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $100,000

DAMAGE PROP TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $10,000 TO $100,000
DAMAGE PROP TO ANIMAL FACILITY OVER $300 TO $10,000
DAMAGE PROP TO ANIMAL FACILITY UP TO $300

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS-
GREATER THAN $100,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS $1,001 -
$100,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS- $501 -
$1,000

VIOLATION OF SECTION 578.416 REGARDING CROP LOSS LESS
THAN OR EQUAL TO $500

PARTICIPATING KNOWINGLY IN CRIMINAL STREET GANG
ACTIVITIES

FELONY OR MISDEMEANORS COMMITTED TO PROMOTE OR
ASSIST CRIMINAL CONDUCT BY GANG MEMBERS

KEEPING OR MAINTAINING A PUBLIC NUISANCE CRIMINAL
STREET GANG

POSSESSION OF A DEVICE DESIGNED TO OPEN / BREAK INTO A
COIN-OPERATED VENDING MACHINE

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS REQUIRED
UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS REQUIRED
UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE
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RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

589.426 F C 2233813.0 3613 YES 22 SEXOFFNSES FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT
FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

589425 F D 2234013.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT
FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

589425 F C 22342130 3613 YES 22 SEXOFFNSES FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

589425 F D 2234413.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

589425 F C 2234613.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFNSES FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS
WITH HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1) 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

589425 F D 2234813.0 3613 YES 22 SEXOFFNSES FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS
WITH HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1) -1ST OFFENSE

590.185 M B 2932799._ 5099 OPT 29 OBSTJUD HOLDS A COMMISSION AS PEACE OFFICER NOT LICENSED FOR
SUCH

590.195 M B 2932999._ 5099 OPT 29 OBSTJUD KNOWINGLY GRANTS / CONTINUES COMMISSION AS A PEACE
OFFICER WITHOUT VALID LICENSE

590.195 M B 2933199._ 5099 OPT 29 OBSTJUD PURPOSELY VIOLATE OTHER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 530
(REGARDING PEACE OFFICERS)

585045 M A 19352__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD FRAUDULENT CLAIM OR FALSE STATEMENT IN CONNECTION
FOR COMPENSATION FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME

600.086 M A 19800__._ 26__ OPT 19 FRAUD FALSIFICATION OF AFFIDAVIT TO OBTAIN PUBLIC DEFENDER
SERVICES

610020 M C 5418999.0 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER UNLAWFULLY RECORD ANY PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED PER SEC
610.021

610.115 M A 5419199._ 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY VIOLATE ANY PROVISIONS OF SECTION 610.100,
610.105, 610.106 OR 610.120 RE: "MISSOURI SUNSHINE LAW"

610.1256 F D 5419299._ 7399 YES 54 PUBORDER KNOWINGLY USES EXPUNGED RECORDS OF ARREST FOR

FINANCIAL GAIN

610125 M B 5419399._ 7399 OPT 54 PUBORDER FAILURE TO EXPUNGE, RELEASING ARREST INFORMATION
ORDERED EXPUNGED

622130 M 5413699._ 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE EMPLOYMENT DECISIONS BY

COMMON CARRIER. PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT OR GIFT TO
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE OR EMPLOYEE OF THE DIVISION
OF MOTOR CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

622380 M 2902699._ 5099 OPT 29 OBST JUD FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH SUBPOENA OR ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEEDING

622400 M 5413899... 7399 NO 54 PUBORDER  VIOLATION OF CLOSED RECORDS PROVISIONS OF THE
DIVISION OF MOTOR CARRIER AND RAILROAD SAFETY

622470 F 1984507._ 2607 YES 19 FRAUD FALSIFICATION OR DESTRUCTION OF CARRIER RECORDS OR
FALSE STATEMENT TO THE DIVISION

622490 M 2002899._ 5099 OPT 29 OBSTJUD VIOLATION OF ANY LAW OR PROVISION OF THE CONSTITUTION

BY A CARRIER, OR FAILURE TO OBEY OR AIDING IN FAILURE TO
OBEY WHERE THERE IS NO OTHER PENALTY

630.155 M A 3695099._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM

630.156 F D 3695199._ 5599 YES 36 HLTH/SAFETY PATIENT, RESIDENT, OR CLIENT ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM WHERE BRUTAL OR
LIFE-THREATENING
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630.160

630.165

630.165

630.165

630.170

630.170

630.740

643.225

643.225

643.232

643.232

643.237

643.237

643.240

643.240

643.250

643.250

643.355

643.355

643.355

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE NCIC
CODE
3695299._ 5599
3695499._ 5599
5905099.0 5599
5905599.0 5599
5486599.0 7399
5487099.0 7399
3695699._ 5599
36900__._ 55__
3690599._ 5599
3691099._ 5599
3691599._ 5599
3692099._ 5599
3692599._ 5599
3693099._ 5599
3693599._ 5599
3694099._ 5599
3694599._ 5599
4882606.0 5406
4882706.0 5406

4882806.0 5406

SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

YES

OPT

YES

YES

OPT

OPT

OPT

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

OPT

NO

NO

NO

36

36
36
o
36

36

36

36

36

46

46

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FURNISHING UNFIT FOOD TO PATIENTS, RESIDENTS OR
CLIENTS IN MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY OR PROGRAM

FAILURE TO REPORT SUSPECTED ABUSE OF MENTAL HEALTH
PATIENT

KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF
MENTAL HEALTH PATIENT - 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

KNOWINGLY FILE A FALSE REPORT OF ABUSE/NEGLECT OF
MENTAL HEATLH PATIENT - 1ST OFFENSE

APPLICANT KNOWINGLY FAILED TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL
HISTORY INFORMATION (RE: DIRECT CARE POSITION)

PROVIDER KNOWINGLY HIRED A DIRECT CARE PERSON WHO
HAS BEEN DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING SUCH POSITION

OPERATING RESIDENTIAL FACILITY OR DAY PROGRAM FOR
MENTALLY ILL W/O LICENSE

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF INDIVIDUAL
ENGAGING IN AN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT,
INSPECTION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR ASBESTOS AIR
SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

INDIVIDUAL ENGAGING IN AN ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT,
INSPECTION, MANAGEMENT PLAN OR ASBESTOS AIR
SAMPLING WITHOUT CERTIFICATE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY
WITH REGULATORY AGENCIES - 2ND OFFENSE

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR FAILING TO COMPLY
WITH REGULATORY AGENCIES

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MEETING AEQUIREMENTS - 2ND OFFENSE

UNDERTAKING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MEETING REQUIREMENTS

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF COMMENGING
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT MAKING ALL
REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE SPREAD OF FRIABLE
ASBESTOS

COMMENCING ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROJECT WITHOUT
MAKING ALL REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE SPREAD OF
FRIABLE ASBESTOS

SECOND OR SUCCESSIVE CONVICTION OF REFUSAL TO PERMIT
ENTRY OF ANY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE UNDER
SECTION 643.225 TO 643.250

REFUSAL TO PERMIT ENTRY OF ANY AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES FOR PURPOSE UNDER SECTION 643.225 TO
643.250

MISREPRESENTATION AS INSPECTION STATION /
MANUFACTURE OR POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION -
PRIOR OFFENDER; USE OF ILLEGAL CERTIFICATE FOR
REGISTRATION OF VEHICLE W/O INSPECTION-3RD OFFENSE

MISREPRESENTATION AS INSPECTION / MANUFACTURE OR
POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL INSPECTION; USE OF ILLEGAL
CERTIFICATE FOR REGISTRATION / OPERATION OF VEHICLE
W/O INSPECTION - 2ND OFFENSE

DISPLAY OR USE OF ILLEGALLY OBTAINED INSPECTION

CERTIFICATE; OPERATION W/O INSPECTION STICKER;
VIOLATION OF INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS
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RSMO

643.400

644.076

644.076

644.076

650.055

660.055

660.055

660.300

660.300

660.305

660.317

660.317

700.045

700.390
701.029

701.029

701.029

701.031

701.031
701.046

701.050

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

36805__._

3697299._

3697399._

3697499, _

2902506._

3710501._

3710701._

3641499._

59806099.0

1991099._

3640499,

3641599,

19378__._

19380__._
3694299._

3699299.0

3699399.0

3697599._

3697699._
3697899._

3693499._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
65 OPT
5599 YES
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5006 OPT
6101 YES
6101 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 NO
2699 YES
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
26 OPT
26__ OPT
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 NO
5599 OPT

36

36

36

36

29

37

37

36

36

19

36

19

19
36

36

36

36
36

36

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

OBST JUD

TAX REVENUE

TAX REVENUE

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

FRAUD

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

FRAUD

FRAUD
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

SELL, OFFER FOR SALE OR DISTRIBUTE FOOD OR BEVERAGE
PACKAGED IN CONTAINER MANUFACTURED FROM
POLYSTYRENE FOAM PRODUCED USING HALOGENATED
CHLOROFLUOROCARBONS

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY
DISCHARGE OF WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR POINT SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF SECTIONS
644.006 TO 644.141 - 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

WILLFULLY OR NEGLIGENTLY CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY
DISCHARGE OF WATER CONTAMINANTS FROM ANY WATER
CONTAMINANT OR POINT OF SOURCE IN VIOLATION OF
SECTION 644.006 TO 644.141 - 1ST OFFENSE

AS APPLICABLE TO SECTIONS 644.006 TO 644.164, KNOWINGLY
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT, REPRESENTATION, CERTIFICATION
IN ANY APPLICATION, RECORD, REPORT, PLAN OR OTHER
DOCUMENT OR FALSIFY, TAMPER WITH, OR KNOWINGLY
RENDER INACCURATE ANY MONITORING DEVICE OR METHOD

UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISSEMINATION OF IDENTIFIABLE DNA
INFORMATION

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT

KNOWINGLY FALSIFYING SHARED CARE TAX CREDIT
DOCUMENT

FAILURE TO REPORT ABUSE/NEGLECT OF IN-HOME SERVICES
CLIENT

KNOWINGLY HIRE A PERSON LISTED ON OR REFUSING TO
REGISTER WITH FAMILY CARE SAFETY REGISTER

DIVERTING PROPERTY OR FUNDS / FALSIFYING SERVICE
DOCUMENTS (RE: IN-HOME SERVICE CLIENT)

FAILURE OF APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE CRIMINAL HISTORY (RE:;
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEE)

KNOWINGLY HIRE/RETAIN A PERSON WHO HAS BEEN CONVICT-
NOLO-PLED GUILTY-FND GUILTY TO A/B FEL VIOLATION
CHAPTER 565, 566, 568, 569 OR SUBSECTION 3 OF 198.070

VIOLATIONS IN REGISTRATION / COMPLIANCE WITH CODE IN
MANUFACTURE AND SALES OF MOBILE HOMES

FAILURE OF OWNER TO INDICATE LIENHOLDER OF A LIEN

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS/GROUNDWATER OR
PRESENT NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTES WITH AN ON-
SITE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR
PRESENT A NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM - (PRIOR OFFENDER)
PERSISTENT VIOLATION AFTER NOTIFICATION

CONTAMINATION OF SURFACE WATERS / GROUNDWATER OR
PRESENT A NUISANCE FROM DISPOSAL OF WASTE FROM A ON-
SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

PERSISTENT VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW
AFTER NOTIFICATION

VIOLATION OF MISSOURI SEWAGE DISPOSAL LAW

CONSTRUCT OR MAKE MAJOR MODIFICATION / REPAIR TO AN
ONSITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE
CITY, COUNTY OR DEPARTMENT COMPLETING AN APPLICATION
AND SUBMITTING A FEE

FAILED TO PROVIDE NOTICE AND AN OPPORTUNITY FOR
INSPECTION BY THE CITY, COUNTY OR DEPARTMENT OF AN
ONSITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
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RSMO

701.052

701.053

701.055

701.059

701.320

701.330

701.380
701.450

PENAL
RANGE

M C
M

7USC2023 F

MO CODE

3696399. _

3696499._

3699099.0

3699499.0

3693899._

3693799._

3680299._
3699699.0
5526107._

NCIC
CODE

5599

5599

5599

5599

5599

5699

5599
5699
2607

SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,

OPT

OPT

OPT

OPT

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
YES

36

36

36

36

36

36
36

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY

HLTH/SAFETY
HLTH/SAFETY
FRAUD

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FAILURE TO PROVIDE TO THE DEPARTMENT A PERFORMANCE
BOND OR LETTER OF CREDIT AS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION
701.052

REPRESENTING ONESELF AS A REGISTERED ON-SITE SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM COORDINATOR

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REGISTRATION / CONSTRUCTION
GUIDELINES CONCERNING ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEMS

CREATING A NUISANCE ON A FAMILY RESIDENCE LOT OF
THREE ACRES OR MORE

VIOLATIONS OF REGULATIONS REGARDING THE PREVENTION
OF LEAD POISONING, (SEC 5, 6, 9)

VIOLATIONS OF CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING INFORMATION
GATHERED ON INCIDENTS OF LEAD POISONING (SEC. 14, 15, 16)

ABUSE OF ELEVATOR SAFETY
VIOLATION OF PROVISIONS RELATED TO PUBLIC RESTROOMS

MAKING A FALSE AFFIDAVIT TO SECURE FEDERAL
EMPLOYMENT
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NCIC/STATE MODIFIER RANGE

HOMICIDE -10
(NCIC - 09)

01 Homicide - Willful Kill - Family Member - Gun

02  Homicide - Willful Kill - Family Weapon
03  Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Gun

04  Homicide - Willful Kill - Non-Family - Weapon

05 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pub. Off. - Gun
06 Homicide- Willful Kill-Pub. Off. - Weapon
07 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. - Gun

08 Homicide - Willful Kill - Pol. Off. -Weapon
09 Homicide - Neglig. Mansl. - Veh

10 Homicide - Neglig. Mansl. - Weapon

11 Homicide - Willful Kill - Gun

12 Homicide - Willful Kill - Weapon

13 Homicide - John or Jane Doe - No Warrant

99 Homicide - (free text)

SEXUAL ASSAULT - 11

(NCIC - 11)

01 Rape - Gun

02 Rape With Weapon

03 Rape - Strong-arm

04 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Gun

05 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Gun

06 Sex Assit - Sodomy - Girl - Gun

07 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Gun
08 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Weapon
09  Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Weapon
10 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Weapon
11 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Weapon
12 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Boy - Stgarm
13 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Man - Stgarm
14 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Girl - Stgarm
15 Sex Asslt - Sodomy - Woman - Stgarm
16  Stat Rape - No Force

17  Sex Asslt - Carnal Abuse

18 Rape - Elderly

19 Rape - Disabled

20 Sex Assault - Elderly

21 Sex Assault - Disabled

22 Rape - Drug-induced

23  Sexual Assault - Drug-induced

98 Rape - (frea text)

99 Sex Asslt - (free text)

ROBBERY - 12

(NCIC - 12)

01  Robbery - Business - Gun

02  Robbery - Business - Weapon
03  Robbery - Business - Stgarm
04  Robbery - Street - Gun

05  Robbery - Street - Weapon
06 Robbery - Street - Stgarm

07  Robbery - Resid - Gun

08  Robbery - Resid - Weapon
09  Robbery - Resid - Stgarm

10 Forcible Purse Snatching

1 Robbery - Banking - Type Inst
12 Carjacking - Armed

99  Robbery - (free text)

ASSAULT - 13
(NCIC - 13)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
LR
12
13
14
15
16
99

Aggrav Asslt - Family - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Family - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - NonFamily - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pub Off - Stgarm
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Gun
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Weapon
Aggrav Asslt - Pol Off - Stgarm
Simple Asslt

Aggrav Asslt - Gun

Aggrav Assit - Weapon
Intimidation (includes stalking)
Assault - (free text)

BURGLARY - 14
(NCIC - 22)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
99

Burgl - Safe - Vault

Burgl - Forced Entry - Resid

Burgl - Forced Entry - Nonresid
Burgl - No Forced Entry - Resid
Burgl - No Forced Entry - Nonresid
Burgl Tools - Possess

Burgl - Banking - Type Inst
Burglary - (free text)

STEALING - 15
(NCIC - 23)

01
02
03

Pocketpicking

Purse Snatching - No Force
Shoplifting

Larc - Parts From Vehicle

Larc - From Auto

Larc - From Shipment

Larc - From Coin Machine

Larc - From Bldg

Larc - From Yards

Larc - From Mails

Larc - From Banking - Type Inst
Larc - From Interstate Shipment
Obstruct Correspondence (Postal)
Theft of US Govt Property

Larc on US Govt Reserv

Larc - Postal

Larceny - (free text)

August 2004, Pg. 168



STEALING MOTOR VEHICLE - 15A
(NCIC - 24)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
99

Theft and Sale Veh

Theft and Strip Veh

Theft and Use Veh Other Crime
Vehicle Theft

Theft Veh by Bailee

Receive Stolen Veh

Strip Stolen Veh

Possess Stolen Veh

Interstate Transp Stolen Veh
Aircraft Theft

Unauth Use of Veh - (includes joyriding)
Stolen Vehicle - (free text)

KIDNAPPING - 16
(NCIC - 10)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
o8
09
10
11
20
21
929

Kidnap Minor for Ransom

Kidnap Adult for Ransom

Kidnap Minor to Sexually Assit
Kidnap Adult to Sexually Assit

Kidnap Minor

Kidnap Adult

Kidnap Hostage for Escape

Abduct - No Ransom or Asslt

Kidnap - Hijack Aircraft

Kidnap Minor - Parental

Kidnap Minor - Nonparental

False Imprisonment - Minor - Nonparental
False Imprisonment - Minor - Parental
Kidnapping - (free text)

ARSON - 17
(NCIC - 20)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
o8
08
99

Arson - Business - Endangered Llife
Arson - Resid - Endangered Life
Arson - Business - Defraud Insurer
Arson - Resid - Defraud Insurer

Arson - Business

Arson - Resid

Burning of (Identify object)

Arson - Pub - Bldg - Endangered - Life
Arson - Pub - Bldg

Arson - (free text)

FORGERY - 18
(NCIC - 25)

01

02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
89
99

Forgery of Checks

Forgery of

Counterfeiting of

Pass Forged - (use "pass" for "utter" and/or "distribute”)
Pass Counterfeited - (use "pass® for “utter" and/or “distribute”)
Possess Forged

Possess Counterfeited

Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting

Transport Forged

Transport Counterfeited

Transport Tools for Forgery/Counterfeiting

Forgery - (free text)

Counterfeiting - (free text)

FRAUD - 19

(NCIC - 26)

01 Fraud - Confidence Game
02 Fraud - Swindle

03 Mail Fraud

04 Fraud - Imperson

05 Fraud - llleg Use Credit Cards
06 Fraud - Insuff Funds Check
07 Fraud - False Statement

08 Fraud by Wire

09 Fraud and Abuse - Computer
99 Fraud - (free text)

FRAUD - COMMERCIAL BRIBERY - 19
(NCIC - 51)

01 Bribe - Giving

02 Bribe - Offering

03 Bribe - Receiving

04 Bribe - (free text)

05 Conflict of Interest
06 Gratuity - Giving

07 Gratuity - Offering

08 Gratuity - Receiving
09 Gratuity - (free text)
10  Kickback - Giving

11 Kickback - Offering
12 Kickback - Receiving
13 Kickback - (free text)
99 Bribery - (free text)

GAMBLING - 20

(NCIC - 39)

01 Bookmaking

02 Card Game - Operating

04 Card Game

05 Dice Game - Operating

07 Dice Game

08 Gambling Device - Possess
09! Gambling Device - Transport
10/ Gambling Device - Not Registered
11 Gambling Device

12 Gambling Goods - Possess
13 Gambling Goods - Transport
14 Gambling Goods

15 Lottery - Operating

16 Lottery - Runner

18 Lottery

19  Sports Tampering

20 Transmit Wager Information
21 Establish Gambling Place
99 Gambling - (free text)
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COMMERCIALIZED SEXUAL OFFENSES - 21

(NCIC - 40)
01 Keeping House Ill Fame

02  Procure for Prostitute

03 Commercial Sex - Homosexual Prostitution
04  Prostitution

05 Frequent House Ill Fame

06 Transport Female Interstate for Immoral Purposes
07  Procure for Prostitute Who Is A Minor

08  Procure for Prostitute Who Is An Adult

09 Transport Interstate for Commercialized Sex
99 Commercial Sex - (free text)

SEX OFFENSES - 22

(NCIC - 36)

01  Sex Offense - Against Child - Fondling

02 Homosexual Act with Girl

03 Homosexual Act with Boy

04 Incest with Minor

05 Indecent Exposure

06 Bestiality

07  Incest with Adult

08 Seduction of Adult

09 Homosexual Act with Woman

10 Homosexual Act with Man

11 Peeping Tom

12 Failure to Register As A Sex Offender

13  Sex Offender Registration Violation

14 Indecent Exposure to Minor

15  Indecent Exposure to Adult

16 Lewd or Lascivious Acts with Minor

17 Sexually Violate Human Remains/Necrophilia
18 Molestation of a Minor

19 Voyeurism

20 Sex Offense - Elderly

21 Sex Offense - Disabled

22  Transport Interstate for Sexual Activity

99 Sex Offense - (free text)

DAMAGE PROPERTY - 23

(NCIC - 29)

01 Damage Prop - Business

02 Damage Prop - Private

03 Damage Prop - Public

04 Damage Prop - Business - With Explosive
05 Damage Prop - Private - With Explosive
06 Damage Prop - Public - With Explosive
99 Damage Property - (free text)

STOLEN PROPERTY - 24

(NCIC - 28)

01  Sale of Stolen Prop

02 Transport Interstate Stolen Prop

03 Receive Stolen Prop

04  Possess Stolen Prop

05 Conceal Stolen Prop

99  Stolen Property - (free text)

OBSCENITY - 25

(NCIC - 37)

00 Obscene Material

01  Obscene Material - Mfr

02 Obscene Material - Sell

03 Obscene Material - Mailing
04 Obscene Material - Possess
05 Obscene Material - Distrib
06 Obscene Material - Transport
07 Obscene Communication
99 Obscenity - (free text)

FAMILY OFFENSES - 26

(NCIC - 38)

01 Neglect Family

02 Cruelty Toward Child

03  Cruelty Toward Wife

04 Bigamy

05 Contributing to Delinquency of Minor

06 Neglect Child (Includes Non Support Of Child)

07 Nonpayment of Alimony
08 Nonsupport of Parent

09  Cruelty Toward Elderly

10 Cruelty Toward Disabled
11 Neglect Elderly

12 Neglect Disabled

99 Family Offense - (free text)

OBSTRUCTING POLICE - 27
(NCIC - 48)

01  Resisting Officer

02  Obstruct Criminal Invest
03 Making False Report

04  Evidence - Destroying

05 Witness - Dissuading

06 Witness - Deceiving

07 Refusing to Aid Officer

08 Compounding Crime

09  Unauth Communication with Prisoner
10 lllegal Arrest

11 Crossing Police Lines

12 Failure Report Crime

13  Failing to Move On

99  Obstruct Police - (free text)

FLIGHT / ESCAPE - 28

(NCIC - 49)

01 Escape

02  Flight to Avoid

03  Aiding Prisoner Escape
04  Harboring Escape/Fugitive
99 Flight-Escape - (free text)

August 2004, Pg. 170



OBSTRUCTING JUDICIARY, CONGRESS,
LEGISLATURE, OR A COMMISSION - 29

(NCIC - 50)

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
o8
09
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
99

OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS -

Bail - Secured Bond

Bail - Personal Recog
Perjury

Perjury - Subordination of
Contempt of Court
Obstructing Justice
Obstructing Court Order
Misconduct - Judic Officer
Contempt of Congress
Contempt of Legislature
Parole Violation

Prob Violation

Condit Release Violation
Mandatory Release Violation
Failure to Appear
Violation of a Court Order
Obstruct - (free text)

PUBLIC SERVANT CODES -29

(NCIC - 51)

01 Bribe - Giving

02 Bribe - Offering
03 Bribe - Receiving

04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13

Bribe - (free text)
Conflict of Interest
Gratuity - Giving
Gratuity - Offering
Gratuity - Receiving
Gratuity - (free text)
Kickback - Giving
Kickback - Offering
Kickback - Receiving
Kickback - (free text)

99 Bribery - (free text)
TREASON - 30

(NCIC - 01)

01 Treason

02 Treason Misprision
03 Espionage

04 Sabotage

05 Sedition

06 Selective Service
99 Sovereignty

WEAPONS - 31

(NCIC - 52)

01 Altering Identification on Weapon
02 Carrying Concealed Weapon

03 Carrying Prohibited Weapon

04 Explosives - Teaching Use

05 Explosives - Transporting

06 Explosives - Using

07 Incendiary Device - Possess

08 Incendiary Device - Using

09 Incendiary Device - Teaching Use
10 Licensing - Registration Weapon
11 Explosives - Possessing

12 Possession of Weapon

13 Firing Weapon

14 Selling Weapon

15 Threat to Bomb

16 Threat to Bum

99 Weapon Offense - (free text)

DANGEROQUS DRUGS - 32
(NCIC - 35)

01 Hallucinogen - Mir

02 Hallucinogen - Distrib

03 Hallucinogen - Sell

04 Hallucinogen - Possess
05 Hailucinogen - (free text)
10 Heroin - Sell

11 Heroin - Smuggle

12 Heroin - Possess

13 Heroin - (freé text)

20  Opium or Deriv - Sell

21 Opium or Deriv - Smuggl
22  Opium or Deriv - Possess
23  Opium or Deriv - (free text)
30 Cocaine - Sell

31 Cocaine - Smuggl

32 Cocaine - Possess

33 Cocaine - (free text)

40 Synth Narcotic - Sell

41  Synth Narcotic - Smuggl
42  Synth Narcotic - Possess
43 Synth Narcotic - (free text)
50 Narcotic Equipment - Possess
60 Marijuana - Sell

61 Marijuana - Smuggle

62 Marijuana - Possess

63 Marijuana - Producing

64 Marijuana - (free text)

70 Amphetamine - Mfr

71 Amphetamine - Sell

72 Amphetamine - Possess
73  Amphetamine - (free text)
80 Barbiturate - Mfr

81 Barbiturate - Sell

82 Barbiturate - Possess

83 Barbiturate - (free text)

99 Dangerous Drugs - (free text)
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LIQUOR LAWS - 33

(NCIC - 41)
01  Liquor - Mfr
02 Liquor - Sell

03 Liquor - Transport
04  Liquor - Possess

05 Misrepresent Age
99 Liquor - (free text)

PEACE DISTURBANCE - 34
(NCIC - 53)

01 Anarchism

02 Riot - Inciting

03 Riot - Engaging in

04  Riot - Interfere Fireman
05 Riot - Interfere Officer
06 Riot - (free text)

07 Assembly - Unlawful

09 Harassing Communication
10 Desecrating Flag

11 Disorderly Conduct

99  Public Peace - (free text)

ELECTION LAWS - 35
(NCIC - 5999)

HEALTH AND SAFETY - 36
(NCIC - 55)

01  Drugs - Adulterated

02  Drugs - Misbranded

03  Drugs - Health or Safety
10 Feod - Adulterated

11 Food - Misbranded

12 Food - Health or Safety
20 Cosmetics - Adulterated
21 Cosmetics - Misbranded
22 Cosmetics - Health or Safety
99  Health - Safety (free text)

HEALTH AND SAFETY - ABORTION - 36
(NCIC - 18)

01  Abortional Act an Other

02 Abortional Act on Self

03 Submission to Abortional Act

04  Abortifacient - (selling, mfg., del., etc.)
99  Abortion (free text)

TAX REVENUE - 37

(NCIC -61)
01 Income Tax
02 Sales Tax

03 Liguor Tax
99 Tax Revenue - {free text)

CONSERVATION - 39

(NCIC - 62)

01 Conservation - Animals

02 Conservation - Fish

03 Conservation - Birds

04  Conservation - License - Stamp
05 Conservation - Environment

99 Conservation - (free text)

MOTOR VEHICLE - 46

(NCIC - 54)

01 Hitand Run

02 Transp Dangerous Material
03  Driving Under Influence Drugs
04  Driving Under Influence Liquor
05 Moving Traffic Violation

06 Nonmoving Traffic Violation
99 Traffic Offense - (free text)

PUBLIC ORDER CRIMES - 54
(NCIC - 7399)

FEDERAL CHARGES - 55

INVASION OF PRIVACY - 57
(NCIC - 57)

01 Divulge Eavesdrop Info

02 Divulge Eavesdrop Order

03 Divulge Message Contents
04 Eavesdropping - (free text))
05 Eavesdrop Equip - (free text)
06 Opening Sealed Communication
07 Trespassing - (free text)

08 Wiretap - Failure to Report
99 Invade Privacy - (free text)

THREATS - 58
(NCIC - 16)
02 Threat - Terroristic - State Offenses

EXPLOITATION/ENTICEMENT

(NCIC - 64)

01 Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Material - Transport

02 Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Material - Photograph

03  Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Material - Film

04  Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Exhibition of Minor

05 Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Sex Performance

06 Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Via Telecommunications
07  Sexual Exploitation of Minor - Prostitution

08 Enticement of Minor of Indecent Purposes - Via Telecomm
09 Enticement of Minor for Prostitution

10  Enticement of Minor for Indecent Purposes

99  Exploitation/Enticement - (free text)

MILITARY

(NCIC - 02)

01  Military Desertion
99 Military - (free text)

IMMIGRATION

(NCIC - 03)

01  lllegal Entry

02 False Citizenship

03 Smuggling Aliens

99  Immigration - (free text)
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EMBEZZLEMENT
(NCIC - 27)

01
02
03
04
05
99

Embezzle - Business Prop
Embezzle - Interstate Shipment
Embezzle - Banking - Type Inst
Embezzle - Public Prop
Embezzle - Postal

Embezzle - (free text)

FOREIGN PROPERTY DESTRUCTION
(NCIC -7199)

99

Property Crimes - (free text)

MAIL & POSTAL
(NCIC - 7399)
99  Public Order Crime - (free text)

ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES - 99
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SECTION Il

Municipal Ordinance Violations






Codes

90301-90500
90501-90600
90601-90700
80701-90800
90801-90900
90901-90999
91000-91300
91301-91400
91401-91600
91601-91700
91701-91800
91801-91900
91901-92200
92201-92300
92301-92500
92601-92700
92701-92800
92801-92900
92901-93200
93201-93300
93301-93400
93401-93500
93501-93600
93601-94000
94001-94100
94101-94300
94301-94400
94401-94500
94501-94700
94701-94800
94801-94900
94901-95000
95001-95900
96001-96100
96101-96200
96201-96300
96301-96400
96401-96500
96501-96600
96601-96700
96701-96995
970C1-97500
97600-97900
98001-99000
90600-91125

ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Descriptions

ANIMAL CONTROL
ASSAULT

ATV VIOLATIONS

BURNING

CARELESS & IMPRUDENT DRIVING
CITY PARK VIOLATIONS

DRIVER LICENSE VIOLATIONS
DRUG VIOLATIONS

DWI

FIRE VIOLATIONS

FRAUD

GAMBLING

HAZARDOUS DRIVING
HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR CONDITIONS
HEALTH & SAFETY
LICENSE/PERMIT VIOLATIONS
LIQUOR VIOLATIONS
MOTORCYCLE VIOLATIONS
MOVING VIOLATIONS (VEHICLE)
NON-HAZARDOUS DRIVING
NON-HAZARDOUS VEHICULAR
NON-MOVING VIOLATIONS (VEHICLE)
OBSTRUCTING JUDICIAL PROCESS
PARKING VIOLATIONS

PEACE DISTURBANCE
PEDESTRIAN VIOLATIONS
PROPERTY

PROSTITUTION

REGISTRATION

ROBBERY

SEAT BELT VIOLATIONS

SEX OFFENSES

SPEEDING

STEALING

TAMPERING

WEAPONS

OBSTRUCTING POLICE

FAMILY OFFENSES

STOLEN PROPERTY
FLIGHT/ESCAPE
EXPLOITATION/ENTICEMENT
CONSERVATION

BURGLARY

MISCELLANEOUS

RETIRED ORDINANCE CHARGE CODES
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175
175
175
175
176
176
176
178
178
178
178
178
179
180
181
181
181
181
182
183
184
184
184
184
185
185
185
185
185
185
185
186
186
186
186
187
187
187
187
187
187
188
188
188
205






LOCAL MUNICIPAL CHARGE CODES

SUBMIT
FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

NO
OPT
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

OPT
OPT
OPT
OPT

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO

CHARGE
CODE

9031099.0
9032099.0
9033099.0
9034099.0
9035099.0
9036099.0
9037099.0
9038099.0

9051099.0
9051599.0
9052099.0
9055099.0

9061099.0
9061599.0
9062099.0
9063099.0
9063599.0

9064099.0

9064599.0

9065599.0
9066599.0

9067599.0

9068599.0
9068799.0

9069099.0

9071099.0
9072099.0

NCIC PENAL DESCRIPTION

CODE RANGE
ANIMAL CONTROL

5599 O  ANIMAL - HEALTH & SAFETY

5599 O  ANIMAL CRUELTY

5509 O  ANIMAL NUISANCE

5599 O  ANIMAL LICENSE

5509 O  ANIMAL AT LARGE

5599 O  VICIOUS ANIMAL

5599 O  ANIMAL LIMIT

5509 O  MISCELLANEOUS ANIMAL VIOLATION
ASSAULT

1399 O  ASSAULT

1399 O DOMESTIC ASSAULT

1399 O  ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT

1399 O  MISCELLANEOUS - ASSAULT
ATV VIOLATIONS

5499 O  OPERATE ATV UPON A HWY/STREET NOT AUTHORIZED

5499 O  OPERATE ATV CARRYING A PASSENGER

5499 O  OPERATE ATV WITHOUT PROPER BICYCLE SAFETY FLAG

5499 O OPERATE ATV WITHIN A STREAM OR RIVER

5499 O  OPERATE ATV ON HIGHWAY WITHOUT OPERATOR OR GHAUFFEUR
LICENSE

5499 O OPERATE ATV ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHOUT CONSENT OF
PROPERTY OWNER

5499 O  PERSON <16 YRS OLD OPERATE ATV NOT ACCOMPANIED/ UNDER
SUPERVISION OF PARENT/GUARDIAN OR AUTHORIZED PERSON

5499 O  OPERATE ATV ON HWY IN EXCESS OF THIRTY MPH

5499 O  PERSON UNDER 18 YRS OF AGE OPERATE ATV WITHOUT
SECURELY FASTENED SAFETY HELMET ON HEAD

5499 O  OPERATE ATV IN CARELESS WAY ENDANGERING PERSON OR
PROPERTY OF ANOTHER :

5499 O  OPERATE ATV WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL

5499 O OPERATE ATV WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

5499 O  MISCELLANEOUS ATV VIOLATION
BURNING

2099 O  ILLEGAL BURNING

2099 O NEGLIGENT BURNING
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RSMO

565.083

565.083

565.083

565.083

565.083
565.083
565.095

565.095
565.115
566.147

566.147

566.147

566.147

566.203
566.208

566.209
566.212
566.215

567.030
567.030
567.030
570.030
570.030
570.210
570.210
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.223
570.224

PENAL
RANGE

m

M T2 MMM M MM T M =TT

o

o o> 000 >» 0000 DL>» 0

MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

1311616.0 1316 YES 13 ASSAULT

1311916.0 1316 YES 13 ASSAULT

13121_._  13__ YES 13 ASSAULT
13122_._  13_ YES 13 ASSAULT
13123_._  13_ YES 13 ASSAULT
13124__._ 13 YES 13 ASSAULT

3406499._ 5399 YES 34 PEACEDIST

3406699, 5399 YES 34 PEACE DIST
16025__._  10__ YES 16 KIDNAPPING
22350130 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFENSES

2235213.0 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFENSES
22354130 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFENSES

22356130 3613 YES 22 SEX OFFENSES

6404099.0 6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6403599.0 6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE

6403099.0 6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6402599.0 6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE
6404599.0 6499 YES 64 EXPLT/ENTICE

2102205._ 4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
2102705._ 4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
2102905._ 4005 YES 21 COMM SEX
1502499.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING
1503899.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING
1509799.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING
1510389.0 2399 YES 15 STEALING

19252 . 26 YES 19 FRAUD
19254__. 26 YES 19" FRAUD
19256__._  26__ YES 19 FRAUD
19258__ ..  26__ YES 19 FRAUD
19260__._ 26__ YES 19 FRAUD
19262 . 26 YES 19 FRAUD
19264__._ 26 YES 19 FRAUD

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (APPREHENSION OF
PHYSICAL INJURY)

ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (APPREHENSION OF
PHYSICAL INJURY)

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY
PERSONNEL(PHYSICAL CONTACT)

ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(PHYSICAL CIONTACT)

ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (PHYSICAL INJURY)
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (PHYSICAL INJURY)

INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE-2ND/
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

INTENTIONALLY BURN A CROSS TO INTIMIDATE
CHILD KIDNAPPING

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/ CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF
SEXUAL NATURE CRIME-2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

PRIOR OFFENDER ESTABLISHED RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/ CHILD CARE FACILITY AFTER GUILTY OF
SEXUAL NATURE CRIME-1ST OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY-2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

FAIL TO NOTIFY SHERIFF OF PRIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN 1,000
FEET OF SCHOOL/CHILD CARE FACILITY-1ST OFFENSE

ABUSE THROUGH FORCED LABOR

TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SLAVERY, INVOLUNTARY
SERVITUDE, PEONAGE OR FORCED LABOR

TRAFFICKING FOR THE PURPOSES OF SEXUAL EXPLOITATION
SEXUAL TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD UNDER AGE 18 YEARS

CONTRIBUTE TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING-MISUSE OF
DOCUMENTATION

PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-14 YEARS AND YOUNGER
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-OVER 14 YRS UNDER 18 YRS
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION-18 YRS AND OLDER

THEFT OF ANY HISTORICAL DOCUMENT (VALUE $500 OR MORE)
STEALING BY FORCE

LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY(GREATER THAN $25,000)
LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY ($500-$25,000)

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $100,001 OR MORE)

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $10,001 TO $100,000)

IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE $501-$10,000)

IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT -2ND OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT (VALUE UP TO $500-1ST OFFENSE)
IDENTITY THEFT/ATTEMPT IDENTITY THEFT-1ST OFFENSE
TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN IDENTITIES
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RSMO

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.030

571.101

571.107

571.107

571.107

571.111

573.037
573.037
575.195

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

3114713.0

3114913.0

3115598.0

3115699.0

31162__._

31164__._

3118399.0

3119702.0

3119802.0

3119902.0

5479599.0

2502704.0
2502904.0
2801501._

2233012.0

2233212.0

2233413.0

2233613.0

2233813.0

2234013.0

2234213.0

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5213  YES
5213 YES
5299  YES
5299  YES
52_ YES
52 YES
5299  OPT
5202  OPT
5202 NO
5202 NO
7399  OPT
3704  YES
3704  YES
4901  YES
3612 YES
3612 YES
3613  YES
3613 YES
3613 YES
3613 YES
3613  YES

3

31

31

K}l

31

31

31

31

3

25
25
28

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

WEAPONS

PUB ORDER

OBSCENITY

OBSCENITY
FLIGHT/ESCAPE

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

* SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

DISCHARGE SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE OR
SHOOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY
BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DISCHARGE SHOOT FIREARM AT OR FROM MOTOR VEHICLE OR
SHOOT AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY
BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE - PRIOR OFFENDER

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PERSISTENT
OFFENDER

AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A
FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - PRIOR OFFENDER

POSSESS / DISCHARGE LOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE
WEAPON WHILE INTOXICATED

POSSESS UNLOADED FIREARM / PROJECTILE WEAPON WHILE
INTOXICATED

DISCLOSING PROTECTED INFORMATION OF AN APPLICANT'S
STATUS OF A CONCEALED CARRY ENDORSEMENT OR A
CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 3RD OFFENSE

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 2ND OFFENSE

FAILED TO LEAVE PREMISES WHEN ASKED BY PEACE OFFICER
WHILE CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPON - 1ST OFFENSE

TRAINING INSTRUCTOR PROVIDED FALSE INFORMATION
REGARDING THE PERFORMANCE OF AN APPLICANT IN A
CONCEALED WEAPON TRAINING PROGRAM

POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY-2ND OFFENSE
POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT OR DETENTION FROM SMH OR
DOC AS DEFINED IN SEC 575.195

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS REQUIRED
UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAIL TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION
FORM WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AS REQUIRED
UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER 589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

INCLUDE FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC 589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT
FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT
FOR OFFENDER REGISTRATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
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RSMO

589.425

589.425

589.425

610.020

037.725

037.730
067.1819

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

2234413.0

2234613.0

2234813.0

5418999._

5471399.0

5471599.0
5485799.0

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
3613 YES
3613 YES
3613 YES
7399 OPT
7399 OPT
7399 OPT
7399 OPT

NEW MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE CHARGE CODES

o]

O 0 00O

9084099.0
9085099.0
9102799.0

9102899.0

9103299.0

9108399.0

9110799.0

9148099.0

9148599.0

9149099.0
9180799.0
9193299.0
9199399.0
9201299.0

5499
5499
5499

5489

5499

5499

5499

5499

5499

5499
5499
5499
5499
5499

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

OPT

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

MAJOR CATEGORY

g @

46

46’

46

46

46

46

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

SEX OFFENSES

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER
PUB ORDER

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF NEW ADDRESS AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1)-1ST OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS
WITH HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1) 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT/EMPLOYMENT STATUS
WITH HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEC
589.425(1) -1ST OFFENSE

UNLAWFULLY RECORD ANY PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED PER SEC
610.021

KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY DISCLOSE CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION FROM EXAMINATION FROM CHILD ADVOCACY TO
UNAUTHORIZED PERSON(S)

KNOWINGLY/WILLFULLY VIOLATE PROVISIONS OF SEC 37.730

REGIONAL TAXI CAB COMMISSION DISCLOSED CONFIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL RECORD CHECK INFORMATION

INATTENTIVE DRIVING
FAIL TO REMAIN IN MOVING VEHICLE

OPERATE VEHICLE WITHOUT MAINTAINING FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

OPERATE VEHICLE KNOWING THE OWNER HAS NOT
MAINTAINED FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

IMPROPER CDL CLASS

FORGED/MISREPRESENTED MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT OR
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION TO DOR KNOWINGLY

DRIVING WHILE LICENSE REVOKED (SUSPENDED FOR STEALING
MOTOR FUEL)

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE-1ST OFFENSE

FAILED TO COMPLY WITH COURT ORDER REQUIRING USE OF
IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE-2ND OFFENSE

VIOLATION OF IGNITION INTERLOCK RESTRICTIONS
WEAVING

FAILURE TO OBEY RAILROAD RESTRICTIONS
FAILURE TO STAY ON PAVEMENT

OPERATE AN ELECTRIC PERSONAL ASSISTIVE MOBILITY DEVICE
ON ROADWAY WHEN SPEED LIMIT IS OVER 45MPH
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RSMO

PENAL
RANGE

0O OO0 OO0 O

O 0O 00O O0OO0OO0OO0

MO CODE

9203799.0

9211899.0
9221398.0
9306799.0
9306999.0
9307298.0
9307499.0

9325099.0
9331599.0
9332599.0
9403599.0
9632599.0
9633099.0
9760099.0
9760599.0

NCIC SUBMIT

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5499 NO
5399 NO
4899  OPT
4899  OPT
2299  OPT
2299  OPT

MAJOR CATEGORY

46 MOTOR VEH

&

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
46 MOTOR VEH
46 MOTOR VEH
46 MOTOR VEH
46 MOTOR VEH

&

46 MOTOR VEH
46 MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
34 PEACEDIST
27 OBST POLICE
27 OBST POLICE
14 BURGLARY
14 BURGLARY

&

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

OVERTAKE/PASS A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHIN A
WORK/CONSTRUCTION ZONE ON A HWY DIVIDED INTO 2 OR
MORE LANES

ENGAGE IN SPEED COMPETITION

FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS

FAIL TO SLOW AT RAILROAD CROSSING

FAIL TO STOP BEFORE RAILROAD CROSSING
INSUFFICIENT SPACE TO DRIVE THROUGH RAILROAD

INSUFFICIENT UNDERCARRIAGE CLEARANCE RAILROAD
CLEARANCE

OBSTRUCTING TRAFFIC

EXCESSIVE NOISE - VEHICULAR
CRUISING

EXCESSIVE NOISE - DISTURB PEACE
ELUDING POLICE OFFICER

GAVE FALSE INFO TO OFFICER
BURGLARY/BREAKING AND ENTERING
POSSESSIONL OF BURGLARY TOOLS
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CHANGES IN DESCRIPTION

RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS

YES, NO,

OPT

195211 F A 32461__.0 35__ YES
195222 F A 32490__._ 35__ YES

185.222 F A 3249299._ 3599 YES

195222 F A 3249799._ 3599 YES

195223 F A 32495__._ 35 YES

195223 F B 32500__._ 35__ YES

337733 M B 3694699.0 5599 OPT

32

32

32

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

" DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

DANG DRUGS

HTLH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: MANF/PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO MANF/PRODUCE > 5
GRAMS OF MARIJUANA IN RESIDENCE W/CHILD OR WITHIN 2000
OF ANY SCHOOL, COLLEGE OR SCHOOL BUS

TO: MANF/PRODUCE OR ATTEMPT TO MANF/PRODUCE > 5
GRAMS OF MARIJUANA OR ANY CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN A
RESIDENCE W/CHILD OR WITHIN 2000' OF ANY SCHOOL,
COLLEGE OR SCHOOL BUS

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 1ST DEGREE

TO: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
18T DEGREE

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 1ST DEGREE - NEAR
SCHOOLS / PUBLIC HOUSING / HOTEL (RE: METHAMPHETAMINE)

TO: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
1ST DEGREE - NEAR SCHOOLS / PUBLIC HOUSING / HOTEL

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 1ST DEGREE - WITHIN
MOTOR VEHICLE (RE: METHAMPHETAMINE)

TO: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
1ST DEGREE - WITHIN A MOTOR VEHICLE

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 2ND DEGREE

TO: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
2ND DEGREE

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS IN THE 2ND DEGREE

TO: TRAFFICKING IN DRUGS / ATTEMPT TO TRAFFIC IN DRUGS -
2ND DEGREE

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 TO 337.739, VIOLATION
OF REGULATIONS ON MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

TO: VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 337.700 TO 337.739, VIOLATION OF
REGULATIONS ON MARITAL AND FAMILY
THERAPISTS/PROVISIONAL MARITAL AND FAMILY THERAPISTS
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RSMO

565.072

565.072

565.082

565.082

565.082

565.082

565.082

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

F

B

13025__.

13027__.

13110__.

13112__.

13135__._

13137 _._

13140__.

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-

13__

13

13__

13__

13__

13__

13__

PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

13

13

13

13

13

13

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

. ASSAULT

ASSAULT

ASSAULT

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: DOMESTIC ASSAULT - PERSISTENT DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

TO: DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PERSISTENT
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: DOMESTIC ASSAULT - PRIOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
OFFENDER

TO: DOMESTIC ASSAULT - 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE OFFENDER

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFFICER-2ND
DEGREE

TO: ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(RECKLESS/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL-2ND DEGREE

TO: ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(RECKLESS/SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL (DEADLY
WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

TO: ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY
PERSONNEL (BY MEANS OTHER THAN DEADLY
WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

TO: ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL
(BY MEANS OTHER THAN DEADLY WEAPON/DANGERQUS
INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (DEADLY
WEAPON/ DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

TO: ASSAULT/ATTEMPT ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER (DEADLY WEAPON/DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)
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RSMO

565.082

565.110

566.068

566.090

570.210

571.030

571.030

571.030

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

13142__._

16020__.

22110__._

22011__._

1510599.0

31020__._

31035__._

3115213._

NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY

CODE FINGER-
PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
13__ YES
10__ YES
36__ YES
36__ YES

2399 NO

52__ YES
52__ YES
5213 YES

13 ASSAULT

16 KIDNAPPING

22 SEX OFFNSES

22 SEX OFFNSES

15 STEALING

31 WEAPONS

31 WEAPONS

31 WEAPONS

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (BY MEANS
OTHER THAN DEADLY WEAPON/ DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT)

TO: ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (BY MEANS
OTHER THAN DEADLY WEAPON/ DANGEROUS
INSTRUMENT/PHYSICAL INJURY)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: KIDNAPPING-FACILITATING AN FELONY OR INJURY
TO: KIDNAPPING-FACILITATING A FELONY OR FLIGHT
THEREAFTER-INFLICTING INJURY-TERRORIZING

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE - DISPLAYS A
DEADLY WEAPON OR SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY

TO: CHILD MOLESTATION - 2ND DEGREE - PREVIOUS
CONVICTION UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON /
DANGEROUS INSTRUMENT / SERIOUS PHYSICAL INJURY / PART
OF RITUAL OR CEREMONY

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - PRIOR
OFFENDER - DISPLAYS A DEADLY WEAPON AS A PART OF A
RITUAL OR CEREMONY

TO: SEXUAL MISCONDUCT - 1ST DEGREE - PREVIOUS
CONVICTION UNDER CHPT 566 / DISPLAYS DEADLY WEAPON /
PART OF RITUAL OR CEREMONY

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: LIBRARY THEFT-<$500
TO: LIBRARY THEFT/DEFACE/DESTROY ( LESS THAN $500)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON
TO: UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTION 1 - 4)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION
FROM: UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON
TO: UNLAWFUL USE OF WEAPON (SUB SECTIONS 6, 7 & 8)

CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM
A MOTOR VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE

TO: DISCHARGING OR SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A
MOTOR VEHICLE OR SHOOTING AT ANY PERSON, ANOTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE, OR ANY BUILDING / HABITABLE STRUCTURE -
1ST OFFENSE
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

571030 F B 3115413._ 5213 YES 31 WEAPONS CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR
SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE

TO: AIDING OR ABETTING A PERSON DISCHARGING OR
SHOOTING A FIREARM AT OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE - 1ST
OFFENSE

573.040 F D 25032__._ 37_ YES 25 OBSCENITY CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS
AFTER HAVE PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR
OFFENSE UNDER THIS SECTION

TO: FURNISHING PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL TO MINORS-2ND
OFFENSE

577.080 M A 4887006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTOR VEH  CHANGE DESCRIPTION

FROM: ABANDON MTR VEH ON HWY RIGHT OF WAY/PUBLIC
ROAD/GOVT PROPERTY/PRIVATE PROPERTY

TO: ABANDON MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRAILER

JENAL RANGE CHANGED FOR THE FOLLOWING CHARGE CODES

301.020 M B 4602006.0 54086 NO 46 MOTORVEH OWNER/LIENHOLDER FAILED TO SURRENDER TITLE OF
RECONSTRUCTED VEH TO DOR

301.020 M B 4602106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REGISTER OUT-OF-STATE REGISTERED VEH/TRL IN
MISSOURI WHEN MISSOURI RESIDENT

301.020 M B 4602406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROPERTY CARRYING VEH FOR
SUFFICIENT GROSS WEIGHT

301.020 M B 4602706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PASSENGER CARRYING VEH FOR
THE SEATING CAPACITY

301.020 M B 4603006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REGISTER COMM PROP/PASS CARRYING VEH FOR
BEYOND LOCAL OPERATION

301.020 M B 4603306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO REGISTER VEH AS COMM MTR VEH WHEN VEH IS SO
DESIGNED / CONSTRUCTED / MODIFIED

301218 M A 4638006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF SELLING USED MTR VEH PARTS
W/O LIC FROM DOR

301218 M A 4638106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED MTR VEH SALVAGE BUSINESS W/O LIC FROM DOR

301.218 M A 4638206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED BUSINESS OF REBUILDING/REPAIRING 4 OR MORE
WRECKED / DISMANTLED VEHICLES IN A CALENDAR YEAR W/O
LIC FROM DOR

301.218 M A  4638306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH CONDUCTED MOBILE BUSINESS OF SCRAPPING
VEHICLES/PARTS FOR METAL W/O LIC FROM DOR

August 2004, Pg. 200



RSMO PENAL MOCODE NCIC SUBMIT MAJOR CATEGORY LITERAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

PENAL RANGE CHANGED FOR THE FOLLOWING CHARGE CODES (CONT'D)

301.218 M A  4638406.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATOR OF SALVAGE POOL SOLD VEH TO PERSON NOT
LICENSED AS SALVAGE DEALER

301218 M A 4638506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER
RECORD OF VEH SALES

301225 M A  4639006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  BUSINESS SELLING USED VEH PARTS FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN FOR INSPECTION

301225 M A 4639106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  BUSINESS SALVAGING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

301225 M A 4639206.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  BUSINESS REBUILDING VEHICLES FAILED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS / OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

301225 M A 4639306.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN RECORDS /
OPEN RECORDS FOR INSPECTION

301227 M A 4639606.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  SCRAP METAL OPERATOR ACQUIRED MTR VEH / PARTS W/O
RECEIVING TITLE

301227 M A 4639706.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO FORWARD TITLE TO DOR
WITHIN 10 DAYS

301.227 M A 4639806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCRAP METAL OPERATOR FAILED TO MAINTAIN PROPER

- RECORDS -

304013 M C 47072040 5404 OPT 46 MOTORVEH OPERATE ATV WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL

304013 M C 4707403.0 5403 OPT 46 MOTORVEH  OPERATE ATV WHILE UNDER INFUENCE OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE

304013 M C 4707806.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH OPERATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE CARRYING A PASSENGER
WHEN SEAT NOT DESIGNED FOR SUCH

304.050 M A 4730305.0 5405 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS RECEIVING / DISCHARGING
SCHOOL CHILDREN

304050 M A 4B01506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  FAILED TO HAVE SIGNS ON SCHOOL BUS / EQUIP SCHOOL BUS
WITH MECHANICAL/ ELECTRICAL SIGNALING DEVICE

304050 M A 4802006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REQUIRED PASSENGER TO CROSS MOR!
THAN 2 LANES OF 4 LANE HWY

304.050 M A 4802506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCHOOL BUS DRIVER LOADED OR UNLOADED PASSENGERS
WHERE BUS NOT VISIBLE 300/500 FT

304.050 M A 4803006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH SCHOOL BUS DRIVER FAILED TO PERMIT FOLLOWING VEHICLE
TO PASS

304180 M C 4919506.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 LBS

304.180 M C 4921106.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS

304.180 C  4922006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON STEERING AXLE EXCEEDED 12,000 LBS/VEH
MANUFACTURER'S RATING

304.180 M C 4923006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,000 LBS

304.180 M C 4924006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 36,000 LBS

304180 M C 4925006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED POSTED LIMIT FOR BRIDGE

304180 M C 4926006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDED 80,000 LBS

304180 M C 4927006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY

304180 M C 4928006.0 5406 NO 46 MOTORVEH  WEIGHT ON AXLE GROUP EXCEEDED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY
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RSMO

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

MAJOR CATEGORY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

'ENAL RANGE CHANGED FOR THE FOLLOWING CHARGE CODES (CONT'D)

304.181
304.181
304.190
304.190
304.200
307.100

307.125

307.125

307127

307.172

307.172

307.175

307.175

307.400

M

= 2= =
O o000

C

4929006.0
4930006.0
4935106.0
4936106.0
4936506.0
4821606.0

4824006.0

4824106.0

4824606.0

4829006.0

4829406.0

4829506.0

4830006.0

4844506.0

5406
5406
5406
5406
5406
5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

5406

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

46
46
46
46
46
46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

WEIGHT ON BUS SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 20,000 LBS
WEIGHT ON BUS TANDEM AXLE EXCEEDED 34,000 POUNDS
HEIGHT OF VEH IN COMM ZONE EXCEEDED 15 FT

WEIGHT ON SINGLE AXLE EXCEEDED 22,400 LBS
VIOLATION SPECIAL PERMITS FOR VEHICLES

USED ALT FLASHING SIGNAL FOR PURPOSE NOT SCHOOL BUS /
MAIL TRSP / EMERGENCY VEH / TURN SIGNALS/LOAD/UNLOAD
PASSENGERS

FAILED TO DISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAIL LAMP,
REFLECTOR, FLASHING LIGHT, LAMP OR LANTERN ON ANIMAL-
DRIVEN VEHICLE

FAILED TO DISPLAY REQUIRED LIGHTED TAIL LAMP,
REFLECTOR, FLASHING LIGHT, LAMP OR LANTERN ON ANIMAL-
DRIVEN VEHICLE

FAILED TO DISPLAY ADEQUATE TRIANGULAR EMBLEM IN
PROPER LOCATION ON ANIMAL-DRIVEN VEHICLE

OPERATED PASS MTR VEH WITH FRONT / REAR RAISED TO
ANGLE TO OBSTRUCT DRIVER'S VISION OF HWY

OPERATED MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PROPERLY EQUIPPED
BUMPERS

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH / OTHER EMERGENCY
EQUIPMENT WHEN NOT RESPONDING TO BONA FIDE
EMERGENCY

USED SIREN / BLUE LAMP ON MTR VEH W/O VALID PERMIT
FROM CHIEF FIRE DEPT / AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION

OPERATED MOTOR CARRIER VEH ON TIRES- FABRIC
EXPOSED/INFERIOR LOAD RATE/GROOVE DEPTH/FLAT
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RETIRED CHARGE CODES

RSMO

301.141

301.141

301.142

301.142

302.230

302.272

302.725

302.725

302.725

302.755

302.755

302.755

304.170

320.111

320.121

320.126

320.131

320.136

PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

1949999._

4606599.0

1949799.0

4887906.0

4660106.0

4667006.0

4665406.0

4665806._

4667706._

4949006.0

4949106.0

4949206.0

4906306.0

3607299._

3607499._

3608299._

3608499, _

3608699._

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-
PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT
2699 OPT
5499 NO
2699 NO
5406 NO
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 OPT
5406 NO
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT

MAJOR CATEGORY

19

19

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

36

36

36

36

FRAUD

MOTOR VEH

FRAUD

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH

HTLH/SAFETY

HTLH/SAFETY

HTLH/SAFETY
HTLH/SAFETY

HTLH/SAFETY

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST FALSELY
CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

FRAUDULENTLY OBTAIN OR USE A DISABLED PERSON LICENSE PLATE OR
WINDSHIELD PLACARD (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

PHYSICIAN, CHIROPRACTOR, PODIATRIST OR OPTOMETRIST FALSELY
CERTIFYING A DISABILITY (RETIRE DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

PARKING IN A HANDICAPPED ACCESS AISLE; USE OF A VEHICLE
DISPLAYING A HANDICAPPED LICENSE PLATE OR PLACARD (RETIRE
DATE: JANUARY 1, 2005)

MADE FALSE STATEMENT / AFFIDAVIT OR KNOWINGLY SWORE / AFFIRMED
FALSELY TO ANY MATTER REQUIRED BY SECTION 302.010 TO 302.540

OPERATING A SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT SCHOOL BUS OPERATOR'S PERMIT
(RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITH A SUSPENDED /
REVOKED OR CANCELLED LICENSE FROM ANY STATE (RETIRE DATE:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A VALID LICENSE OR
WITH NO LICENSE (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30,2005)

OPERATED COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE DISQUALIFIED FROM
OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE IN ANY STATE (RETIRE
DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (1ST OFFENSE) (RETIRE
DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUOUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (2ND OFFENSE) (RETIRE
DATE:SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

OPERATING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE DURING A CONTINUQUS
TWENTY-FOUR HOUR OUT OF SERVICE PERIOD (3RD & SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE) (RETIRE DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2005)

WIDTH OF IMPLEMENT OF HUSBANDRY EXCEEDED 11 1/2 FEET

MANUFACTURE, SELL, OFFER FOR SALE, SHIP OR CAUSE TO BE SHIPPED
INTO MISSOURI FIREWORKS WITHOUT PERMIT AS A MANUFACTURER,
DISTRIBUTOR WHOLESALER, JOBBER OR SEASONAL RETAILER

MANUFACTURE, WHOLESALER, JOBBER OR SEASONAL RETAILER SELL,
SHIP FIREWORKS TO CONSUMERS WITHIN CORPORATE LIMITS OF CITY
OR COUNTY UNDER CHARTER FORM OF GOVERNMENT PROHIBITING SALE
OR POSSESSION OF FIREWORKS

POSSESSING OR TRANSPORTING SPECIAL FIREWORKS INTO THE STATE
FOR RESALE OR FOR SPECIAL FIREWORKS DISPLAY WITHOUT LICENSE

POSSESS, SELL, SHIP OR USE WITHIN THE STATE FIREWORKS CLASSIFIED
AS PYROTECHNICS (CLASS C) FIREWORKS

SHIP, MANUFACTURE, POSSESSION OR SELL FIREWORKS CLASSIFIED AS
CHERRY BOMBS, "M-80'S", "M-100'S", "M-1000'S* OR OTHERS EXCEEDING
LIMITS SET FOR CLASS C FIREWORKS
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RASMO

320141

320.146

320.151

390.136

565.083
565.083
567.030
570.210
570.223

570.223

570.223

573.037

573.037
575.195

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

589.425

PENAL
RANGE

MO CODE

3610199._

3611199._

3610289._

4616406.0

13118__._
13120__._
2102005._
15085__._
1911599._

1911799._

1911999._

25026__._

2502804._
2801001._

5415699._

5415799._

5415899._

5415999. _

5416199._

5416299, _

5416399._

5416499._

5416699.0

5416899.0

NCIC SUBMIT

CODE FINGER-

PRINTS

YES, NO,
OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5599 OPT
5406 NO
13__ YES
13 _ YES
4005 YES
23__ YES
2699 YES
2699 YES
2699 YES
37 YES
3704 YES
4901 YES
7399 YES
7399 OPT
7399 YES
7399 OPT
7399 YES
7399 OPT
7399 YES
7399 OPT
7399 YES
7399 YES

MAJOR CATEGORY

36

36

36

46

13

21

15

19

19
19

25

25

28

54

54

54

HTLH/SAFETY

HTLH/SAFETY

HTLH/SAFETY

MOTOR VEH

ASSAULT
ASSAULT
COMM SEX
STEALING
FRAUD

FRAUD
FRAUD

OBSCENITY

OBSCENITY
FLGHT/ESCPE

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

PUB ORDER

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

SOLD FIREWORKS QUTSIDE LEGAL SELLING PERIOD

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH RESTRICTIONS ON DISPLAY AND STORAGE OF
FIREWORKS

SALE OF FIREWORKS TO CHILDREN; EXPLODING FIREWORKS NEAR
CERTAIN BUILDINGS OR FROM OR AT MOTOR VEHICLES

OPERATED MTR CARRIER VEH W/O ANNUAL OR 72 HOUR MDOT LIC
ACCOMPANYING

ASSAULT ON EMERGENCY PERSONNEL - 3RD DEGREE
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 3RD DEGREE
PATRONIZING PROSTITUTION

LIBRARY THEFT - $500 OR MORE

IDENTITY THEFT-3RD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

IDENTITY THEFT-2ND OFFENSE
IDENTITY THEFT-1ST OFFENSE

POSSESSION OR CONTROL OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL AFTER
HAVING PLED GUILTY OR BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF A PRIOR OFFENSE
UNDER THIS SECTION

POSSESSION OR CONTROL CHILD PORNOGRAPHY MATERIAL
ESCAPE FROM COMMITMENT

FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM
WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT
OFFENSE

FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT OFFENDER REGISTRATION FORM
WITH CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

INCLUDING FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT-2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

INCLUDING FALSE INFORMATION IN AN OFFENDER REGISTRATION
STATEMENT

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR
OFFENDER REGISTRATION - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE TO TIMELY VERIFY INFORMATION MADE IN STATEMENT FOR
OFFENDER REGISTRATION

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
OF NEW ADDRESS - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
OF NEW ADDHRESS

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT OR EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTE - 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

FAILURE OF OFFENDER TO INFORM CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
OF CHANGE IN ENROLLMENT OR EMPLOYMENT STATUS WITH HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTE - 1ST OFFENSE
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RSMO PENAL MO CODE

RANGE

RETIRED MUNICIPAL CODES

c 0 O ©

O O 0O o o

9053099.0
9054099.0
9102099.0

9104599.0

9142004.0
9144504.0
9146003.0
9147599.0
9251099.0

NCIC SUBMIT
CODE FINGER-

1399

1399

5499

5499

5404

5404

5499
0999

PRINTS
YES, NO,
OPT

OPT
OPT
OPT
OPT

YES
YES
YES
YES
OPT

MAJOR CATEGORY

13
13

46

46

46

46

10

ASSAULT
ASSAULT
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH

MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
MOTOR VEH
HOMICIDE

LITERAL DESCRIPTION

ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER-2ND DEGREE
ASSAULT-2ND DEGREE-VEHICULAR INJURY
OPERATE VEH ONHWY W/O VALID/NO LICENSE-3RD OFFENSE

OPER MOTORCYCLE WHEN DR LICENSE NOT VALIDATED FOR SUCH-3RD
OFFENSE

EXCESSIVE BAC-PERSISTENT OFFENDER
DWI-ALCOHOL-PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI-DRUG INTOXICATION-PERSISTENT OFFENDER

DWI-COMBINED ALCOHOL/DRUG INTOXICATION-PERSISTENT OFFENDER
INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER-VEHICULAR-INTOXICATED
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